
Page 1 of 2 

AGENDA 
Citizens Advisory Committee 

Meeting Notice 

Date: Wednesday, October 23, 2019; 6:00 p.m. 

Location: Transportation Authority Hearing Room, 1455 Market Street, 22nd Floor 

Members: John Larson (Chair), David Klein (Vice Chair), Ranyee Chiang, Kian Alavi, Robert 
Gower, Jerry Levine, Peter Tannen, Danielle Thoe, Sophia Tupuola and Rachel 
Zack 

6:00 1. Call to Order 

6:05 2. Chair’s Report – INFORMATION 

6:10 Consent Agenda 

3. Approve the Minutes of the September 25, 2019 Meeting – ACTION*

4. Progress Report for Van Ness Avenue Bus Rapid Transit Project –
INFORMATION*

5. Internal Accounting Report, Investment Report, and Debt Expenditure Report for
the Three Months Ending September 30, 2019 – INFORMATION*

6. Citizens Advisory Committee Appointment – INFORMATION

The Board will consider recommending appointment of two members to the Citizens
Advisory Committee (CAC) at its November 5, 2019 meeting. The vacancies are the result
of the resignations of Myla Ablog (District 5 resident) and Kian Alavi (District 9 resident).
Neither staff nor CAC members make recommendations regarding CAC appointments.
CAC applications can be submitted through the Transportation Authority’s website at
www.sfcta.org/cac.

End of Consent Agenda 

6:15 7. Update on the Geneva/San Jose Intersection Study – INFORMATION* 

6:25 8. Adopt a Motion of Support for the Allocation of $870,000, with Conditions, and 
Appropriation of $5,700,000 in Prop K Sales Tax Funds for 6 Requests – 
ACTION* 

Projects: (PCJPB) 22nd Street ADA Study ($350,000), Major Initiatives - Major Stations and 
Terminals - Planning and Development ($380,000) and Major Initiatives Corridor-wide 
Grade Separation Study ($60,000); (SFMTA) Hyde Street Safety ($80,000); (SFCTA) 

Page 

3 

13 

19 

49 

73 

1



Citizens Advisory Committee Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 2 

Pennsylvania Avenue Extension Pre-environmental ($1,600,000) and 101/280 Carpool 
and Express Lane Project ($4,100,000)    

6:35 9. Adopt a Motion of Support for the Approval of Reprogramming $13,752,000 in 
Fiscal Year 2020/21 Regional Transportation Improvement Program Funds from 
the San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency's (SFMTA’s) Restoration of 
Light Rail Lines - Axle Counters Project to the SFMTA’s Communications-Based 
Train Control (CBTC) – Phases 1 and 2 Project – ACTION* 

6:50 10.  Adopt a Motion of Support to Authorize the Executive Director to Increase the 
Amount of the Professional Services Contract with Civic Edge Consulting by 
$100,000, to a Total Amount Not to Exceed $250,000, for Strategic 
Communications, Media and Community Relations Services for the ConnectSF 
Program – ACTION* 

7:05 11.  Potential Regional Transportation Measure Update – INFORMATION* 

7:25    12.    Update on the Downtown Rail Extension Peer Review Panel’s Findings and 
Recommendations on Governance, Oversight, Management and Project 
Delivery – INFORMATION* 

Other Items 

7:45 13.  Introduction of New Business – INFORMATION 

During this segment of the meeting, CAC members may make comments on 
items not specifically listed above, or introduce or request items for future 
consideration. 

7:50 14.  Public Comment 

8:00 15.  Adjournment 

81 

109 

115 

161 

*Additional Materials

Next Meeting: November 20, 2019 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

The Hearing Room at the Transportation Authority is wheelchair accessible. To request sign language interpreters, 
readers, large print agendas or other accommodations, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (415) 522-4800. 
Requests made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting will help to ensure availability. Attendees at all public 
meetings are reminded that other attendees may be sensitive to various chemical-based products. 

The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center (Market/Grove/Hyde Streets). Accessible MUNI Metro lines are the 
F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness Stations). MUNI bus lines also serving the area are the 5, 6, 7, 9, 19, 
21, 47, and 49. For more information about MUNI accessible services, call (415) 701-4485. 

If any materials related to an item on this agenda have been distributed to the Citizens Advisory Committee after 
distribution of the meeting packet, those materials are available for public inspection at the Transportation Authority 
at 1455 Market Street, Floor 22, San Francisco, CA 94103, during normal office hours. 

Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be required 
by the San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance [SF Campaign & Governmental Conduct Code Sec. 2.100] to register and 
report lobbying activity. For more information about the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San Francisco Ethics 
Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; (415) 252-3100; www.sfethics.org. 

2



 

Page 1 of 10 

DRAFT MINUTES  

Citizens Advisory Committee 

Wednesday, September 25, 2019 

 

1. Committee Meeting Call to Order  

Chair Larson called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m. 

CAC members present: Robert Gower, David Klein, John Larson, Jerry Levine, Peter 
Tannen, Sophia Tupuola and Rachel Zack (7) 

CAC Members Absent: Myla Ablog (entered during Item 3), Kian Alavi (entered 
during Item 3) and Ranyee Chiang (3) 

Transportation Authority staff members present were Priyoti Ahmed, Amber Crabbe, 
Anna LaForte, Maria Lombardo, Mike Pickford, Alberto Quintanilla, Steve Rehn, and 
Luis Zurinaga (consultant). 

2. Chair’s Report – INFORMATION 

Chair Larson welcomed new Deputy Director of Planning, Hugh Louch and Assistant 
Deputy Director for Capital Projects, Yana Waldman to the Transportation Authority. 
He noted that Commissioner Haney nominated Danielle Thoe to the CAC to replace 
outgoing District 6 representative Becky Hogue at the September 24, 2019 
Transportation Authority Board meeting and said representatives from the Downtown 
Rail Extension Peer Review Study panel would present the panel's final 
recommendations at the October 8, 2019 Transportation Authority Board meeting.   

David Klein requested that next month’s Van Ness Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) update 
provide numerical and statistical details in terms of the effectiveness and impact of 
the San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency’s (SFMTA) outreach efforts along 
the Van Ness corridor.  

There was no public comment. 

Consent Agenda 

3. Approve the Minutes of the September 4, 2019 Meeting – ACTION 

4. Adopt a Motion of Support for the Execution of Amendment No. 4 to the 
Memorandum of Agreement with the Treasure Island Development Authority for 
Yerba Buena Island Vista Point Operation Services to Increase the Amount by 
$640,000, to a Total Amount Not to Exceed $1,595,000, and Extend the 
Agreement through June 30, 2021 – ACTION 

5. State and Federal Legislation Update – INFORMATION 

6. Citizens Advisory Committee Appointment – INFORMATION 

7. Muni Transit Performance Working Group Update – INFORMATION 

In regard to Item 7 on the agenda, Jerry Levine asked if the structure and process to 

3



Citizens Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 10 

 

 

select members for the Muni Transit Performance Working Group could be explained. 

In regard to Item 4 on the agenda, Peter Tannen asked what the ridership had been 
on the weekend/holiday shuttle from Treasure Island to Vista Point.  

Dale Dennis, consultant to the Transportation Authority, introduced Richard Rovetti, 
Deputy Director for the Treasure Island Development Authority (TIDA), and stated that 
Mr. Rovetti could provide information on the successes of the shuttle program. 

Mr. Rovetti said usage of the weekend shuttle was around 100-150 passengers per 
day and noted that the last weekend of each month saw 200-300 passengers per day 
because of the Treasure Island flea market.   

Peter Tannen asked how many visitors used bicycles when visiting Vista Point or the 
flea market.  

Mr. Rovetti said he did not have that figure but stated that there were a lot of cyclists 
using the shuttle, as well as hiking groups and walkers. 

Chair Larson announced that there was not a presentation ready for Item 7 but that a 
presentation could be agendized at a future meeting and/or staff could send a follow 
up email to CAC members.  

During public comment Edward Mason requested an increase in Treasure Island Muni 
service and reliability, saying the 20-minute headways were not being met and that 
the irregular service was an area of concern for Treasure Island residents.  He gave an 
example 

Peter Tannen moved to approve the Consent Agenda, seconded by Rachel Zack. 

The Consent Agenda was approved by the following vote: 

Ayes: CAC Members Ablog, Alavi, Gower, Klein, Larson, Levine, Tannen, 
Tupuola and Zack (9) 

Absent: CAC Member Chiang (1) 

After the consent agenda Chair Larson announced that this would be Myla Ablog’s 
last meeting and thanked her for 6 years of outstanding service as a member of the 
CAC. 

Myla Ablog thanked the CAC, Transportation Authority staff, Supervisor Brown’s office 
and said she was starting a master’s program at the University of San Francisco. 

End of Consent Agenda 

8. Update on the Caltrain Modernization Program – INFORMATION 

Casey Fromson, Director of Government and Community Affairs at Caltrain, presented 
the item. 

Jerry Levine asked if Caltrain had plans to increase safety measures to prevent 
fatalities on rail tracks.  

Ms. Fromson said Caltrain was providing educational outreach to inform customers 
about the dangers of being on the tracks and noted that Caltrain was partnering with 
MythBusters as part of September’s rail safety month. She said that on the 
engineering side Caltrain was working to reduce access points and implementing 
grade separations. She added that there were currently 20 grade separation projects 

4



Citizens Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 10 

 

 

in discussion but did note that the estimated cost was $7 billion.  

Chair Larson asked what Caltrain’s plan was for train service past the Tamien station, 
given that the electrification project only extended to Tamien Station, requiring diesel 
trains to provide service to the south. 

Ms. Fromson said that 19 electrified trains, that are expected to be in service in 2022, 
would not be a complete fleet and Caltrain would still have diesel trains that would be 
able to go all the way to Gilroy. She said the State of California was attempting to 
purchase Union Pacific rail past San Jose that would allow Caltrain to fully implement 
electrification to Gilroy at some point in the future. 

During public comment Robin Kropp said Palo Alto residents protested on the train 
tracks to help prevent students from committing suicide. She asked if the interior and 
seating arrangement of the new trains could be described. 

Casey Fromson referenced calmod.org as a way to view renderings of the interior of 
the trains and said the seats would face both forward and back with ADA areas in each 
car. She noted that Caltrain had collected over 10,000 comments from the public as 
part of their outreach. 

After public comment, Jerry Levine said he rode the SMART train and noted the large 
windows and great visibility. He shared that the only problem he encountered was 
that the sun at certain times of the day hit people directly in the face and there was no 
shade to protect riders. He asked if that element had been addressed. 

Casey Fromson said she would need to follow up with a response. 

9. Adopt a Motion of Support for the Allocation of $24,253,024, with Conditions, 
and Appropriate $749,724 in Prop K Sales Tax Funds for 23 Requests – ACTION 

Anna LaForte, Deputy Director for Policy and Programming, and Christopher Kidd, 
Senior Transportation Planner at the San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency 
(SFMTA) presented the item per the staff memorandum. 

Myla Ablog stated that the Port of San Francisco CAC had discussed Muni’s practice of 
turning back T-Third light rail trains before reaching the end of the route after San 
Francisco Giants games. With the opening of the Chase Center, Myla asked if SFMTA 
had thought of quick fixes to ensure riders needing to go South past Oracle Park and 
the Chase Center would be able to reach their final destinations after events.  

Sophia Tupuola asked how the Safe Routes to School program served the needs of 
Communities of Concern (COC). 

Ana Vasuedo, Safe Routes to School Coordinator at the SFMTA, said the program 
served 103 schools and had designated the subset of COC schools for deeper 
community engagement. She noted that outreach efforts included multilingual 
printed materials as well as multilingual outreach staff. She added that the SFMTA 
would be providing community safety training in COCs that consider the unique 
barriers COCs may face – like do you feel safe - to encourage mode shift. She said 
factors for consideration when identifying schools for Safe Routes to Schools projects 
included proximity to pedestrian-involved collisions and the percentage of students 
who received subsidized lunches. 

David Klein asked for additional information about Caltrain’s new passenger counter 
technology, specifically whether it would track passenger movements. He also asked if 

5



Citizens Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 10 

 

 

any paratransit funding went to Transportation Network Companies (TNCs). 

Ms. LaForte said that no paratransit program funds went to TNCs.  

Peter Skinner, Manager of Grants and Fund Programming at Caltrain, said data from 
the automatic passenger counters would provide accurate passenger counts at the 4th 
and King station, and that it did not track passengers.  

David Klein said TNCs had used similar data to target first and last mile services, and 
could be useful for planning bus services. He asked if the information was solely for 
Caltrain use or would be released to the public. 

Mr. Skinner said the information was for use by Caltrain and specific to the 4th and 
King station.  

Robert Gower asked how the allocation of the $700,000 in Prop K funds for the 
Lombard Crooked Street Paid Reservation System could be used prior to Governor 
Newsom’s signing of the enabling legislation allowing the program to go forward or if 
the legislation didn’t become law. 

Rachel Hiatt, Assistant Deputy Director, said if Governor Newsom vetoed the 
legislation, the Prop K funding request would not advance to the second reading by 
the Transportation Authority Board, or would be deobligated if the Board had already 
approved the allocation. 

Ms. LaForte said that the final status of the legislation would be known no later than 
October 13, 2019, prior to the Board’s second reading of the request on October 22. 

Rachel Zack asked about the performance of the Van Gogh Shuttles and how riders 
booked the shuttles.  

Jonathan Cheng, Paratransit Planner at the SFMTA, said organizations that assist 
individuals with disabilities or people who were 65 years or older would arrange pick-
up and drop-off times for group trips with the Van Gough shuttle coordinators. 

Peter Tannen asked if an update could be provided on the 15th and Dolores Streets 
signal upgrade, noting that the poles had been installed a while ago, but there were 
still no signal heads.  

Geraldine De Leon, Signal Projects Manager at the SFMTA, said the signal under 
construction at 15th and Dolores was one of 9 signals in the New Traffic Signals 
Contract 64 project, and said the signal was awaiting activation pending necessary 
work by Pacific Gas and Electric.  

Jerry Levine asked where operating funds for the Lombard Crooked Street Paid 
Reservation System would come from if it was not self-sustaining after the first year of 
service. 

Rachel Hiatt said the projected cost for the first year of service was $2 million and that 
the projected fee revenue was slightly more than that. She said the program was 
intended to be self-sufficient but not intended to raise revenues in excess of what was 
needed for the program. She said if the service was not self-sufficient or if the 
revenues were excessive, the governing board would need to work with the vendor to 
adjust costs or prices or, if there was a large gap, change the approach of the 
program. She added that the state legislation allowed up to a 7-year pilot period, 
which was intended to give the administering agency a chance to ensure that cost 
and demand had stabilized.  

6



Citizens Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 10 

 

 

Jerry Levine asked if the Transportation Authority would be asked to subsidize 
operations if revenues were insufficient to sustain the program. 

Rachel Hiatt answered that the Transportation Authority would not be asked to 
subsidize operations.  

Kian Alavi said he was concerned that Bike to Work Day 2020 was too heavily 
dependent on the San Francisco Bicycle Coalition (SFBC). He said in previous years 
neighborhoods in Districts 10 and 11 had been overlooked as locations for event 
activities. He asked what steps were being taken by the SFMTA to ensure that 
energizer stations were equitably stationed in the Bayview and Excelsior 
neighborhoods. 

Crysta Highfield, Transportation Planner at the SFMTA, said the event was an SFBC 
event and the SFMTA sponsored it but did not set many requirements. She said the 
SFMTA could follow up with the Bicycle Coalition on their intentions for the 2020 Bike 
to Work Day event. 

Kian Alavi asked what SFMTA did require as the lead sponsor.  

Ms. Highfield said that the SFMTA set reporting requirements for the event and SFBC 
determined the locations. 

Kian Alavi said that if $40,000 was to be allocated, the SFMTA needed to ensure an 
equitable distribution of energizer stations throughout the city. 

Sophia Tupuola expressed her support for amending the item to condition the Bike to 
Work Day 2020 allocation on an equitable distribution of event activities. 

Robert Gower also spoke in favor of the proposed amendment. 

Chair Larson asked what motivated the request for the Octavia Boulevard Circulation 
and Accessibility Study Update. 

Priyoti Ahmed, Transportation Planner, said congestion on Octavia Boulevard to and 
from the freeway led to the study, as well as trip patterns on the street and 
surrounding areas. She added that the study would update the Transportation 
Authority’s 2012 study on Octavia Boulevard’s circulation. 

With respect to the Bayview Community Based Transportation Plan, Sophia Tupuola 
asked how the SFMTA was going to address the high priority community issues that 
did not meet the participatory budgeting rulebook criteria. She also asked why the 44 
O'Shaughnessy bus route was receiving additional investment while the T-Third 
service continued to be ignored. 

Mr. Kidd said all of the proposals needed to have a willing sponsor from the SFMTA, 
which was the only eligible recipient of Lifeline Transportation Program funding within 
San Francisco and needed to fit within the budget constraints. He said the $600,000 
budget was not sufficient funding to provide a noticeable service increase on the T-
Third line and therefore, the focus was on bus lines where there had been a demand 
for a service increase that could be met using the allotted $600,000 budget. 

Sophia Tupuola asked what additional steps could be taken to address the service 
needs on the T-Third line. 

Mr. Kidd said the SFMTA was intending to include a policy recommendation section in 
the plan that would give voice to the concerns and needs expressed by the 

7



Citizens Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes Page 6 of 10 

 

 

community that could not be addressed through the participatory budgeting process. 
He added that he would continue to engage with Supervisor Walton’s office and other 
divisions within the SFMTA to discuss what could be done to improve service within 
the community. Mr. Kidd said that the Southeast Muni Expansion project would 
provide increased transit service on new and modified bus lines within the Bayview. 

Rachel Zack asked if the engagement process was viewed as successful and asked 
what generally happened to a policy recommendation at the SFMTA after a study was 
completed. 

Mr. Kidd said participatory budgeting presented challenges given the funding 
constraints and needing to work across divisions, agencies and community groups. 
He said the effort was worthwhile to dedicate funds to the underinvested community 
and that there was a broad range of opinions from the community on the success of 
the planning process. He said he could not say precisely what would happen to the 
policy recommendation section after it was published but hoped it could become a 
tool for advocacy in the community. 

Kian Alavi asked who served on the steering committee for the Bayview Study and 
whether they set the rulebook criteria for project selection.  

Mr. Kidd said the steering committee members were listed on the project website and 
noted that they all either lived or worked in the Bayview.  Mr. Kidd also confirmed 
that the steering committee established how the participatory budgeting process 
would work and at the end of the process, reviewed and approved the ballot format, 
ballot box locations and all the proposals eligible to be on the ballot.  

Kian Alavi asked for an additional explanation of the SFMTA sponsorship requirement 
in order for a project to move forward.  

Mr. Kidd said SFMTA divisions sponsored projects based on the type of projects that 
matched their line of work. An SFMTA division would need to be willing to implement 
a proposal to meet the rulebook criteria. 

Kian Alavi asked how community-requested projects that did not receive internal 
sponsorship from the SFMTA would ever get completed.  

Mr. Kidd said one lesson learned from the participatory budgeting pilot would be to 
include more SFMTA division representation from the beginning of the process. 

Chair Larson recommended that the CAC review the project website to learn more 
about the participatory budget process. 

During public comment Robin Kropp asked if there could be an update on the 
SFMTA’s paratransit program, she noted with the decline in ramp taxis, folks were 
stranded at home waiting since there was no service. She asked how the ramp taxi 
incentives worked. 

Leora Wineglass spoke about her experience with Muni buses and operators as a 
wheelchair user. She suggested that operators be provided Americans with 
Disabilities Act (ADA) sensitivity training. She described the challenges of negotiating 
narrow ramps with a large wheelchair and getting on/off buses, especially if they are 
crowded, and the lack of space set aside for wheelchair users. 

Evie Pozmentier thanked Kian Alavi for discussing bicycle equity and education. She 
asked if the SFMTA provided pedestrian and bicycle education trainings at schools.  

8



Citizens Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes Page 7 of 10 

 

 

Mr. Cheng said the ramp study incentives were meant to support the ramp taxi 
program and required taxi drivers who used the incentives to provide at least 20 
monthly paratransit trips.  

Chair Larson moved to approve the item with the following amendment: adding a 
condition to the SFMTA’s Bike to Work Day 2020 request that requires energizer 
stations to be equitably distributed across the city as part of Bike to Work Day 2020. 
The amendment was seconded by Sophia Tupuola.  

The amendment was approved by the following vote: 

Ayes: CAC Members Ablog, Alavi, Chiang, Gower, Klein, Larson, Levine, 
Tannen, Tupuola and Zack (9) 

Absent: CAC Member Chiang (1) 

David Klein moved to approve the item as amended, seconded by Kian Alavi. 

The item was approved as amended by the following vote: 

Ayes: CAC Members Ablog, Alavi, Chiang, Gower, Klein, Larson, Levine, 
Tannen, Tupuola and Zack (9) 

Absent: CAC Member Chiang (1) 

Chair Larson called Item 10 after Item 11. 

10. Adopt a Motion of Support for the Adoption of the SoMa Youth and Family 
Special Use District Community Engagement Final Report – ACTION 

Mike Pickford, Senior Transportation Planner, and Nick Carr, Transportation Planner at 
the SFMTA, presented the item per the staff memorandum. 

Myla Ablog gave the SFMTA kudos for the project and said she believed the South of 
Market Community Action Network (SOMCAN) had been advocating for pedestrian 
safety measures before the creation of Vision Zero. 

There was no public comment. 

Myla Ablog moved to approve the item, seconded by Sophia Tupuola. 

The item was approved by the following vote: 

Ayes: CAC Members Ablog, Alavi, Chiang, Gower, Klein, Larson, Levine, 
Tannen, Tupuola and Zack (9) 

Absent: CAC Member Chiang (1) 

Chair Larson called Item 11 before Item 10. 

11. Adopt a Motion of Support to Approve San Francisco’s Program of Projects for 
the 2020 Regional Transportation Improvement Program – ACTION 

Amber Crabbe, Public Policy Manager, presented the item per the staff memorandum. 

David Klein asked if the definition of an axle counter could be provided. 

Alexandra Hallowell, Transit Capital Planning Manager at the SFMTA, said axle 
counters were a piece of technology used to track train movement and location 
through train-controlled areas. She said that the SFMTA was working with 
Transportation Authority staff on a proposal to shift the axle counter funding to a new 

9



Citizens Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes Page 8 of 10 

 

 

project aiming to perform the same functional tasks using new technology rather than 
the outdated axle counter technology.  

Ms. Crabbe said the Transportation Authority was still determining if the new project 
(advanced train control system) met the California Transportation Commission’s 
eligibility requirements and noted that there would be an update next month.  

Chair Larson asked if staff could clarify what the recommendation action was and 
when the funds would be available. 

Ms. Crabbe said there was about $7.5 million available but most of it could not be 
allocated until Fiscal Year 2024/25 as shown in Attachment 3 to the memo. She said 
that the Transportation Authority worked with the SFMTA on identifying a project that 
met the eligibility requirements and determined that the recommended New Flyer 
Midlife Overhaul project was a good fit with the guidelines and the timing of when the 
funds are available. 

During public comment Edward Mason asked what was meant by upgrading battery 
systems and whether it’s because the current ones aren’t working well and asked how 
the changes to bus seating configuration would affect the retrofitted New Flyer buses. 

Ms. Hallowell said in regard to the battery systems upgrade, the lifespan of batteries 
was less than the lifespan of the vehicles. She said that SFMTA was introducing new 
technology that would allow buses to run further off-wire. With respect to the seats, 
Ms. Hallowell said the first batch of New Flyer buses had seats that needed to be 
retrofitted in response to feedback from the disability community and the SFMTA 
Mobility and Accessibility Advisory Committee (MAAC). She said she would share a 
seating diagram with the CAC. 

Chair Larson asked how members of the public could provide input to the SFMTA 
MAAC.  

Ms. Hallowell said the SFMTA MAAC was an advisory committee of community 
members and noted that the Mayor’s Office on Disability also sat on the committee. 
She said the SFMTA MAAC met regularly about mobility and accessibility and she 
would provide that information to the Transportation Authority to distribute to the 
CAC.    

Robin Kropp said she could not access half of the buses because of lack of transverse 
seats and requested that all buses have transverse seats. 

Evie Pozmentier asked if the seating configuration diagrams for Muni buses would 
include the number of blue seats. 

Robert Gower suggested that a portable microphone be made available during 
public comment. 

Jerry Levine moved to approve the item, seconded by Peter Tannen. 

The item was approved by the following vote: 

Ayes: CAC Members Ablog, Alavi, Chiang, Gower, Klein, Larson, Levine, 
Tannen, Tupuola and Zack (9) 

Absent: CAC Member Chiang (1) 

Chair Larson announced that Items 12 and Items 13 would be continued to next 
month’s meeting given time constraints. 

10



Citizens Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes Page 9 of 10 

 

 

Robert Gower asked if District 11 items like the Geneva/San Jose Intersection Study 
could be prioritized on the agenda for future meetings given that many District 11 
issues were not well vetted or addressed.  

Chair Larson stated that the Geneva/San Jose Intersection Study would be the first 
item on next month’s agenda. 

12. Update on the San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency’s Siemens Light-
Rail Vehicle Procurement – INFORMATION 

Chair Larson continued Item 12 to next month’s meeting. 

There was no public comment. 

13. Update on the Geneva/San Jose Intersection Study – INFORMATION 

Chair Larson continued Item 13 to next month’s meeting. 

There was no public comment. 

14. Introduction of New Business – INFORMATION 

Sophia Tupuola asked how SFMTA was handling the new density at Chase Center and 
said she had read that Muni buses were being re-routed during Chase Center events. 
She requested an accountability and equity report from the SFMTA that demonstrated 
how SFMTA was ensuring all riders were being served as events start at Chase Center. 

Chair Larson seconded Sophia Tupuola’s request and said he took the 79X Muni line 
to a Chase Center event and did not have any issues. 

Robert Gower thanked Myla Ablog for her 6 years of service and said the issue she 
raised regarding the Muni T-Third line being re-routed was also occurring on other 
Muni lines as they reached Districts 10 and 11. He shared his recent experience taking 
the Muni J Church line and said there were times when the train would need to 
switchback at the Glen Park, due to the train needing to re-enter more core urban 
areas. He said the switchbacks at Glen Park were leaving District 11 riders 
underserved and noted that the Glen Park station did not have a wheel-chair ramp for 
riders who had to disembark because of a switchback. He requested a report from 
SFMTA on switchback policies and procedures. He said his calls to 311 had not 
yielded any clarification as to why the switchbacks were occurring.  

Chair Larson seconded Robert Gower’s request. 

Kian Alavi requested an SFMTA presentation on ADA compliance and accessibility for 
disabled riders. He asked that the report show how Muni was measuring and 
implementing ADA requirements and their top 3 measurements of effectiveness.  He 
said he would like to work with the clerk to get the word out about this item when it is 
agendized. 

Chair Larson requested an SFMTA presentation on Muni driver sensitivity training. He 
apologized to staff for his earlier frustration. 

Jerry Levine said the Market Street and Van Ness Avenue cross was one of the most 
congested transit thoroughfares in the city and noted that there were 3 major 
construction developments planned that would lead to rezoning and lifting height 
limits on 18 properties. He said the new rezoning would allow for 9,710 housing units 
in the area. He requested a Muni presentation detailing how they would address the 
new congestion as a result of increased development in the area and the need for 

11



Citizens Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes Page 10 of 10 

 

 

more transit capacity.  

Chair Larson seconded Jerry Levine’s request. 

During public comment Edward Mason said the Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) 
was reevaluating the structure of their Board of Directors and was trying to determine 
if land use and planning experience should be a criterion for potential board 
members. He said that criteria might be pertinent when discussing congestion issues 
such as just described by Mr. Levine. 

15. Public Comment 

Evie Pozmentier said she researched that Muni only met the minimum ADA 
compliance of two blue seats on their light-rail vehicles. She asked the CAC to look 
into the issue.  

Leora Wineglass asked if someone could provide an update on what the city was 
doing to prevent unmarked commuter buses from idling and interrupting Muni bus 
service. 

Ed Mason provided an update on idling commuter shuttle buses, buses with no 
license plates or no permits and additional violations. 

Jackie Sachs said Muni needed to take into consideration the proximity of University 
of California San Francisco (UCSF) hospital to Chase Center when scheduling bus 
routes.  

Robin Kropp requested that a diagram of all LRV seating arrangements be made 
available. She also asked that more transverse seats be made available on the trains, 
as opposed to longitudinal seats. 

16. Adjournment 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:30 p.m. 

12



 

 

Page 1 of 4 

Memorandum 

AGENDA ITEM 4 

DATE:  October 15, 2019 

TO:  Transportation Authority Citizen Advisory Committee 

FROM:  Eric Cordoba – Deputy Director for Capital Projects 

SUBJECT:  10/23/2019 Citizen Advisory Committee Meeting: Progress Report for Van Ness 
Avenue Bus Rapid Transit Project 

 

RECOMMENDATION ☒ Information ☐ Action 

None. This is an information item. 
 

SUMMARY 

This is the monthly progress report on the Van Ness Avenue 
Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) project requested by the CAC. The 
project incorporates a package of transportation 
improvements along a 2-mile corridor of Van Ness Avenue 
between Mission and Lombard streets, including dedicated 
bus lanes, consolidated transit stops, and pedestrian safety 
enhancements. The cost of the BRT project is $169.6 million. 
The BRT project is part of an overall larger Van Ness 
Improvement Project, totaling $309.3 million, which combines 
the BRT project with several parallel infrastructure upgrade 
projects. The San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency 
(SFMTA) and their contractor Walsh Construction are leading 
the construction phase effort. Utility construction is the current 
critical work activity. The project is approximately 42% 
complete.  The construction team reached the halfway mark 
for utility work and has switched construction zones to the 
opposite sides of Van Ness Avenue.  The construction team 
also restriped portions of northbound Van Ness Avenue traffic 
to the median in order to accommodate new construction 
zones on the east side of Van Ness Avenue.   

☐ Fund Allocation 

☐ Fund Programming 

☐ Policy/Legislation 

☐ Plan/Study 

☒ Capital Project 
Oversight/Delivery 

☐ Budget/Finance 

☐ Contract/Agreement 

☐ Other: 
___________________ 

13



Agenda Item 4 Page 2 of 4 

BACKGROUND 

The Van Ness Avenue BRT aims to bring to San Francisco its first BRT system to improve 
transit service and address traffic congestion on Van Ness Avenue, a major north-south 
arterial. The Van Ness Avenue BRT is a signature project in the Prop K Expenditure Plan, a 
regional priority through the Metropolitan Transportation Commission’s Resolution 3434, and 
a Federal Transit Administration Small Starts program project.  

The construction of the core Van Ness Avenue BRT project, that includes pavement 
resurfacing, curb ramp upgrades and sidewalk bulb outs, is combined with several parallel 
city-sponsored projects for cost, construction duration and neighborhood convenience. 
These parallel projects, which have independent funding, include installing new overhead 
trolley contacts, street lighting and poles replacement; SFgo traffic signal replacement; sewer 
and water line replacement; and storm water “green infrastructure” installation.   

Status and Key Activities. 

The construction team performed two traffic and construction shifts over the last two months, 
with work being done on the eastern side of Van Ness Avenue from McAllister to Market 
streets and from Pacific Avenue to Sutter Street on the west side of Van Ness Avenue.  The 
traffic switch between McAllister and Market streets represents the final phase of utility work 
for this section of Van Ness Avenue.  The construction team restored southbound traffic at this 
section to the former construction zones on the west side of Van Ness Avenue.  Northbound 
traffic has been shifted to the center median. 

Ranger Pipelines completed midblock water pipe installation between Turk and Ellis streets 
and completed water pipe installation at the intersection of Eddy Street.  Ranger started 
trench excavation on the east side of Van Ness Avenue at the intersection of Golden Gate 
Avenue and Sutter Street. Meanwhile, SFPUC started chlorination of water pipes for 
completed water installation at Mission and Sutter street intersections.  

Additionally, Ranger Pipelines and subcontractor, KJ Woods, completed sewer installation on 
the east side of Van Ness Avenue at the McAllister intersection. On the west side of Van Ness, 
Ranger completed sewer installation at Union, Lombard, Vallejo and Broadway intersections. 
Ranger also finished midblock sewer installation on the east side of Van Ness Avenue 
between Eddy Street and Geary Boulevard. Sewer work continues on the west side of Van 
Ness Avenue between Union and Greenwich streets.    

Bauman Landscape and Construction completed installation of precast curb on the west side 
of Van Ness Avenue between McAllister and Golden Gate streets. Bauman also completed 
sidewalk, parking strips and street base replacement on the west side of Van Ness Avenue 
between Hickory and Fell streets. Bauman installed new sidewalk and unit pavers on the east 
side of Van Ness Avenue between Bush and Pine streets. Additionally, Bauman completed 
installation of parking strips between Sutter and Bush streets.   

14



Agenda Item 4 Page 3 of 4 

The construction team finished paving asphalt concrete on the east side of Van Ness Avenue 
between Sutter and Sacramento streets and at the California, Bush, Clay, Washington and 
Sacramento intersections. The team also completed installation of asphalt concrete paving on 
the west side of Van Ness Avenue at the Fell Street intersection and between Fell and Oak 
streets. The team also completed installation of the 12-inch road base at Hickory, Fell, 
California and Bush intersections. 

Phoenix Electric continued their duct bank installation work at the Mission and Otis 
intersections along Van Ness Avenue, as well as between Jackson Street and Pacific Avenue, 
and between Broadway and Green Street. Phoenix installed streetlight poles between 
Lombard and Bay streets and at various other locations along Van Ness Avenue. Phoenix 
completed exploratory excavation for pole foundations on the east side of Van Ness Avenue 
between McAllister and Sutter streets.  Phoenix continues to install streetlight poles on the 
west side of Van Ness Avenue between Jackson and Lombard streets. Phoenix continues to 
install traffic signal and streetlight conduits on Van Ness Avenue from east to west between 
Bush and Sutter streets. Additionally, Phoenix started installing electric duct bank on the west 
side of Van Ness Avenue between Broadway to Jackson streets.   

Although, the project team shifted traffic lanes to accommodate the relocation of construction 
zones to opposite sides, Van Ness Avenue continues to accommodate two lanes of 
northbound and southbound traffic along the corridor project limits.  The project team is 
using temporary traffic control measures such as channelizer traffic cone and variable 
message signs to direct traffic. Temporary bus stop platforms have also been installed on the 
west side of Van Ness Avenue as needed.   

Public and Business Outreach.   

SFMTA project staff continues to host monthly Van Ness Business Advisory Committee 
meetings and Van Ness BRT Community Advisory Committee meetings to provide project 
updates and address issues businesses and residents are having on Van Ness Avenue. 
Technical advisory services are also provided to impacted businesses by the Office of 
Economic and Workforce Development’s (OEWD) Open for Business program including legal 
assistance services, financial assistance, training and technical assistance, grant and loan 
programs.   The CAC requested statistics on the effectiveness of business outreach. SFMTA 
provided the following information: 12 consistent participants in the two aforementioned 
advisory committees and thus far, no one has chosen to make use of the offer to use free 
advertising space on the buses. SFMTA is hoping to bring additional statistics from OEWD to 
the CAC meeting. 

Project Schedule, Budget and Funding Plan. 

The project is approximately 42% complete, compared to 37.71% complete reported in 
September to the CAC.  The original late 2019 BRT service start date has been revised to 
December 2021 (Attachment 1) due to construction difficulties.  Walsh Construction 

15



Agenda Item 4 Page 4 of 4 

expenditures to date totaled $104.3 million out of the $214.8 million contract amount for the 
Van Ness Ave Improvement Project.   

The funding plan is unchanged from last month and still includes a $9.8 million funding need, 
which currently falls within the approximately $27.5 million contingency for the project. 
SFMTA intends to address this funding gap during its next Capital Improvement Program 
update planned for mid-2020. Meanwhile, the SFMTA is seeking additional sources of funds 
and considering deferring uninitiated projects to fill the anticipated Fiscal Year 2020/21 
budget need, toward the end of construction and project closeout. We have requested, but 
not yet received, updated information on soft costs (e.g. city agency labor). We hope to have 
that information by the CAC meeting. 

Current Issues and Risks. 

The project is currently more than a year and half behind schedule due to challenges securing 
a utility subcontractor and the extent of utility conflicts encountered in the field.  
Unanticipated existing water and sewer pipe conditions required design changes such as 
resequencing of construction, resizing of new pipes, or slip-lining existing sewer lines instead 
of installing new lines.  As previously reported, efforts to mitigate project delay have been 
offset by the need to install new concrete base at various locations along Van Ness Avenue 
which in turn has increased the scope of the project including additional contract work days. 
However, SFMTA and SFPUC staff were able to accelerate utility work by conducting work on 
weekend daytime shifts after Caltrans granted permission.  Lastly, identifying $9.8 million to 
fully fund the project contingency as mentioned above, remains an issue. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT  

None. This is an information item. 

CAC POSITION 

None. This is an information item. 

SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS 

• Attachment 1 – Project Schedule 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

16



A
tta

ch
m

en
t 1

: V
an

 N
es

s 
A

ve
nu

e 
B

R
T

 P
ro

je
ct

 S
ch

ed
ul

e 

D
at

e: 
Ju

ne
 2

0,
 2

01
9 

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

1.
 C

on
ce

pt
ua

l E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

+ 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l S

tu
di

es
*

2.
 P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
(C

ER
)

3.
 F

in
al

 D
es

ig
n

4.
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

M
an

ag
er

-G
en

er
al

 C
on

tr
ac

to
r P

ro
ce

ss
5.

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
6.

 R
ev

en
ue

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 B

eg
in

* 
Co

nc
ep

tu
al

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

an
d 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l S
tu

di
es

 b
eg

an
 in

 2
00

7
Ke

y:
  

Cu
rr

en
tly

 S
ch

ed
ul

ed
La

te
 S

ta
rt

 si
nc

e 
la

st
 re

po
rt

La
te

 F
in

is
h 

si
nc

e 
la

st
 re

po
rt

 

20
17

20
13

Ac
tiv

iti
es

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
22

20
21

20
18

20
19

20
20

17



[ this page intentionally left blank ]

18



 

 

Page 1 of 4 

Memorandum 

AGENDA ITEM 5 

DATE:  October 16, 2019 

TO:  Transportation Authority Board 

FROM:  Cynthia Fong – Deputy Director for Finance and Administration 

SUBJ E CT:  11/05/19 Board Meeting: Internal Accounting Report, Investment Report, and Debt 

Expenditure Report for the Three Months Ending September 30, 2019 

BACKGROUND  

Our Fiscal Policy (Resolution 18-07) establishes an annual audit requirement and directs staff to report to 

the Board the agency’s actual expenditures in comparison to the approved budget, on at least a 

quarterly basis. The Investment Policy (Resolution 19-32) directs a review of portfolio compliance with 

the Investment Policy in conjunction with, and in the context of, the quarterly expenditure and 

budgetary report. 

Internal Accounting Report. 

Using the format of our annual financial statements for governmental funds, the Internal Accounting 

Report includes a “Balance Sheet” (Attachment 1) and a “Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 

Changes in Fund Balances, with Budget Comparison” (Attachment 2). In Attachment 2, the last two 

columns show the budget values and the variance of revenues and expenditures as compared to the 

approved budget. For the three months ending September 30, 2019, the numbers in the approved 

budget column are one-fourth of the total proposed adopted annual budget for Fiscal Year (FY) 2019/20, 

including the Treasure Island Mobility Management Agency. Although the sales tax (Prop K), vehicle 

RECOMMENDATION  ☒ Information ☐ Action

None. This is an information item. 

 

SUMMARY 

The purpose of this memorandum is to provide the quarterly internal 

accounting report, investment report, and debt expenditure report 

for the Fiscal Year (FY) 2019/20 period ending September 30, 2019.   

☐ Fund Allocation 

☐ Fund Programming 

☐ Policy/Legislation 

☐ Plan/Study 

☐ Capital Project 
Oversight/Delivery 

☒ Budget/Finance 

☐ Contract/Agreement 

☐ Other: 
___________________ 

19



Agenda Item 5 Page 2 of 4 

registration fees (Prop AA), accruals, and sales tax revenue bond are included for the three-month totals, 

the Internal Accounting Report does not include: 1) the Governmental Accounting Standards Board 

Statement Number 34 adjustments, or 2) the other accruals that are done at the end of the FY. The 

Balance Sheet values, as of September 30, 2019, are used as the basis for the Investment Policy 

compliance review. 

Investment Report. 

Our investment policies and practices are subject to, and limited by, applicable provisions of state law 

and prudent money management principles. All investable funds are invested in accordance with the 

Investment Policy and applicable provisions of California Government Code Section 53600 et seq. Any 

investment of bond proceeds will be further restricted by the provisions of relevant bond documents. 

We observe the “Prudent Investor” standard, as stated in California Government Code Section 53600.3, 

applied in the context of managing an overall portfolio. Investments are to be made with care, skill, 

prudence, and diligence, taking into account the prevailing circumstances, including, but not limited to, 

general economic conditions, our anticipated needs, and other relevant factors that a prudent person of 

a like character and purpose, acting in a fiduciary capacity and familiar with those matters, would use in 

the stewardship of funds. 

The primary objectives for the investment activities, in order of priority, are: 

1) Safety. Safety of the principal is the foremost objective of the investment program. Investments 

will be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure preservation of the principal of the funds 

under its control. 

2) Liquidity. The investment portfolio will remain sufficiently liquid to enable us to meet its 

reasonably anticipated cash flow requirements. 

3) Return on Investment. The investment portfolio will be managed with the objective of attaining a 

market rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles, commensurate with the 

investment risk parameters and the cash flow characteristics of the portfolio. 

Permitted investment instruments are specifically listed in the Investment Policy and include the San 

Francisco City and County Treasury Pool (Treasury Pool), certificates of deposit, and money market 

funds. 

Balance Sheet Analysis. 

Attachment 1 presents assets, liabilities, and fund balances, as of September 30, 2019. Cash, deposits, 

investments, and restricted cash (Bonds Proceeds) total to $172.0 million. Other assets total to $33.3 

million which includes $6.7 million of program receivable and $19.3 million in sales tax receivable. 

Liabilities total $332.5 million, as of September 30, 2019, and mainly includes $59.9 million in accounts 

payable, and sales tax revenue bond par and premium amount (Series 2017) of $267.7 million. 

There is a negative of $130.0 million in total fund balances, which is largely the result of how multi-year 

programming commitments are accounted for. Future sales tax revenues and grant reimbursements 

20



Agenda Item 5 Page 3 of 4 

collected will fully fund this difference. This amount is obtained as follows: $24.9 million is restricted for 

capital projects and $155.0 million is an unassigned negative fund balance. The unassigned negative fund 

balance reflects grant-funded capital projects that are scheduled to be implemented over the course of 

several fiscal years. The commitments are multi-year commitments and funded with non-current (i.e., 

future) revenues. In addition, we do not hold nor retain title for the projects constructed or for the 

vehicles and system improvements purchased with sales tax funds, which can result in a negative 

position.  

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances Analysis. 

Attachment 2 compares budgeted to actual levels for revenues and expenditures for the first three 

months (one quarter) of the fiscal year. We earned $37.5 million in revenues, including $28.1 million in 

sales tax revenues, $1.3 million in vehicle registration fee, $7.7 million in total program revenues and 

$0.4 million in investment income for the three months ending September 30, 2019.  

As of September 30, 2019, we incurred $14.4 million of expenditures, including $4.4 million in debt 

service cost for the Sales Tax Revenue Bonds and the revolving credit loan agreement, and $2.1 million 

for personnel and non-personnel expenditures. Total expenditures were lower than the budgetary 

estimates by $54.5 million. This amount mainly includes a net favorable variance of $1.2 million for debt 

services costs, and a favorable variance of $52.7 million in capital project costs. The net favorable 

variance of $1.2 million in debt service costs is due to timing of the planned bond principal and interest 

payments. The favorable variance of $52.7 million in capital project costs includes $3.5 million related to 

the delay in expenditures for the Yerba Buena Island (YBI) Southgate Road Realignment, YBI West Side 

Bridges Retrofit and 101/280 Carpool and Express Lanes projects. And the remaining $49.2 million 

variance in capital project costs is mainly due to costs from project sponsors that have not yet been 

received for the first quarter. We anticipate a higher amount of reimbursement requests and 

expenditures during the next quarter.  

Investment Compliance. 

As of September 30, 2019, approximately 50.7 percent of our investable assets, excluding the bond 

proceeds held by US Bank, per the terms of the debt indenture, were invested in the Treasury Pool. 

These investments are in compliance with both the California Government Code and the adopted 

Investment Policy and provide sufficient liquidity to meet expenditure requirements for the next six 

months. Attachment 3 is the most recent investment report furnished by the Office of the Treasurer. 

Debt Expenditure Compliance. 

In June 2018, Transportation Authority entered into a 3 years Revolving Credit (loan) Agreement with 

State Street Public Lending Corporation and US Bank for a total amount of $140 million. As of September 

30, 2019, the Transportation Authority does not have any outstanding balance in the Revolver Loan. 

As of September 30, 2019, the cumulative total of Prop K capital expenditures paid with bond proceeds 

is $150.5 million. The available balance of remaining bond proceeds to be spent is $53.5 million. Total 

21



Agenda Item 5 Page 4 of 4 

earned interest to date from bond proceeds amounts to $3.7 million. More details on these expenditures 

are included in Attachment 4. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT  

None. This is an information item. 

CAC POSITION  

None. This is an information item. 

SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS  

• Attachment 1 – Balance Sheet (unaudited) 

• Attachment 2 – Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance with Budget 

Comparison (unaudited) 

• Attachment 3 – Investment Report 

• Attachment 4 – Debt Expenditure Report 

 

22



Sa
le

s 
Ta

x 
Pr

og
ra

m
Co

ng
es

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Ag
en

cy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Fu

nd
 fo

r 
Cl

ea
n 

Ai
r P

ro
gr

am

Ve
hi

cl
e 

Re
gi

st
ra

tio
n 

Fe
e 

fo
r T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 P
ro

gr
am

Tr
ea

su
re

 Is
la

nd
 M

ob
ili

ty
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t A

ge
nc

y
To

ta
l G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l F

un
ds

AS
SE

TS Ca
sh

 in
 b

an
k

64
,9

43
,9

42
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
61

2,
48

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

,2
04

,3
56

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
84

,7
60

,7
79

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

D
ep

os
its

 a
nd

 in
ve

st
m

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
Ci

ty
 

  T
re

as
ur

er
87

,2
63

,4
58

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

87
,2

63
,4

58
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Sa

le
s 

ta
x 

re
ce

iv
ab

le
19

,2
88

,5
20

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
,2

88
,5

20
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
re

gi
st

ra
tio

n 
fe

e 
re

ce
iv

ab
le

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

82
4,

24
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

82
4,

24
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

re
st

 re
ce

iv
ab

le
 fr

om
 th

e 
Ci

ty
 &

 C
ou

nt
y 

  o
f S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

12
2,

82
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
2,

82
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pr
og

ra
m

 re
ce

iv
ab

le
s

28
5,

97
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
40

3,
65

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
21

,7
27

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
71

1,
35

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Re

ce
iv

ab
le

 fr
om

 th
e 

Ci
ty

 &
 C

ou
nt

y 
of

 
  S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

54
8,

56
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

78
1,

18
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
32

9,
74

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ot

he
r r

ec
ei

va
bl

es
11

7,
80

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

7,
80

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
D

ue
 fr

om
 o

th
er

 fu
nd

s
4,

72
0,

98
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
72

0,
98

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pr

ep
ai

d 
co

st
s 

an
d 

de
po

si
ts

81
,5

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
81

,5
80

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l A
ss

et
s

17
6,

82
5,

09
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

95
2,

22
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
61

2,
48

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
19

,0
28

,6
01

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

80
2,

90
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

5,
22

1,
30

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Li
ab

ili
t ie

s
Ac

co
un

ts
 p

ay
ab

le
4,

46
0,

07
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

74
6,

00
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
44

,2
93

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

23
8,

47
8.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

1,
57

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
60

0,
41

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ac

co
un

ts
 p

ay
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

Ci
ty

 &
 C

ou
nt

y 
of

 
  S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

51
,4

53
,0

68
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
61

,7
74

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
79

8,
58

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
54

,3
13

,4
24

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Ac
cr

ue
d 

sa
la

rie
s 

an
d 

ta
xe

s
19

3,
80

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
19

3,
80

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Sa

le
s 

Ta
x 

Re
ve

nu
e 

Bo
nd

 (S
er

ie
s 

20
17

)
26

7,
70

1,
55

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

26
7,

70
1,

55
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
D

ue
 to

 o
th

er
 fu

nd
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
00

7,
54

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
42

3,
11

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

8,
46

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

1,
86

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

72
0,

98
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s

32
3,

80
8,

50
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

75
3,

54
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

52
9,

18
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

16
5,

52
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

27
3,

43
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
33

2,
53

0,
19

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

D
ef

er
re

d 
In

flo
w

s 
of

 R
es

ou
rc

es
Un

av
ai

la
bl

e 
re

ve
nu

es
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
19

8,
67

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
52

9,
47

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
72

8,
15

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

To
ta

l d
ef

er
re

d 
in

flo
w

s 
of

 re
so

ur
ce

s
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
19

8,
67

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
52

9,
47

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
72

8,
15

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

Fu
nd

 B
al

an
ce

s 
(D

ef
ic

it)
N

on
sp

en
da

bl
e

81
,5

80
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
81

,5
80

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Re
st

ric
te

d 
7,

93
7,

06
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
08

3,
29

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

,8
63

,0
80

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
,8

83
,4

44
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Un

as
si

gn
ed

(1
55

,0
02

,0
62

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
55

,0
02

,0
62

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

es
 (D

ef
ic

it)
(1

46
,9

83
,4

14
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

08
3,

29
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
,8

63
,0

80
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
30

,0
37

,0
38

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   

17
6,

82
5,

09
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

95
2,

22
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
61

2,
48

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
19

,0
28

,6
01

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

80
2,

90
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

5,
22

1,
30

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s,

 D
ef

er
re

d 
In

flo
w

s 
of

 
  R

es
ou

rc
es

, a
nd

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

es

At
ta

ch
m

en
t 1

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l F
un

ds
Ba

la
nc

e 
Sh

ee
t (

un
au

di
te

d)
Se

pt
em

be
r 3

0,
 2

01
9

LI
AB

IL
IT

IE
S,

 D
EF

ER
RE

D
 IN

FL
OW

S 
OF

 
  R

ES
OU

RC
ES

, A
N

D
 F

UN
D

 B
AL

AN
CE

S

23



Sa
le

s 
Ta

x 
Pr

og
ra

m

Co
ng

es
tio

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Ag

en
cy

 P
ro

gr
am

s

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Fu

nd
 fo

r C
le

an
 A

ir 
Pr

og
ra

m

Ve
hi

cl
e 

Re
gi

st
ra

tio
n 

Fe
e 

fo
r T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
Pr

og
ra

m

Tr
ea

su
re

 Is
la

nd
 

M
ob

ili
ty

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Ag

en
cy

To
ta

l G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l 
Fu

nd
s

Pr
op

os
ed

 B
ud

ge
t 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 

20
19

/2
0

Va
ria

nc
e 

W
ith

 
Fi

na
l B

ud
ge

t 
Po

si
tiv

e 
(N

eg
at

iv
e)

RE
VE

N
UE

S
Sa

le
s 

ta
x

28
,0

70
,0

14
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
28

,0
70

,0
14

$ 
   

   
 

27
,7

15
,4

24
$ 

   
  

35
4,

59
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
Ve

hi
cl

e 
re

gi
st

ra
tio

n 
fe

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
26

3,
03

8
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
26

3,
03

8
   

   
   

   
 

1,
23

2,
50

0
   

   
   

  
30

,5
38

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
ve

st
m

en
t I

nc
om

e
36

7,
69

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

41
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
,0

77
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

39
3,

19
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
5,

50
0

   
   

   
   

  
(1

2,
30

5)
   

   
   

   
   

Pr
og

ra
m

 re
ve

nu
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6,

67
7,

46
6

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
05

7,
72

2
   

   
   

  
7,

73
5,

18
8

   
   

   
   

 
7,

75
5,

64
4

   
   

   
  

(2
0,

45
6)

   
   

   
   

   
Ot

he
r r

ev
en

ue
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

,4
95

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
1,

49
5)

   
   

   
   

   

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s
28

,4
37

,7
13

$ 
   

   
   

6,
67

7,
46

6
$ 

   
   

 
41

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

28
8,

11
5

$ 
   

   
 

1,
05

7,
72

2
$ 

   
   

 
37

,4
61

,4
35

$ 
   

   
 

37
,1

20
,5

63
$ 

   
  

34
0,

87
2

$ 
   

   
   

  

Cu
rr

en
t -

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t
   

  P
er

so
nn

el
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

69
8,

83
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

79
9,

00
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
7,

29
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

45
,6

03
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
10

1,
17

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

1,
65

1,
91

0
$ 

   
   

   
2,

02
9,

48
1

$ 
   

   
 

37
7,

57
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
   

  N
on

-p
er

so
nn

el
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

47
5,

43
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

9,
05

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

88
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

48
5,

38
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

70
7,

29
4

   
   

   
   

  
22

1,
91

3
   

   
   

   
  

   
  C

ap
ita

l p
ro

je
ct

 c
os

ts
3,

22
6,

22
1

   
   

   
   

   
4,

54
6,

64
1

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
1,

74
7

   
   

   
   

  
7,

91
4,

60
9

   
   

   
   

 
60

,6
24

,1
43

   
   

  
52

,7
09

,5
34

   
   

  
Ca

pi
ta

l o
ut

la
y

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
D

eb
t s

er
vi

ce
   

  P
rin

ci
pa

l
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
23

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
3,

23
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

   
  I

nt
er

es
t a

nd
 fi

sc
al

 c
ha

rg
es

4,
37

5,
04

5
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
37

5,
04

5
   

   
   

   
 

2,
34

8,
56

3
   

   
   

  
(2

,0
26

,4
82

)
   

   
   

 

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
8,

77
5,

53
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
5,

35
4,

69
3

$ 
   

   
 

7,
29

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
45

,6
13

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

24
3,

80
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

,4
26

,9
45

$ 
   

   
 

68
,9

39
,4

80
$ 

   
  

54
,5

12
,5

35
$ 

   
  

19
,6

62
,1

80
$ 

   
   

   
1,

32
2,

77
3

$ 
   

   
 

(6
,8

79
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
24

2,
50

2
$ 

   
   

 
81

3,
91

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

23
,0

34
,4

90
$ 

   
   

 
(3

1,
81

8,
91

7)
$ 

   
 

54
,8

53
,4

07
$ 

   
  

OT
H

ER
 F

IN
AN

CI
N

G
 S

OU
RC

ES
 (U

SE
S)

Tr
an

sf
er

 In
2,

13
6,

68
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

13
6,

68
7

$ 
   

   
   

1,
72

8,
56

8
$ 

   
   

 
40

8,
11

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,3
22

,7
73

)
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(8

13
,9

14
)

   
   

   
   

 
(2

,1
36

,6
87

)
   

   
   

   
(1

,7
28

,5
68

)
   

   
   

 
(4

08
,1

19
)

   
   

   
   

 

D
ra

w
 o

n 
Re

vo
lv

in
g 

Cr
ed

it 
Ag

re
em

en
t

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

,7
50

,0
00

   
   

  
(1

6,
75

0,
00

0)
   

   
 

To
ta

l O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 S
ou

rc
es

 (U
se

s)
2,

13
6,

68
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
(1

,3
22

,7
73

)
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(8
13

,9
14

)
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
,7

50
,0

00
$ 

   
  

(1
6,

75
0,

00
0)

$ 
   

 

N
ET

 C
H

AN
G

E 
IN

 F
UN

D
 B

AL
AN

CE
S

21
,7

98
,8

67
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(6
,8

79
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
24

2,
50

2
$ 

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

23
,0

34
,4

90
$ 

   
   

 
(1

5,
06

8,
91

7)
$ 

   
 

38
,1

03
,4

07
$ 

   
  

Fu
nd

 B
al

an
ce

s 
- B

eg
in

ni
ng

98
,9

19
,2

78
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
09

0,
17

5
$ 

   
   

 
14

,6
20

,5
78

$ 
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
4,

63
0,

03
1

$ 
   

  
Sa

le
s 

Ta
x 

Re
ve

nu
e 

Bo
nd

 (S
er

ie
s 

20
17

)
(2

67
,7

01
,5

59
)

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(2

67
,7

01
,5

59
)

   
   

 

(1
46

,9
83

,4
14

)
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

08
3,

29
6

$ 
   

   
 

15
,8

63
,0

80
$ 

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

30
,0

37
,0

38
)

$ 
   

 

Ex
ce

ss
 (D

ef
ic

ie
nc

y)
 o

f R
ev

en
ue

s 
  O

ve
r (

Un
de

r) 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

Fu
nd

 B
al

an
ce

s 
(D

ef
ic

it)
 - 

En
d

At
ta

ch
m

en
t 2

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l F
un

ds
St

at
em

en
t o

f R
ev

en
ue

s,
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s,

 a
nd

 C
ha

ng
es

 in
 F

un
d 

Ba
la

nc
es

 w
ith

 B
ud

ge
t C

om
pa

ris
on

  (
un

au
di

te
d)

Fo
r t

he
 T

hr
ee

 M
on

th
s 

En
di

ng
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 3
0,

 2
01

9

EX
PE

N
D

IT
UR

ES

24



Office of the Treasurer & Tax Collector
City and County of San Francisco

Tajel Shah, Chief Assistant Treasurer
Robert L. Shaw, CFA, Chief Investment Officer

Investment Report for the month of September 2019

The Honorable London N. Breed The Honorable Board of Supervisors
Mayor of San Francisco City and County of San Franicsco
City Hall, Room 200 City Hall, Room 244
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
San Francisco, CA   94102-4638 San Francisco, CA   94102-4638

Colleagues,

In accordance with the provisions of California State Government Code, Section 53646, we forward this report detailing
the City's pooled fund portfolio as of September 30, 2019. These investments provide sufficient liquidity to meet expenditure
requirements for the next six months and are in compliance with our statement of investment policy and California Code.

This correspondence and its attachments show the investment activity for the month of September 2019 for the portfolios
under the Treasurer's management. All pricing and valuation data is obtained from Interactive Data Corporation.

CCSF Pooled Fund Investment Earnings Statistics *
Current Month Prior Month

(in $ million) Fiscal YTD September 2019 Fiscal YTD August 2019
Average Daily Balance
Net Earnings
Earned Income Yield

CCSF Pooled Fund Statistics *
(in $ million) % of Book Market Wtd. Avg. Wtd. Avg.

Investment Type Portfolio Value Value Coupon YTM WAM
U.S. Treasuries
Federal Agencies
State & Local Government
  Agency Obligations
Public Time Deposits
Negotiable CDs
Commercial Paper
Medium Term Notes
Money Market Funds
Supranationals

Totals

In the remainder of this report, we provide additional information and analytics at the security-level and portfolio-level, as
recommended by the California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission.

Very truly yours,

José Cisneros
Treasurer

cc: Treasury Oversight Committee: Aimee Brown, Kevin Kone, Eric Sandler, Meghan Wallace
Ben Rosenfield - Controller, Office of the Controller
Tonia Lediju, Ph.D. - Chief Audit Executive, Office of the Controller
Mayor's Office of Public Policy and Finance
San Francisco County Transportation Authority
San Francisco Public Library
San Francisco Health Service System

63.44         
2.33%

11,047$     
20.87         
2.30%

10,671$     
42.56         
2.35%

10,639$     
20.96         
2.32%

City Hall - Room 140     ●     1 Dr Carlton B. Goodlett Place     ●     San Francisco, CA 94102-4638

Telephones: 415-554-4487 & 415-554-5210     ●     Facsimile: 415-554-4672

José Cisneros, Treasurer

October 15, 2019

8.71% 968.4$       975.1$       1.27% 2.14% 322
48.74% 5,440.7      5,458.8      2.05% 2.16% 556

10,793$     

2.54% 2.54%

439
0.31% 35.0           35.0           2.20%
0.80% 90.5           89.2           2.49% 2.21%

103
125

2.20%
23.25% 2,600.0      2,603.9      
6.62% 738.2         741.0         0.00% 2.19% 97

2.04% 1
0.31% 34.5           34.7           2.24% 2.47% 136

4.98% 553.1         558.2         1.44% 2.24% 366
6.29%

357100.0% 11,165.1$  11,200.6$  1.95% 2.25%

704.7         704.7         2.04%

25



P
or

tfo
lio

 S
um

m
ar

y
P

oo
le

d 
F

un
d

A
s 

of
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 2
01

9

(in
 $

 m
ill

io
n)

B
oo

k
M

ar
ke

t
M

ar
ke

t/B
oo

k
C

ur
re

nt
 %

M
ax

. P
ol

ic
y

S
ec

ur
ity

 T
yp

e
P

ar
 V

al
ue

V
al

ue
V

al
ue

P
ric

e
A

llo
ca

tio
n

A
llo

ca
tio

n
C

om
pl

ia
nt

?
U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
ie

s
97

5.
0

$ 
   

   
96

8.
4

$ 
   

   
97

5.
1

$ 
   

   
10

0.
69

8.
71

%
10

0%
Y

es
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

5,
44

3.
3

   
   

5,
44

0.
7

   
   

5,
45

8.
8

   
   

10
0.

33
48

.7
4%

10
0%

Y
es

S
ta

te
 &

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
A

ge
nc

y 
O

bl
ig

at
io

ns
89

.2
   

   
   

  
90

.5
   

   
   

  
89

.2
   

   
   

  
98

.5
5

0.
80

%
20

%
Y

es
P

ub
lic

 T
im

e 
D

ep
os

its
35

.0
   

   
   

  
35

.0
   

   
   

  
35

.0
   

   
   

  
10

0.
00

0.
31

%
10

0%
Y

es
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

2,
60

0.
0

   
   

2,
60

0.
0

   
   

2,
60

3.
9

   
   

10
0.

15
23

.2
5%

30
%

Y
es

B
an

ke
rs

 A
cc

ep
ta

nc
es

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
 

0.
00

%
40

%
Y

es
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 P

ap
er

74
5.

0
   

   
   

73
8.

2
   

   
   

74
1.

0
   

   
   

10
0.

37
6.

62
%

25
%

Y
es

M
ed

iu
m

 T
er

m
 N

ot
es

34
.7

   
   

   
  

34
.5

   
   

   
  

34
.7

   
   

   
  

10
0.

57
0.

31
%

25
%

Y
es

R
ep

ur
ch

as
e 

A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
 

0.
00

%
10

%
Y

es
R

ev
er

se
 R

ep
ur

ch
as

e/
S

ec
ur

iti
es

 L
en

di
ng

 A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
 

0.
00

%
$7

5m
m

Y
es

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t F
un

ds
 -

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t

70
4.

7
   

   
   

70
4.

7
   

   
   

70
4.

7
   

   
   

10
0.

00
6.

29
%

20
%

Y
es

LA
IF

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
 

0.
00

%
$5

0m
m

Y
es

S
up

ra
na

tio
na

ls
55

6.
4

   
   

   
55

3.
1

   
   

   
55

8.
2

   
   

   
10

0.
93

4.
98

%
30

%
Y

es

T
O

T
A

L
11

,1
83

.3
$ 

 
11

,1
65

.1
$ 

 
11

,2
00

.6
$ 

 
10

0.
32

10
0.

00
%

-
Y

es

T
he

 fu
ll 

In
ve

st
m

en
t P

ol
ic

y 
ca

n 
be

 fo
un

d 
at

 h
ttp

s:
//s

ftr
ea

su
re

r.
or

g/
in

ve
st

m
en

ts

T
ot

al
s 

m
ay

 n
ot

 a
dd

 d
ue

 to
 r

ou
nd

in
g.

T
he

 C
ity

 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

of
 S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

 u
se

s 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

 to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e:
 C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
is

 p
re

-t
ra

de
 a

nd
 c

al
cu

la
te

d 
on

 b
ot

h 
a 

pa
r 

an
d 

m
ar

ke
t v

al
ue

 b
as

is
, u

si
ng

 th
e 

re
su

lt 
w

ith
 th

e 
lo

w
es

t p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 th

e 
ov

er
al

l p
or

tfo
lio

 v
al

ue
. C

as
h 

ba
la

nc
es

 a
re

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
C

ity
's

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

ca
lc

ul
at

io
ns

.

P
le

as
e 

no
te

 th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 th

is
 r

ep
or

t d
oe

s 
no

t i
nc

lu
de

 c
as

h 
ba

la
nc

es
. D

ue
 to

 fl
uc

tu
at

io
ns

 in
 th

e 
m

ar
ke

t v
al

ue
 o

f t
he

 s
ec

ur
iti

es
 h

el
d 

in
 th

e 
P

oo
le

d 
F

un
d 

an
d 

ch
an

ge
s 

in
 th

e 
C

ity
's

 c
as

h 
po

si
tio

n,
 th

e 
al

lo
ca

tio
n 

lim
its

 m
ay

 b
e 

ex
ce

ed
ed

 o
n 

a 
po

st
-t

ra
de

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

ba
si

s.
 In

 th
es

e 
in

st
an

ce
s,

 n
o 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

vi
ol

at
io

n 
ha

s 
oc

cu
rr

ed
, a

s 
th

e 
po

lic
y 

lim
its

 w
er

e 
no

t e
xc

ee
de

d 
pr

io
r 

to
 tr

ad
e 

ex
ec

ut
io

n.
   

 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

C
ity

 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

of
 S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

2

26



C
ity

 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

of
 S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

P
oo

le
d 

F
un

d 
P

or
tfo

lio
 S

ta
tis

tic
s

F
or

 th
e 

m
on

th
 e

nd
ed

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

A
ve

ra
ge

 D
ai

ly
 B

al
an

ce
N

et
 E

ar
ni

ng
s

$2
0,

87
1,

90
9

E
ar

ne
d 

In
co

m
e 

Y
ie

ld
2.

30
%

W
ei

gh
te

d 
A

ve
ra

ge
 M

at
ur

ity
35

7 
da

ys

P
ar

B
oo

k
M

ar
ke

t
In

ve
st

m
en

t T
yp

e
($

 m
ill

io
n)

V
al

ue
V

al
ue

V
al

ue
U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
ie

s
97

5.
0

$ 
   

   
 

96
8.

4
$ 

   
   

 
97

5.
1

$ 
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
5,

44
3.

3
   

   
 

5,
44

0.
7

   
   

 
5,

45
8.

8
   

   
 

S
ta

te
 &

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
  A

ge
nc

y 
O

bl
ig

at
io

ns
89

.2
   

   
   

   
90

.5
   

   
   

   
89

.2
   

   
   

   
P

ub
lic

 T
im

e 
D

ep
os

its
35

.0
   

   
   

   
35

.0
   

   
   

   
35

.0
   

   
   

   
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

2,
60

0.
0

   
   

 
2,

60
0.

0
   

   
 

2,
60

3.
9

   
   

 
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 P

ap
er

74
5.

0
   

   
   

 
73

8.
2

   
   

   
 

74
1.

0
   

   
   

 
M

ed
iu

m
 T

er
m

 N
ot

es
34

.7
   

   
   

   
34

.5
   

   
   

   
34

.7
   

   
   

   
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t F

un
ds

70
4.

7
   

   
   

 
70

4.
7

   
   

   
 

70
4.

7
   

   
   

 
S

up
ra

na
tio

na
ls

55
6.

4
   

   
   

 
55

3.
1

   
   

   
 

55
8.

2
   

   
   

 
T

ot
al

11
,1

83
.3

$ 
  

11
,1

65
.1

$ 
  

11
,2

00
.6

$ 
  

$1
1,

04
6,

80
3,

09
9

U
.S

. T
re

as
ur

ie
s

8.
71

%

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
48

.7
4%

S
ta

te
 &

 L
oc

al
 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t

0.
80

%P
ub

lic
 T

im
e 

D
ep

os
its

0.
31

%

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
23

.2
5%

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t F
un

ds
6.

29
%

S
up

ra
na

tio
na

ls
4.

98
%

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 P
ap

er
6.

62
%

M
ed

iu
m

 T
er

m
 N

ot
es

0.
31

%

A
ss

et
 A

llo
ca

tio
n 

by
 M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

C
ity

 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

of
 S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

3

27



Portfolio Analysis
Pooled Fund

Tajel Shah, Chief Assistant Treasurer
Robert L. Shaw, CFA, Chief Investment Officer

$0
$250
$500
$750

$1,000
$1,250
$1,500
$1,750
$2,000
$2,250
$2,500
$2,750
$3,000
$3,250
$3,500
$3,750
$4,000
$4,250
$4,500
$4,750
$5,000
$5,250
$5,500

0-6 6-12 12-18 18-24 24-30 30-36 36-42 42-48 48-54 54-60

P
ar

 V
al

ue
 o

f I
nv

es
tm

en
ts

 (
$ 

m
ill

io
n)

Maturity (in months)

Par Value of Investments by Maturity

8/31/2019

9/30/2019

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

Supranationals

LAIF

Money Market Funds

Reverse Repurchases/…

Repurchase Agreements

Medium Term Notes

Commercial Paper

Bankers Acceptances

Negotiable CDs

Public Time Deposits

State & Local Government…

Federal Agencies

U.S. Treasuries

Asset Allocation by Market Value

8/31/2019

9/30/2019

Callable bonds shown at maturity date.

September 30, 2019 City and County of San Francisco 4

28



Yield Curves

Tajel Shah, Chief Assistant Treasurer
Robert L. Shaw, CFA, Chief Investment Officer

8/30/19 9/30/19 Change
3 Month 1.977 1.807 -0.1694
6 Month 1.867 1.813 -0.0544

1 Year 1.763 1.745 -0.0182
2 Year 1.504 1.622 0.1177
3 Year 1.427 1.560 0.1330
5 Year 1.387 1.544 0.1575

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

2.0

2.1

2.2

3M 6M 1Y 2Y 3Y 5Y

Maturity (Y = "Years")

U.S. Treasury Yield Curves

9/30/2019
8/30/2019

1.2

1.7

2.2

2.7

3.2

Sep.
2018

Oct.
2018

Nov.
2018

Dec.
2018

Jan.
2019

Feb.
2019

Mar.
2019

Apr.
2019

May.
2019

Jun.
2019

Jul.
2019

Aug.
2019

Sep.
2019

Yields (%) on Benchmark Indices

5 Year Treasury Notes

3 Month LIBOR

3 Month Treasury Bills

Source: Bloomberg

Source: Bloomberg

September 30, 2019 City and County of San Francisco 5

29



In
ve

st
m

en
t I

nv
en

to
ry

P
oo

le
d 

F
un

d

A
s 

of
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
30

, 2
01

9

T
yp

e 
of

 In
ve

st
m

en
t

C
U

S
IP

Is
su

er
 N

am
e

S
et

tle
 D

at
e

M
at

ur
ity

 
D

at
e

C
ou

po
n

P
ar

 V
al

ue
B

oo
k 

V
al

ue
A

m
or

tiz
ed

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

U
.S

. T
re

as
ur

ie
s

91
27

96
V

Y
2

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 B
IL

L
8/

13
/2

01
9

10
/8

/2
01

9
0.

00
44

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
43

8,
59

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
43

9,
82

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
43

9,
85

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
ie

s
91

27
96

V
Y

2
T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
 B

IL
L

8/
13

/2
01

9
10

/8
/2

01
9

0.
00

49
,5

60
,0

00
   

   
   

  
49

,4
01

,9
59

   
   

   
  

49
,5

40
,2

45
   

   
   

  
49

,5
43

,1
50

   
   

   
   

 
U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
ie

s
91

27
96

V
Y

2
T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
 B

IL
L

9/
10

/2
01

9
10

/8
/2

01
9

0.
00

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
99

,8
42

,5
00

   
   

   
  

99
,9

60
,6

25
   

   
   

  
99

,9
66

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
ie

s
91

27
96

V
Z

9
T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
 B

IL
L

8/
28

/2
01

9
10

/1
5/

20
19

0.
00

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
49

,8
67

,0
00

   
   

   
  

49
,9

61
,2

08
   

   
   

  
49

,9
67

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
ie

s
91

28
28

T
59

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

5/
18

/2
01

8
10

/1
5/

20
19

1.
00

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
24

,4
92

,1
88

   
   

   
  

24
,9

86
,1

95
   

   
   

  
24

,9
89

,5
00

   
   

   
   

 
U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
ie

s
91

28
28

T
59

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

8/
15

/2
01

8
10

/1
5/

20
19

1.
00

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
49

,1
34

,7
66

   
   

   
  

49
,9

71
,5

65
   

   
   

  
49

,9
79

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
ie

s
91

27
96

S
T

7
T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
 B

IL
L

8/
22

/2
01

9
11

/2
1/

20
19

0.
00

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
49

,7
59

,8
61

   
   

   
  

49
,8

65
,4

17
   

   
   

  
49

,8
73

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
ie

s
91

28
28

3N
8

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

1/
16

/2
01

8
12

/3
1/

20
19

1.
88

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
49

,8
71

,0
94

   
   

   
  

49
,9

83
,5

71
   

   
   

  
49

,9
94

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
ie

s
91

28
28

X
U

9
U

S
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
6/

20
/2

01
7

6/
15

/2
02

0
1.

50
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

49
,9

82
,4

22
   

   
   

  
49

,9
95

,8
43

   
   

   
  

49
,8

71
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

U
.S

. T
re

as
ur

ie
s

91
28

28
X

U
9

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

4/
3/

20
19

6/
15

/2
02

0
1.

50
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

49
,4

78
,5

16
   

   
   

  
49

,6
93

,5
24

   
   

   
  

49
,8

71
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

U
.S

. T
re

as
ur

ie
s

91
28

28
X

U
9

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

12
/2

0/
20

18
6/

15
/2

02
0

1.
50

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
98

,3
12

,5
00

   
   

   
  

99
,1

98
,2

04
   

   
   

  
99

,7
42

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
ie

s
91

28
28

X
Y

1
U

S
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
4/

3/
20

19
6/

30
/2

02
0

2.
50

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
70

,3
13

   
   

   
  

50
,0

42
,2

80
   

   
   

  
50

,2
32

,5
00

   
   

   
   

 
U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
ie

s
91

28
28

3Q
1

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

3/
4/

20
19

1/
15

/2
02

1
2.

00
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

49
,4

86
,3

28
   

   
   

  
49

,6
45

,0
17

   
   

   
  

50
,1

33
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

U
.S

. T
re

as
ur

ie
s

91
28

28
C

57
U

S
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
4/

15
/2

01
9

3/
31

/2
02

1
2.

25
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

49
,8

63
,2

81
   

   
   

  
49

,8
95

,5
51

   
   

   
  

50
,3

67
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

U
.S

. T
re

as
ur

ie
s

91
28

28
4G

2
U

S
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
4/

9/
20

19
4/

15
/2

02
1

2.
38

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
13

,6
72

   
   

   
  

50
,0

10
,4

26
   

   
   

  
50

,4
74

,5
00

   
   

   
   

 
U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
ie

s
91

28
28

S
27

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

8/
15

/2
01

7
6/

30
/2

02
1

1.
13

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
24

,5
19

,5
31

   
   

   
  

24
,7

83
,3

65
   

   
   

  
24

,7
52

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
ie

s
91

28
28

T
67

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

11
/1

0/
20

16
10

/3
1/

20
21

1.
25

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
49

,5
74

,2
19

   
   

   
  

49
,8

21
,5

75
   

   
   

  
49

,5
94

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
ie

s
91

28
28

U
65

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

12
/1

3/
20

16
11

/3
0/

20
21

1.
75

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
99

,3
12

,5
00

   
   

   
  

99
,7

00
,0

48
   

   
   

  
10

0,
22

3,
00

0
   

   
   

  
U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
ie

s
91

28
28

X
W

5
U

S
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
8/

15
/2

01
7

6/
30

/2
02

2
1.

75
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

24
,9

77
,5

39
   

   
   

  
24

,9
87

,3
44

   
   

   
  

25
,1

09
,5

00
   

   
   

   
 

S
ub

to
ta

ls
1.

27
97

5,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

96
8,

39
8,

78
4

$ 
   

   
97

2,
48

1,
82

9
$ 

   
   

97
5,

12
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

32
X

0K
H

3
F

A
R

M
E

R
 M

A
C

10
/6

/2
01

6
10

/1
/2

01
9

2.
33

50
,0

00
,0

00
$ 

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

$ 
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
$ 

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

84
M

L0
F

E
D

 H
O

M
E

 L
N

 D
IS

C
O

U
N

T
 N

T
9/

17
/2

01
9

10
/2

/2
01

9
0.

00
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

49
,9

57
,5

00
   

   
   

  
49

,9
97

,1
67

   
   

   
  

49
,9

97
,5

00
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
84

M
L0

F
E

D
 H

O
M

E
 L

N
 D

IS
C

O
U

N
T

 N
T

9/
17

/2
01

9
10

/2
/2

01
9

0.
00

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
49

,9
57

,5
00

   
   

   
  

49
,9

97
,1

67
   

   
   

  
49

,9
97

,5
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

84
M

S
5

F
E

D
 H

O
M

E
 L

N
 D

IS
C

O
U

N
T

 N
T

9/
9/

20
19

10
/8

/2
01

9
0.

00
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

99
,8

38
,0

83
   

   
   

  
99

,9
60

,9
17

   
   

   
  

99
,9

63
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
E

JF
79

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

10
/1

0/
20

18
10

/1
0/

20
19

2.
65

36
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
35

,9
87

,7
60

   
   

   
  

35
,9

99
,6

98
   

   
   

  
36

,0
07

,2
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
G

X
K

6
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
12

/1
/2

01
7

10
/1

1/
20

19
1.

12
20

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

19
,7

32
,0

00
   

   
   

  
19

,9
96

,0
53

   
   

   
  

19
,9

96
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

8T
G

4
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

4/
11

/2
01

6
10

/1
1/

20
19

1.
50

15
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
15

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

15
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
14

,9
97

,1
50

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
C

M
92

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
10

/1
3/

20
17

10
/2

1/
20

19
1.

50
21

,5
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

21
,4

61
,9

45
   

   
   

  
21

,4
98

,9
69

   
   

   
  

21
,4

95
,9

15
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

36
G

0T
68

F
A

N
N

IE
 M

A
E

8/
28

/2
01

7
10

/2
4/

20
19

1.
33

14
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
13

,9
68

,2
20

   
   

   
  

13
,9

99
,0

71
   

   
   

  
13

,9
93

,9
80

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
B

H
T

2
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

9/
12

/2
01

7
10

/2
5/

20
19

1.
63

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
24

,5
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,7

61
   

   
   

  
49

,9
91

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
36

G
4F

J7
F

A
N

N
IE

 M
A

E
10

/2
5/

20
16

10
/2

5/
20

19
1.

20
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

24
,9

87
,5

00
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

36
G

4E
Z

2
F

A
N

N
IE

 M
A

E
10

/2
8/

20
16

10
/3

0/
20

19
1.

13
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

49
,9

50
,0

00
   

   
   

  
49

,9
98

,6
78

   
   

   
  

49
,9

66
,5

00
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

A
V

L5
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

11
/4

/2
01

6
11

/4
/2

01
9

1.
17

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
99

,9
25

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
JR

U
5

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

6/
14

/2
01

8
11

/1
4/

20
19

2.
45

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
49

,9
87

,5
00

   
   

   
  

49
,9

98
,9

38
   

   
   

  
50

,0
36

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
36

G
3L

V
5

F
A

N
N

IE
 M

A
E

5/
26

/2
01

6
11

/2
6/

20
19

1.
35

8,
95

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

8,
95

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

8,
95

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

8,
94

2,
21

4
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
E

G
N

43
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
12

/2
/2

01
6

12
/2

/2
01

9
2.

26
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

21
,5

00
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

30
A

0J
R

2
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

12
/1

5/
20

17
12

/1
3/

20
19

2.
38

11
,3

60
,0

00
   

   
   

  
11

,4
64

,8
88

   
   

   
  

11
,3

70
,5

18
   

   
   

  
11

,3
70

,2
24

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
0J

R
2

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
12

/1
2/

20
17

12
/1

3/
20

19
2.

38
20

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

20
,1

86
,1

24
   

   
   

  
20

,0
18

,5
87

   
   

   
  

20
,0

18
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

30
A

0J
R

2
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

12
/1

5/
20

17
12

/1
3/

20
19

2.
38

40
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
40

,3
69

,2
00

   
   

   
  

40
,0

37
,0

21
   

   
   

  
40

,0
36

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
9V

R
5

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
7/

6/
20

16
1/

6/
20

20
2.

25
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

01
,5

00
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

36
G

4K
Q

5
F

A
N

N
IE

 M
A

E
11

/1
7/

20
17

1/
17

/2
02

0
1.

65
1,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
99

6,
07

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
99

9,
46

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
99

9,
36

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
36

G
4K

Q
5

F
A

N
N

IE
 M

A
E

11
/1

7/
20

17
1/

17
/2

02
0

1.
65

31
,2

95
,0

00
   

   
   

  
31

,1
72

,0
11

   
   

   
  

31
,2

78
,2

08
   

   
   

  
31

,2
74

,9
71

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
JL

U
1

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

4/
24

/2
01

8
1/

24
/2

02
0

2.
42

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
24

,9
96

,5
00

   
   

   
  

24
,9

99
,3

71
   

   
   

  
25

,0
45

,2
50

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
JL

U
1

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

4/
24

/2
01

8
1/

24
/2

02
0

2.
42

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
24

,9
95

,7
00

   
   

   
  

24
,9

99
,2

27
   

   
   

  
25

,0
45

,2
50

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

84
S

K
6

F
E

D
 H

O
M

E
 L

N
 D

IS
C

O
U

N
T

 N
T

9/
30

/2
01

9
1/

29
/2

02
0

0.
00

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
49

,6
90

,7
78

   
   

   
  

49
,6

93
,3

33
   

   
   

  
49

,6
91

,5
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
D

N
32

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
2/

9/
20

18
2/

11
/2

02
0

2.
13

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
49

,9
08

,5
00

   
   

   
  

49
,9

83
,3

75
   

   
   

  
50

,0
36

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

78
J7

7
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

5/
17

/2
01

7
3/

13
/2

02
0

1.
88

15
,7

10
,0

00
   

   
   

  
15

,8
43

,8
49

   
   

   
  

15
,7

31
,2

91
   

   
   

  
15

,7
10

,9
43

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
H

Z
N

6
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
9/

20
/2

01
7

3/
20

/2
02

0
1.

45
20

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

19
,9

79
,4

00
   

   
   

  
19

,9
96

,1
38

   
   

   
  

19
,9

65
,2

00
   

   
   

   
 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

C
ity

 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

of
 S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

6

30



In
ve

st
m

en
t I

nv
en

to
ry

P
oo

le
d 

F
un

d

T
yp

e 
of

 In
ve

st
m

en
t

C
U

S
IP

Is
su

er
 N

am
e

S
et

tle
 D

at
e

M
at

ur
ity

 
D

at
e

C
ou

po
n

P
ar

 V
al

ue
B

oo
k 

V
al

ue
A

m
or

tiz
ed

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
E

JH
L6

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

3/
27

/2
01

8
3/

27
/2

02
0

2.
38

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
49

,9
64

,0
00

   
   

   
  

49
,9

91
,2

34
   

   
   

  
50

,1
36

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
B

E
T

5
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

5/
22

/2
01

8
4/

13
/2

02
0

1.
80

10
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
9,

83
9,

40
0

   
   

   
   

 
9,

95
4,

74
4

   
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
JG

37
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
10

/1
5/

20
18

4/
15

/2
02

0
2.

85
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

24
,9

92
,5

00
   

   
   

  
24

,9
97

,3
04

   
   

   
  

25
,1

36
,5

00
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

36
G

4B
L6

F
A

N
N

IE
 M

A
E

10
/1

7/
20

16
4/

17
/2

02
0

1.
25

15
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
15

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

15
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
14

,9
44

,3
50

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
37

E
A

E
M

7
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

4/
19

/2
01

8
4/

23
/2

02
0

2.
50

35
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
34

,9
92

,3
00

   
   

   
  

34
,9

97
,8

52
   

   
   

  
35

,1
19

,3
50

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
B

P
B

2
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

5/
30

/2
01

7
5/

22
/2

02
0

1.
70

15
,7

50
,0

00
   

   
   

  
15

,7
50

,0
00

   
   

   
  

15
,7

50
,0

00
   

   
   

  
15

,7
31

,7
30

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
H

N
K

5
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
6/

15
/2

01
7

6/
15

/2
02

0
1.

54
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

24
,9

97
,5

00
   

   
   

  
24

,9
99

,4
12

   
   

   
  

24
,9

51
,5

00
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
E

H
N

K
5

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

6/
15

/2
01

7
6/

15
/2

02
0

1.
54

26
,9

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
26

,8
94

,6
20

   
   

   
  

26
,8

98
,7

34
   

   
   

  
26

,8
47

,8
14

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
B

S
T

0
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

6/
22

/2
01

7
6/

22
/2

02
0

1.
65

14
,6

75
,0

00
   

   
   

  
14

,6
75

,0
00

   
   

   
  

14
,6

75
,0

00
   

   
   

  
14

,6
51

,5
20

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
B

T
X

0
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

6/
29

/2
01

7
6/

29
/2

02
0

1.
75

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
49

,9
90

,0
00

   
   

   
  

49
,9

97
,5

18
   

   
   

  
49

,9
13

,5
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
36

G
3T

G
0

F
A

N
N

IE
 M

A
E

6/
30

/2
01

6
6/

30
/2

02
0

1.
75

15
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
15

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

15
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
14

,9
94

,1
50

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
B

5M
0

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
12

/1
/2

01
7

7/
1/

20
20

1.
96

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,5
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
H

Q
B

2
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
7/

6/
20

17
7/

6/
20

20
1.

55
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

24
,9

89
,9

61
   

   
   

  
24

,9
97

,4
44

   
   

   
  

24
,9

50
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

30
A

B
N

V
4

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
7/

13
/2

01
7

7/
13

/2
02

0
1.

75
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

49
,9

20
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

B
X

V
9

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
7/

13
/2

01
7

7/
13

/2
02

0
1.

85
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

49
,9

76
,5

00
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

35
G

0T
60

F
A

N
N

IE
 M

A
E

8/
1/

20
17

7/
30

/2
02

0
1.

50
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

49
,8

48
,5

00
   

   
   

  
49

,9
58

,0
40

   
   

   
  

49
,8

64
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

30
A

B
Z

E
9

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
8/

28
/2

01
7

8/
28

/2
02

0
1.

65
6,

70
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
6,

69
9,

33
0

   
   

   
   

 
6,

69
9,

79
7

   
   

   
   

 
6,

68
9,

88
3

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
B

Z
N

9
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

8/
28

/2
01

7
8/

28
/2

02
0

1.
80

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
24

,9
86

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
B

Z
N

9
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

8/
28

/2
01

7
8/

28
/2

02
0

1.
80

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
49

,9
72

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
H

2K
8

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
9/

10
/2

01
9

9/
10

/2
02

0
2.

05
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

01
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

30
A

H
2K

8
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

9/
10

/2
01

9
9/

10
/2

02
0

2.
05

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
01

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
G

W
J0

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
8/

15
/2

01
9

9/
11

/2
02

0
2.

10
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,7

50
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

30
A

G
W

J0
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

8/
15

/2
01

9
9/

11
/2

02
0

2.
10

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,7
50

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
G

W
J0

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
8/

15
/2

01
9

9/
11

/2
02

0
2.

10
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

01
,5

00
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

30
A

D
T

93
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

3/
14

/2
01

8
9/

14
/2

02
0

2.
40

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
24

,9
84

,4
58

   
   

   
  

24
,9

94
,0

72
   

   
   

  
25

,1
29

,7
50

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
J3

N
7

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

12
/2

1/
20

18
9/

21
/2

02
0

2.
77

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
24

,9
90

,7
50

   
   

   
  

24
,9

94
,8

55
   

   
   

  
25

,2
32

,2
50

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
C

E
26

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
9/

8/
20

17
9/

28
/2

02
0

1.
38

18
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
17

,9
42

,2
20

   
   

   
  

17
,9

81
,2

06
   

   
   

  
17

,9
17

,9
20

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
C

E
26

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
9/

8/
20

17
9/

28
/2

02
0

1.
38

30
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
29

,9
03

,7
00

   
   

   
  

29
,9

68
,6

77
   

   
   

  
29

,8
63

,2
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
C

K
52

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
3/

12
/2

01
8

10
/5

/2
02

0
1.

70
25

,5
30

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

35
,1

01
   

   
   

  
25

,3
34

,7
84

   
   

   
  

25
,4

94
,0

03
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
E

K
R

57
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
9/

25
/2

01
9

10
/2

0/
20

20
2.

08
11

2,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

11
2,

48
3,

40
4

   
   

   
11

2,
45

1,
59

2
   

   
   

11
2,

42
8,

00
0

   
   

   
  

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

32
X

0K
R

1
F

A
R

M
E

R
 M

A
C

11
/2

/2
01

6
11

/2
/2

02
0

2.
30

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
42

,2
50

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
32

X
0Z

F
1

F
A

R
M

E
R

 M
A

C
11

/1
3/

20
17

11
/9

/2
02

0
1.

93
12

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

11
,9

70
,0

00
   

   
   

  
11

,9
88

,8
74

   
   

   
  

12
,0

01
,0

80
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
E

JT
90

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

11
/1

6/
20

18
11

/1
6/

20
20

2.
95

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
49

,9
47

,8
35

   
   

   
  

49
,9

70
,5

99
   

   
   

  
50

,6
10

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
37

E
A

E
K

1
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

11
/1

5/
20

17
11

/1
7/

20
20

1.
88

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
49

,9
52

,0
00

   
   

   
  

49
,9

81
,9

45
   

   
   

  
50

,0
51

,5
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
B

X
56

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
11

/2
4/

20
17

11
/2

4/
20

20
2.

25
60

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

60
,2

23
,2

00
   

   
   

  
60

,0
85

,5
33

   
   

   
  

60
,2

97
,6

00
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

B
LR

1
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

5/
25

/2
01

7
11

/2
5/

20
20

1.
75

24
,7

15
,0

00
   

   
   

  
24

,7
12

,5
29

   
   

   
  

24
,7

14
,1

87
   

   
   

  
24

,6
97

,9
47

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
H

W
58

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

11
/2

7/
20

17
11

/2
7/

20
20

1.
90

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
24

,9
92

,6
29

   
   

   
  

24
,9

97
,1

55
   

   
   

  
25

,0
15

,5
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
H

W
58

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

11
/2

7/
20

17
11

/2
7/

20
20

1.
90

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
24

,9
92

,6
29

   
   

   
  

24
,9

97
,1

55
   

   
   

  
25

,0
15

,5
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
3U

Q
5

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
12

/1
3/

20
17

12
/1

1/
20

20
1.

88
10

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

9,
95

7,
60

0
   

   
   

   
 

9,
98

3,
06

3
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

04
,2

00
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

32
X

0Z
Y

0
F

A
R

M
E

R
 M

A
C

12
/1

5/
20

17
12

/1
5/

20
20

2.
05

12
,7

50
,0

00
   

   
   

  
12

,7
41

,4
58

   
   

   
  

12
,7

46
,5

63
   

   
   

  
12

,7
80

,6
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
G

X
75

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

12
/2

1/
20

16
12

/2
1/

20
20

2.
24

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
43

,5
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
F

T
X

5
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
12

/2
4/

20
15

12
/2

4/
20

20
2.

37
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

10
0,

25
6,

00
0

   
   

   
  

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
E

J4
Q

9
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
1/

11
/2

01
9

1/
11

/2
02

1
2.

55
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

99
,9

34
,0

00
   

   
   

  
99

,9
57

,7
46

   
   

   
  

10
0,

90
2,

00
0

   
   

   
  

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

30
A

C
2K

9
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

9/
20

/2
01

7
2/

10
/2

02
1

1.
87

50
,2

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,1
89

,9
60

   
   

   
  

50
,1

95
,9

65
   

   
   

  
50

,1
10

,6
44

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
JC

E
7

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

4/
16

/2
01

8
2/

12
/2

02
1

2.
35

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
49

,6
73

,7
10

   
   

   
  

49
,8

42
,0

67
   

   
   

  
50

,3
53

,5
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
37

E
A

E
L9

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
2/

16
/2

01
8

2/
16

/2
02

1
2.

38
22

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

21
,9

41
,9

20
   

   
   

  
21

,9
73

,2
92

   
   

   
  

22
,1

77
,9

80
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

30
A

G
Z

E
8

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
8/

30
/2

01
9

2/
26

/2
02

1
2.

05
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

24
,9

43
,2

50
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

30
A

G
Z

E
8

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
8/

30
/2

01
9

2/
26

/2
02

1
2.

05
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

24
,9

43
,2

50
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

30
A

G
Z

E
8

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
8/

30
/2

01
9

2/
26

/2
02

1
2.

05
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

24
,9

43
,2

50
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

30
A

G
Z

E
8

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
8/

30
/2

01
9

2/
26

/2
02

1
2.

05
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

24
,9

43
,2

50
   

   
   

   
 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

C
ity

 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

of
 S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

7

31



In
ve

st
m

en
t I

nv
en

to
ry

P
oo

le
d 

F
un

d

T
yp

e 
of

 In
ve

st
m

en
t

C
U

S
IP

Is
su

er
 N

am
e

S
et

tle
 D

at
e

M
at

ur
ity

 
D

at
e

C
ou

po
n

P
ar

 V
al

ue
B

oo
k 

V
al

ue
A

m
or

tiz
ed

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

B
D

58
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

8/
30

/2
01

7
2/

26
/2

02
1

1.
80

5,
57

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

5,
56

9,
44

3
   

   
   

   
 

5,
56

9,
77

6
   

   
   

   
 

5,
56

7,
27

1
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
E

K
C

S
3

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

3/
11

/2
01

9
3/

11
/2

02
1

2.
55

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
49

,9
75

,0
00

   
   

   
  

49
,9

81
,9

77
   

   
   

  
50

,5
22

,5
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
K

C
S

3
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
3/

11
/2

01
9

3/
11

/2
02

1
2.

55
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

49
,9

75
,0

00
   

   
   

  
49

,9
81

,9
77

   
   

   
  

50
,5

22
,5

00
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

30
A

A
Y

P
7

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
8/

11
/2

01
7

3/
22

/2
02

1
2.

20
8,

58
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
8,

59
3,

32
7

   
   

   
   

 
8,

58
8,

39
7

   
   

   
   

 
8,

58
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
32

X
0Q

53
F

A
R

M
E

R
 M

A
C

3/
29

/2
01

8
3/

29
/2

02
1

2.
60

6,
35

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

6,
34

3,
07

9
   

   
   

   
 

6,
34

6,
55

8
   

   
   

   
 

6,
42

1,
37

4
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

32
X

0Q
53

F
A

R
M

E
R

 M
A

C
3/

29
/2

01
8

3/
29

/2
02

1
2.

60
20

,4
50

,0
00

   
   

   
  

20
,4

27
,7

10
   

   
   

  
20

,4
38

,9
16

   
   

   
  

20
,6

79
,8

58
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
E

K
F

P
6

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

4/
5/

20
19

4/
5/

20
21

2.
23

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
24

,9
16

,5
00

   
   

   
  

24
,9

36
,9

47
   

   
   

  
25

,1
57

,2
50

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
K

F
P

6
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
4/

5/
20

19
4/

5/
20

21
2.

23
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

24
,9

17
,5

00
   

   
   

  
24

,9
37

,7
02

   
   

   
  

25
,1

57
,2

50
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

30
A

G
C

60
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

4/
23

/2
01

9
4/

23
/2

02
1

2.
60

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
09

,2
50

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
G

C
60

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
4/

23
/2

01
9

4/
23

/2
02

1
2.

60
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

09
,2

50
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

30
A

G
C

60
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

4/
23

/2
01

9
4/

23
/2

02
1

2.
60

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
09

,2
50

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
G

C
60

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
4/

23
/2

01
9

4/
23

/2
02

1
2.

60
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

09
,2

50
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

B
JP

8
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

11
/1

6/
20

17
5/

3/
20

21
1.

89
22

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

21
,8

74
,6

00
   

   
   

  
21

,9
42

,4
59

   
   

   
  

22
,0

01
,3

20
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
E

JN
S

4
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
5/

22
/2

01
8

5/
10

/2
02

1
2.

70
17

,7
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

17
,6

53
,0

95
   

   
   

  
17

,6
74

,6
00

   
   

   
  

17
,9

52
,4

02
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

35
G

0U
35

F
A

N
N

IE
 M

A
E

6/
25

/2
01

8
6/

22
/2

02
1

2.
75

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
24

,9
94

,2
50

   
   

   
  

24
,9

96
,6

86
   

   
   

  
25

,4
43

,2
50

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
B

J6
0

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
9/

29
/2

01
7

6/
29

/2
02

1
1.

90
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

09
,5

00
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

30
A

C
Q

98
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

11
/1

/2
01

7
7/

1/
20

21
2.

08
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

10
0,

07
2,

00
0

   
   

   
  

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

B
M

25
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

10
/2

/2
01

7
7/

1/
20

21
1.

92
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

17
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

T
Z

L0
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

7/
8/

20
19

7/
2/

20
21

2.
31

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
T

Z
L0

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
7/

8/
20

19
7/

2/
20

21
2.

31
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

T
Z

L0
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

7/
8/

20
19

7/
2/

20
21

2.
31

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
T

Z
L0

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
7/

8/
20

19
7/

2/
20

21
2.

31
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

30
A

G
Y

B
5

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
8/

29
/2

01
9

8/
27

/2
02

1
2.

05
10

9,
87

0,
00

0
   

   
   

10
9,

86
0,

53
9

   
   

   
10

9,
84

9,
02

1
   

   
   

10
9,

56
8,

95
6

   
   

   
  

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

30
A

C
F

33
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

9/
18

/2
01

7
9/

13
/2

02
1

1.
88

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
24

,9
27

,5
00

   
   

   
  

24
,9

64
,4

97
   

   
   

  
24

,8
78

,2
50

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
U

A
E

0
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

9/
11

/2
01

9
9/

13
/2

02
1

2.
03

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
24

,9
89

,2
50

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
U

A
E

0
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

9/
11

/2
01

9
9/

13
/2

02
1

2.
03

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
24

,9
89

,2
50

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
U

A
E

0
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

9/
11

/2
01

9
9/

13
/2

02
1

2.
03

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
24

,9
89

,2
50

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
U

A
E

0
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

9/
11

/2
01

9
9/

13
/2

02
1

2.
03

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
24

,9
89

,2
50

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
U

A
X

8
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

9/
13

/2
01

9
9/

13
/2

02
1

2.
03

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
24

,9
94

,2
50

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
U

A
X

8
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

9/
13

/2
01

9
9/

13
/2

02
1

2.
03

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
24

,9
94

,2
50

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
U

A
X

8
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

9/
13

/2
01

9
9/

13
/2

02
1

2.
03

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
24

,9
94

,2
50

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
U

A
X

8
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

9/
13

/2
01

9
9/

13
/2

02
1

2.
03

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
24

,9
94

,2
50

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
H

5D
1

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
9/

23
/2

01
9

9/
23

/2
02

1
2.

05
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

10
0,

02
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

35
G

0Q
89

F
A

N
N

IE
 M

A
E

10
/2

1/
20

16
10

/7
/2

02
1

1.
38

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
24

,8
58

,2
50

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
JK

24
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
10

/1
9/

20
18

10
/1

9/
20

21
3.

00
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

24
,9

80
,9

00
   

   
   

  
24

,9
86

,9
47

   
   

   
  

25
,6

28
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
E

G
Z

J7
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
10

/2
5/

20
16

10
/2

5/
20

21
1.

38
14

,5
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

14
,5

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
14

,5
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

14
,3

91
,5

40
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
E

G
Z

J7
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
10

/2
5/

20
16

10
/2

5/
20

21
1.

38
15

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

15
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
15

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

14
,8

87
,8

00
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
E

JT
74

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

11
/1

5/
20

18
11

/1
5/

20
21

3.
05

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
49

,9
50

,0
00

   
   

   
  

49
,9

64
,5

99
   

   
   

  
51

,4
36

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
C

B
60

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
9/

8/
20

17
12

/1
5/

20
21

2.
00

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
23

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
J3

B
3

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

12
/1

7/
20

18
12

/1
7/

20
21

2.
80

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
24

,9
74

,2
50

   
   

   
  

24
,9

81
,0

16
   

   
   

  
25

,5
78

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
J3

B
3

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

12
/1

7/
20

18
12

/1
7/

20
21

2.
80

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
24

,9
74

,2
50

   
   

   
  

24
,9

81
,0

16
   

   
   

  
25

,5
78

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
J3

B
3

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

12
/1

7/
20

18
12

/1
7/

20
21

2.
80

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
24

,9
64

,2
50

   
   

   
  

24
,9

73
,6

44
   

   
   

  
25

,5
78

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
K

A
K

2
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
2/

19
/2

01
9

2/
14

/2
02

2
2.

53
20

,7
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

20
,6

82
,6

12
   

   
   

  
20

,6
86

,1
82

   
   

   
  

21
,1

09
,6

53
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
E

K
B

V
7

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

3/
1/

20
19

3/
1/

20
22

2.
55

10
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
9,

99
7,

18
6

   
   

   
   

 
9,

99
7,

73
5

   
   

   
   

 
10

,2
07

,6
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

78
W

G
2

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
4/

5/
20

19
3/

11
/2

02
2

2.
50

17
,7

80
,0

00
   

   
   

  
17

,8
48

,9
86

   
   

   
  

17
,8

37
,4

56
   

   
   

  
18

,1
46

,2
68

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

78
W

G
2

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
4/

5/
20

19
3/

11
/2

02
2

2.
50

40
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
40

,1
58

,3
60

   
   

   
  

40
,1

31
,8

93
   

   
   

  
40

,8
24

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
K

D
C

7
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
4/

8/
20

19
3/

14
/2

02
2

2.
47

26
,1

45
,0

00
   

   
   

  
26

,2
26

,0
50

   
   

   
  

26
,2

12
,7

30
   

   
   

  
26

,6
48

,2
91

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
K

D
C

7
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
4/

8/
20

19
3/

14
/2

02
2

2.
47

45
,5

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
45

,6
34

,6
80

   
   

   
  

45
,6

12
,5

48
   

   
   

  
46

,3
75

,8
75

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
35

G
0T

45
F

A
N

N
IE

 M
A

E
6/

6/
20

17
4/

5/
20

22
1.

88
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

72
,2

50
   

   
   

  
25

,0
37

,5
59

   
   

   
  

25
,1

70
,2

50
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

35
G

0V
59

F
A

N
N

IE
 M

A
E

4/
12

/2
01

9
4/

12
/2

02
2

2.
25

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
24

,9
18

,0
00

   
   

   
  

24
,9

30
,8

69
   

   
   

  
25

,3
99

,5
00

   
   

   
   

 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

C
ity

 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

of
 S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

8

32



In
ve

st
m

en
t I

nv
en

to
ry

P
oo

le
d 

F
un

d

T
yp

e 
of

 In
ve

st
m

en
t

C
U

S
IP

Is
su

er
 N

am
e

S
et

tle
 D

at
e

M
at

ur
ity

 
D

at
e

C
ou

po
n

P
ar

 V
al

ue
B

oo
k 

V
al

ue
A

m
or

tiz
ed

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

35
G

0V
59

F
A

N
N

IE
 M

A
E

4/
12

/2
01

9
4/

12
/2

02
2

2.
25

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
49

,8
36

,0
00

   
   

   
  

49
,8

61
,7

37
   

   
   

  
50

,7
99

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
35

G
0V

59
F

A
N

N
IE

 M
A

E
4/

12
/2

01
9

4/
12

/2
02

2
2.

25
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

49
,8

36
,0

00
   

   
   

  
49

,8
61

,7
37

   
   

   
  

50
,7

99
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
E

K
H

B
5

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

4/
18

/2
01

9
4/

18
/2

02
2

2.
35

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
49

,9
69

,5
00

   
   

   
  

49
,9

74
,1

20
   

   
   

  
50

,8
63

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
K

LR
5

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

5/
16

/2
01

9
5/

16
/2

02
2

2.
25

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
24

,9
49

,2
50

   
   

   
  

24
,9

55
,6

40
   

   
   

  
25

,3
85

,7
50

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
K

LR
5

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

5/
16

/2
01

9
5/

16
/2

02
2

2.
25

35
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
34

,9
28

,9
50

   
   

   
  

34
,9

37
,8

96
   

   
   

  
35

,5
40

,0
50

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
B

Q
G

0
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

5/
25

/2
01

7
5/

25
/2

02
2

2.
18

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
32

,5
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
H

LY
7

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

6/
6/

20
17

6/
2/

20
22

1.
88

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
59

,2
50

   
   

   
  

50
,0

31
,7

06
   

   
   

  
50

,3
03

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
H

LY
7

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

6/
9/

20
17

6/
2/

20
22

1.
88

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
49

,9
97

,5
00

   
   

   
  

49
,9

98
,6

60
   

   
   

  
50

,3
03

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
B

F
72

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
9/

15
/2

01
7

6/
15

/2
02

2
2.

01
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

35
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

B
N

73
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

10
/2

/2
01

7
7/

1/
20

22
2.

07
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

48
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

B
W

99
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

11
/1

/2
01

7
7/

1/
20

22
2.

24
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

10
0,

00
1,

00
0

   
   

   
  

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

B
X

U
1

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
7/

27
/2

01
7

7/
27

/2
02

2
2.

25
31

,5
75

,0
00

   
   

   
  

31
,5

75
,0

00
   

   
   

  
31

,5
75

,0
00

   
   

   
  

31
,5

82
,2

62
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

U
A

J9
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

9/
12

/2
01

9
9/

12
/2

02
2

2.
09

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
04

,5
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
U

A
J9

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
9/

12
/2

01
9

9/
12

/2
02

2
2.

09
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

04
,5

00
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

U
A

J9
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

9/
12

/2
01

9
9/

12
/2

02
2

2.
09

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
04

,5
00

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
U

A
J9

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
9/

12
/2

01
9

9/
12

/2
02

2
2.

09
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

04
,5

00
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

30
A

H
4A

8
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

9/
19

/2
01

9
9/

19
/2

02
2

2.
25

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
10

0,
01

4,
00

0
   

   
   

  
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
T

E
E

9
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

4/
24

/2
01

9
10

/2
4/

20
22

2.
76

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
10

,2
50

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
T

E
E

9
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

4/
24

/2
01

9
10

/2
4/

20
22

2.
76

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
10

,2
50

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
T

E
E

9
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

4/
24

/2
01

9
10

/2
4/

20
22

2.
76

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
10

,2
50

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
T

E
E

9
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

4/
24

/2
01

9
10

/2
4/

20
22

2.
76

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
10

,2
50

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
T

H
R

7
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

4/
23

/2
01

9
10

/2
3/

20
23

2.
81

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
11

,7
50

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
T

H
R

7
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

4/
23

/2
01

9
10

/2
3/

20
23

2.
81

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
11

,7
50

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
T

H
R

7
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

4/
23

/2
01

9
10

/2
3/

20
23

2.
81

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
11

,7
50

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
T

H
R

7
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

4/
23

/2
01

9
10

/2
3/

20
23

2.
81

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
11

,7
50

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
T

M
N

0
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

5/
20

/2
01

9
5/

20
/2

02
4

2.
85

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
24

,2
50

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
T

M
N

0
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

5/
20

/2
01

9
5/

20
/2

02
4

2.
85

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
24

,2
50

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
T

M
N

0
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

5/
20

/2
01

9
5/

20
/2

02
4

2.
85

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
24

,2
50

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
T

M
N

0
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

5/
20

/2
01

9
5/

20
/2

02
4

2.
85

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
24

,2
50

   
   

   
   

 
S

ub
to

ta
ls

2.
05

5,
44

3,
26

0,
00

0
$ 

   
5,

44
0,

68
1,

00
6

$ 
   

5,
44

1,
82

0,
55

9
$ 

   
5,

45
8,

79
5,

64
7

$ 
   

  

S
ta

te
/L

oc
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
60

55
80

4W
6

M
IS

S
IS

S
IP

P
I S

T
4/

23
/2

01
5

10
/1

/2
01

9
6.

09
8,

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
10

,2
17

,5
10

$ 
   

   
  

8,
50

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

8,
50

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

S
ta

te
/L

oc
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
97

71
00

C
W

4
W

IS
C

O
N

S
IN

 S
T

 G
E

N
 F

U
N

D
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
A

8/
16

/2
01

6
5/

1/
20

20
1.

45
18

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

18
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
18

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

17
,9

62
,5

60
   

   
   

   
 

S
ta

te
/L

oc
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
13

06
3D

G
A

0
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 S

T
4/

25
/2

01
8

4/
1/

20
21

2.
80

33
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
33

,0
01

,3
20

   
   

   
  

33
,0

00
,6

75
   

   
   

  
33

,4
80

,1
50

   
   

   
   

 
S

ta
te

/L
oc

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

13
06

6Y
T

Y
5

C
A

LI
F

O
R

N
IA

 S
T

 D
E

P
T

 O
F

 W
T

R
 R

E
S

O
2/

6/
20

17
5/

1/
20

21
1.

71
27

,9
62

,6
41

   
   

   
  

27
,4

89
,5

13
   

   
   

  
27

,7
85

,6
39

   
   

   
  

27
,4

89
,5

13
   

   
   

   
 

S
ta

te
/L

oc
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
91

41
2G

F
59

U
N

IV
 O

F
 C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 C

A
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
8/

9/
20

16
5/

15
/2

02
1

1.
91

1,
76

9,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

1,
81

0,
69

5
   

   
   

   
 

1,
78

3,
18

6
   

   
   

   
 

1,
77

1,
70

7
   

   
   

   
   

S
ub

to
ta

ls
2.

49
89

,2
31

,6
41

$ 
   

   
  

90
,5

19
,0

38
$ 

   
   

  
89

,0
69

,5
00

$ 
   

   
  

89
,2

03
,9

29
$ 

   
   

   
 

P
ub

lic
 T

im
e 

D
ep

os
its

P
P

9J
6D

72
3

S
A

N
 F

R
A

N
C

IS
C

O
 C

R
E

D
IT

 U
N

IO
N

6/
4/

20
19

12
/4

/2
01

9
2.

40
10

,0
00

,0
00

$ 
   

   
  

10
,0

00
,0

00
$ 

   
   

  
10

,0
00

,0
00

$ 
   

   
  

10
,0

00
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

P
ub

lic
 T

im
e 

D
ep

os
its

P
P

E
Q

33
8W

9
B

A
N

K
 O

F
 S

A
N

 F
R

A
N

C
IS

C
O

6/
11

/2
01

9
12

/1
1/

20
19

2.
24

5,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

5,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

P
ub

lic
 T

im
e 

D
ep

os
its

P
P

Q
D

3G
I1

3
B

R
ID

G
E

 B
A

N
K

6/
24

/2
01

9
12

/2
3/

20
19

2.
23

10
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
10

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

10
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
10

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
   

 
P

ub
lic

 T
im

e 
D

ep
os

its
P

P
9J

79
Q

D
6

B
R

ID
G

E
 B

A
N

K
9/

26
/2

01
9

3/
24

/2
02

0
1.

95
10

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

10
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
10

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

10
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

S
ub

to
ta

ls
2.

20
35

,0
00

,0
00

$ 
   

   
  

35
,0

00
,0

00
$ 

   
   

  
35

,0
00

,0
00

$ 
   

   
  

35
,0

00
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

C
ity

 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

of
 S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

9

33



In
ve

st
m

en
t I

nv
en

to
ry

P
oo

le
d 

F
un

d

T
yp

e 
of

 In
ve

st
m

en
t

C
U

S
IP

Is
su

er
 N

am
e

S
et

tle
 D

at
e

M
at

ur
ity

 
D

at
e

C
ou

po
n

P
ar

 V
al

ue
B

oo
k 

V
al

ue
A

m
or

tiz
ed

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
06

37
0R

V
55

B
A

N
K

 O
F

 M
O

N
T

R
E

A
L 

C
H

IC
A

G
O

8/
1/

20
19

10
/1

/2
01

9
2.

23
50

,0
00

,0
00

$ 
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
$ 

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

$ 
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,2

81
$ 

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
65

60
2V

P
Z

3
N

O
R

IN
C

H
U

K
IN

 B
A

N
K

 N
Y

7/
25

/2
01

9
10

/2
5/

20
19

2.
25

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
07

,6
82

   
   

   
   

 
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

78
01

2U
K

W
4

R
O

Y
A

L 
B

A
N

K
 O

F
 C

A
N

A
D

A
 N

Y
12

/7
/2

01
8

10
/2

5/
20

19
3.

01
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

32
,5

88
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
89

11
4M

P
G

6
T

O
R

O
N

T
O

 D
O

M
IN

IO
N

 B
A

N
K

 N
Y

12
/6

/2
01

8
10

/2
5/

20
19

3.
06

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
17

,1
43

   
   

   
   

 
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

89
11

4M
LP

0
T

O
R

O
N

T
O

 D
O

M
IN

IO
N

 B
A

N
K

 N
Y

11
/9

/2
01

8
10

/2
8/

20
19

3.
08

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
38

,9
77

   
   

   
   

 
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

65
60

2V
Q

E
9

N
O

R
IN

C
H

U
K

IN
 B

A
N

K
 N

Y
7/

30
/2

01
9

10
/3

0/
20

19
2.

25
75

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

75
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
75

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

75
,0

13
,8

62
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
06

37
0R

W
47

B
A

N
K

 O
F

 M
O

N
T

R
E

A
L 

C
H

IC
A

G
O

8/
1/

20
19

11
/1

/2
01

9
2.

23
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

08
,9

84
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
06

37
0R

N
N

5
B

A
N

K
 O

F
 M

O
N

T
R

E
A

L 
C

H
IC

A
G

O
11

/6
/2

01
8

11
/6

/2
01

9
3.

10
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

52
,4

59
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
06

37
0R

X
61

B
A

N
K

 O
F

 M
O

N
T

R
E

A
L 

C
H

IC
A

G
O

8/
6/

20
19

11
/6

/2
01

9
2.

20
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

08
,8

83
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
65

60
2V

Q
S

8
N

O
R

IN
C

H
U

K
IN

 B
A

N
K

 N
Y

8/
9/

20
19

11
/8

/2
01

9
2.

15
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

10
0,

01
3,

37
4

   
   

   
  

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
96

13
0A

A
N

8
W

E
S

T
P

A
C

 B
A

N
K

IN
G

 C
O

R
P

 N
Y

11
/8

/2
01

8
11

/8
/2

01
9

3.
10

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
55

,3
08

   
   

   
   

 
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

96
13

0A
A

T
5

W
E

S
T

P
A

C
 B

A
N

K
IN

G
 C

O
R

P
 N

Y
11

/1
4/

20
18

11
/1

4/
20

19
3.

08
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

62
,6

36
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
89

11
4M

M
E

4
T

O
R

O
N

T
O

 D
O

M
IN

IO
N

 B
A

N
K

 N
Y

11
/1

9/
20

18
11

/1
9/

20
19

3.
10

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
35

,4
98

   
   

   
   

 
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

78
01

2U
K

B
0

R
O

Y
A

L 
B

A
N

K
 O

F
 C

A
N

A
D

A
 N

Y
11

/2
6/

20
18

11
/2

5/
20

19
3.

07
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

77
,2

97
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
96

13
0A

A
Z

1
W

E
S

T
P

A
C

 B
A

N
K

IN
G

 C
O

R
P

 N
Y

11
/2

9/
20

18
11

/2
7/

20
19

3.
06

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
79

,3
01

   
   

   
   

 
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

65
60

2V
Q

L3
N

O
R

IN
C

H
U

K
IN

 B
A

N
K

 N
Y

8/
1/

20
19

12
/2

/2
01

9
2.

25
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

19
,3

94
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
06

37
0R

P
G

8
B

A
N

K
 O

F
 M

O
N

T
R

E
A

L 
C

H
IC

A
G

O
12

/3
/2

01
8

12
/3

/2
01

9
3.

12
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

92
,7

61
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
89

11
4M

P
F

8
T

O
R

O
N

T
O

 D
O

M
IN

IO
N

 B
A

N
K

 N
Y

12
/6

/2
01

8
12

/6
/2

01
9

3.
10

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
95

,3
18

   
   

   
   

 
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

96
13

0A
B

E
7

W
E

S
T

P
A

C
 B

A
N

K
IN

G
 C

O
R

P
 N

Y
12

/7
/2

01
8

12
/6

/2
01

9
3.

05
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

90
,7

76
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
06

37
0R

Q
D

4
B

A
N

K
 O

F
 M

O
N

T
R

E
A

L 
C

H
IC

A
G

O
12

/6
/2

01
8

12
/9

/2
01

9
3.

06
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

95
,7

61
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
06

37
0R

Q
Z

5
B

A
N

K
 O

F
 M

O
N

T
R

E
A

L 
C

H
IC

A
G

O
12

/1
0/

20
18

12
/1

1/
20

19
3.

06
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

98
,5

54
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
06

37
0R

3G
2

B
A

N
K

 O
F

 M
O

N
T

R
E

A
L 

C
H

IC
A

G
O

9/
18

/2
01

9
12

/1
7/

20
19

2.
05

45
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
45

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

45
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
45

,0
02

,7
78

   
   

   
   

 
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

63
87

3N
E

49
N

A
T

IX
IS

 N
Y

 B
R

A
N

C
H

1/
11

/2
01

9
1/

6/
20

20
3.

00
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,1

26
,6

90
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
78

01
2U

N
B

7
R

O
Y

A
L 

B
A

N
K

 O
F

 C
A

N
A

D
A

 N
Y

4/
8/

20
19

1/
6/

20
20

2.
57

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
35

,5
18

   
   

   
   

 
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

78
01

2U
N

C
5

R
O

Y
A

L 
B

A
N

K
 O

F
 C

A
N

A
D

A
 N

Y
4/

8/
20

19
1/

8/
20

20
2.

57
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

25
,0

36
,2

39
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
89

11
4M

B
30

T
O

R
O

N
T

O
 D

O
M

IN
IO

N
 B

A
N

K
 N

Y
4/

8/
20

19
1/

17
/2

02
0

2.
60

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
83

,4
30

   
   

   
   

 
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

65
60

2V
R

W
8

N
O

R
IN

C
H

U
K

IN
 B

A
N

K
 N

Y
9/

24
/2

01
9

1/
24

/2
02

0
2.

11
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

14
,2

93
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
06

41
7G

6G
8

B
A

N
K

 O
F

 N
O

V
A

 S
C

O
T

IA
 H

O
U

S
4/

25
/2

01
9

2/
3/

20
20

2.
57

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
91

,6
15

   
   

   
   

 
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

89
11

4M
F

36
T

O
R

O
N

T
O

 D
O

M
IN

IO
N

 B
A

N
K

 N
Y

4/
24

/2
01

9
2/

3/
20

20
2.

56
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

89
,8

68
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
06

41
7G

6H
6

B
A

N
K

 O
F

 N
O

V
A

 S
C

O
T

IA
 H

O
U

S
4/

25
/2

01
9

2/
5/

20
20

2.
57

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
93

,0
59

   
   

   
   

 
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

06
41

7G
6K

9
B

A
N

K
 O

F
 N

O
V

A
 S

C
O

T
IA

 H
O

U
S

4/
29

/2
01

9
2/

6/
20

20
2.

56
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

92
,1

20
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
96

13
0A

B
W

7
W

E
S

T
P

A
C

 B
A

N
K

IN
G

 C
O

R
P

 N
Y

2/
15

/2
01

9
2/

14
/2

02
0

2.
71

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,1
23

,7
72

   
   

   
   

 
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

06
41

7G
6L

7
B

A
N

K
 O

F
 N

O
V

A
 S

C
O

T
IA

 H
O

U
S

4/
29

/2
01

9
2/

19
/2

02
0

2.
57

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,1
03

,2
70

   
   

   
   

 
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

06
41

7G
6V

5
B

A
N

K
 O

F
 N

O
V

A
 S

C
O

T
IA

 H
O

U
S

5/
6/

20
19

2/
21

/2
02

0
2.

57
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,1

04
,9

13
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
96

13
0A

C
E

6
W

E
S

T
P

A
C

 B
A

N
K

IN
G

 C
O

R
P

 N
Y

3/
6/

20
19

2/
26

/2
02

0
2.

70
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,1

33
,0

89
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
06

37
0R

U
V

9
B

A
N

K
 O

F
 M

O
N

T
R

E
A

L 
C

H
IC

A
G

O
3/

1/
20

19
3/

2/
20

20
2.

68
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,1

33
,1

65
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
06

37
0R

V
N

6
B

A
N

K
 O

F
 M

O
N

T
R

E
A

L 
C

H
IC

A
G

O
3/

5/
20

19
3/

2/
20

20
2.

70
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,1

37
,4

84
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
06

41
7M

B
S

3
B

A
N

K
 O

F
 N

O
V

A
 S

C
O

T
IA

 H
O

U
S

T
O

N
9/

12
/2

01
9

3/
12

/2
02

0
2.

02
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

99
,9

99
,0

79
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
89

11
4N

4B
8

T
O

R
O

N
T

O
 D

O
M

IN
IO

N
 B

A
N

K
 N

Y
9/

17
/2

01
9

3/
16

/2
02

0
2.

06
75

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

75
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
75

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

75
,0

13
,3

49
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
78

01
2U

M
Y

8
R

O
Y

A
L 

B
A

N
K

 O
F

 C
A

N
A

D
A

 N
Y

4/
4/

20
19

3/
25

/2
02

0
2.

58
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,1

30
,0

05
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
78

01
2U

M
Z

5
R

O
Y

A
L 

B
A

N
K

 O
F

 C
A

N
A

D
A

 N
Y

4/
4/

20
19

3/
30

/2
02

0
2.

58
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,1

48
,8

91
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
06

37
0R

Y
S

2
B

A
N

K
 O

F
 M

O
N

T
R

E
A

L 
C

H
IC

A
G

O
4/

11
/2

01
9

4/
13

/2
02

0
2.

60
65

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

65
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
65

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

65
,2

15
,5

72
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
89

11
4N

4G
7

T
O

R
O

N
T

O
 D

O
M

IN
IO

N
 B

A
N

K
 N

Y
9/

18
/2

01
9

4/
24

/2
02

0
2.

05
40

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

40
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
40

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

40
,0

20
,1

65
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
06

41
7M

C
D

5
B

A
N

K
 O

F
 N

O
V

A
 S

C
O

T
IA

 H
O

U
S

T
O

N
9/

18
/2

01
9

4/
27

/2
02

0
2.

03
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

10
0,

03
9,

62
4

   
   

   
  

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
78

01
2U

Q
Y

4
R

O
Y

A
L 

B
A

N
K

 O
F

 C
A

N
A

D
A

 N
Y

9/
17

/2
01

9
5/

11
/2

02
0

2.
02

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
10

0,
03

6,
00

5
   

   
   

  
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

89
11

4N
5H

4
T

O
R

O
N

T
O

 D
O

M
IN

IO
N

 B
A

N
K

 N
Y

9/
25

/2
01

9
9/

24
/2

02
0

2.
32

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
10

0,
40

4,
14

4
   

   
   

  
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

06
41

7M
C

W
3

B
A

N
K

 O
F

 N
O

V
A

 S
C

O
T

IA
 H

O
U

S
T

O
N

9/
27

/2
01

9
9/

28
/2

02
0

2.
38

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,2
46

,9
79

   
   

   
   

 
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

89
11

4N
5M

3
T

O
R

O
N

T
O

 D
O

M
IN

IO
N

 B
A

N
K

 N
Y

9/
27

/2
01

9
9/

28
/2

02
0

2.
38

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
50

,2
46

,9
79

   
   

   
   

 
S

ub
to

ta
ls

2.
54

2,
60

0,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

   
2,

60
0,

00
0,

00
0

$ 
   

2,
60

0,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

   
2,

60
3,

89
8,

92
2

$ 
   

  

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

C
ity

 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

of
 S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

10

34



In
ve

st
m

en
t I

nv
en

to
ry

P
oo

le
d 

F
un

d

T
yp

e 
of

 In
ve

st
m

en
t

C
U

S
IP

Is
su

er
 N

am
e

S
et

tle
 D

at
e

M
at

ur
ity

 
D

at
e

C
ou

po
n

P
ar

 V
al

ue
B

oo
k 

V
al

ue
A

m
or

tiz
ed

B
oo

k 
V

al
ue

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 P
ap

er
62

47
9M

X
32

M
U

F
G

 B
A

N
K

 L
T

D
 N

Y
7/

3/
20

19
10

/3
/2

01
9

0.
00

75
,0

00
,0

00
$ 

   
   

  
74

,5
57

,2
50

$ 
   

   
  

74
,9

90
,3

75
$ 

   
   

  
74

,9
91

,2
50

$ 
   

   
   

 
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 P

ap
er

62
47

9M
X

40
M

U
F

G
 B

A
N

K
 L

T
D

 N
Y

4/
4/

20
19

10
/4

/2
01

9
0.

00
20

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

19
,7

35
,6

67
   

   
   

  
19

,9
95

,6
67

   
   

   
  

19
,9

96
,5

00
   

   
   

   
 

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 P
ap

er
62

47
9M

X
73

M
U

F
G

 B
A

N
K

 L
T

D
 N

Y
8/

6/
20

19
10

/7
/2

01
9

0.
00

30
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
29

,8
85

,8
17

   
   

   
  

29
,9

88
,9

50
   

   
   

  
29

,9
89

,5
00

   
   

   
   

 
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 P

ap
er

62
47

9M
X

73
M

U
F

G
 B

A
N

K
 L

T
D

 N
Y

8/
7/

20
19

10
/7

/2
01

9
0.

00
45

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

44
,8

31
,4

88
   

   
   

  
44

,9
83

,4
25

   
   

   
  

44
,9

84
,2

50
   

   
   

   
 

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 P
ap

er
62

47
9M

X
G

3
M

U
F

G
 B

A
N

K
 L

T
D

 N
Y

7/
3/

20
19

10
/1

6/
20

19
0.

00
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

49
,6

63
,1

25
   

   
   

  
49

,9
51

,8
75

   
   

   
  

49
,9

56
,2

50
   

   
   

   
 

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 P
ap

er
25

21
4P

N
V

1
D

E
X

IA
 C

R
E

D
IT

 L
O

C
A

L 
S

A
 N

Y
2/

5/
20

19
10

/2
8/

20
19

0.
00

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
49

,0
35

,6
94

   
   

   
  

49
,9

01
,7

50
   

   
   

  
49

,9
21

,2
50

   
   

   
   

 
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 P

ap
er

89
23

3H
Y

40
T

O
Y

O
T

A
 M

O
T

O
R

 C
R

E
D

IT
 C

O
R

P
9/

4/
20

19
11

/4
/2

01
9

0.
00

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
49

,8
28

,0
14

   
   

   
  

49
,9

04
,1

39
   

   
   

  
49

,9
00

,8
34

   
   

   
   

 
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 P

ap
er

62
47

9M
Z

P
1

M
U

F
G

 B
A

N
K

 L
T

D
 N

Y
7/

26
/2

01
9

12
/2

3/
20

19
0.

00
60

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

59
,4

47
,5

00
   

   
   

  
59

,6
94

,2
83

   
   

   
  

59
,7

08
,1

17
   

   
   

   
 

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 P
ap

er
62

47
9L

A
T

2
M

U
F

G
 B

A
N

K
 L

T
D

 N
Y

9/
27

/2
01

9
1/

27
/2

02
0

0.
00

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
49

,6
47

,5
56

   
   

   
  

49
,6

59
,1

11
   

   
   

  
49

,6
59

,1
11

   
   

   
   

 
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 P

ap
er

62
47

9L
A

X
3

M
U

F
G

 B
A

N
K

 L
T

D
 N

Y
8/

28
/2

01
9

1/
31

/2
02

0
0.

00
40

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

39
,6

44
,6

67
   

   
   

  
39

,7
22

,1
11

   
   

   
  

39
,7

19
,4

00
   

   
   

   
 

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 P
ap

er
62

47
9L

B
T

1
M

U
F

G
 B

A
N

K
 L

T
D

 N
Y

9/
30

/2
01

9
2/

27
/2

02
0

0.
00

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
49

,5
72

,9
17

   
   

   
  

49
,5

75
,7

64
   

   
   

  
49

,5
71

,6
25

   
   

   
   

 
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 P

ap
er

62
47

9L
C

60
M

U
F

G
 B

A
N

K
 L

T
D

 N
Y

9/
11

/2
01

9
3/

6/
20

20
0.

00
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

49
,5

00
,9

58
   

   
   

  
49

,5
57

,3
47

   
   

   
  

49
,5

48
,6

25
   

   
   

   
 

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 P
ap

er
89

23
3G

C
H

7
T

O
Y

O
T

A
 M

O
T

O
R

 C
R

E
D

IT
 C

O
R

P
9/

18
/2

01
9

3/
17

/2
02

0
0.

00
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

49
,4

84
,6

53
   

   
   

  
49

,5
21

,6
67

   
   

   
  

49
,5

17
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 P
ap

er
89

23
3G

C
J3

T
O

Y
O

T
A

 M
O

T
O

R
 C

R
E

D
IT

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

9/
24

/2
01

9
3/

18
/2

02
0

0.
00

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
49

,5
11

,1
11

   
   

   
  

49
,5

30
,5

56
   

   
   

  
49

,5
14

,1
25

   
   

   
   

 
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 P

ap
er

62
47

9L
F

59
M

U
F

G
 B

A
N

K
 L

T
D

 N
Y

9/
24

/2
01

9
6/

5/
20

20
0.

00
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

24
,6

38
,7

50
   

   
   

  
24

,6
48

,6
67

   
   

   
  

24
,6

67
,6

11
   

   
   

   
 

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 P
ap

er
62

47
9L

F
F

7
M

U
F

G
 B

A
N

K
 L

T
D

 N
Y

9/
24

/2
01

9
6/

15
/2

02
0

0.
00

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
49

,2
49

,1
67

   
   

   
  

49
,2

69
,0

00
   

   
   

  
49

,3
08

,4
17

   
   

   
   

 
S

ub
to

ta
ls

0.
00

74
5,

00
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
73

8,
23

4,
33

2
$ 

   
   

74
0,

89
4,

68
6

$ 
   

   
74

0,
95

3,
86

4
$ 

   
   

  

M
ed

iu
m

 T
er

m
 N

ot
es

74
27

18
E

G
0

T
H

E
 P

R
O

C
T

E
R

 &
 G

A
M

B
LE

 C
O

6/
20

/2
01

8
11

/1
/2

01
9

1.
90

9,
65

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

9,
55

7,
07

1
$ 

   
   

   
 

9,
64

4,
22

7
$ 

   
   

   
 

9,
64

7,
68

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

M
ed

iu
m

 T
er

m
 N

ot
es

89
23

6T
E

J0
T

O
Y

O
T

A
 M

O
T

O
R

 C
R

E
D

IT
 C

O
R

P
1/

11
/2

01
8

1/
10

/2
02

0
2.

20
20

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

19
,9

82
,2

00
   

   
   

  
19

,9
97

,5
34

   
   

   
  

20
,0

12
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

M
ed

iu
m

 T
er

m
 N

ot
es

89
23

6T
F

Q
3

T
O

Y
O

T
A

 M
O

T
O

R
 C

R
E

D
IT

 C
O

R
P

1/
8/

20
19

1/
8/

20
21

3.
05

5,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

4,
99

7,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

4,
99

8,
09

2
   

   
   

   
 

5,
07

5,
10

0
   

   
   

   
   

S
ub

to
ta

ls
2.

24
34

,6
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
  

34
,5

36
,2

71
$ 

   
   

  
34

,6
39

,8
52

$ 
   

   
  

34
,7

34
,7

84
$ 

   
   

   
 

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t F
un

ds
26

20
06

20
8

D
R

E
Y

F
U

S
 G

O
V

E
R

N
 C

A
S

H
 M

G
M

T
-I

9/
30

/2
01

9
10

/1
/2

01
9

2.
02

80
,4

76
,8

99
$ 

   
   

  
80

,4
76

,8
99

$ 
   

   
  

80
,4

76
,8

99
$ 

   
   

  
80

,4
76

,8
99

$ 
   

   
   

 
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t F

un
ds

60
89

19
71

8
F

E
D

E
R

A
T

E
D

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 O
B

L-
P

R
M

9/
30

/2
01

9
10

/1
/2

01
9

2.
02

22
2,

21
9,

33
2

   
   

   
22

2,
21

9,
33

2
   

   
   

22
2,

21
9,

33
2

   
   

   
22

2,
21

9,
33

2
   

   
   

  
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t F

un
ds

09
24

8U
71

8
B

LA
C

K
R

O
C

K
 L

IQ
 IN

S
T

 G
O

V
 F

U
N

D
9/

30
/2

01
9

10
/1

/2
01

9
2.

07
10

,4
64

,5
89

   
   

   
  

10
,4

64
,5

89
   

   
   

  
10

,4
64

,5
89

   
   

   
  

10
,4

64
,5

89
   

   
   

   
 

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t F
un

ds
31

60
7A

70
3

F
ID

E
LI

T
Y

 IN
S

T
 G

O
V

 F
U

N
D

9/
30

/2
01

9
10

/1
/2

01
9

2.
06

38
0,

24
6,

12
8

   
   

   
38

0,
24

6,
12

8
   

   
   

38
0,

24
6,

12
8

   
   

   
38

0,
24

6,
12

8
   

   
   

  
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t F

un
ds

61
74

7C
70

7
M

O
R

G
A

N
 S

T
A

N
LE

Y
 IN

S
T

 G
O

V
T

 F
U

N
D

9/
30

/2
01

9
10

/1
/2

01
9

2.
10

11
,2

93
,7

11
   

   
   

  
11

,2
93

,7
11

   
   

   
  

11
,2

93
,7

11
   

   
   

  
11

,2
93

,7
11

   
   

   
   

 
S

ub
to

ta
ls

2.
04

70
4,

70
0,

65
9

$ 
   

   
70

4,
70

0,
65

9
$ 

   
   

70
4,

70
0,

65
9

$ 
   

   
70

4,
70

0,
65

9
$ 

   
   

  

S
up

ra
na

tio
na

ls
45

90
5U

Z
J6

IN
T

L 
B

K
 R

E
C

O
N

 &
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
6/

2/
20

17
10

/2
5/

20
19

1.
30

25
,0

00
,0

00
$ 

   
   

  
24

,8
45

,0
00

$ 
   

   
  

24
,9

95
,7

49
$ 

   
   

  
24

,9
89

,5
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
S

up
ra

na
tio

na
ls

45
90

5U
Z

J6
IN

T
L 

B
K

 R
E

C
O

N
 &

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

6/
2/

20
17

10
/2

5/
20

19
1.

30
29

,3
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

29
,1

18
,3

40
   

   
   

  
29

,2
95

,0
17

   
   

   
  

29
,2

87
,6

94
   

   
   

   
 

S
up

ra
na

tio
na

ls
45

90
52

R
X

6
IB

R
D

 D
IS

C
O

U
N

T
 N

O
T

E
4/

24
/2

01
9

1/
17

/2
02

0
0.

00
20

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

19
,6

45
,6

44
   

   
   

  
19

,8
57

,2
00

   
   

   
  

19
,8

89
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

S
up

ra
na

tio
na

ls
45

90
52

S
C

1
IB

R
D

 D
IS

C
O

U
N

T
 N

O
T

E
4/

24
/2

01
9

1/
22

/2
02

0
0.

00
40

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

39
,2

78
,0

67
   

   
   

  
39

,7
01

,1
78

   
   

   
  

39
,7

67
,6

00
   

   
   

   
 

S
up

ra
na

tio
na

ls
45

90
58

F
Z

1
IN

T
L 

B
K

 R
E

C
O

N
 &

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

3/
21

/2
01

7
4/

21
/2

02
0

1.
88

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
49

,9
56

,5
00

   
   

   
  

49
,9

92
,1

65
   

   
   

  
49

,9
57

,5
00

   
   

   
   

 
S

up
ra

na
tio

na
ls

45
81

X
0C

X
4

IN
T

E
R

-A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 D

E
V

E
L 

B
K

5/
17

/2
01

8
5/

12
/2

02
0

1.
63

10
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
9,

78
9,

36
0

   
   

   
   

 
9,

93
5,

00
9

   
   

   
   

 
9,

98
0,

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
S

up
ra

na
tio

na
ls

45
81

X
0C

X
4

IN
T

E
R

-A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 D

E
V

E
L 

B
K

4/
12

/2
01

7
5/

12
/2

02
0

1.
63

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
24

,9
40

,7
50

   
   

   
  

24
,9

88
,2

13
   

   
   

  
24

,9
51

,7
50

   
   

   
   

 
S

up
ra

na
tio

na
ls

45
90

58
G

A
5

IN
T

L 
B

K
 R

E
C

O
N

 &
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
8/

29
/2

01
7

9/
4/

20
20

1.
63

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
49

,9
89

,5
00

   
   

   
  

49
,9

96
,7

70
   

   
   

  
49

,9
15

,5
00

   
   

   
   

 
S

up
ra

na
tio

na
ls

45
90

5U
Q

80
IN

T
L 

B
K

 R
E

C
O

N
 &

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

11
/9

/2
01

7
11

/9
/2

02
0

1.
95

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
49

,9
65

,0
00

   
   

   
  

49
,9

87
,0

67
   

   
   

  
50

,0
02

,5
00

   
   

   
   

 
S

up
ra

na
tio

na
ls

45
90

5U
Q

80
IN

T
L 

B
K

 R
E

C
O

N
 &

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

12
/2

0/
20

17
11

/9
/2

02
0

1.
95

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
49

,7
18

,5
00

   
   

   
  

49
,8

91
,9

36
   

   
   

  
50

,0
02

,5
00

   
   

   
   

 
S

up
ra

na
tio

na
ls

45
95

0K
C

M
0

IN
T

E
R

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L 
F

IN
A

N
C

E
 C

O
R

P
1/

25
/2

01
8

1/
25

/2
02

1
2.

25
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

49
,8

53
,0

00
   

   
   

  
49

,9
35

,3
52

   
   

   
  

50
,2

85
,5

00
   

   
   

   
 

S
up

ra
na

tio
na

ls
45

81
X

0D
B

1
IN

T
E

R
-A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 D
E

V
E

L 
B

K
4/

19
/2

01
8

4/
19

/2
02

1
2.

63
45

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

44
,9

01
,0

00
   

   
   

  
44

,9
48

,8
74

   
   

   
  

45
,5

82
,3

00
   

   
   

   
 

S
up

ra
na

tio
na

ls
45

81
X

0D
B

1
IN

T
E

R
-A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 D
E

V
E

L 
B

K
5/

16
/2

01
8

4/
19

/2
02

1
2.

63
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

49
,6

93
,9

72
   

   
   

  
49

,8
37

,9
68

   
   

   
  

50
,6

47
,0

00
   

   
   

   
 

S
up

ra
na

tio
na

ls
45

95
0K

C
J7

IN
T

E
R

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L 
F

IN
A

N
C

E
 C

O
R

P
5/

23
/2

01
8

7/
20

/2
02

1
1.

13
12

,1
35

,0
00

   
   

   
  

11
,4

96
,9

42
   

   
   

  
11

,7
71

,1
85

   
   

   
  

12
,0

10
,2

52
   

   
   

   
 

S
up

ra
na

tio
na

ls
45

90
58

G
H

0
IN

T
L 

B
K

 R
E

C
O

N
 &

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

7/
25

/2
01

8
7/

23
/2

02
1

2.
75

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
49

,8
83

,0
00

   
   

   
  

49
,9

29
,3

08
   

   
   

  
50

,9
25

,5
00

   
   

   
   

 
S

ub
to

ta
ls

1.
82

55
6,

43
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
55

3,
07

4,
57

4
$ 

   
   

55
5,

06
2,

99
1

$ 
   

   
55

8,
19

4,
79

6
$ 

   
   

  

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

s
1.

95
11

,1
83

,2
77

,3
00

$ 
 

11
,1

65
,1

44
,6

64
$ 

 
11

,1
73

,6
70

,0
75

$ 
 

11
,2

00
,6

03
,6

02
$ 

   

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

C
ity

 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

of
 S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

11

35



M
on

th
ly

 In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

P
oo

le
d 

F
un

d

F
or

 m
on

th
 e

nd
ed

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

T
yp

e 
of

 In
ve

st
m

en
t

C
U

S
IP

Is
su

er
 N

am
e

P
ar

 V
al

ue
C

ou
po

n
Y

T
M

1
S

et
tle

 D
at

e
M

at
ur

ity
 

D
at

e
E

ar
ne

d 
In

te
re

st
A

m
or

t. 
E

xp
en

se
R

ea
liz

ed
 

G
ai

n/
(L

os
s)

E
ar

ne
d 

In
co

m
e

/N
et

 E
ar

ni
ng

s
U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
ie

s
91

27
96

V
U

0
T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
 B

IL
L

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
00

2.
07

8/
13

/1
9

9/
10

/1
9

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

,8
13

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
,8

13
$ 

   
   

   
   

U
.S

. T
re

as
ur

ie
s

91
27

96
V

V
8

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 B
IL

L
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

00
2.

03
8/

20
/1

9
9/

17
/1

9
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

45
,1

11
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
45

,1
11

   
   

   
   

   
U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
ie

s
91

27
96

V
W

6
T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
 B

IL
L

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
00

2.
06

8/
27

/1
9

9/
24

/1
9

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
65

,8
06

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

65
,8

06
   

   
   

   
   

U
.S

. T
re

as
ur

ie
s

91
27

96
V

W
6

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 B
IL

L
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

00
2.

08
9/

17
/1

9
9/

24
/1

9
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
,4

44
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

,4
44

   
   

   
   

   
U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
ie

s
91

27
96

V
Y

2
T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
 B

IL
L

44
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

0.
00

2.
06

8/
13

/1
9

10
/8

/1
9

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
75

2
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

75
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
ie

s
91

27
96

V
Y

2
T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
 B

IL
L

49
,5

60
,0

00
   

   
   

  
0.

00
2.

06
8/

13
/1

9
10

/8
/1

9
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

84
,6

65
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
84

,6
65

   
   

   
   

   
U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
ie

s
91

27
96

V
Y

2
T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
 B

IL
L

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
0.

00
2.

03
9/

10
/1

9
10

/8
/1

9
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
8,

12
5

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

8,
12

5
   

   
   

   
 

U
.S

. T
re

as
ur

ie
s

91
27

96
V

Z
9

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 B
IL

L
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

0.
00

2.
00

8/
28

/1
9

10
/1

5/
19

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
83

,1
25

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

83
,1

25
   

   
   

   
   

U
.S

. T
re

as
ur

ie
s

91
28

28
T

59
U

S
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

1.
00

2.
47

5/
18

/1
8

10
/1

5/
19

20
,4

92
   

   
   

   
  

29
,5

81
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

,0
73

   
   

   
   

   
U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
ie

s
91

28
28

T
59

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
1.

00
2.

51
8/

15
/1

8
10

/1
5/

19
40

,9
84

   
   

   
   

  
60

,9
32

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
1,

91
6

   
   

   
   

 
U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
ie

s
91

27
96

S
T

7
T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
 B

IL
L

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
0.

00
1.

91
8/

22
/1

9
11

/2
1/

19
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

79
,1

67
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
79

,1
67

   
   

   
   

   
U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
ie

s
91

28
28

3N
8

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
1.

88
2.

01
1/

16
/1

8
12

/3
1/

19
76

,4
27

   
   

   
   

  
5,

41
6

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

81
,8

43
   

   
   

   
   

U
.S

. T
re

as
ur

ie
s

91
28

28
X

U
9

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
1.

50
1.

51
6/

20
/1

7
6/

15
/2

0
61

,4
75

   
   

   
   

  
48

3
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

61
,9

59
   

   
   

   
   

U
.S

. T
re

as
ur

ie
s

91
28

28
X

U
9

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
1.

50
2.

39
4/

3/
19

6/
15

/2
0

61
,4

75
   

   
   

   
  

35
,6

37
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
97

,1
12

   
   

   
   

   
U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
ie

s
91

28
28

X
U

9
U

S
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

1.
50

2.
67

12
/2

0/
18

6/
15

/2
0

12
2,

95
1

   
   

   
   

93
,2

32
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
21

6,
18

3
   

   
   

   
 

U
.S

. T
re

as
ur

ie
s

91
28

28
X

Y
1

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

50
2.

38
4/

3/
19

6/
30

/2
0

10
1,

90
2

   
   

   
   

(4
,6

46
)

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

97
,2

56
   

   
   

   
   

U
.S

. T
re

as
ur

ie
s

91
28

28
3Q

1
U

S
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
00

2.
57

3/
4/

19
1/

15
/2

1
81

,5
22

   
   

   
   

  
22

,5
62

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
4,

08
4

   
   

   
   

 
U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
ie

s
91

28
28

C
57

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

25
2.

39
4/

15
/1

9
3/

31
/2

1
92

,2
13

   
   

   
   

  
5,

72
8

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

97
,9

42
   

   
   

   
   

U
.S

. T
re

as
ur

ie
s

91
28

28
4G

2
U

S
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
38

2.
36

4/
9/

19
4/

15
/2

1
97

,3
36

   
   

   
   

  
(5

57
)

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
96

,7
80

   
   

   
   

   
U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
ie

s
91

28
28

S
27

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
1.

13
1.

64
8/

15
/1

7
6/

30
/2

1
22

,9
28

   
   

   
   

  
10

,1
87

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

33
,1

15
   

   
   

   
   

U
.S

. T
re

as
ur

ie
s

91
28

28
T

67
U

S
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

1.
25

1.
43

11
/1

0/
16

10
/3

1/
21

50
,9

51
   

   
   

   
  

7,
03

4
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
57

,9
85

   
   

   
   

   
U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
ie

s
91

28
28

U
65

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
1.

75
1.

90
12

/1
3/

16
11

/3
0/

21
14

3,
44

3
   

   
   

   
11

,3
76

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
4,

81
9

   
   

   
   

 
U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
ie

s
91

28
28

X
W

5
U

S
 T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

1.
75

1.
77

8/
15

/1
7

6/
30

/2
2

35
,6

66
   

   
   

   
  

37
9

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
36

,0
44

   
   

   
   

   
S

ub
to

ta
ls

97
5,

00
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
1,

00
9,

76
4

$ 
   

   
82

0,
35

2
$ 

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
83

0,
11

6
$ 

   
   

 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
84

LV
9

F
E

D
 H

O
M

E
 L

N
 D

IS
C

O
U

N
T

 N
T

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
00

2.
15

9/
16

/1
9

9/
17

/1
9

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

98
6

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
98

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

84
LV

9
F

E
D

 H
O

M
E

 L
N

 D
IS

C
O

U
N

T
 N

T
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

00
2.

15
9/

16
/1

9
9/

17
/1

9
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
98

6
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

98
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
84

LV
9

F
E

D
 H

O
M

E
 L

N
 D

IS
C

O
U

N
T

 N
T

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
00

2.
15

9/
16

/1
9

9/
17

/1
9

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

98
6

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
98

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

84
LV

9
F

E
D

 H
O

M
E

 L
N

 D
IS

C
O

U
N

T
 N

T
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

00
2.

15
9/

16
/1

9
9/

17
/1

9
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
58

3
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

58
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

35
G

0Q
30

F
A

N
N

IE
 M

A
E

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1.
18

1.
18

10
/2

1/
16

9/
27

/1
9

42
,6

11
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

42
,6

11
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

32
X

0K
H

3
F

A
R

M
E

R
 M

A
C

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

33
2.

33
10

/6
/1

6
10

/1
/1

9
97

,0
37

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
97

,0
37

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

84
M

L0
F

E
D

 H
O

M
E

 L
N

 D
IS

C
O

U
N

T
 N

T
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

0.
00

2.
04

9/
17

/1
9

10
/2

/1
9

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
39

,6
67

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

39
,6

67
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
84

M
L0

F
E

D
 H

O
M

E
 L

N
 D

IS
C

O
U

N
T

 N
T

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
0.

00
2.

04
9/

17
/1

9
10

/2
/1

9
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

39
,6

67
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
39

,6
67

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

84
M

S
5

F
E

D
 H

O
M

E
 L

N
 D

IS
C

O
U

N
T

 N
T

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
0.

00
2.

01
9/

9/
19

10
/8

/1
9

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

2,
83

3
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
2,

83
3

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
JF

79
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
36

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
65

2.
68

10
/1

0/
18

10
/1

0/
19

79
,5

00
   

   
   

   
  

1,
00

6
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
80

,5
06

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
G

X
K

6
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
20

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

1.
12

1.
86

12
/1

/1
7

10
/1

1/
19

18
,6

67
   

   
   

   
  

11
,8

41
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

,5
08

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
8T

G
4

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
15

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

1.
50

1.
50

4/
11

/1
6

10
/1

1/
19

18
,7

50
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
,7

50
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

30
A

C
M

92
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

21
,5

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
1.

50
1.

59
10

/1
3/

17
10

/2
1/

19
26

,8
75

   
   

   
   

  
1,

54
7

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

28
,4

22
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

36
G

0T
68

F
A

N
N

IE
 M

A
E

14
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
1.

33
1.

44
8/

28
/1

7
10

/2
4/

19
15

,5
17

   
   

   
   

  
1,

21
1

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
,7

28
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

B
H

T
2

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

1.
63

1.
60

9/
12

/1
7

10
/2

5/
19

67
,7

08
   

   
   

   
  

(9
51

)
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

66
,7

57
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

36
G

4F
J7

F
A

N
N

IE
 M

A
E

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
1.

20
1.

20
10

/2
5/

16
10

/2
5/

19
25

,0
00

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
36

G
4E

Z
2

F
A

N
N

IE
 M

A
E

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
1.

13
1.

16
10

/2
8/

16
10

/3
0/

19
46

,8
75

   
   

   
   

  
1,

36
7

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

48
,2

42
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

A
V

L5
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
1.

17
1.

17
11

/4
/1

6
11

/4
/1

9
97

,5
00

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
97

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
JR

U
5

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

45
2.

47
6/

14
/1

8
11

/1
4/

19
10

2,
08

3
   

   
   

   
72

4
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
2,

80
7

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
36

G
3L

V
5

F
A

N
N

IE
 M

A
E

8,
95

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

1.
35

1.
35

5/
26

/1
6

11
/2

6/
19

10
,0

69
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

69
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
E

G
N

43
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
26

2.
26

12
/2

/1
6

12
/2

/1
9

94
,3

49
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

94
,3

49
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

30
A

0J
R

2
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

11
,3

60
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

38
1.

90
12

/1
5/

17
12

/1
3/

19
22

,4
83

   
   

   
   

  
(4

,3
22

)
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
18

,1
61

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
0J

R
2

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
20

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
38

1.
90

12
/1

2/
17

12
/1

3/
19

39
,5

83
   

   
   

   
  

(7
,6

38
)

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

31
,9

45
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

30
A

0J
R

2
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

40
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

38
1.

90
12

/1
5/

17
12

/1
3/

19
79

,1
67

   
   

   
   

  
(1

5,
21

4)
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

63
,9

52
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

9V
R

5
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

25
2.

25
7/

6/
16

1/
6/

20
46

,8
75

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
46

,8
75

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
36

G
4K

Q
5

F
A

N
N

IE
 M

A
E

1,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

1.
65

1.
84

11
/1

7/
17

1/
17

/2
0

1,
37

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

9
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
52

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
36

G
4K

Q
5

F
A

N
N

IE
 M

A
E

31
,2

95
,0

00
   

   
   

  
1.

65
1.

84
11

/1
7/

17
1/

17
/2

0
43

,0
31

   
   

   
   

  
4,

66
5

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

47
,6

95
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
E

JL
U

1
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
42

2.
43

4/
24

/1
8

1/
24

/2
0

50
,4

17
   

   
   

   
  

16
4

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

,5
81

   
   

   
   

   

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

C
ity

 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

of
 S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

12

36



M
on

th
ly

 In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

P
oo

le
d 

F
un

d

T
yp

e 
of

 In
ve

st
m

en
t

C
U

S
IP

Is
su

er
 N

am
e

P
ar

 V
al

ue
C

ou
po

n
Y

T
M

1
S

et
tle

 D
at

e
M

at
ur

ity
 

D
at

e
E

ar
ne

d 
In

te
re

st
A

m
or

t. 
E

xp
en

se
R

ea
liz

ed
 

G
ai

n/
(L

os
s)

E
ar

ne
d 

In
co

m
e

/N
et

 E
ar

ni
ng

s
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
JL

U
1

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

42
2.

43
4/

24
/1

8
1/

24
/2

0
50

,4
17

   
   

   
   

  
20

2
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
,6

18
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
84

S
K

6
F

E
D

 H
O

M
E

 L
N

 D
IS

C
O

U
N

T
 N

T
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

0.
00

1.
85

9/
30

/1
9

1/
29

/2
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

55
6

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
55

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
D

N
32

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
13

2.
22

2/
9/

18
2/

11
/2

0
88

,5
42

   
   

   
   

  
3,

75
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

92
,2

92
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
78

J7
7

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
15

,7
10

,0
00

   
   

   
  

1.
88

1.
56

5/
17

/1
7

3/
13

/2
0

24
,5

47
   

   
   

   
  

(3
,8

95
)

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
,6

52
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
E

H
Z

N
6

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

20
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
1.

45
1.

49
9/

20
/1

7
3/

20
/2

0
24

,1
67

   
   

   
   

  
67

8
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
,8

44
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
E

JH
L6

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

38
2.

41
3/

27
/1

8
3/

27
/2

0
98

,9
58

   
   

   
   

  
1,

47
7

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0,

43
6

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
B

E
T

5
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

10
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
1.

80
2.

68
5/

22
/1

8
4/

13
/2

0
15

,0
00

   
   

   
   

  
6,

96
2

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
,9

62
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
E

JG
37

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

85
2.

87
10

/1
5/

18
4/

15
/2

0
59

,3
75

   
   

   
   

  
41

1
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

59
,7

86
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

36
G

4B
L6

F
A

N
N

IE
 M

A
E

15
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
1.

25
1.

25
10

/1
7/

16
4/

17
/2

0
15

,6
25

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

,6
25

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
37

E
A

E
M

7
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

35
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

50
2.

51
4/

19
/1

8
4/

23
/2

0
72

,9
17

   
   

   
   

  
31

4
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

73
,2

31
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

B
P

B
2

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
15

,7
50

,0
00

   
   

   
  

1.
70

1.
70

5/
30

/1
7

5/
22

/2
0

22
,3

13
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

22
,3

13
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

T
T

V
5

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2.

40
2.

40
6/

12
/1

9
6/

12
/2

0
73

,3
33

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
73

,3
33

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
H

N
K

5
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

1.
54

1.
54

6/
15

/1
7

6/
15

/2
0

32
,0

83
   

   
   

   
  

68
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
32

,1
52

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
H

N
K

5
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
26

,9
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

1.
54

1.
55

6/
15

/1
7

6/
15

/2
0

34
,5

22
   

   
   

   
  

14
7

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
34

,6
69

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
B

S
T

0
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

14
,6

75
,0

00
   

   
   

  
1.

65
1.

65
6/

22
/1

7
6/

22
/2

0
20

,1
78

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

,1
78

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
B

T
X

0
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
1.

75
1.

76
6/

29
/1

7
6/

29
/2

0
72

,9
17

   
   

   
   

  
27

4
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

73
,1

90
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

36
G

3T
G

0
F

A
N

N
IE

 M
A

E
15

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

1.
75

1.
75

6/
30

/1
6

6/
30

/2
0

21
,8

75
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
,8

75
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

B
5M

0
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
1.

96
1.

96
12

/1
/1

7
7/

1/
20

81
,6

67
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

81
,6

67
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
E

H
Q

B
2

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
1.

55
1.

56
7/

6/
17

7/
6/

20
32

,2
92

   
   

   
   

  
27

5
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

32
,5

66
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

30
A

B
N

V
4

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

1.
75

1.
75

7/
13

/1
7

7/
13

/2
0

72
,9

17
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

72
,9

17
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

B
X

V
9

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

1.
85

1.
85

7/
13

/1
7

7/
13

/2
0

77
,0

83
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

77
,0

83
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

35
G

0T
60

F
A

N
N

IE
 M

A
E

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
1.

50
1.

60
8/

1/
17

7/
30

/2
0

62
,5

00
   

   
   

   
  

4,
15

4
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
66

,6
54

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
B

Z
E

9
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

6,
70

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

1.
65

1.
65

8/
28

/1
7

8/
28

/2
0

9,
21

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
18

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
23

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
B

Z
N

9
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
1.

80
1.

80
8/

28
/1

7
8/

28
/2

0
37

,5
00

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
37

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
B

Z
N

9
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
1.

80
1.

80
8/

28
/1

7
8/

28
/2

0
75

,0
00

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
75

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
H

2K
8

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
05

2.
05

9/
10

/1
9

9/
10

/2
0

59
,7

92
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

59
,7

92
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

30
A

H
2K

8
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

05
2.

05
9/

10
/1

9
9/

10
/2

0
59

,7
92

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
59

,7
92

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
G

W
J0

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
10

2.
10

8/
15

/1
9

9/
11

/2
0

43
,7

50
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

43
,7

50
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

30
A

G
W

J0
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

10
2.

10
8/

15
/1

9
9/

11
/2

0
43

,7
50

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
43

,7
50

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
G

W
J0

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
10

2.
10

8/
15

/1
9

9/
11

/2
0

87
,5

00
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

87
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

30
A

D
T

93
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

40
2.

43
3/

14
/1

8
9/

14
/2

0
50

,0
00

   
   

   
   

  
51

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
,5

10
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
E

J3
N

7
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
77

2.
79

12
/2

1/
18

9/
21

/2
0

57
,7

08
   

   
   

   
  

43
4

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
58

,1
42

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
C

E
26

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
18

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

1.
38

1.
48

9/
8/

17
9/

28
/2

0
20

,6
25

   
   

   
   

  
1,

55
3

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

22
,1

78
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

30
A

C
E

26
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

30
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
1.

38
1.

48
9/

8/
17

9/
28

/2
0

34
,3

75
   

   
   

   
  

2,
58

9
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
36

,9
64

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
C

K
52

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
25

,5
30

,0
00

   
   

   
  

1.
70

2.
48

3/
12

/1
8

10
/5

/2
0

36
,1

68
   

   
   

   
  

15
,8

28
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

,9
96

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
K

R
57

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

11
2,

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
2.

08
2.

13
9/

25
/1

9
10

/2
0/

20
39

,0
80

   
   

   
   

  
75

4
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

39
,8

34
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

32
X

0K
R

1
F

A
R

M
E

R
 M

A
C

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

30
2.

30
11

/2
/1

6
11

/2
/2

0
48

,0
08

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
48

,0
08

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
32

X
0Z

F
1

F
A

R
M

E
R

 M
A

C
12

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

1.
93

2.
02

11
/1

3/
17

11
/9

/2
0

19
,3

00
   

   
   

   
  

82
4

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

,1
24

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
JT

90
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
95

3.
00

11
/1

6/
18

11
/1

6/
20

12
2,

91
7

   
   

   
   

2,
14

1
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

5,
05

8
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

37
E

A
E

K
1

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

1.
88

1.
91

11
/1

5/
17

11
/1

7/
20

78
,1

25
   

   
   

   
  

1,
31

1
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
79

,4
36

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
B

X
56

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
60

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
25

2.
12

11
/2

4/
17

11
/2

4/
20

11
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

(6
,1

09
)

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
6,

39
1

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
B

LR
1

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
24

,7
15

,0
00

   
   

   
  

1.
75

1.
75

5/
25

/1
7

11
/2

5/
20

36
,0

43
   

   
   

   
  

58
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
36

,1
01

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
H

W
58

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
1.

90
1.

91
11

/2
7/

17
11

/2
7/

20
39

,5
83

   
   

   
   

  
20

2
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

39
,7

85
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
E

H
W

58
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

1.
90

1.
91

11
/2

7/
17

11
/2

7/
20

39
,5

83
   

   
   

   
  

20
2

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
39

,7
85

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
3U

Q
5

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
10

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

1.
88

2.
02

12
/1

3/
17

12
/1

1/
20

15
,6

25
   

   
   

   
  

1,
16

3
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

,7
88

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
32

X
0Z

Y
0

F
A

R
M

E
R

 M
A

C
12

,7
50

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
05

2.
07

12
/1

5/
17

12
/1

5/
20

21
,7

81
   

   
   

   
  

23
4

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

,0
15

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
G

2H
7

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2.

65
2.

65
3/

18
/1

9
12

/1
8/

20
42

,9
23

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
42

,9
23

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
G

2H
7

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2.

65
2.

65
3/

18
/1

9
12

/1
8/

20
50

,0
56

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

,0
56

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
G

X
75

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

24
2.

24
12

/2
1/

16
12

/2
1/

20
96

,5
71

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
96

,5
71

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
F

T
X

5
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

2.
37

2.
37

12
/2

4/
15

12
/2

4/
20

20
4,

15
6

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
4,

15
6

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
J4

Q
9

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
2.

55
2.

58
1/

11
/1

9
1/

11
/2

1
21

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
2,

70
9

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
5,

20
9

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
C

2K
9

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
50

,2
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

1.
87

1.
88

9/
20

/1
7

2/
10

/2
1

78
,2

28
   

   
   

   
  

24
3

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
78

,4
71

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
JC

E
7

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

35
2.

59
4/

16
/1

8
2/

12
/2

1
97

,9
17

   
   

   
   

  
9,

47
6

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
7,

39
3

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
37

E
A

E
L9

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
22

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
38

2.
47

2/
16

/1
8

2/
16

/2
1

43
,5

42
   

   
   

   
  

1,
59

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
45

,1
31

   
   

   
   

   

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

C
ity

 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

of
 S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

13

37



M
on

th
ly

 In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

P
oo

le
d 

F
un

d

T
yp

e 
of

 In
ve

st
m

en
t

C
U

S
IP

Is
su

er
 N

am
e

P
ar

 V
al

ue
C

ou
po

n
Y

T
M

1
S

et
tle

 D
at

e
M

at
ur

ity
 

D
at

e
E

ar
ne

d 
In

te
re

st
A

m
or

t. 
E

xp
en

se
R

ea
liz

ed
 

G
ai

n/
(L

os
s)

E
ar

ne
d 

In
co

m
e

/N
et

 E
ar

ni
ng

s
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
G

Z
E

8
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

05
2.

05
8/

30
/1

9
2/

26
/2

1
42

,7
08

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
42

,7
08

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
G

Z
E

8
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

05
2.

05
8/

30
/1

9
2/

26
/2

1
42

,7
08

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
42

,7
08

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
G

Z
E

8
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

05
2.

05
8/

30
/1

9
2/

26
/2

1
42

,7
08

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
42

,7
08

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
G

Z
E

8
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

05
2.

05
8/

30
/1

9
2/

26
/2

1
42

,7
08

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
42

,7
08

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
B

D
58

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
5,

57
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
1.

80
1.

80
8/

30
/1

7
2/

26
/2

1
8,

35
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

36
8

   
   

   
   

   
  

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
E

K
C

S
3

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

55
2.

58
3/

11
/1

9
3/

11
/2

1
10

6,
25

0
   

   
   

   
1,

02
6

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
7,

27
6

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
K

C
S

3
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
55

2.
58

3/
11

/1
9

3/
11

/2
1

10
6,

25
0

   
   

   
   

1,
02

6
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

7,
27

6
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

30
A

A
Y

P
7

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
8,

58
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
2.

20
2.

17
8/

11
/1

7
3/

22
/2

1
15

,7
39

   
   

   
   

  
(1

89
)

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

,5
50

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
32

X
0Q

53
F

A
R

M
E

R
 M

A
C

6,
35

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

2.
60

2.
64

3/
29

/1
8

3/
29

/2
1

13
,7

58
   

   
   

   
  

18
9

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

,9
48

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
32

X
0Q

53
F

A
R

M
E

R
 M

A
C

20
,4

50
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

60
2.

64
3/

29
/1

8
3/

29
/2

1
44

,3
08

   
   

   
   

  
61

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

44
,9

18
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
E

K
F

P
6

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

23
2.

40
4/

5/
19

4/
5/

21
46

,4
58

   
   

   
   

  
3,

42
7

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

49
,8

85
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
E

K
F

P
6

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

23
2.

40
4/

5/
19

4/
5/

21
46

,4
58

   
   

   
   

  
3,

38
6

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

49
,8

44
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

30
A

G
C

60
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

60
2.

60
4/

23
/1

9
4/

23
/2

1
54

,1
67

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
54

,1
67

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
G

C
60

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
60

2.
60

4/
23

/1
9

4/
23

/2
1

54
,1

67
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

54
,1

67
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

30
A

G
C

60
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

60
2.

60
4/

23
/1

9
4/

23
/2

1
54

,1
67

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
54

,1
67

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
G

C
60

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
60

2.
60

4/
23

/1
9

4/
23

/2
1

54
,1

67
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

54
,1

67
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

B
JP

8
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

22
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
1.

89
2.

06
11

/1
6/

17
5/

3/
21

34
,6

50
   

   
   

   
  

2,
97

6
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
37

,6
26

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
JN

S
4

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

17
,7

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

70
2.

79
5/

22
/1

8
5/

10
/2

1
39

,8
25

   
   

   
   

  
1,

29
8

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

41
,1

23
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

30
A

C
V

S
0

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2.

13
2.

13
11

/3
0/

17
6/

15
/2

1
41

,4
17

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
41

,4
17

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
C

V
S

0
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2.
13

2.
13

11
/3

0/
17

6/
15

/2
1

41
,4

17
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

41
,4

17
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

T
U

N
1

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2.

43
2.

43
6/

17
/1

9
6/

17
/2

1
27

,0
00

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
27

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
T

U
N

1
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2.
43

2.
43

6/
17

/1
9

6/
17

/2
1

27
,0

00
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

T
U

N
1

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2.

43
2.

43
6/

17
/1

9
6/

17
/2

1
27

,0
00

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
27

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
T

U
N

1
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2.
43

2.
43

6/
17

/1
9

6/
17

/2
1

27
,0

00
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

35
G

0U
35

F
A

N
N

IE
 M

A
E

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

75
2.

76
6/

25
/1

8
6/

22
/2

1
57

,2
92

   
   

   
   

  
15

8
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

57
,4

50
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

B
J6

0
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
1.

90
1.

90
9/

29
/1

7
6/

29
/2

1
79

,1
67

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
79

,1
67

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
C

Q
98

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

2.
08

2.
08

11
/1

/1
7

7/
1/

21
17

3,
33

3
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

3,
33

3
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

B
M

25
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
1.

92
1.

92
10

/2
/1

7
7/

1/
21

80
,0

00
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

80
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

T
Z

L0
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

31
2.

31
7/

8/
19

7/
2/

21
48

,1
25

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
48

,1
25

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
T

Z
L0

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
31

2.
31

7/
8/

19
7/

2/
21

48
,1

25
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

48
,1

25
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

T
Z

L0
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

31
2.

31
7/

8/
19

7/
2/

21
48

,1
25

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
48

,1
25

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
T

Z
L0

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
31

2.
31

7/
8/

19
7/

2/
21

48
,1

25
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

48
,1

25
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

30
A

G
Y

B
5

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
10

9,
87

0,
00

0
   

   
   

2.
05

2.
06

8/
29

/1
9

8/
27

/2
1

18
7,

69
5

   
   

   
   

90
4

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
18

8,
59

9
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

30
A

C
F

33
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
1.

88
1.

95
9/

18
/1

7
9/

13
/2

1
39

,0
63

   
   

   
   

  
1,

49
4

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
,5

56
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

U
A

E
0

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
03

2.
03

9/
11

/1
9

9/
13

/2
1

28
,1

94
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

28
,1

94
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

U
A

E
0

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
03

2.
03

9/
11

/1
9

9/
13

/2
1

28
,1

94
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

28
,1

94
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

U
A

E
0

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
03

2.
03

9/
11

/1
9

9/
13

/2
1

28
,1

94
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

28
,1

94
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

U
A

E
0

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
03

2.
03

9/
11

/1
9

9/
13

/2
1

28
,1

94
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

28
,1

94
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

U
A

X
8

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
03

2.
03

9/
13

/1
9

9/
13

/2
1

25
,3

75
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
,3

75
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

U
A

X
8

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
03

2.
03

9/
13

/1
9

9/
13

/2
1

25
,3

75
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
,3

75
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

U
A

X
8

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
03

2.
03

9/
13

/1
9

9/
13

/2
1

25
,3

75
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
,3

75
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

U
A

X
8

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
03

2.
03

9/
13

/1
9

9/
13

/2
1

25
,3

75
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
,3

75
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

30
A

H
5D

1
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
2.

05
2.

05
9/

23
/1

9
9/

23
/2

1
45

,5
56

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
45

,5
56

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
35

G
0Q

89
F

A
N

N
IE

 M
A

E
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

1.
38

1.
38

10
/2

1/
16

10
/7

/2
1

28
,6

46
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

28
,6

46
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
E

JK
24

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
3.

00
3.

03
10

/1
9/

18
10

/1
9/

21
62

,5
00

   
   

   
   

  
52

3
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

63
,0

23
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
E

G
Z

J7
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
14

,5
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

1.
38

1.
38

10
/2

5/
16

10
/2

5/
21

16
,6

15
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
,6

15
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
E

G
Z

J7
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
15

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

1.
38

1.
38

10
/2

5/
16

10
/2

5/
21

17
,1

88
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
,1

88
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
E

JT
74

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
3.

05
3.

09
11

/1
5/

18
11

/1
5/

21
12

7,
08

3
   

   
   

   
1,

36
9

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
8,

45
2

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
C

B
60

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
00

2.
00

9/
8/

17
12

/1
5/

21
83

,3
33

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
83

,3
33

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
J3

B
3

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

80
2.

84
12

/1
7/

18
12

/1
7/

21
58

,3
33

   
   

   
   

  
70

5
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

59
,0

38
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
E

J3
B

3
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
80

2.
84

12
/1

7/
18

12
/1

7/
21

58
,3

33
   

   
   

   
  

70
5

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
59

,0
38

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
J3

B
3

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

80
2.

85
12

/1
7/

18
12

/1
7/

21
58

,3
33

   
   

   
   

  
97

9
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

59
,3

12
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
E

K
A

K
2

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

20
,7

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

53
2.

56
2/

19
/1

9
2/

14
/2

2
43

,6
43

   
   

   
   

  
47

8
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

44
,1

21
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
E

K
B

V
7

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

10
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

55
2.

56
3/

1/
19

3/
1/

22
21

,2
50

   
   

   
   

  
77

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
,3

27
   

   
   

   
   

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

C
ity

 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

of
 S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

14

38



M
on

th
ly

 In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

P
oo

le
d 

F
un

d

T
yp

e 
of

 In
ve

st
m

en
t

C
U

S
IP

Is
su

er
 N

am
e

P
ar

 V
al

ue
C

ou
po

n
Y

T
M

1
S

et
tle

 D
at

e
M

at
ur

ity
 

D
at

e
E

ar
ne

d 
In

te
re

st
A

m
or

t. 
E

xp
en

se
R

ea
liz

ed
 

G
ai

n/
(L

os
s)

E
ar

ne
d 

In
co

m
e

/N
et

 E
ar

ni
ng

s
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

78
W

G
2

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
17

,7
80

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
50

2.
36

4/
5/

19
3/

11
/2

2
37

,0
42

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,9
32

)
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

,1
09

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

78
W

G
2

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
40

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
50

2.
36

4/
5/

19
3/

11
/2

2
83

,3
33

   
   

   
   

  
(4

,4
36

)
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
78

,8
97

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
K

D
C

7
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
26

,1
45

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
47

2.
36

4/
8/

19
3/

14
/2

2
53

,8
15

   
   

   
   

  
(2

,2
70

)
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
51

,5
45

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
K

D
C

7
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
45

,5
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
47

2.
36

4/
8/

19
3/

14
/2

2
93

,6
54

   
   

   
   

  
(3

,7
73

)
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
89

,8
82

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
35

G
0T

45
F

A
N

N
IE

 M
A

E
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

1.
88

1.
81

6/
6/

17
4/

5/
22

39
,0

63
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,2

29
)

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

37
,8

34
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

35
G

0V
59

F
A

N
N

IE
 M

A
E

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

25
2.

36
4/

12
/1

9
4/

12
/2

2
46

,8
75

   
   

   
   

  
2,

24
5

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

49
,1

20
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

35
G

0V
59

F
A

N
N

IE
 M

A
E

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

25
2.

36
4/

12
/1

9
4/

12
/2

2
93

,7
50

   
   

   
   

  
4,

48
9

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

98
,2

39
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

35
G

0V
59

F
A

N
N

IE
 M

A
E

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

25
2.

36
4/

12
/1

9
4/

12
/2

2
93

,7
50

   
   

   
   

  
4,

48
9

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

98
,2

39
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
E

K
H

B
5

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

35
2.

37
4/

18
/1

9
4/

18
/2

2
97

,9
17

   
   

   
   

  
83

5
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

98
,7

52
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
E

K
LR

5
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
25

2.
32

5/
16

/1
9

5/
16

/2
2

46
,8

75
   

   
   

   
  

1,
38

9
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
48

,2
64

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
33

E
K

LR
5

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

35
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

25
2.

32
5/

16
/1

9
5/

16
/2

2
65

,6
25

   
   

   
   

  
1,

94
5

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

67
,5

70
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

B
Q

G
0

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
18

2.
18

5/
25

/1
7

5/
25

/2
2

90
,8

33
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

90
,8

33
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
E

H
LY

7
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

1.
88

1.
85

6/
6/

17
6/

2/
22

78
,1

25
   

   
   

   
  

(9
76

)
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

77
,1

49
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

33
E

H
LY

7
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

1.
88

1.
88

6/
9/

17
6/

2/
22

78
,1

25
   

   
   

   
  

41
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
78

,1
66

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
B

F
72

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
01

2.
01

9/
15

/1
7

6/
15

/2
2

83
,7

50
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

83
,7

50
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

B
N

73
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

07
2.

07
10

/2
/1

7
7/

1/
22

86
,2

50
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

86
,2

50
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

B
W

99
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
2.

24
2.

24
11

/1
/1

7
7/

1/
22

18
6,

66
7

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
6,

66
7

   
   

   
   

 
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
B

X
U

1
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

31
,5

75
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

25
2.

25
7/

27
/1

7
7/

27
/2

2
59

,2
03

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
59

,2
03

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
30

A
C

7E
8

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2.

17
2.

17
9/

1/
17

9/
1/

22
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

U
A

J9
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

09
2.

09
9/

12
/1

9
9/

12
/2

2
27

,5
76

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
27

,5
76

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
U

A
J9

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
09

2.
09

9/
12

/1
9

9/
12

/2
2

27
,5

76
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
,5

76
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

34
G

U
A

J9
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

09
2.

09
9/

12
/1

9
9/

12
/2

2
27

,5
76

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
27

,5
76

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
U

A
J9

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
09

2.
09

9/
12

/1
9

9/
12

/2
2

27
,5

76
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
,5

76
   

   
   

   
   

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
31

30
A

H
4A

8
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
2.

25
2.

25
9/

19
/1

9
9/

19
/2

2
75

,0
00

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
75

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
T

E
E

9
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

76
2.

76
4/

24
/1

9
10

/2
4/

22
57

,5
00

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
57

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
T

E
E

9
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

76
2.

76
4/

24
/1

9
10

/2
4/

22
57

,5
00

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
57

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
T

E
E

9
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

76
2.

76
4/

24
/1

9
10

/2
4/

22
57

,5
00

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
57

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
T

E
E

9
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

76
2.

76
4/

24
/1

9
10

/2
4/

22
57

,5
00

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
57

,5
00

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
T

H
R

7
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

81
2.

81
4/

23
/1

9
10

/2
3/

23
58

,5
42

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
58

,5
42

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
T

H
R

7
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

81
2.

81
4/

23
/1

9
10

/2
3/

23
58

,5
42

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
58

,5
42

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
T

H
R

7
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

81
2.

81
4/

23
/1

9
10

/2
3/

23
58

,5
42

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
58

,5
42

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
T

H
R

7
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

81
2.

81
4/

23
/1

9
10

/2
3/

23
58

,5
42

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
58

,5
42

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
S

5P
6

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3.

00
3.

00
3/

18
/1

9
12

/1
8/

23
35

,4
17

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

,4
17

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
S

5P
6

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3.

00
3.

00
3/

18
/1

9
12

/1
8/

23
35

,4
17

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

,4
17

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
S

5P
6

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3.

00
3.

00
3/

18
/1

9
12

/1
8/

23
35

,4
17

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

,4
17

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
S

5P
6

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3.

00
3.

00
3/

18
/1

9
12

/1
8/

23
35

,4
17

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

,4
17

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
T

M
N

0
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

85
2.

85
5/

20
/1

9
5/

20
/2

4
59

,3
75

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
59

,3
75

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
T

M
N

0
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

85
2.

85
5/

20
/1

9
5/

20
/2

4
59

,3
75

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
59

,3
75

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
T

M
N

0
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

85
2.

85
5/

20
/1

9
5/

20
/2

4
59

,3
75

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
59

,3
75

   
   

   
   

   
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

31
34

G
T

M
N

0
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

85
2.

85
5/

20
/1

9
5/

20
/2

4
59

,3
75

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
59

,3
75

   
   

   
   

   
S

ub
to

ta
ls

5,
44

3,
26

0,
00

0
$ 

   
9,

22
0,

12
2

$ 
   

   
28

4,
32

9
$ 

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
50

4,
45

1
$ 

   
   

 

S
ta

te
/L

oc
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
60

55
80

4W
6

M
IS

S
IS

S
IP

P
I S

T
8,

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
6.

09
1.

38
4/

23
/1

5
10

/1
/1

9
43

,1
30

$ 
   

   
   

  
(3

1,
76

7)
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
,3

64
$ 

   
   

   
   

S
ta

te
/L

oc
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
97

71
00

C
W

4
W

IS
C

O
N

S
IN

 S
T

 G
E

N
 F

U
N

D
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
A

18
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
1.

45
1.

45
8/

16
/1

6
5/

1/
20

21
,6

90
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
,6

90
   

   
   

   
   

S
ta

te
/L

oc
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
13

06
3D

G
A

0
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 S

T
33

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
80

2.
80

4/
25

/1
8

4/
1/

21
77

,0
00

   
   

   
   

  
(3

7)
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

76
,9

63
   

   
   

   
   

S
ta

te
/L

oc
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
13

06
6Y

T
Y

5
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 S

T
 D

E
P

T
 O

F
 W

T
R

 R
E

S
O

27
,9

62
,6

41
   

   
   

  
1.

71
2.

30
2/

6/
17

5/
1/

21
39

,9
17

   
   

   
   

  
9,

18
7

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

49
,1

04
   

   
   

   
   

S
ta

te
/L

oc
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
91

41
2G

F
59

U
N

IV
 O

F
 C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 C

A
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
1,

76
9,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
1.

91
1.

40
8/

9/
16

5/
15

/2
1

2,
81

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
(7

19
)

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

09
7

   
   

   
   

   
  

S
ub

to
ta

ls
89

,2
31

,6
41

$ 
   

   
  

18
4,

55
3

$ 
   

   
   

(2
3,

33
5)

$ 
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

1,
21

7
$ 

   
   

   
 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

C
ity

 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

of
 S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

15

39



M
on

th
ly

 In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

P
oo

le
d 

F
un

d

T
yp

e 
of

 In
ve

st
m

en
t

C
U

S
IP

Is
su

er
 N

am
e

P
ar

 V
al

ue
C

ou
po

n
Y

T
M

1
S

et
tle

 D
at

e
M

at
ur

ity
 

D
at

e
E

ar
ne

d 
In

te
re

st
A

m
or

t. 
E

xp
en

se
R

ea
liz

ed
 

G
ai

n/
(L

os
s)

E
ar

ne
d 

In
co

m
e

/N
et

 E
ar

ni
ng

s
P

ub
lic

 T
im

e 
D

ep
os

its
P

P
9F

99
Q

R
1

B
R

ID
G

E
 B

A
N

K
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2.

61
2.

61
3/

26
/1

9
9/

26
/1

9
17

,8
79

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

,8
79

$ 
   

   
   

   
P

ub
lic

 T
im

e 
D

ep
os

its
P

P
9J

6D
72

3
S

A
N

 F
R

A
N

C
IS

C
O

 C
R

E
D

IT
 U

N
IO

N
10

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
40

2.
40

6/
4/

19
12

/4
/1

9
19

,4
64

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
19

,4
64

   
   

   
   

   
P

ub
lic

 T
im

e 
D

ep
os

its
P

P
E

Q
33

8W
9

B
A

N
K

 O
F

 S
A

N
 F

R
A

N
C

IS
C

O
5,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
2.

24
2.

24
6/

11
/1

9
12

/1
1/

19
9,

59
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
59

8
   

   
   

   
   

  
P

ub
lic

 T
im

e 
D

ep
os

its
P

P
Q

D
3G

I1
3

B
R

ID
G

E
 B

A
N

K
10

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
23

2.
23

6/
24

/1
9

12
/2

3/
19

18
,3

29
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
,3

29
   

   
   

   
   

P
ub

lic
 T

im
e 

D
ep

os
its

P
P

9J
79

Q
D

6
B

R
ID

G
E

 B
A

N
K

10
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
1.

95
1.

95
9/

26
/1

9
3/

24
/2

0
2,

67
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
67

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
S

ub
to

ta
ls

35
,0

00
,0

00
$ 

   
   

  
67

,9
40

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
67

,9
40

$ 
   

   
   

   

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
06

41
7G

4V
7

B
A

N
K

 O
F

 N
O

V
A

 S
C

O
T

IA
 H

O
U

S
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2.

65
2.

65
2/

8/
19

9/
6/

19
18

,4
03

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
18

,4
03

$ 
   

   
   

   
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

78
01

2U
M

C
6

R
O

Y
A

L 
B

A
N

K
 O

F
 C

A
N

A
D

A
 N

Y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2.

33
2.

18
8/

16
/1

9
9/

6/
19

32
,3

40
   

   
   

   
  

(2
,0

40
)

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
,3

00
   

   
   

   
   

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
65

60
2V

P
G

5
N

O
R

IN
C

H
U

K
IN

 B
A

N
K

 N
Y

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2.
30

2.
30

7/
11

/1
9

9/
16

/1
9

95
,8

33
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

95
,8

33
   

   
   

   
   

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
89

11
4M

S
99

T
O

R
O

N
T

O
 D

O
M

IN
IO

N
 B

A
N

K
 N

Y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2.

35
2.

35
6/

20
/1

9
9/

16
/1

9
48

,9
58

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
48

,9
58

   
   

   
   

   
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

89
11

4M
W

S
2

T
O

R
O

N
T

O
 D

O
M

IN
IO

N
 B

A
N

K
 N

Y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2.

59
2.

59
3/

8/
19

9/
18

/1
9

30
,5

76
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
,5

76
   

   
   

   
   

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
89

11
4M

5C
7

T
O

R
O

N
T

O
 D

O
M

IN
IO

N
 B

A
N

K
 N

Y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2.

17
2.

17
8/

7/
19

9/
25

/1
9

14
4,

66
7

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
4,

66
7

   
   

   
   

 
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

89
11

4M
5J

2
T

O
R

O
N

T
O

 D
O

M
IN

IO
N

 B
A

N
K

 N
Y

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2.
16

2.
16

8/
9/

19
9/

26
/1

9
15

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
06

37
0R

V
55

B
A

N
K

 O
F

 M
O

N
T

R
E

A
L 

C
H

IC
A

G
O

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

23
2.

23
8/

1/
19

10
/1

/1
9

92
,9

17
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

92
,9

17
   

   
   

   
   

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
65

60
2V

P
Z

3
N

O
R

IN
C

H
U

K
IN

 B
A

N
K

 N
Y

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

25
2.

25
7/

25
/1

9
10

/2
5/

19
93

,7
50

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
93

,7
50

   
   

   
   

   
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

78
01

2U
K

W
4

R
O

Y
A

L 
B

A
N

K
 O

F
 C

A
N

A
D

A
 N

Y
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

3.
01

3.
01

12
/7

/1
8

10
/2

5/
19

12
5,

41
7

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
5,

41
7

   
   

   
   

 
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

89
11

4M
P

G
6

T
O

R
O

N
T

O
 D

O
M

IN
IO

N
 B

A
N

K
 N

Y
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

3.
06

3.
06

12
/6

/1
8

10
/2

5/
19

63
,7

50
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

63
,7

50
   

   
   

   
   

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
89

11
4M

LP
0

T
O

R
O

N
T

O
 D

O
M

IN
IO

N
 B

A
N

K
 N

Y
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

3.
08

3.
08

11
/9

/1
8

10
/2

8/
19

12
8,

33
3

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
8,

33
3

   
   

   
   

 
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

65
60

2V
Q

E
9

N
O

R
IN

C
H

U
K

IN
 B

A
N

K
 N

Y
75

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
25

2.
25

7/
30

/1
9

10
/3

0/
19

14
0,

62
5

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
0,

62
5

   
   

   
   

 
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

06
37

0R
W

47
B

A
N

K
 O

F
 M

O
N

T
R

E
A

L 
C

H
IC

A
G

O
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
23

2.
23

8/
1/

19
11

/1
/1

9
92

,9
17

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
92

,9
17

   
   

   
   

   
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

06
37

0R
N

N
5

B
A

N
K

 O
F

 M
O

N
T

R
E

A
L 

C
H

IC
A

G
O

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
3.

10
3.

10
11

/6
/1

8
11

/6
/1

9
12

9,
16

7
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

9,
16

7
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
06

37
0R

X
61

B
A

N
K

 O
F

 M
O

N
T

R
E

A
L 

C
H

IC
A

G
O

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

20
2.

20
8/

6/
19

11
/6

/1
9

91
,6

67
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

91
,6

67
   

   
   

   
   

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
65

60
2V

Q
S

8
N

O
R

IN
C

H
U

K
IN

 B
A

N
K

 N
Y

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
2.

15
2.

15
8/

9/
19

11
/8

/1
9

17
9,

16
7

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
9,

16
7

   
   

   
   

 
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

96
13

0A
A

N
8

W
E

S
T

P
A

C
 B

A
N

K
IN

G
 C

O
R

P
 N

Y
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

3.
10

3.
10

11
/8

/1
8

11
/8

/1
9

12
9,

16
7

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
9,

16
7

   
   

   
   

 
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

96
13

0A
A

T
5

W
E

S
T

P
A

C
 B

A
N

K
IN

G
 C

O
R

P
 N

Y
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

3.
08

3.
08

11
/1

4/
18

11
/1

4/
19

12
8,

33
3

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
8,

33
3

   
   

   
   

 
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

89
11

4M
M

E
4

T
O

R
O

N
T

O
 D

O
M

IN
IO

N
 B

A
N

K
 N

Y
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

3.
10

3.
10

11
/1

9/
18

11
/1

9/
19

64
,5

83
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

64
,5

83
   

   
   

   
   

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
78

01
2U

K
B

0
R

O
Y

A
L 

B
A

N
K

 O
F

 C
A

N
A

D
A

 N
Y

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
3.

07
3.

07
11

/2
6/

18
11

/2
5/

19
12

7,
91

7
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

7,
91

7
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
96

13
0A

A
Z

1
W

E
S

T
P

A
C

 B
A

N
K

IN
G

 C
O

R
P

 N
Y

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
3.

06
3.

06
11

/2
9/

18
11

/2
7/

19
12

7,
50

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

7,
50

0
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
65

60
2V

Q
L3

N
O

R
IN

C
H

U
K

IN
 B

A
N

K
 N

Y
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
25

2.
25

8/
1/

19
12

/2
/1

9
93

,7
50

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
93

,7
50

   
   

   
   

   
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

06
37

0R
P

G
8

B
A

N
K

 O
F

 M
O

N
T

R
E

A
L 

C
H

IC
A

G
O

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
3.

12
3.

12
12

/3
/1

8
12

/3
/1

9
13

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
89

11
4M

P
F

8
T

O
R

O
N

T
O

 D
O

M
IN

IO
N

 B
A

N
K

 N
Y

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
3.

10
3.

10
12

/6
/1

8
12

/6
/1

9
12

9,
16

7
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

9,
16

7
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
96

13
0A

B
E

7
W

E
S

T
P

A
C

 B
A

N
K

IN
G

 C
O

R
P

 N
Y

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
3.

05
3.

05
12

/7
/1

8
12

/6
/1

9
12

7,
08

3
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

7,
08

3
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
06

37
0R

Q
D

4
B

A
N

K
 O

F
 M

O
N

T
R

E
A

L 
C

H
IC

A
G

O
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

3.
06

3.
06

12
/6

/1
8

12
/9

/1
9

12
7,

50
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
7,

50
0

   
   

   
   

 
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

06
37

0R
Q

Z
5

B
A

N
K

 O
F

 M
O

N
T

R
E

A
L 

C
H

IC
A

G
O

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
3.

06
3.

06
12

/1
0/

18
12

/1
1/

19
12

7,
50

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

7,
50

0
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
06

37
0R

3G
2

B
A

N
K

 O
F

 M
O

N
T

R
E

A
L 

C
H

IC
A

G
O

45
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

05
2.

05
9/

18
/1

9
12

/1
7/

19
33

,3
13

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
33

,3
13

   
   

   
   

   
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

63
87

3N
E

49
N

A
T

IX
IS

 N
Y

 B
R

A
N

C
H

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
3.

00
3.

00
1/

11
/1

9
1/

6/
20

12
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

78
01

2U
N

B
7

R
O

Y
A

L 
B

A
N

K
 O

F
 C

A
N

A
D

A
 N

Y
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
57

2.
57

4/
8/

19
1/

6/
20

53
,5

42
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

53
,5

42
   

   
   

   
   

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
78

01
2U

N
C

5
R

O
Y

A
L 

B
A

N
K

 O
F

 C
A

N
A

D
A

 N
Y

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

57
2.

57
4/

8/
19

1/
8/

20
53

,5
42

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
53

,5
42

   
   

   
   

   
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

89
11

4M
B

30
T

O
R

O
N

T
O

 D
O

M
IN

IO
N

 B
A

N
K

 N
Y

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

60
2.

60
4/

8/
19

1/
17

/2
0

10
8,

33
3

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
8,

33
3

   
   

   
   

 
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

65
60

2V
R

W
8

N
O

R
IN

C
H

U
K

IN
 B

A
N

K
 N

Y
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
11

2.
11

9/
24

/1
9

1/
24

/2
0

20
,5

14
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
,5

14
   

   
   

   
   

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
06

41
7G

6G
8

B
A

N
K

 O
F

 N
O

V
A

 S
C

O
T

IA
 H

O
U

S
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
57

2.
57

4/
25

/1
9

2/
3/

20
10

7,
08

3
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

7,
08

3
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
89

11
4M

F
36

T
O

R
O

N
T

O
 D

O
M

IN
IO

N
 B

A
N

K
 N

Y
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
56

2.
56

4/
24

/1
9

2/
3/

20
10

6,
66

7
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

6,
66

7
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
06

41
7G

6H
6

B
A

N
K

 O
F

 N
O

V
A

 S
C

O
T

IA
 H

O
U

S
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
57

2.
57

4/
25

/1
9

2/
5/

20
10

7,
08

3
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

7,
08

3
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
06

41
7G

6K
9

B
A

N
K

 O
F

 N
O

V
A

 S
C

O
T

IA
 H

O
U

S
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
56

2.
56

4/
29

/1
9

2/
6/

20
10

6,
66

7
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

6,
66

7
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
96

13
0A

B
W

7
W

E
S

T
P

A
C

 B
A

N
K

IN
G

 C
O

R
P

 N
Y

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

71
2.

71
2/

15
/1

9
2/

14
/2

0
11

2,
91

7
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

2,
91

7
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
06

41
7G

6L
7

B
A

N
K

 O
F

 N
O

V
A

 S
C

O
T

IA
 H

O
U

S
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
57

2.
57

4/
29

/1
9

2/
19

/2
0

10
7,

08
3

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
7,

08
3

   
   

   
   

 
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

06
41

7G
6V

5
B

A
N

K
 O

F
 N

O
V

A
 S

C
O

T
IA

 H
O

U
S

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

57
2.

57
5/

6/
19

2/
21

/2
0

10
7,

08
3

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
7,

08
3

   
   

   
   

 
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

96
13

0A
C

E
6

W
E

S
T

P
A

C
 B

A
N

K
IN

G
 C

O
R

P
 N

Y
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
70

2.
70

3/
6/

19
2/

26
/2

0
11

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

C
ity

 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

of
 S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

16

40



M
on

th
ly

 In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

P
oo

le
d 

F
un

d

T
yp

e 
of

 In
ve

st
m

en
t

C
U

S
IP

Is
su

er
 N

am
e

P
ar

 V
al

ue
C

ou
po

n
Y

T
M

1
S

et
tle

 D
at

e
M

at
ur

ity
 

D
at

e
E

ar
ne

d 
In

te
re

st
A

m
or

t. 
E

xp
en

se
R

ea
liz

ed
 

G
ai

n/
(L

os
s)

E
ar

ne
d 

In
co

m
e

/N
et

 E
ar

ni
ng

s
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

06
37

0R
U

V
9

B
A

N
K

 O
F

 M
O

N
T

R
E

A
L 

C
H

IC
A

G
O

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

68
2.

68
3/

1/
19

3/
2/

20
11

1,
66

7
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

1,
66

7
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
06

37
0R

V
N

6
B

A
N

K
 O

F
 M

O
N

T
R

E
A

L 
C

H
IC

A
G

O
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
70

2.
70

3/
5/

19
3/

2/
20

11
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

 
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

06
41

7M
B

S
3

B
A

N
K

 O
F

 N
O

V
A

 S
C

O
T

IA
 H

O
U

S
T

O
N

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
2.

02
2.

02
9/

12
/1

9
3/

12
/2

0
10

6,
61

1
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

6,
61

1
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
89

11
4N

4B
8

T
O

R
O

N
T

O
 D

O
M

IN
IO

N
 B

A
N

K
 N

Y
75

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
06

2.
06

9/
17

/1
9

3/
16

/2
0

60
,0

83
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
,0

83
   

   
   

   
   

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
78

01
2U

M
Y

8
R

O
Y

A
L 

B
A

N
K

 O
F

 C
A

N
A

D
A

 N
Y

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

58
2.

58
4/

4/
19

3/
25

/2
0

10
7,

50
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
7,

50
0

   
   

   
   

 
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

78
01

2U
M

Z
5

R
O

Y
A

L 
B

A
N

K
 O

F
 C

A
N

A
D

A
 N

Y
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
58

2.
58

4/
4/

19
3/

30
/2

0
10

7,
50

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

7,
50

0
   

   
   

   
 

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
06

37
0R

Y
S

2
B

A
N

K
 O

F
 M

O
N

T
R

E
A

L 
C

H
IC

A
G

O
65

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
60

2.
60

4/
11

/1
9

4/
13

/2
0

14
0,

83
3

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
0,

83
3

   
   

   
   

 
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

89
11

4N
4G

7
T

O
R

O
N

T
O

 D
O

M
IN

IO
N

 B
A

N
K

 N
Y

40
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

05
2.

05
9/

18
/1

9
4/

24
/2

0
29

,6
11

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
29

,6
11

   
   

   
   

   
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

06
41

7M
C

D
5

B
A

N
K

 O
F

 N
O

V
A

 S
C

O
T

IA
 H

O
U

S
T

O
N

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
2.

03
2.

03
9/

18
/1

9
4/

27
/2

0
73

,3
06

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
73

,3
06

   
   

   
   

   
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

78
01

2U
Q

Y
4

R
O

Y
A

L 
B

A
N

K
 O

F
 C

A
N

A
D

A
 N

Y
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

2.
02

2.
02

9/
17

/1
9

5/
11

/2
0

78
,5

56
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

78
,5

56
   

   
   

   
   

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
89

11
4N

5H
4

T
O

R
O

N
T

O
 D

O
M

IN
IO

N
 B

A
N

K
 N

Y
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

2.
32

2.
32

9/
25

/1
9

9/
24

/2
0

38
,6

40
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

38
,6

40
   

   
   

   
   

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
06

41
7M

C
W

3
B

A
N

K
 O

F
 N

O
V

A
 S

C
O

T
IA

 H
O

U
S

T
O

N
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
38

2.
38

9/
27

/1
9

9/
28

/2
0

13
,2

42
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
,2

42
   

   
   

   
   

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
89

11
4N

5M
3

T
O

R
O

N
T

O
 D

O
M

IN
IO

N
 B

A
N

K
 N

Y
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
38

2.
38

9/
27

/1
9

9/
28

/2
0

13
,2

42
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
,2

42
   

   
   

   
   

S
ub

to
ta

ls
2,

60
0,

00
0,

00
0

$ 
   

5,
22

5,
60

4
$ 

   
   

(2
,0

40
)

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
22

3,
56

3
$ 

   
   

 

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 P
ap

er
89

23
3H

W
42

T
O

Y
O

T
A

 M
O

T
O

R
 C

R
E

D
IT

 C
O

R
P

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
00

2.
60

3/
11

/1
9

9/
4/

19
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,7

08
$ 

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

,7
08

$ 
   

   
   

   
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 P

ap
er

25
21

4P
N

Z
2

D
E

X
IA

 C
R

E
D

IT
 L

O
C

A
L 

S
A

 N
Y

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
00

2.
59

2/
26

/1
9

9/
16

/1
9

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
53

,1
25

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

53
,1

25
   

   
   

   
   

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 P
ap

er
62

47
9M

W
J8

M
U

F
G

 B
A

N
K

 L
T

D
 N

Y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

00
2.

62
4/

4/
19

9/
18

/1
9

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

,4
54

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
,4

54
   

   
   

   
   

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 P
ap

er
62

47
9M

W
Q

2
M

U
F

G
 B

A
N

K
 L

T
D

 N
Y

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
00

2.
62

4/
4/

19
9/

24
/1

9
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
,8

57
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
19

,8
57

   
   

   
   

   
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 P

ap
er

62
47

9M
W

Q
2

M
U

F
G

 B
A

N
K

 L
T

D
 N

Y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

00
2.

32
6/

28
/1

9
9/

24
/1

9
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

36
,8

96
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
36

,8
96

   
   

   
   

   
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 P

ap
er

62
47

9M
W

Q
2

M
U

F
G

 B
A

N
K

 L
T

D
 N

Y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

00
2.

33
7/

3/
19

9/
24

/1
9

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
74

,1
11

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

74
,1

11
   

   
   

   
   

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 P
ap

er
89

23
3H

W
Q

3
T

O
Y

O
T

A
 M

O
T

O
R

 C
R

E
D

IT
 C

O
R

P
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

00
2.

61
3/

12
/1

9
9/

24
/1

9
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

82
,0

97
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
82

,0
97

   
   

   
   

   
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 P

ap
er

62
47

9M
W

S
8

M
U

F
G

 B
A

N
K

 L
T

D
 N

Y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

00
2.

32
6/

28
/1

9
9/

26
/1

9
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

48
,1

25
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
48

,1
25

   
   

   
   

   
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 P

ap
er

62
47

9M
W

W
9

M
U

F
G

 B
A

N
K

 L
T

D
 N

Y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

00
2.

28
7/

30
/1

9
9/

30
/1

9
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
7,

14
6

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

7,
14

6
   

   
   

   
 

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 P
ap

er
62

47
9M

X
32

M
U

F
G

 B
A

N
K

 L
T

D
 N

Y
75

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

0.
00

2.
32

7/
3/

19
10

/3
/1

9
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
4,

37
5

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

4,
37

5
   

   
   

   
 

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 P
ap

er
62

47
9M

X
40

M
U

F
G

 B
A

N
K

 L
T

D
 N

Y
20

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

0.
00

2.
63

4/
4/

19
10

/4
/1

9
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

43
,3

33
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
43

,3
33

   
   

   
   

   
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 P

ap
er

62
47

9M
X

73
M

U
F

G
 B

A
N

K
 L

T
D

 N
Y

30
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
0.

00
2.

22
8/

6/
19

10
/7

/1
9

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
55

,2
50

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

55
,2

50
   

   
   

   
   

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 P
ap

er
62

47
9M

X
73

M
U

F
G

 B
A

N
K

 L
T

D
 N

Y
45

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

0.
00

2.
22

8/
7/

19
10

/7
/1

9
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

82
,8

75
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
82

,8
75

   
   

   
   

   
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 P

ap
er

62
47

9M
X

G
3

M
U

F
G

 B
A

N
K

 L
T

D
 N

Y
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

0.
00

2.
33

7/
3/

19
10

/1
6/

19
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

96
,2

50
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
96

,2
50

   
   

   
   

   
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 P

ap
er

25
21

4P
N

V
1

D
E

X
IA

 C
R

E
D

IT
 L

O
C

A
L 

S
A

 N
Y

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
0.

00
2.

67
2/

5/
19

10
/2

8/
19

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

9,
16

7
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
9,

16
7

   
   

   
   

 
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 P

ap
er

89
23

3H
Y

40
T

O
Y

O
T

A
 M

O
T

O
R

 C
R

E
D

IT
 C

O
R

P
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

0.
00

2.
04

9/
4/

19
11

/4
/1

9
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

76
,1

25
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
76

,1
25

   
   

   
   

   
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 P

ap
er

62
47

9M
Z

P
1

M
U

F
G

 B
A

N
K

 L
T

D
 N

Y
60

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

0.
00

2.
23

7/
26

/1
9

12
/2

3/
19

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

0,
50

0
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
0,

50
0

   
   

   
   

 
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 P

ap
er

62
47

9L
A

T
2

M
U

F
G

 B
A

N
K

 L
T

D
 N

Y
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

0.
00

2.
09

9/
27

/1
9

1/
27

/2
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

,5
56

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
,5

56
   

   
   

   
   

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 P
ap

er
62

47
9L

A
X

3
M

U
F

G
 B

A
N

K
 L

T
D

 N
Y

40
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
0.

00
2.

07
8/

28
/1

9
1/

31
/2

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

68
,3

33
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
68

,3
33

   
   

   
   

   
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 P

ap
er

62
47

9L
B

T
1

M
U

F
G

 B
A

N
K

 L
T

D
 N

Y
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

0.
00

2.
07

9/
30

/1
9

2/
27

/2
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

84
7

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
84

7
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 P

ap
er

62
47

9L
C

60
M

U
F

G
 B

A
N

K
 L

T
D

 N
Y

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
0.

00
2.

05
9/

11
/1

9
3/

6/
20

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
56

,3
89

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

56
,3

89
   

   
   

   
   

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 P
ap

er
89

23
3G

C
H

7
T

O
Y

O
T

A
 M

O
T

O
R

 C
R

E
D

IT
 C

O
R

P
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

0.
00

2.
07

9/
18

/1
9

3/
17

/2
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
37

,0
14

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

37
,0

14
   

   
   

   
   

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 P
ap

er
89

23
3G

C
J3

T
O

Y
O

T
A

 M
O

T
O

R
 C

R
E

D
IT

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
0.

00
2.

02
9/

24
/1

9
3/

18
/2

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
,4

44
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
19

,4
44

   
   

   
   

   
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 P

ap
er

62
47

9L
F

59
M

U
F

G
 B

A
N

K
 L

T
D

 N
Y

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
0.

00
2.

07
9/

24
/1

9
6/

5/
20

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

91
7

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
91

7
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 P

ap
er

62
47

9L
F

F
7

M
U

F
G

 B
A

N
K

 L
T

D
 N

Y
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

0.
00

2.
07

9/
24

/1
9

6/
15

/2
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

,8
33

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

19
,8

33
   

   
   

   
   

S
ub

to
ta

ls
74

5,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

41
8,

72
7

$ 
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
41

8,
72

7
$ 

   
   

 

M
ed

iu
m

 T
er

m
 N

ot
es

74
27

18
E

G
0

T
H

E
 P

R
O

C
T

E
R

 &
 G

A
M

B
LE

 C
O

9,
65

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

1.
90

2.
62

6/
20

/1
8

11
/1

/1
9

15
,2

79
$ 

   
   

   
  

5,
58

7
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

,8
66

$ 
   

   
   

   
M

ed
iu

m
 T

er
m

 N
ot

es
89

23
6T

E
J0

T
O

Y
O

T
A

 M
O

T
O

R
 C

R
E

D
IT

 C
O

R
P

20
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

20
2.

25
1/

11
/1

8
1/

10
/2

0
36

,6
67

   
   

   
   

  
73

3
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

37
,3

99
   

   
   

   
   

M
ed

iu
m

 T
er

m
 N

ot
es

89
23

6T
F

Q
3

T
O

Y
O

T
A

 M
O

T
O

R
 C

R
E

D
IT

 C
O

R
P

5,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

3.
05

3.
08

1/
8/

19
1/

8/
21

12
,7

08
   

   
   

   
  

12
3

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

,8
31

   
   

   
   

   
S

ub
to

ta
ls

34
,6

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

  
64

,6
54

$ 
   

   
   

  
6,

44
3

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

71
,0

97
$ 

   
   

   
   

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

C
ity

 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

of
 S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

17

41



M
on

th
ly

 In
ve

st
m

en
t E

ar
ni

ng
s

P
oo

le
d 

F
un

d

T
yp

e 
of

 In
ve

st
m

en
t

C
U

S
IP

Is
su

er
 N

am
e

P
ar

 V
al

ue
C

ou
po

n
Y

T
M

1
S

et
tle

 D
at

e
M

at
ur

ity
 

D
at

e
E

ar
ne

d 
In

te
re

st
A

m
or

t. 
E

xp
en

se
R

ea
liz

ed
 

G
ai

n/
(L

os
s)

E
ar

ne
d 

In
co

m
e

/N
et

 E
ar

ni
ng

s
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t F

un
ds

26
20

06
20

8
D

R
E

Y
F

U
S

 G
O

V
E

R
N

 C
A

S
H

 M
G

M
T

-I
80

,4
76

,8
99

$ 
   

   
  

2.
02

2.
02

9/
30

/1
9

10
/1

/1
9

10
5,

36
6

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
5,

36
6

$ 
   

   
   

 
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t F

un
ds

60
89

19
71

8
F

E
D

E
R

A
T

E
D

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 O
B

L-
P

R
M

22
2,

21
9,

33
2

   
   

   
2.

02
2.

02
9/

30
/1

9
10

/1
/1

9
22

4,
40

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

4,
40

0
   

   
   

   
 

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t F
un

ds
09

24
8U

71
8

B
LA

C
K

R
O

C
K

 L
IQ

 IN
S

T
 G

O
V

 F
U

N
D

10
,4

64
,5

89
   

   
   

  
2.

07
2.

07
9/

30
/1

9
10

/1
/1

9
39

,8
98

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
39

,8
98

   
   

   
   

   
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t F

un
ds

31
60

7A
70

3
F

ID
E

LI
T

Y
 IN

S
T

 G
O

V
 F

U
N

D
38

0,
24

6,
12

8
   

   
   

2.
06

2.
06

9/
30

/1
9

10
/1

/1
9

64
1,

78
9

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

64
1,

78
9

   
   

   
   

 
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t F

un
ds

61
74

7C
70

7
M

O
R

G
A

N
 S

T
A

N
LE

Y
 IN

S
T

 G
O

V
T

 F
U

N
D

11
,2

93
,7

11
   

   
   

  
2.

10
2.

10
9/

30
/1

9
10

/1
/1

9
57

,9
85

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
57

,9
85

   
   

   
   

   
S

ub
to

ta
ls

70
4,

70
0,

65
9

$ 
   

   
1,

06
9,

43
9

$ 
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

06
9,

43
9

$ 
   

   
 

S
up

ra
na

tio
na

ls
45

81
X

0B
Y

3
IN

T
E

R
-A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 D
E

V
E

L 
B

K
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1.

11
46

.5
1

11
/5

/1
8

9/
12

/1
9

15
,1

61
$ 

   
   

   
  

21
,7

47
$ 

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
36

,9
08

$ 
   

   
   

   
S

up
ra

na
tio

na
ls

45
90

58
F

Q
1

IN
T

L 
B

K
 R

E
C

O
N

 &
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1.

20
1.

75
11

/6
/1

7
9/

30
/1

9
48

,3
33

   
   

   
   

  
21

,5
98

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

69
,9

31
   

   
   

   
   

S
up

ra
na

tio
na

ls
45

90
5U

Z
J6

IN
T

L 
B

K
 R

E
C

O
N

 &
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

1.
30

1.
56

6/
2/

17
10

/2
5/

19
27

,0
83

   
   

   
   

  
5,

31
4

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

32
,3

98
   

   
   

   
   

S
up

ra
na

tio
na

ls
45

90
5U

Z
J6

IN
T

L 
B

K
 R

E
C

O
N

 &
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
29

,3
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

1.
30

1.
56

6/
2/

17
10

/2
5/

19
31

,7
42

   
   

   
   

  
6,

22
8

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

37
,9

70
   

   
   

   
   

S
up

ra
na

tio
na

ls
45

90
52

R
X

6
IB

R
D

 D
IS

C
O

U
N

T
 N

O
T

E
20

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

0.
00

2.
42

4/
24

/1
9

1/
17

/2
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
39

,6
67

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

39
,6

67
   

   
   

   
   

S
up

ra
na

tio
na

ls
45

90
52

S
C

1
IB

R
D

 D
IS

C
O

U
N

T
 N

O
T

E
40

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

0.
00

2.
42

4/
24

/1
9

1/
22

/2
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
79

,3
33

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

79
,3

33
   

   
   

   
   

S
up

ra
na

tio
na

ls
45

90
58

F
Z

1
IN

T
L 

B
K

 R
E

C
O

N
 &

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
1.

88
1.

94
3/

21
/1

7
4/

21
/2

0
78

,1
67

   
   

   
   

  
1,

15
8

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

79
,3

25
   

   
   

   
   

S
up

ra
na

tio
na

ls
45

81
X

0C
X

4
IN

T
E

R
-A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 D
E

V
E

L 
B

K
10

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

1.
63

2.
72

5/
17

/1
8

5/
12

/2
0

13
,5

42
   

   
   

   
  

8,
70

4
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

,2
46

   
   

   
   

   
S

up
ra

na
tio

na
ls

45
81

X
0C

X
4

IN
T

E
R

-A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 D

E
V

E
L 

B
K

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
1.

63
1.

72
4/

12
/1

7
5/

12
/2

0
33

,8
54

   
   

   
   

  
1,

57
9

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

35
,4

33
   

   
   

   
   

S
up

ra
na

tio
na

ls
45

90
58

G
A

5
IN

T
L 

B
K

 R
E

C
O

N
 &

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
1.

63
1.

64
8/

29
/1

7
9/

4/
20

67
,7

50
   

   
   

   
  

28
6

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
68

,0
36

   
   

   
   

   
S

up
ra

na
tio

na
ls

45
90

5U
Q

80
IN

T
L 

B
K

 R
E

C
O

N
 &

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
1.

95
1.

97
11

/9
/1

7
11

/9
/2

0
81

,2
50

   
   

   
   

  
95

8
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

82
,2

08
   

   
   

   
   

S
up

ra
na

tio
na

ls
45

90
5U

Q
80

IN
T

L 
B

K
 R

E
C

O
N

 &
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

1.
95

2.
15

12
/2

0/
17

11
/9

/2
0

81
,2

50
   

   
   

   
  

8,
00

5
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
89

,2
55

   
   

   
   

   
S

up
ra

na
tio

na
ls

45
95

0K
C

M
0

IN
T

E
R

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L 
F

IN
A

N
C

E
 C

O
R

P
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

   
  

2.
25

2.
35

1/
25

/1
8

1/
25

/2
1

93
,7

50
   

   
   

   
  

4,
02

4
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
97

,7
74

   
   

   
   

   
S

up
ra

na
tio

na
ls

45
81

X
0D

B
1

IN
T

E
R

-A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 D

E
V

E
L 

B
K

45
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

63
2.

70
4/

19
/1

8
4/

19
/2

1
98

,4
38

   
   

   
   

  
2,

71
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
1,

14
7

   
   

   
   

 
S

up
ra

na
tio

na
ls

45
81

X
0D

B
1

IN
T

E
R

-A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 D

E
V

E
L 

B
K

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

63
2.

84
5/

16
/1

8
4/

19
/2

1
10

9,
37

5
   

   
   

   
8,

58
8

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
7,

96
3

   
   

   
   

 
S

up
ra

na
tio

na
ls

45
95

0K
C

J7
IN

T
E

R
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

F
IN

A
N

C
E

 C
O

R
P

12
,1

35
,0

00
   

   
   

  
1.

13
2.

97
5/

23
/1

8
7/

20
/2

1
11

,3
87

   
   

   
   

  
16

,5
87

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
,9

74
   

   
   

   
   

S
up

ra
na

tio
na

ls
45

90
58

G
H

0
IN

T
L 

B
K

 R
E

C
O

N
 &

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
   

  
2.

75
2.

85
7/

25
/1

8
7/

23
/2

1
11

4,
58

3
   

   
   

   
3,

20
8

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
7,

79
2

   
   

   
   

 
S

up
ra

na
tio

na
ls

45
90

58
G

Y
3

IN
T

L 
B

K
 R

E
C

O
N

 &
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2.

60
2.

60
6/

28
/1

9
6/

28
/2

4
19

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
19

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

S
up

ra
na

tio
na

ls
45

90
58

G
Y

3
IN

T
L 

B
K

 R
E

C
O

N
 &

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2.
60

2.
60

6/
28

/1
9

6/
28

/2
4

48
,7

50
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

48
,7

50
   

   
   

   
   

S
up

ra
na

tio
na

ls
45

90
58

G
Y

3
IN

T
L 

B
K

 R
E

C
O

N
 &

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2.
60

2.
60

6/
28

/1
9

6/
28

/2
4

48
,7

50
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

48
,7

50
   

   
   

   
   

S
up

ra
na

tio
na

ls
45

90
58

G
Y

3
IN

T
L 

B
K

 R
E

C
O

N
 &

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2.
60

2.
60

6/
28

/1
9

6/
28

/2
4

48
,7

50
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

48
,7

50
   

   
   

   
   

S
up

ra
na

tio
na

ls
45

90
58

G
Y

3
IN

T
L 

B
K

 R
E

C
O

N
 &

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2.
60

2.
60

6/
28

/1
9

6/
28

/2
4

48
,7

50
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

48
,7

50
   

   
   

   
   

S
ub

to
ta

ls
55

6,
43

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

1,
29

5,
66

5
$ 

   
   

22
9,

69
4

$ 
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

52
5,

35
8

$ 
   

   
 

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

s
11

,1
83

,2
77

,3
00

$ 
 

18
,1

37
,7

40
$ 

   
 

2,
73

4,
16

8
$ 

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

,8
71

,9
09

$ 
   

  
1  Y

ie
ld

 to
 m

at
ur

ity
 is

 c
al

cu
la

te
d 

at
 p

ur
ch

as
e

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

C
ity

 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

of
 S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

18

42



In
ve

st
m

en
t T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
P

oo
le

d 
F

un
d

F
or

 m
on

th
 e

nd
ed

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

T
ra

ns
ac

tio
n 

S
et

tle
 D

at
e

M
at

ur
ity

 
T

yp
e 

of
 In

ve
st

m
en

t
Is

su
er

 N
am

e
C

U
S

IP
P

ar
 V

al
ue

C
ou

po
n

Y
T

M
P

ric
e

In
te

re
st

T
ra

ns
ac

tio
n 

P
ur

ch
as

e
9/

4/
19

11
/4

/1
9

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 P
ap

er
T

O
Y

O
T

A
 M

O
T

O
R

 C
R

E
D

IT
 C

O
R

P
89

23
3H

Y
40

50
,0

00
,0

00
$ 

   
  

0.
00

2.
04

99
.6

6
$ 

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
49

,8
28

,0
14

$ 
   

  
P

ur
ch

as
e

9/
6/

19
10

/1
/1

9
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t F

un
ds

F
E

D
E

R
A

T
E

D
 G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
 O

B
L

60
89

19
71

8
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

02
2.

02
10

0.
00

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
P

ur
ch

as
e

9/
6/

19
10

/1
/1

9
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t F

un
ds

F
ID

E
LI

T
Y

 IN
S

T
 G

O
V

 F
U

N
D

31
60

7A
70

3
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

06
2.

06
10

0.
00

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
P

ur
ch

as
e

9/
9/

19
10

/8
/1

9
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

F
E

D
 H

O
M

E
 L

N
 D

IS
C

O
U

N
T

 N
T

31
33

84
M

S
5

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

0.
00

2.
01

99
.8

4
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
99

,8
38

,0
83

   
   

  
P

ur
ch

as
e

9/
10

/1
9

10
/1

/1
9

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t F
un

ds
D

R
E

Y
F

U
S

 G
O

V
E

R
N

 C
A

S
H

 M
G

M
T

26
20

06
20

8
15

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
2.

02
2.

02
10

0.
00

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
P

ur
ch

as
e

9/
10

/1
9

10
/1

/1
9

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t F
un

ds
F

E
D

E
R

A
T

E
D

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 O
B

L
60

89
19

71
8

20
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

2.
02

2.
02

10
0.

00
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

P
ur

ch
as

e
9/

10
/1

9
10

/1
/1

9
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t F

un
ds

B
LA

C
K

R
O

C
K

 L
IQ

 IN
S

T
 G

O
V

 F
09

24
8U

71
8

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

2.
07

2.
07

10
0.

00
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

P
ur

ch
as

e
9/

10
/1

9
10

/1
/1

9
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t F

un
ds

F
ID

E
LI

T
Y

 IN
S

T
 G

O
V

 F
U

N
D

31
60

7A
70

3
20

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
2.

06
2.

06
10

0.
00

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
P

ur
ch

as
e

9/
10

/1
9

10
/1

/1
9

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t F
un

ds
M

O
R

G
A

N
 S

T
A

N
LE

Y
 IN

S
T

 G
O

V
T

61
74

7C
70

7
15

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
2.

10
2.

10
10

0.
00

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
P

ur
ch

as
e

9/
10

/1
9

10
/8

/1
9

U
.S

. T
re

as
ur

ie
s

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 B
IL

L
91

27
96

V
Y

2
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
0.

00
2.

03
99

.8
4

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

99
,8

42
,5

00
   

   
  

P
ur

ch
as

e
9/

10
/1

9
9/

10
/2

0
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
31

30
A

H
2K

8
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

05
2.

05
10

0.
00

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
P

ur
ch

as
e

9/
10

/1
9

9/
10

/2
0

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

31
30

A
H

2K
8

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
05

2.
05

10
0.

00
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

P
ur

ch
as

e
9/

11
/1

9
3/

6/
20

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 P
ap

er
M

U
F

G
 B

A
N

K
 L

T
D

 N
Y

62
47

9L
C

60
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
0.

00
2.

05
99

.0
0

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

49
,5

00
,9

58
   

   
  

P
ur

ch
as

e
9/

11
/1

9
9/

13
/2

1
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
31

34
G

U
A

E
0

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
03

2.
03

10
0.

00
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

P
ur

ch
as

e
9/

11
/1

9
9/

13
/2

1
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
31

34
G

U
A

E
0

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
03

2.
03

10
0.

00
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

P
ur

ch
as

e
9/

11
/1

9
9/

13
/2

1
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
31

34
G

U
A

E
0

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
03

2.
03

10
0.

00
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

P
ur

ch
as

e
9/

11
/1

9
9/

13
/2

1
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
31

34
G

U
A

E
0

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
03

2.
03

10
0.

00
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

P
ur

ch
as

e
9/

12
/1

9
3/

12
/2

0
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

B
A

N
K

 O
F

 N
O

V
A

 S
C

O
T

IA
 H

O
U

S
06

41
7M

B
S

3
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
2.

02
2.

02
10

0.
00

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
P

ur
ch

as
e

9/
12

/1
9

9/
12

/2
2

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

31
34

G
U

A
J9

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
09

2.
09

10
0.

00
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

P
ur

ch
as

e
9/

12
/1

9
9/

12
/2

2
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
31

34
G

U
A

J9
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

09
2.

09
10

0.
00

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
P

ur
ch

as
e

9/
12

/1
9

9/
12

/2
2

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

31
34

G
U

A
J9

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
09

2.
09

10
0.

00
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

P
ur

ch
as

e
9/

12
/1

9
9/

12
/2

2
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
31

34
G

U
A

J9
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

09
2.

09
10

0.
00

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
P

ur
ch

as
e

9/
13

/1
9

9/
13

/2
1

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

31
34

G
U

A
X

8
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

03
2.

03
10

0.
00

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
P

ur
ch

as
e

9/
13

/1
9

9/
13

/2
1

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

31
34

G
U

A
X

8
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

03
2.

03
10

0.
00

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
P

ur
ch

as
e

9/
13

/1
9

9/
13

/2
1

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

31
34

G
U

A
X

8
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

03
2.

03
10

0.
00

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
P

ur
ch

as
e

9/
13

/1
9

9/
13

/2
1

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

31
34

G
U

A
X

8
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

03
2.

03
10

0.
00

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
P

ur
ch

as
e

9/
16

/1
9

9/
17

/1
9

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

E
D

 H
O

M
E

 L
N

 D
IS

C
O

U
N

T
 N

T
31

33
84

LV
9

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

0.
00

2.
15

99
.9

9
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
49

,9
97

,0
14

   
   

  
P

ur
ch

as
e

9/
16

/1
9

9/
17

/1
9

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

E
D

 H
O

M
E

 L
N

 D
IS

C
O

U
N

T
 N

T
31

33
84

LV
9

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

0.
00

2.
15

99
.9

9
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
49

,9
97

,0
14

   
   

  
P

ur
ch

as
e

9/
16

/1
9

9/
17

/1
9

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

E
D

 H
O

M
E

 L
N

 D
IS

C
O

U
N

T
 N

T
31

33
84

LV
9

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

0.
00

2.
15

99
.9

9
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
49

,9
97

,0
14

   
   

  
P

ur
ch

as
e

9/
16

/1
9

9/
17

/1
9

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

E
D

 H
O

M
E

 L
N

 D
IS

C
O

U
N

T
 N

T
31

33
84

LV
9

60
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

0.
00

2.
15

99
.9

9
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
59

,9
96

,4
17

   
   

  
P

ur
ch

as
e

9/
17

/1
9

9/
24

/1
9

U
.S

. T
re

as
ur

ie
s

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 B
IL

L
91

27
96

V
W

6
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
0.

00
2.

08
99

.9
6

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

99
,9

59
,5

56
   

   
  

P
ur

ch
as

e
9/

17
/1

9
10

/2
/1

9
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

F
E

D
 H

O
M

E
 L

N
 D

IS
C

O
U

N
T

 N
T

31
33

84
M

L0
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
0.

00
2.

04
99

.9
2

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

49
,9

57
,5

00
   

   
  

P
ur

ch
as

e
9/

17
/1

9
10

/2
/1

9
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

F
E

D
 H

O
M

E
 L

N
 D

IS
C

O
U

N
T

 N
T

31
33

84
M

L0
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
0.

00
2.

04
99

.9
2

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

49
,9

57
,5

00
   

   
  

P
ur

ch
as

e
9/

17
/1

9
3/

16
/2

0
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

T
O

R
O

N
T

O
 D

O
M

IN
IO

N
 B

A
N

K
 N

Y
89

11
4N

4B
8

75
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
06

2.
06

10
0.

00
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

75
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

P
ur

ch
as

e
9/

17
/1

9
5/

11
/2

0
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

R
O

Y
A

L 
B

A
N

K
 O

F
 C

A
N

A
D

A
 N

Y
78

01
2U

Q
Y

4
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
2.

02
2.

02
10

0.
00

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
P

ur
ch

as
e

9/
18

/1
9

12
/1

7/
19

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
B

A
N

K
 O

F
 M

O
N

T
R

E
A

L 
C

H
IC

A
G

O
06

37
0R

3G
2

45
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
05

2.
05

10
0.

00
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

45
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

P
ur

ch
as

e
9/

18
/1

9
3/

17
/2

0
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 P

ap
er

T
O

Y
O

T
A

 M
O

T
O

R
 C

R
E

D
IT

 C
O

R
P

89
23

3G
C

H
7

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

0.
00

2.
07

98
.9

7
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
49

,4
84

,6
53

   
   

  
P

ur
ch

as
e

9/
18

/1
9

4/
24

/2
0

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
T

O
R

O
N

T
O

 D
O

M
IN

IO
N

 B
A

N
K

 N
Y

89
11

4N
4G

7
40

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

05
2.

05
10

0.
00

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
P

ur
ch

as
e

9/
18

/1
9

4/
27

/2
0

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
B

A
N

K
 O

F
 N

O
V

A
 S

C
O

T
IA

 H
O

U
S

06
41

7M
C

D
5

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

2.
03

2.
03

10
0.

00
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

P
ur

ch
as

e
9/

19
/1

9
9/

19
/2

2
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
31

30
A

H
4A

8
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
2.

25
2.

25
10

0.
00

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
P

ur
ch

as
e

9/
23

/1
9

9/
23

/2
1

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

31
30

A
H

5D
1

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

2.
05

2.
05

10
0.

00
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

P
ur

ch
as

e
9/

24
/1

9
10

/1
/1

9
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t F

un
ds

D
R

E
Y

F
U

S
 G

O
V

E
R

N
 C

A
S

H
 M

G
M

T
26

20
06

20
8

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

2.
02

2.
02

10
0.

00
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

P
ur

ch
as

e
9/

24
/1

9
10

/1
/1

9
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t F

un
ds

F
E

D
E

R
A

T
E

D
 G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
 O

B
L

60
89

19
71

8
60

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

02
2.

02
10

0.
00

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
P

ur
ch

as
e

9/
24

/1
9

1/
24

/2
0

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
N

O
R

IN
C

H
U

K
IN

 B
A

N
K

 N
Y

65
60

2V
R

W
8

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
11

2.
11

10
0.

00
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

P
ur

ch
as

e
9/

24
/1

9
3/

18
/2

0
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 P

ap
er

T
O

Y
O

T
A

 M
O

T
O

R
 C

R
E

D
IT

 C
O

R
P

89
23

3G
C

J3
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
0.

00
2.

02
99

.0
2

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

49
,5

11
,1

11
   

   
  

P
ur

ch
as

e
9/

24
/1

9
6/

5/
20

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 P
ap

er
M

U
F

G
 B

A
N

K
 L

T
D

 N
Y

62
47

9L
F

59
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
0.

00
2.

07
98

.5
6

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
,6

38
,7

50
   

   
  

P
ur

ch
as

e
9/

24
/1

9
6/

15
/2

0
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 P

ap
er

M
U

F
G

 B
A

N
K

 L
T

D
 N

Y
62

47
9L

F
F

7
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
0.

00
2.

07
98

.5
0

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

49
,2

49
,1

67
   

   
  

P
ur

ch
as

e
9/

25
/1

9
9/

24
/2

0
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

T
O

R
O

N
T

O
 D

O
M

IN
IO

N
 B

A
N

K
 N

Y
89

11
4N

5H
4

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

2.
32

2.
32

10
0.

00
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

P
ur

ch
as

e
9/

25
/1

9
10

/2
0/

20
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

31
33

E
K

R
57

11
2,

50
0,

00
0

   
   

2.
08

2.
13

99
.9

6
   

   
  

32
,5

66
   

   
   

   
11

2,
48

3,
40

4
   

   
P

ur
ch

as
e

9/
26

/1
9

10
/1

/1
9

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t F
un

ds
F

E
D

E
R

A
T

E
D

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 O
B

L
60

89
19

71
8

60
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
02

2.
02

10
0.

00
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

P
ur

ch
as

e
9/

26
/1

9
10

/1
/1

9
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t F

un
ds

F
ID

E
LI

T
Y

 IN
S

T
 G

O
V

 F
U

N
D

31
60

7A
70

3
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
2.

06
2.

06
10

0.
00

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
P

ur
ch

as
e

9/
26

/1
9

3/
24

/2
0

P
ub

lic
 T

im
e 

D
ep

os
its

B
R

ID
G

E
 B

A
N

K
P

P
9J

79
Q

D
6

10
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

1.
95

1.
95

10
0.

00
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

C
ity

 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

of
 S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

19

43



In
ve

st
m

en
t T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
P

oo
le

d 
F

un
d

T
ra

ns
ac

tio
n 

S
et

tle
 D

at
e

M
at

ur
ity

 
T

yp
e 

of
 In

ve
st

m
en

t
Is

su
er

 N
am

e
C

U
S

IP
P

ar
 V

al
ue

C
ou

po
n

Y
T

M
P

ric
e

In
te

re
st

T
ra

ns
ac

tio
n 

P
ur

ch
as

e
9/

27
/1

9
1/

27
/2

0
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 P

ap
er

M
U

F
G

 B
A

N
K

 L
T

D
 N

Y
62

47
9L

A
T

2
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
0.

00
2.

09
99

.3
0

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

49
,6

47
,5

56
   

   
  

P
ur

ch
as

e
9/

27
/1

9
9/

28
/2

0
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

B
A

N
K

 O
F

 N
O

V
A

 S
C

O
T

IA
 H

O
U

S
06

41
7M

C
W

3
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

38
2.

38
10

0.
00

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
P

ur
ch

as
e

9/
27

/1
9

9/
28

/2
0

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
T

O
R

O
N

T
O

 D
O

M
IN

IO
N

 B
A

N
K

 N
Y

89
11

4N
5M

3
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

38
2.

38
10

0.
00

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
P

ur
ch

as
e

9/
30

/1
9

10
/1

/1
9

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t F
un

ds
D

R
E

Y
F

U
S

 G
O

V
E

R
N

 C
A

S
H

 M
G

M
T

26
20

06
20

8
10

5,
36

6
   

   
   

   
 

2.
02

2.
02

10
0.

00
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
5,

36
6

   
   

   
   

 
P

ur
ch

as
e

9/
30

/1
9

10
/1

/1
9

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t F
un

ds
F

E
D

E
R

A
T

E
D

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 O
B

L
60

89
19

71
8

22
4,

40
0

   
   

   
   

 
2.

02
2.

02
10

0.
00

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

4,
40

0
   

   
   

   
 

P
ur

ch
as

e
9/

30
/1

9
10

/1
/1

9
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t F

un
ds

F
E

D
E

R
A

T
E

D
 G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
 O

B
L

60
89

19
71

8
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

02
2.

02
10

0.
00

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
P

ur
ch

as
e

9/
30

/1
9

10
/1

/1
9

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t F
un

ds
B

LA
C

K
R

O
C

K
 L

IQ
 IN

S
T

 G
O

V
 F

09
24

8U
71

8
39

,8
98

   
   

   
   

   
2.

07
2.

07
10

0.
00

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
39

,8
98

   
   

   
   

   
P

ur
ch

as
e

9/
30

/1
9

10
/1

/1
9

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t F
un

ds
F

ID
E

LI
T

Y
 IN

S
T

 G
O

V
 F

U
N

D
31

60
7A

70
3

64
1,

78
9

   
   

   
   

 
2.

06
2.

06
10

0.
00

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
64

1,
78

9
   

   
   

   
 

P
ur

ch
as

e
9/

30
/1

9
10

/1
/1

9
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t F

un
ds

F
ID

E
LI

T
Y

 IN
S

T
 G

O
V

 F
U

N
D

31
60

7A
70

3
60

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

06
2.

06
10

0.
00

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
P

ur
ch

as
e

9/
30

/1
9

10
/1

/1
9

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t F
un

ds
M

O
R

G
A

N
 S

T
A

N
LE

Y
 IN

S
T

 G
O

V
T

61
74

7C
70

7
57

,9
85

   
   

   
   

   
2.

10
2.

10
10

0.
00

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
57

,9
85

   
   

   
   

   
P

ur
ch

as
e

9/
30

/1
9

1/
29

/2
0

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

E
D

 H
O

M
E

 L
N

 D
IS

C
O

U
N

T
 N

T
31

33
84

S
K

6
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
0.

00
1.

85
99

.3
8

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

49
,6

90
,7

78
   

   
  

P
ur

ch
as

e
9/

30
/1

9
2/

27
/2

0
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 P

ap
er

M
U

F
G

 B
A

N
K

 L
T

D
 N

Y
62

47
9L

B
T

1
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
0.

00
2.

07
99

.1
5

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

49
,5

72
,9

17
   

   
  

S
ub

to
ta

ls
3,

79
8,

56
9,

43
9

$ 
1.

51
2.

07
99

.8
8

$ 
   

  
32

,5
66

$ 
   

   
   

3,
79

4,
21

9,
34

3
$ 

S
al

e
9/

3/
19

10
/1

/1
9

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t F
un

ds
F

ID
E

LI
T

Y
 IN

S
T

 G
O

V
 F

U
N

D
31

60
7A

70
3

60
,0

00
,0

00
$ 

   
  

2.
06

2.
06

10
0.

00
$ 

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

60
,0

00
,0

00
$ 

   
  

S
al

e
9/

9/
19

10
/1

/1
9

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t F
un

ds
F

E
D

E
R

A
T

E
D

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 O
B

L
60

89
19

71
8

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
02

2.
02

10
0.

00
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

S
al

e
9/

9/
19

10
/1

/1
9

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t F
un

ds
F

ID
E

LI
T

Y
 IN

S
T

 G
O

V
 F

U
N

D
31

60
7A

70
3

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
06

2.
06

10
0.

00
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

S
al

e
9/

11
/1

9
10

/1
/1

9
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t F

un
ds

D
R

E
Y

F
U

S
 G

O
V

E
R

N
 C

A
S

H
 M

G
M

T
26

20
06

20
8

40
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
02

2.
02

10
0.

00
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

S
al

e
9/

11
/1

9
10

/1
/1

9
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t F

un
ds

B
LA

C
K

R
O

C
K

 L
IQ

 IN
S

T
 G

O
V

 F
09

24
8U

71
8

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
07

2.
07

10
0.

00
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

S
al

e
9/

11
/1

9
10

/1
/1

9
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t F

un
ds

M
O

R
G

A
N

 S
T

A
N

LE
Y

 IN
S

T
 G

O
V

T
61

74
7C

70
7

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
10

2.
10

10
0.

00
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

S
al

e
9/

12
/1

9
10

/1
/1

9
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t F

un
ds

D
R

E
Y

F
U

S
 G

O
V

E
R

N
 C

A
S

H
 M

G
M

T
26

20
06

20
8

40
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
02

2.
02

10
0.

00
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

S
al

e
9/

12
/1

9
10

/1
/1

9
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t F

un
ds

B
LA

C
K

R
O

C
K

 L
IQ

 IN
S

T
 G

O
V

 F
09

24
8U

71
8

10
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
07

2.
07

10
0.

00
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

S
al

e
9/

12
/1

9
10

/1
/1

9
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t F

un
ds

M
O

R
G

A
N

 S
T

A
N

LE
Y

 IN
S

T
 G

O
V

T
61

74
7C

70
7

40
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
10

2.
10

10
0.

00
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

S
al

e
9/

13
/1

9
10

/1
/1

9
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t F

un
ds

F
E

D
E

R
A

T
E

D
 G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
 O

B
L

60
89

19
71

8
73

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

02
2.

02
10

0.
00

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
73

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
S

al
e

9/
18

/1
9

10
/1

/1
9

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t F
un

ds
B

LA
C

K
R

O
C

K
 L

IQ
 IN

S
T

 G
O

V
 F

09
24

8U
71

8
40

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

07
2.

07
10

0.
00

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
S

al
e

9/
18

/1
9

10
/1

/1
9

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t F
un

ds
F

ID
E

LI
T

Y
 IN

S
T

 G
O

V
 F

U
N

D
31

60
7A

70
3

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
06

2.
06

10
0.

00
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

S
al

e
9/

19
/1

9
10

/1
/1

9
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t F

un
ds

F
ID

E
LI

T
Y

 IN
S

T
 G

O
V

 F
U

N
D

31
60

7A
70

3
60

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

06
2.

06
10

0.
00

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
S

al
e

9/
19

/1
9

10
/1

/1
9

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t F
un

ds
M

O
R

G
A

N
 S

T
A

N
LE

Y
 IN

S
T

 G
O

V
T

61
74

7C
70

7
60

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

10
2.

10
10

0.
00

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
S

al
e

9/
20

/1
9

10
/1

/1
9

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t F
un

ds
F

ID
E

LI
T

Y
 IN

S
T

 G
O

V
 F

U
N

D
31

60
7A

70
3

86
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
06

2.
06

10
0.

00
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

86
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

S
al

e
9/

23
/1

9
10

/1
/1

9
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t F

un
ds

D
R

E
Y

F
U

S
 G

O
V

E
R

N
 C

A
S

H
 M

G
M

T
26

20
06

20
8

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
02

2.
02

10
0.

00
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

S
al

e
9/

23
/1

9
10

/1
/1

9
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t F

un
ds

F
ID

E
LI

T
Y

 IN
S

T
 G

O
V

 F
U

N
D

31
60

7A
70

3
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
2.

06
2.

06
10

0.
00

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
S

al
e

9/
25

/1
9

10
/1

/1
9

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t F
un

ds
D

R
E

Y
F

U
S

 G
O

V
E

R
N

 C
A

S
H

 M
G

M
T

26
20

06
20

8
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

02
2.

02
10

0.
00

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
S

al
e

9/
25

/1
9

10
/1

/1
9

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t F
un

ds
F

E
D

E
R

A
T

E
D

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 O
B

L
60

89
19

71
8

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
02

2.
02

10
0.

00
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

S
al

e
9/

27
/1

9
10

/1
/1

9
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t F

un
ds

F
E

D
E

R
A

T
E

D
 G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
 O

B
L

60
89

19
71

8
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

02
2.

02
10

0.
00

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
S

ub
to

ta
ls

1,
05

9,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

2.
05

2.
05

10
0.

00
$ 

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
05

9,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

C
ity

 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

of
 S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

20

44



In
ve

st
m

en
t T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
P

oo
le

d 
F

un
d

T
ra

ns
ac

tio
n 

S
et

tle
 D

at
e

M
at

ur
ity

 
T

yp
e 

of
 In

ve
st

m
en

t
Is

su
er

 N
am

e
C

U
S

IP
P

ar
 V

al
ue

C
ou

po
n

Y
T

M
P

ric
e

In
te

re
st

T
ra

ns
ac

tio
n 

C
al

l
9/

1/
19

9/
1/

22
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
31

30
A

C
7E

8
50

,0
00

,0
00

$ 
   

  
2.

17
2.

17
10

0.
00

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

,0
00

,0
00

$ 
   

  
C

al
l

9/
12

/1
9

6/
12

/2
0

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

31
34

G
T

T
V

5
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
2.

40
2.

40
10

0.
00

60
0,

00
0

   
   

   
 

10
0,

60
0,

00
0

   
   

C
al

l
9/

15
/1

9
6/

15
/2

1
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
31

30
A

C
V

S
0

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
13

2.
13

10
0.

00
26

6,
25

0
   

   
   

 
50

,2
66

,2
50

   
   

  
C

al
l

9/
15

/1
9

6/
15

/2
1

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

31
30

A
C

V
S

0
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

13
2.

13
10

0.
00

26
6,

25
0

   
   

   
 

50
,2

66
,2

50
   

   
  

C
al

l
9/

17
/1

9
6/

17
/2

1
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
31

34
G

T
U

N
1

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
43

2.
43

10
0.

00
15

1,
87

5
   

   
   

 
25

,1
51

,8
75

   
   

  
C

al
l

9/
17

/1
9

6/
17

/2
1

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

31
34

G
T

U
N

1
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

43
2.

43
10

0.
00

15
1,

87
5

   
   

   
 

25
,1

51
,8

75
   

   
  

C
al

l
9/

17
/1

9
6/

17
/2

1
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
31

34
G

T
U

N
1

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
43

2.
43

10
0.

00
15

1,
87

5
   

   
   

 
25

,1
51

,8
75

   
   

  
C

al
l

9/
17

/1
9

6/
17

/2
1

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

31
34

G
T

U
N

1
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

43
2.

43
10

0.
00

15
1,

87
5

   
   

   
 

25
,1

51
,8

75
   

   
  

C
al

l
9/

18
/1

9
12

/1
8/

20
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
31

30
A

G
2H

7
34

,3
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

65
2.

65
10

0.
00

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
34

,3
00

,0
00

   
   

  
C

al
l

9/
18

/1
9

12
/1

8/
20

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

31
30

A
G

2H
7

40
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
65

2.
65

10
0.

00
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

C
al

l
9/

18
/1

9
12

/1
8/

23
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
31

34
G

S
5P

6
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
3.

00
3.

00
10

0.
00

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
C

al
l

9/
18

/1
9

12
/1

8/
23

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

31
34

G
S

5P
6

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

3.
00

3.
00

10
0.

00
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

C
al

l
9/

18
/1

9
12

/1
8/

23
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
31

34
G

S
5P

6
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
3.

00
3.

00
10

0.
00

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
C

al
l

9/
18

/1
9

12
/1

8/
23

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

31
34

G
S

5P
6

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

3.
00

3.
00

10
0.

00
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

C
al

l
9/

28
/1

9
6/

28
/2

4
S

up
ra

na
tio

na
ls

IN
T

L 
B

K
 R

E
C

O
N

 &
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
45

90
58

G
Y

3
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

60
2.

60
10

0.
00

16
2,

50
0

   
   

   
 

25
,1

62
,5

00
   

   
  

C
al

l
9/

28
/1

9
6/

28
/2

4
S

up
ra

na
tio

na
ls

IN
T

L 
B

K
 R

E
C

O
N

 &
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
45

90
58

G
Y

3
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

60
2.

60
10

0.
00

16
2,

50
0

   
   

   
 

25
,1

62
,5

00
   

   
  

C
al

l
9/

28
/1

9
6/

28
/2

4
S

up
ra

na
tio

na
ls

IN
T

L 
B

K
 R

E
C

O
N

 &
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
45

90
58

G
Y

3
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

60
2.

60
10

0.
00

16
2,

50
0

   
   

   
 

25
,1

62
,5

00
   

   
  

C
al

l
9/

28
/1

9
6/

28
/2

4
S

up
ra

na
tio

na
ls

IN
T

L 
B

K
 R

E
C

O
N

 &
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
45

90
58

G
Y

3
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

60
2.

60
10

0.
00

16
2,

50
0

   
   

   
 

25
,1

62
,5

00
   

   
  

C
al

l
9/

28
/1

9
6/

28
/2

4
S

up
ra

na
tio

na
ls

IN
T

L 
B

K
 R

E
C

O
N

 &
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
45

90
58

G
Y

3
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
2.

60
2.

60
10

0.
00

65
0,

00
0

   
   

   
 

10
0,

65
0,

00
0

   
   

S
ub

to
ta

ls
72

4,
30

0,
00

0
$ 

   
2.

51
2.

51
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
04

0,
00

0
$ 

   
 

72
7,

34
0,

00
0

$ 
   

M
at

ur
ity

9/
4/

19
9/

4/
19

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 P
ap

er
T

O
Y

O
T

A
 M

O
T

O
R

 C
R

E
D

IT
 C

O
R

P
89

23
3H

W
42

50
,0

00
,0

00
$ 

   
  

0.
00

2.
60

10
0.

00
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
,0

00
,0

00
$ 

   
  

M
at

ur
ity

9/
6/

19
9/

6/
19

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
B

A
N

K
 O

F
 N

O
V

A
 S

C
O

T
IA

 H
O

U
S

06
41

7G
4V

7
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

65
2.

65
10

0.
00

77
2,

91
7

   
   

   
 

50
,7

72
,9

17
   

   
  

M
at

ur
ity

9/
6/

19
9/

6/
19

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
R

O
Y

A
L 

B
A

N
K

 O
F

 C
A

N
A

D
A

 N
Y

78
01

2U
M

C
6

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

2.
33

2.
18

10
0.

00
20

0,
51

0
   

   
   

 
10

0,
20

0,
51

0
   

   
M

at
ur

ity
9/

10
/1

9
9/

10
/1

9
U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
ie

s
T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
 B

IL
L

91
27

96
V

U
0

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

0.
00

2.
07

10
0.

00
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

M
at

ur
ity

9/
12

/1
9

9/
12

/1
9

S
up

ra
na

tio
na

ls
IN

T
E

R
-A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 D
E

V
E

L 
B

K
45

81
X

0B
Y

3
44

,7
16

,0
00

   
   

  
1.

11
46

.5
1

10
0.

00
25

1,
52

8
   

   
   

 
44

,9
67

,5
28

   
   

  
M

at
ur

ity
9/

16
/1

9
9/

16
/1

9
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 P

ap
er

D
E

X
IA

 C
R

E
D

IT
 L

O
C

A
L 

S
A

 N
Y

25
21

4P
N

Z
2

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

0.
00

2.
59

10
0.

00
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

M
at

ur
ity

9/
16

/1
9

9/
16

/1
9

N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

C
D

s
N

O
R

IN
C

H
U

K
IN

 B
A

N
K

 N
Y

65
60

2V
P

G
5

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

2.
30

2.
30

10
0.

00
42

8,
05

6
   

   
   

 
10

0,
42

8,
05

6
   

   
M

at
ur

ity
9/

16
/1

9
9/

16
/1

9
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

T
O

R
O

N
T

O
 D

O
M

IN
IO

N
 B

A
N

K
 N

Y
89

11
4M

S
99

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
35

2.
35

10
0.

00
28

7,
22

2
   

   
   

 
50

,2
87

,2
22

   
   

  
M

at
ur

ity
9/

17
/1

9
9/

17
/1

9
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

F
E

D
 H

O
M

E
 L

N
 D

IS
C

O
U

N
T

 N
T

31
33

84
LV

9
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
0.

00
2.

15
10

0.
00

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
M

at
ur

ity
9/

17
/1

9
9/

17
/1

9
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

F
E

D
 H

O
M

E
 L

N
 D

IS
C

O
U

N
T

 N
T

31
33

84
LV

9
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
0.

00
2.

15
10

0.
00

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
M

at
ur

ity
9/

17
/1

9
9/

17
/1

9
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

F
E

D
 H

O
M

E
 L

N
 D

IS
C

O
U

N
T

 N
T

31
33

84
LV

9
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
0.

00
2.

15
10

0.
00

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
M

at
ur

ity
9/

17
/1

9
9/

17
/1

9
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

F
E

D
 H

O
M

E
 L

N
 D

IS
C

O
U

N
T

 N
T

31
33

84
LV

9
60

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
0.

00
2.

15
10

0.
00

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
M

at
ur

ity
9/

17
/1

9
9/

17
/1

9
U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
ie

s
T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
 B

IL
L

91
27

96
V

V
8

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

0.
00

2.
03

10
0.

00
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

M
at

ur
ity

9/
18

/1
9

9/
18

/1
9

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 P
ap

er
M

U
F

G
 B

A
N

K
 L

T
D

 N
Y

62
47

9M
W

J8
11

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
0.

00
2.

62
10

0.
00

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
M

at
ur

ity
9/

18
/1

9
9/

18
/1

9
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

T
O

R
O

N
T

O
 D

O
M

IN
IO

N
 B

A
N

K
 N

Y
89

11
4M

W
S

2
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

59
2.

59
10

0.
00

34
8,

93
1

   
   

   
 

25
,3

48
,9

31
   

   
  

M
at

ur
ity

9/
24

/1
9

9/
24

/1
9

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 P
ap

er
M

U
F

G
 B

A
N

K
 L

T
D

 N
Y

62
47

9M
W

Q
2

12
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

0.
00

2.
62

10
0.

00
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

M
at

ur
ity

9/
24

/1
9

9/
24

/1
9

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 P
ap

er
M

U
F

G
 B

A
N

K
 L

T
D

 N
Y

62
47

9M
W

Q
2

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

0.
00

2.
32

10
0.

00
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

M
at

ur
ity

9/
24

/1
9

9/
24

/1
9

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 P
ap

er
M

U
F

G
 B

A
N

K
 L

T
D

 N
Y

62
47

9M
W

Q
2

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

0.
00

2.
33

10
0.

00
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

M
at

ur
ity

9/
24

/1
9

9/
24

/1
9

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 P
ap

er
T

O
Y

O
T

A
 M

O
T

O
R

 C
R

E
D

IT
 C

O
R

P
89

23
3H

W
Q

3
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
0.

00
2.

61
10

0.
00

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
M

at
ur

ity
9/

24
/1

9
9/

24
/1

9
U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
ie

s
T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
 B

IL
L

91
27

96
V

W
6

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

0.
00

2.
06

10
0.

00
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

M
at

ur
ity

9/
24

/1
9

9/
24

/1
9

U
.S

. T
re

as
ur

ie
s

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 B
IL

L
91

27
96

V
W

6
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
0.

00
2.

08
10

0.
00

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
M

at
ur

ity
9/

25
/1

9
9/

25
/1

9
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

T
O

R
O

N
T

O
 D

O
M

IN
IO

N
 B

A
N

K
 N

Y
89

11
4M

5C
7

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

2.
17

2.
17

10
0.

00
29

5,
36

1
   

   
   

 
10

0,
29

5,
36

1
   

   
M

at
ur

ity
9/

26
/1

9
9/

26
/1

9
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 P

ap
er

M
U

F
G

 B
A

N
K

 L
T

D
 N

Y
62

47
9M

W
S

8
30

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
0.

00
2.

32
10

0.
00

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
M

at
ur

ity
9/

26
/1

9
9/

26
/1

9
N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
C

D
s

T
O

R
O

N
T

O
 D

O
M

IN
IO

N
 B

A
N

K
 N

Y
89

11
4M

5J
2

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

2.
16

2.
16

10
0.

00
28

8,
00

0
   

   
   

 
10

0,
28

8,
00

0
   

   
M

at
ur

ity
9/

26
/1

9
9/

26
/1

9
P

ub
lic

 T
im

e 
D

ep
os

its
B

R
ID

G
E

 B
A

N
K

P
P

9F
99

Q
R

1
10

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

61
2.

61
10

0.
00

12
8,

96
1

   
   

   
 

10
,1

28
,9

61
   

   
  

M
at

ur
ity

9/
27

/1
9

9/
27

/1
9

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

A
N

N
IE

 M
A

E
31

35
G

0Q
30

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

1.
18

1.
18

10
0.

00
29

5,
00

0
   

   
   

 
50

,2
95

,0
00

   
   

  
M

at
ur

ity
9/

30
/1

9
9/

30
/1

9
S

up
ra

na
tio

na
ls

IN
T

L 
B

K
 R

E
C

O
N

 &
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
45

90
58

F
Q

1
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
1.

20
1.

75
10

0.
00

30
0,

00
0

   
   

   
 

50
,3

00
,0

00
   

   
  

M
at

ur
ity

9/
30

/1
9

9/
30

/1
9

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 P
ap

er
M

U
F

G
 B

A
N

K
 L

T
D

 N
Y

62
47

9M
W

W
9

75
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

0.
00

2.
28

10
0.

00
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

75
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

S
ub

to
ta

ls
1,

49
2,

71
6,

00
0

$ 
0.

94
3.

54
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
59

6,
48

4
$ 

   
 

1,
49

6,
31

2,
48

4
$ 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

C
ity

 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

of
 S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

21

45



In
ve

st
m

en
t T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
P

oo
le

d 
F

un
d

T
ra

ns
ac

tio
n 

S
et

tle
 D

at
e

M
at

ur
ity

 
T

yp
e 

of
 In

ve
st

m
en

t
Is

su
er

 N
am

e
C

U
S

IP
P

ar
 V

al
ue

C
ou

po
n

Y
T

M
P

ric
e

In
te

re
st

T
ra

ns
ac

tio
n 

In
te

re
st

9/
1/

19
3/

1/
22

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
31

33
E

K
B

V
7

10
,0

00
,0

00
$ 

   
  

2.
55

2.
56

0.
00

0.
00

12
7,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
In

te
re

st
9/

1/
19

9/
1/

22
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
31

30
A

C
7E

8
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

17
2.

17
0.

00
0.

00
54

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

re
st

9/
2/

19
12

/2
/1

9
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

31
33

E
G

N
43

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
38

2.
38

0.
00

0.
00

10
2,

65
5

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
re

st
9/

2/
19

11
/2

/2
0

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

A
R

M
E

R
 M

A
C

31
32

X
0K

R
1

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
42

2.
42

0.
00

0.
00

52
,1

89
   

   
   

   
   

In
te

re
st

9/
4/

19
12

/4
/1

9
P

ub
lic

 T
im

e 
D

ep
os

its
S

A
N

 F
R

A
N

C
IS

C
O

 C
R

E
D

IT
 U

N
I

P
P

9J
6D

72
3

10
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
06

2.
06

0.
00

0.
00

56
,0

89
   

   
   

   
   

In
te

re
st

9/
4/

19
9/

4/
20

S
up

ra
na

tio
na

ls
IN

T
L 

B
K

 R
E

C
O

N
 &

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

45
90

58
G

A
5

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

1.
63

1.
64

0.
00

0.
00

40
6,

50
0

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
re

st
9/

11
/1

9
12

/1
1/

19
P

ub
lic

 T
im

e 
D

ep
os

its
B

A
N

K
 O

F
 S

A
N

 F
R

A
N

C
IS

C
O

P
P

E
Q

33
8W

9
5,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

   
 

2.
53

2.
53

0.
00

0.
00

28
,6

22
   

   
   

   
   

In
te

re
st

9/
11

/1
9

3/
11

/2
1

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
31

33
E

K
C

S
3

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
55

2.
58

0.
00

0.
00

63
7,

50
0

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
re

st
9/

11
/1

9
3/

11
/2

1
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

31
33

E
K

C
S

3
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

55
2.

58
0.

00
0.

00
63

7,
50

0
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

re
st

9/
11

/1
9

3/
11

/2
2

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

31
33

78
W

G
2

17
,7

80
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
50

2.
36

0.
00

0.
00

22
2,

25
0

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
re

st
9/

11
/1

9
3/

11
/2

2
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
31

33
78

W
G

2
40

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

50
2.

36
0.

00
0.

00
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

re
st

9/
13

/1
9

3/
13

/2
0

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

31
33

78
J7

7
15

,7
10

,0
00

   
   

  
1.

88
1.

56
0.

00
0.

00
14

7,
28

1
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

re
st

9/
13

/1
9

9/
13

/2
1

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

31
30

A
C

F
33

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

1.
88

1.
95

0.
00

0.
00

23
4,

37
5

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
re

st
9/

14
/1

9
9/

14
/2

0
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
31

30
A

D
T

93
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

40
2.

43
0.

00
0.

00
30

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

re
st

9/
14

/1
9

3/
14

/2
2

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
31

33
E

K
D

C
7

26
,1

45
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
47

2.
36

0.
00

0.
00

32
2,

89
1

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
re

st
9/

14
/1

9
3/

14
/2

2
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

31
33

E
K

D
C

7
45

,5
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

47
2.

36
0.

00
0.

00
56

1,
92

5
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

re
st

9/
15

/1
9

9/
11

/2
0

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

31
30

A
G

W
J0

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
10

2.
10

0.
00

0.
00

43
,7

50
   

   
   

   
   

In
te

re
st

9/
15

/1
9

9/
11

/2
0

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

31
30

A
G

W
J0

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
10

2.
10

0.
00

0.
00

43
,7

50
   

   
   

   
   

In
te

re
st

9/
15

/1
9

9/
11

/2
0

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

31
30

A
G

W
J0

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
10

2.
10

0.
00

0.
00

87
,5

00
   

   
   

   
   

In
te

re
st

9/
15

/1
9

6/
15

/2
2

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

31
34

G
B

F
72

50
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
01

2.
01

0.
00

0.
00

50
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
re

st
9/

18
/1

9
12

/1
8/

20
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
31

30
A

G
2H

7
34

,3
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

65
2.

65
0.

00
0.

00
45

4,
47

5
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

re
st

9/
18

/1
9

12
/1

8/
20

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

31
30

A
G

2H
7

40
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

2.
65

2.
65

0.
00

0.
00

53
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
re

st
9/

18
/1

9
12

/1
8/

23
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
31

34
G

S
5P

6
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
3.

00
3.

00
0.

00
0.

00
37

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

re
st

9/
18

/1
9

12
/1

8/
23

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

31
34

G
S

5P
6

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

3.
00

3.
00

0.
00

0.
00

37
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
re

st
9/

18
/1

9
12

/1
8/

23
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

F
R

E
D

D
IE

 M
A

C
31

34
G

S
5P

6
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
3.

00
3.

00
0.

00
0.

00
37

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

re
st

9/
18

/1
9

12
/1

8/
23

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

R
E

D
D

IE
 M

A
C

31
34

G
S

5P
6

25
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

3.
00

3.
00

0.
00

0.
00

37
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
re

st
9/

20
/1

9
3/

20
/2

0
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

31
33

E
H

Z
N

6
20

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
1.

45
1.

49
0.

00
0.

00
14

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

re
st

9/
21

/1
9

9/
21

/2
0

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
31

33
E

J3
N

7
25

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

77
2.

79
0.

00
0.

00
34

6,
25

0
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

re
st

9/
21

/1
9

12
/2

1/
20

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
31

33
E

G
X

75
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

36
2.

36
0.

00
0.

00
10

1,
55

2
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

re
st

9/
22

/1
9

3/
22

/2
1

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

31
30

A
A

Y
P

7
8,

58
5,

00
0

   
   

   
 

2.
20

2.
17

0.
00

0.
00

94
,4

35
   

   
   

   
   

In
te

re
st

9/
24

/1
9

12
/2

4/
20

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

F
A

R
M

 C
R

E
D

IT
 B

A
N

K
31

33
E

F
T

X
5

10
0,

00
0,

00
0

   
   

2.
48

2.
48

0.
00

0.
00

21
3,

14
7

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
re

st
9/

27
/1

9
3/

27
/2

0
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

31
33

E
JH

L6
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

38
2.

41
0.

00
0.

00
59

3,
75

0
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

re
st

9/
28

/1
9

9/
28

/2
0

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

E
D

E
R

A
L 

H
O

M
E

 L
O

A
N

 B
A

N
K

31
30

A
C

E
26

18
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

1.
38

1.
48

0.
00

0.
00

12
3,

75
0

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
re

st
9/

28
/1

9
9/

28
/2

0
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
31

30
A

C
E

26
30

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
1.

38
1.

48
0.

00
0.

00
20

6,
25

0
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

re
st

9/
29

/1
9

3/
29

/2
1

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

A
R

M
E

R
 M

A
C

31
32

X
0Q

53
6,

35
0,

00
0

   
   

   
 

2.
60

2.
64

0.
00

0.
00

82
,5

50
   

   
   

   
   

In
te

re
st

9/
29

/1
9

3/
29

/2
1

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
F

A
R

M
E

R
 M

A
C

31
32

X
0Q

53
20

,4
50

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

60
2.

64
0.

00
0.

00
26

5,
85

0
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

re
st

9/
30

/1
9

10
/1

/1
9

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t F
un

ds
D

R
E

Y
F

U
S

 G
O

V
E

R
N

 C
A

S
H

 M
G

M
T

26
20

06
20

8
80

,4
76

,8
99

   
   

  
2.

02
2.

02
0.

00
0.

00
10

5,
36

6
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

re
st

9/
30

/1
9

10
/1

/1
9

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t F
un

ds
F

E
D

E
R

A
T

E
D

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 O
B

L
60

89
19

71
8

22
2,

21
9,

33
2

   
   

2.
02

2.
02

0.
00

0.
00

22
4,

40
0

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
re

st
9/

30
/1

9
10

/1
/1

9
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t F

un
ds

B
LA

C
K

R
O

C
K

 L
IQ

 IN
S

T
 G

O
V

 F
09

24
8U

71
8

10
,4

64
,5

89
   

   
  

2.
07

2.
07

0.
00

0.
00

39
,8

98
   

   
   

   
   

In
te

re
st

9/
30

/1
9

10
/1

/1
9

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t F
un

ds
F

ID
E

LI
T

Y
 IN

S
T

 G
O

V
 F

U
N

D
31

60
7A

70
3

38
0,

24
6,

12
8

   
   

2.
06

2.
06

0.
00

0.
00

64
1,

78
9

   
   

   
   

 
In

te
re

st
9/

30
/1

9
10

/1
/1

9
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t F

un
ds

M
O

R
G

A
N

 S
T

A
N

LE
Y

 IN
S

T
 G

O
V

T
61

74
7C

70
7

11
,2

93
,7

11
   

   
  

2.
10

2.
10

0.
00

0.
00

57
,9

85
   

   
   

   
   

In
te

re
st

9/
30

/1
9

3/
31

/2
1

U
.S

. T
re

as
ur

ie
s

U
S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

91
28

28
C

57
50

,0
00

,0
00

   
   

  
2.

25
2.

39
0.

00
0.

00
56

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
 

S
ub

to
ta

ls
1,

90
2,

52
0,

65
9

$ 
2.

23
2.

23
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

,8
46

,2
25

$ 
   

  

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

s
64

P
ur

ch
as

es
(2

0)
S

al
es

(4
7)

M
at

ur
iti

es
 / 

C
al

ls
(3

)
C

ha
ng

e 
in

 n
um

be
r 

of
 p

os
iti

on
s

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

30
, 2

01
9

C
ity

 a
nd

 C
ou

nt
y 

of
 S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

22

46



Bond Proceeds
Spent Bond 

Proceeds
Remaining Balance

$204,003,258 $150,534,894 $53,468,364 
           46,000,981            46,000,981                              -   

$250,004,239 $196,535,875 $53,468,364 

Interest Earned $3,723,888 

Sponsor Bond-Eligible Reimbursement Requests Paid Previous Current Cumulative Total

SFMTA Radio Communications System & CAD Replacement* $27,854,977 $7,901,799 $35,756,776 
SFMTA Trolley Coach Procurement* 35,523,496                                    -   35,523,496
SFMTA Motor Coach Procurement* 32,375,096 400,127 32,775,223
TJPA Transbay Transit Center 7,989,628 346,884 8,336,512

SFMTA Guideway Improvements (e.g. MME, Green Light Rail Facility,  OCS) 7,449,493                                    -   7,449,493
SFMTA Van Ness Bus Rapid Transit                           - 4,895,930 4,895,930
SFMTA Signals - New and Upgraded 4,798,840 86,513 4,885,353
SFMTA Central Control and Communications (C3) Program* 3,913,480 233,452 4,146,932
PCJPB Caltrain Early Investment Program  - Electrification 2,898,251                                    -   2,898,251
SFMTA Light Rail Vehicle Procurement* 2,829,105                                    -   2,829,105
SFMTA Escalators 2,707,284                                    -   2,707,284
SFMTA 1570 Burke Avenue Maintenance Facility 1,978,241 5,000 1,983,241
PCJPB Caltrain Early Investment Program - CBOSS 1,846,023                                    -   1,846,023
SFMTA Muni Forward 1,435,632                                    -   1,435,632
SFMTA Geary Bus Rapid Transit 1,172,609                                    -   1,172,609
SFMTA Fall Protection Systems 597,849                                    -   597,849
SFMTA Balboa Park Station Area and Plaza Improvements 580,809                                    -   580,809
SFMTA Downtown Ferry Terminal 440,000                                    -   440,000
SFMTA Signals - Sfgo                                    -   142,581 142,581
SFMTA Traffic Calming Implementation (Prior Areawide Plans) 131,795                                    -   131,795

$136,522,608 $14,012,286 $150,534,894 
66.92% 6.87% 73.79%

Attachment 4
Sales Tax Revenue Bond
Debt Expenditure Report 

As of September 30, 2019

Percentage of Capital Project Fund Spent
* Major Cash Flow Drivers

Bond Proceed Uses

Capital Project Fund
Revolver Refinancing

Total

Total

47



[ this page intentionally left blank ]

48



Page 1 of 2 

Memorandum 

AGENDA ITEM 7

DATE:  September 12, 2019 

TO:  Transportation Authority Board 

FROM:  Anna LaForte – Deputy Director for Policy and Programming 

SUBJECT:  10/22/2019 Board Meeting: Update on the Geneva‐San Jose Intersection Study 
[NTIP Planning] 

DISCUSSION  

The NTIP is intended to strengthen project pipelines and advance the delivery of community-
supported neighborhood-scale projects, especially in Communities of Concern and other 
underserved neighborhoods and areas with at-risk populations (e.g. seniors, children, and/or 
people with disabilities). 

In June 2016, the Transportation Authority allocated $150,000 in Prop K sales tax funds, 
including $100,000 from the NTIP, to the SFMTA for the Geneva‐San Jose Intersection Study, 
as recommended by former Commissioner John Avalos. SFMTA is using these funds to 
develop conceptual designs for near, medium and long-term improvements for multimodal 
transportation safety and transit access in the vicinity of the Geneva and San Jose intersection, 
including passenger access to Muni's M-Ocean View Line. This project was originally 
proposed by the Balboa Park Community Advisory Committee. 

The attached presentation summarizes the current project status and anticipated next steps. 
The SFMTA anticipates presenting the completed study to the Transportation Authority Board 
for adoption in Spring 2020. 

RECOMMENDATION ☒ Information ☐ Action

None. This is an information item. 

SUMMARY 

The San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency (SFMTA) is 
providing an update (Attachment 1) and seeking feedback on the 
project status and anticipated next steps, including near-term 
improvements, for the Geneva‐San Jose Intersection Study [NTIP 
Planning]. The plan will develop conceptual designs for 
multimodal transportation safety and transit access improvements 
in the vicinity of the intersection of Geneva and San Jose avenues. 

☐ Fund Allocation

☐ Fund Programming

☐ Policy/Legislation

☒ Plan/Study

☐ Capital Project
Oversight/Delivery

☐ Budget/Finance

☐ Contract/Agreement

☐ Other:
___________________

49



Page 2 of 2 Agenda Item 7

FINANCIAL IMPACT  

None. This is an information item. 

CAC POSITION  

None. This is an information item. 

SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS 

Attachment 1 – SFMTA Staff Presentation on Geneva-San Jose Intersection Study 

50



G
en

ev
a/

Sa
n 

Jo
se

 In
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

St
ud

y 

SF
C

TA
 B

oa
rd

 In
fo

rm
at

io
na

l P
re

se
nt

at
io

n
O

ct
ob

er
 2

2,
 2

01
9

51



Ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n
In

iti
al

ly
 fo

cu
se

d 
on

 th
e 

G
en

ev
a/

Sa
n 

Jo
se

 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n,
 p

lu
s 

ad
ja

ce
nt

 
bl

oc
ks

.
•

As
 p

ro
je

ct
 p

ro
gr

es
se

d,
 

th
er

e 
w

er
e 

lit
tle

 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r c
ha

ng
es

 
to

 th
e 

in
te

rs
ec

tio
n

•
Fo

cu
s 

sh
ift

ed
 to

 th
e 

M
-

Li
ne

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
si

nc
e 

it 
ha

s 
hi

gh
 n

ee
ds

 a
nd

 p
os

si
bl

e 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 

•
Id

en
tif

ie
d 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

to
 m

ov
e 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
ac

tiv
ity

 a
w

ay
 fr

om
 

G
en

ev
a/

Sa
n 

Jo
se

 
in

te
rs

ec
tio

n

52



Ad
ja

ce
nt

 P
ro

je
ct

s
U

pp
er

 Y
ar

d 
H

ou
si

ng
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
•

N
ea

r-t
er

m
 tr

ia
ge

/R
V 

pa
rk

in
g

BA
R

T 
Pl

az
a 

& 
St

at
io

n 
M

od
er

ni
za

tio
n

C
ar

 B
ar

n 
an

d 
Po

w
er

ho
us

e

53



M
 L

in
e 

–
Bo

ar
di

ng
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

54



•
C

on
so

lid
at

e 
M

 L
in

e 
st

op
 a

t t
he

 S
an

 J
os

e/
N

ia
ga

ra
 in

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
(B

AR
T 

D
ro

p-o
ff 

Lo
op

 e
nt

ra
nc

e)
•

R
em

ov
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

bo
ar

di
ng

 is
la

nd
 o

n 
Sa

n 
Jo

se
 a

t G
en

ev
a

•
Su

pp
or

te
d 

by
 n

ew
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 p
at

h 
cr

ea
te

d 
by

 B
AR

T 
Pl

az
a

Sa
n 

Jo
se

/N
ia

ga
ra

 P
ro

po
sa

l
55



•
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

ly
 im

pr
ov

es
 p

as
se

ng
er

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

fo
r o

ve
r 2

,0
00

 d
ai

ly
 p

as
se

ng
er

s

•
Po

te
nt

ia
l f

or
 s

tre
et

sc
ap

in
g 

an
d 

pl
ac

em
ak

in
g.

 

•
Ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 ra
m

ps
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
ge

ne
ra

l p
as

se
ng

er
 s

to
ps

•
M

ov
es

 b
oa

rd
in

g 
aw

ay
 fr

om
 th

e 
co

ng
es

te
d 

G
en

ev
a/

Sa
n 

Jo
se

 In
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

an
d 

el
im

in
at

ed
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

pa
ss

in
g 

tra
in

s 
w

hi
le

 lo
ad

in
g

•
D

is
co

ur
ag

es
 p

ed
es

tri
an

s 
fro

m
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

m
id

bl
oc

k

•
BA

R
T 

Pl
az

a 
pr

ov
id

es
 n

ew
 p

ed
es

tri
an

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n 

th
at

 is
 le

ss
 s

te
ep

 c
om

pa
re

d 
to

 
w

al
ki

ng
 a

lo
ng

 G
en

ev
a

Sa
n 

Jo
se

/N
ia

ga
ra

 P
ro

po
sa

l -
Be

ne
fit

s56



•
In

cr
ea

se
d 

w
al

ki
ng

 d
is

ta
nc

e 
fo

r c
us

to
m

er
s 

co
nn

ec
tin

g 
to

 B
AR

T
•

Le
ss

 s
te

ep
 p

at
h 

of
 tr

av
el

•
O

ut
bo

un
d 

tra
in

s 
bl

oc
k 

SJ
/N

ia
ga

ra
 in

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
w

he
n 

se
rv

in
g 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 ra

m
p

•
R

em
ov

es
 o

ne
 la

ne
 o

f t
ra

ffi
c 

in
 e

ac
h 

di
re

ct
io

n 
ap

pr
oa

ch
in

g 
N

ia
ga

ra

•
Pa

rk
in

g 
im

pa
ct

s –
to

 b
e 

fin
al

iz
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

de
si

gn
, a

ro
un

d 
12

-1
5 

sp
ac

es
 im

pa
ct

ed

Sa
n 

Jo
se

/N
ia

ga
ra

 P
ro

po
sa

l –
Tr

ad
e-

of
fs 57



•
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

fe
as

ib
ilit

y
•

La
rg

er
 th

an
 ty

pi
ca

l b
ul

bs
 c

an
 h

av
e 

un
iq

ue
 c

ha
lle

ng
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 
dr

ai
na

ge
.

•
Fi

re
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t c
on

cu
rre

nc
e

•
H

av
e 

di
sc

us
se

d 
th

e 
co

nc
ep

t w
ith

 th
e 

Fi
re

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t a

nd
 

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 fe
ed

ba
ck

, b
ut

 th
e 

de
si

gn
 n

ee
ds

 to
 b

e 
w

or
ke

d 
ou

t i
n 

m
or

e 
de

ta
il 

be
fo

re
 F

ire
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t c
an

 fo
rm

al
ly

 re
vi

ew
.

•
C

os
t &

 F
un

di
ng

•
H

av
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
a 

hi
gh

-le
ve

l c
os

t e
st

im
at

e,
 b

ut
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 d
es

ig
n 

w
or

k 
is

 n
ee

de
d 

to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
a 

re
al

is
tic

 c
os

t e
st

im
at

e.
•

Fu
nd

in
g 

is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

on
ly

 fo
r t

hi
s 

st
ud

y 
an

d 
pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
de

si
gn

 
w

or
k.

  W
or

ki
ng

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
fu

ll 
de

si
gn

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
fu

nd
in

g.

Sa
n 

Jo
se

/N
ia

ga
ra

 P
ro

po
sa

l U
nk

no
w

ns
58



C
am

er
on

 B
ea

ch
 Y

ar
d 

R
ai

l E
nt

ra
nc

e
•

U
pg

ra
de

 si
de

w
al

ks
 a

nd
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
cr

os
sin

gs
•

O
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s f
or

 st
re

et
sc

ap
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

O
th

er
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
59



•
C

om
pl

ex
 s

ig
na

l i
m

pa
ct

ed
 

by
 m

ul
tip

le
 tr

ai
n 

m
ov

em
en

ts
, h

ea
vy

 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

an
d 

ve
hi

cu
la

r 
tra

ffi
c

G
en

ev
a/

Sa
n 

Jo
se

 s
ig

na
l

•
Ev

al
ua

tin
g 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 so
ut

hb
ou

nd
 

rig
ht

-tu
rn

 a
rr

ow
 to

 p
ar

tia
lly

 se
pa

ra
te

 tu
rn

in
g 

ca
rs

 
fr

om
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

ns
•

D
ep

en
ds

 o
n 

sig
na

l e
qu

ip
m

en
t f

ea
sib

ili
ty

60



•
Ki

ck
-o

ff 
m

ee
tin

g
•

C
om

bi
ne

d 
ou

tre
ac

h 
w

ith
 B

AR
T 

an
d 

U
pp

er
 Y

ar
d 

m
ee

tin
gs

•
N

ex
t o

ut
re

ac
h 

in
 F

al
l (

w
ith

 s
ch

oo
l i

n 
se

ss
io

n)
•

O
n-

si
te

 p
op

-u
p 

m
ee

tin
g 

ne
ar

 th
e 

st
at

io
n 

du
rin

g 
co

m
m

ut
e 

pe
rio

ds

•
O

ng
oi

ng
 th

ro
ug

h 
de

si
gn

 a
s 

de
ta

ils
 a

nd
 

al
te

rn
at

iv
es

 a
re

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

O
ut

re
ac

h
61



Q
ue

st
io

ns
, C

om
m

en
ts

 &
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
To

ny
 H

en
de

rs
on

En
gi

ne
er

, S
FM

TA
 S

us
ta

in
ab

le
 S

tre
et

s 
D

iv
is

io
n

41
5.

64
6.

27
51

 | t
on

y.
he

nd
er

so
n@

sf
m

ta
.c

om

62



63



Ad
ja

ce
nt

 P
ro

je
ct

s
G

en
ev

a 
C

ar
 B

ar
n 

an
d 

Po
w

er
 H

ou
se

•
R

ep
la

ci
ng

 d
ec

om
m

is
si

on
ed

 ra
il 

fa
ci

lit
y

•
SF

 R
ec

 a
nd

 P
ar

k 
co

nv
er

tin
g 

in
to

 a
 c

om
m

un
ity

 s
pa

ce

64



U
pp

er
 Y

ar
d 

O
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s
Bu

ild
in

g 
se

tb
ac

k 
w

ill 
re

du
ce

 s
id

ew
al

k 
pi

nc
h 

po
in

t o
n 

G
en

ev
a 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
e 

vi
si

bi
lit

y 
be

tw
ee

n 
tu

rn
in

g 
m

ot
or

is
ts

 
an

d 
pe

de
st

ria
ns

65



Tr
ac

k 
tu

rn
s 

re
st

ric
t p

la
ce

m
en

t o
f b

oa
rd

in
g 

is
la

nd
s

D
es

ig
n 

C
on

st
ra

in
ts

66



G
en

er
al

 D
ro

p-o
ff

A
cc

es
sib

le
 D

ro
p-

of
f

•
A

cc
es

sib
le

 d
ro

p-
of

f i
s 

tw
o 

bl
oc

ks
 a

w
ay

 a
t 

SJ
/S

en
ec

a

•
Re

qu
ire

s a
 c

irc
ui

to
us

 
r o

ut
e 

th
at

 in
cr

ea
se

s 
tr

av
el

 ti
m

e 
fo

r t
he

 
ra

m
p 

us
er

 a
nd

 c
au

se
s 

M
un

i d
el

ay
s

Ex
is

tin
g 

Ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 D

ro
p-

O
ff

67



M
un

i T
ra

ns
it 

Se
rv

ic
es

M
un

i B
us

 (o
n 

G
en

ev
a)

•
8 

Ba
ys

ho
re

•
8B

X 
 B

ay
sh

or
e 

B 
Ex

pr
es

s
•

28
R

 1
9th

Av
en

ue
 R

ap
id

•
43

 M
as

on
ic

•
54

 F
ul

to
n

•
88

 B
AR

T 
Sh

ut
tle

M
un

i R
ai

l
•

J 
C

hu
rc

h
•

K 
In

gl
es

id
e

•
M

 O
ce

an
vi

ew

68



Tr
an

si
t R

id
er

sh
ip

M
un

i B
us

 (o
n 

G
en

ev
a)

•
4,

50
0 

da
ily

 on
s

•
4,

00
0 

da
ily

 o
ffs

M
un

i R
ai

l (
J,

 K
 &

 M
 L

in
es

)
•

2,
15

0 
da

ily
 on

s
•

1,
30

0 
da

ily
 o

ffs

BA
R

T
•

9,
70

0 
da

ily
 e

nt
ra

nc
es

•
11

,1
00

 d
ai

ly
 e

xi
ts

69



•
Bo

ar
di

ng
 is

la
nd

 d
oe

s 
no

t 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
e 

tw
o-

ca
r t

ra
in

•
Bo

ar
di

ng
 is

la
nd

 d
oe

s 
no

t 
co

nn
ec

t t
o 

cr
os

sw
al

k
•

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l l

ift
 is

 u
nr

el
ia

bl
e

M
 L

in
e 

–
In

bo
un

d 
70



D
ro

p-
of

f l
ac

ks
 st

an
da

rd
 fa

cil
iti

es
Tr

ai
ns

 d
ro

p-
of

f a
t t

he
 y

ar
d 

ga
te

 a
nd

 m
an

y 
cu

st
om

er
s c

ro
ss

 m
id

bl
oc

k
Se

pa
ra

te
d 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 b

oa
rd

in
g 

M
 L

in
e 

-O
ut

bo
un

d
71



•
Ex

pa
nd

/u
pg

ra
de

 c
ur

re
nt

 b
oa

rd
in

g 
is

la
nd

•
Bo

ar
di

ng
 is

la
nd

 w
ou

ld
 re

m
ai

n 
le

ss
 th

an
 fu

ll-l
en

gt
h,

 
w

ith
 v

eh
ic

le
s 

pa
ss

in
g 

on
 th

e 
rig

ht

•
M

ov
e 

bo
ar

di
ng

 to
 n

or
th

 o
f G

en
ev

a 
Av

en
ue

•
M

ul
tip

le
 d

riv
ew

ay
 a

nd
 tr

ac
k 

co
nf

lic
ts

•
W

ou
ld

 b
e 

di
ffi

cu
lt 

to
 in

te
gr

at
e 

w
hi

le
 m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 

m
ix

-fl
ow

 tr
af

fic

•
M

ov
e 

th
e 

M
 L

in
e 

to
 s

ha
re

 b
oa

rd
in

g 
w

ith
 th

e 
K/

J 
Li

ne
s

•
N

ot
 e

no
ug

h 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

G
re

en
 Y

ar
d

Al
te

rn
at

iv
es

 C
on

si
de

re
d

72



 

 

Page 1 of 2 

Memorandum 

AGENDA ITEM 8 

DATE:  October 17, 2019 

TO:  Transportation Authority Board 

FROM:  Anna LaForte – Deputy Director for Policy and Programming 

SUBJ E CT:  11/5/2019 Board Meeting: Allocate 870,000$ , with Conditions, and Appropriate $5,700,000 

in Prop K Sales Tax Funds for 6 Requests 

DISCUSSION  

Attachment 1 summarizes the subject allocation requests, including information on proposed leveraging 

(i.e. stretching Prop K sales tax dollars further by matching them with other fund sources) compared with 

the leveraging assumptions in the Prop K Expenditure Plan. Attachment 2 includes a brief description of 

each project. Attachment 3 summarizes the staff recommendations for the requests, highlighting special 

conditions and other items of interest. An Allocation Request Form for each project is enclosed, with 

more detailed information on scope, schedule, budget, funding, deliverables and special conditions. 

Prop K Strategic Plan Amendment to Fund the 101/280 Carpool and Express Lane Project. 

In December 2018 the Transportation Authority Board approved the final Freeway Corridor Management 

Study Phase 2 report and a Prop K/SB 1 Local Partnership Program (LPP) fund exchange for the US 101/I-

280 Managed Lanes Project, now called the 101/280 Carpool and Express Lane Project. This fund 

RECOMMENDATION  ☐ Information ☒ Action

Allocate $790,000 in Prop K funds to the Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers 
Board (PCJPB or Caltrain) for 3 requests:  
1. 22nd Street ADA Study ($350,000) 
2. Major Initiatives - Major Stations and Terminals - Planning and 

Development ($380,000) 
3. Major Initiatives Corridor-wide Grade Separation Study ($60,000) 

Allocate $80,000 in Prop K funds to San Francisco Municipal 
Transportation Agency (SFMTA) for:  
4. Hyde Street Safety 

Appropriate $5,700,000 in Prop K funds for two requests: 
5. Pennsylvania Avenue Extension Pre-environmental ($1,600,000) 
6. 101/280 Carpool and Express Lane Project ($4,100,000) 

SUMMARY 

Attachment 1 lists the requests, including requested phase(s) and 
supervisorial district(s) for each project. Attachment 2 provides a brief 
description of each project. Attachment 3 contains the staff 
recommendations.    

☒ Fund Allocation 

☒ Fund Programming 

☐ Policy/Legislation 

☐ Plan/Study 

☐ Capital Project 
Oversight/Delivery 

☐ Budget/Finance 

☐ Contract/Agreement 

☐ Other: 
___________________ 

73



Agenda Item 8 Page 2 of 2 

exchange approved $6 million in LPP formula funds for SFPW’s street resurfacing projects in exchange of 

$4.1 million in Prop K funds for the 101/280 Carpool and Express Lane Project.   

We did not program the $4.1 million for the 101/280 project in the 2019 5-Year Prioritization Program 

(5YPP) for street resurfacing given the uncertainty created by Prop 6, which would have repealed the SB 

1 revenues that fund the LPP. Since Prop 6 was defeated and the 101/280 project is now ready to begin 

the environmental phase, we are now seeking Board approval to advance $4.1 million in Prop K funds in 

the street resurfacing category to Fiscal Year 2019/20 for the 101/280 Carpool and Express Lane 

Project.  This requires a concurrent Strategic Plan amendment. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT  

The recommended action would allocate and appropriate $6,570,000 in Prop K funds. The allocations 

and appropriations would be subject to the Fiscal Year Cash Flow Distribution Schedules contained in the 

enclosed Allocation Request Forms.  

Funding the proposed appropriation for the 101/280 Carpool and Express Lane Project requires a Prop K 

Strategic Plan amendment to advance $4,100,000 in the Street Resurfacing, Rehabilitation, and 

Maintenance category from Fiscal Years 2029/30 and 2030/31 to Fiscal Year 2019/20. The amendment 

would result in an increase of 0.06% ($1,711,806) in anticipated financing costs for the Prop K program 

as a whole over its 30-year life, which we consider to be insignificant. See the enclosed allocation request 

form for the amendment details.   

Attachment 4 shows the approved Fiscal Year 2019/20 allocations and appropriations to date, with 

associated annual cash flow commitments as well as the recommended allocations, appropriations, and 

cash flow amounts that are the subject of this memorandum. 

Sufficient funds are included in the Fiscal Year 2019/20 budget to accommodate the recommended 

actions. Furthermore, sufficient funds will be included in future budgets to cover the recommended cash 

flow distribution for those respective fiscal years. 

CAC POSITION  

The CAC will consider this item at its October 23, 2019 meeting. 

SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS  

• Attachment 1 – Summary of Requests Received

• Attachment 2 – Project Descriptions

• Attachment 3 – Staff Recommendations

• Attachment 4 – Prop K Allocation Summary – FY 2019/20

• Enclosure 1 – Allocation Request Forms (6)

74



A
tt

a
c
h

m
e
n

t 
1:

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e
q

u
e
st

s 
R

e
c
e
iv

e
d

 S
o

u
rc

e
E

P
 L

in
e
 N

o
./

 

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 1

P
ro

je
c
t 

S
p

o
n

so
r 

2
P

ro
je

c
t 

N
a
m

e

C
u

rr
e
n

t 

P
ro

p
 K

 

R
e
q

u
e
st

T
o

ta
l 

C
o

st
 f

o
r 

R
e
q

u
e
st

e
d

 

P
h

a
se

(s
)

E
x

p
e
c
te

d
 

L
e
v
e
ra

g
in

g
 b

y
 

E
P

 L
in

e
 3

A
c
tu

a
l 

L
e
v
e
ra

g
in

g
 

b
y
 P

ro
je

c
t 

P
h

a
se

(s
)4

P
h

a
se

(s
) 

R
e
q

u
e
st

e
d

D
is

tr
ic

t(
s)

P
ro

p
 K

5
S
F

C
T

A
P

en
n

sy
lv

an
ia

 A
v
en

u
e 

E
x
te

n
si

o
n

 P
re

-

en
v
ir

o
n

m
en

ta
l

 $
  

  
  

1
,6

0
0
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,6
0
0
,0

0
0
 

8
6
%

0
%

P
la

n
n

in
g

6
, 
1
0

P
ro

p
 K

7
P

C
JP

B
2
2
n

d
 S

tr
ee

t 
A

D
A

 S
tu

d
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

5
0
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3
5
0
,0

0
0
 

6
9
%

0
%

P
la

n
n

in
g

1
0

P
ro

p
 K

7
P

C
JP

B
M

aj
o

r 
In

it
ia

ti
v
es

 -
 M

aj
o

r 
S
ta

ti
o

n
s 

an
d
 T

er
m

in
al

s 

- 
P

la
n

n
in

g 
an

d
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
 $

  
  

  
  

 3
8
0
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,0
0
0
,0

0
0
 

6
9
%

8
1
%

P
la

n
n

in
g

6
, 
1
0

P
ro

p
 K

7
P

C
JP

B
M

aj
o

r 
In

it
ia

ti
v
es

 C
o

rr
id

o
r-

w
id

e 
G

ra
d
e 

S
ep

ar
at

io
n

 S
tu

d
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

 6
0
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  
  

  
 5

,0
0
0
,0

0
0
 

6
9
%

9
9
%

P
la

n
n

in
g

6
, 
1
0

P
ro

p
 K

3
4

S
F

C
T

A
1
0
1
/

2
8
0
 C

ar
p

o
o

l 
an

d
 E

x
p

re
ss

 L
an

e
 $

  
  

  
4
,1

0
0
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  
  

  
 9

,1
3
8
,0

0
0
 

7
9
%

5
5
%

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
en

ta
l

6
, 
9
, 
1
0

P
ro

p
 K

4
4

S
F

M
T

A
H

yd
e 

S
tr

ee
t 

S
af

et
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

 8
0
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3
8
0
,0

0
0
 

4
0
%

7
9
%

P
la

n
n

in
g

6

 $
  

  
  

6
,5

7
0
,0

0
0
 

 $
  

  
  

 1
8
,4

6
8
,0

0
0
 

7
5
%

6
4
%

L
e
v
e
ra

g
in

g

T
O

T
A

L

M
:\

1
. 

C
A

C
\M

e
e

ti
n

g
s\

2
. 

M
e

m
o

s\
2

0
1

9
\1

0
 O

ct
 2

3
\P

ro
p

 K
 G

ro
u

p
e

d
 A

ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

s\
P

ro
p

 K
 G

ro
u

p
e

d
 A

TT
 1

-4
 C

A
C

 1
0

.2
3

.1
9

; 
1

-S
u

m
m

a
ry

P
a

g
e

 1
 o

f 
2

75



A
tt

a
c
h

m
e
n

t 
1:

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

R
e
q

u
e
st

s 
R

e
c
e
iv

e
d

F
o

o
tn

o
te

s
1 2 3 4

"A
ct

u
al

 L
ev

er
ag

in
g 

b
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 P
h

as
e"

 i
s 

ca
lc

u
la

te
d
 b

y 
d
iv

id
in

g 
th

e 
to

ta
l 
n

o
n

-P
ro

p
 K

 o
r 

n
o

n
-P

ro
p

 A
A

 f
u

n
d
s 

in
 t

h
e 

fu
n

d
in

g 
p

la
n

 b
y 

th
e 

to
ta

l 
co

st
 f

o
r 

th
e 

re
q

u
es

te
d

 p
h

as
e 

o
r 

p
h

as
es

. 
If

 t
h

e 

p
er

ce
n

ta
ge

 i
n

 t
h

e 
"A

ct
u

al
 L

ev
er

ag
in

g"
 c

o
lu

m
n

 i
s 

lo
w

er
 t

h
an

 i
n

 t
h

e 
"E

x
p

ec
te

d
 L

ev
er

ag
in

g"
 c

o
lu

m
n

, 
th

e 
re

q
u

es
t 

(i
n

d
ic

at
ed

 b
y 

ye
ll
o

w
 h

ig
h

li
gh

ti
n

g)
 i
s 

le
v
er

ag
in

g 
fe

w
er

 n
o

n
-P

ro
p

 K
 d

o
ll
ar

s 
th

an
 

as
su

m
ed

 i
n

 t
h

e 
E

x
p

en
d

it
u

re
 P

la
n

. 
A

 p
ro

je
ct

 t
h

at
 i

s 
w

el
l 
le

v
er

ag
ed

 o
v
er

al
l 
m

ay
 h

av
e 

lo
w

er
-t

h
an

-e
x
p

ec
te

d
 l

ev
er

ag
in

g 
fo

r 
an

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

al
 o

r 
p

ar
ti

al
 p

h
as

e.

"E
P

 L
in

e 
N

o
./

C
at

eg
o

ry
" 

is
 e

it
h

er
 t

h
e 

P
ro

p
 K

 E
x
p

en
d
it

u
re

 P
la

n
 l
in

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 r
ef

er
en

ce
d
 i

n
 t

h
e 

2
0
1
9
 P

ro
p

 K
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n
 o

r 
th

e 
P

ro
p

 A
A

 E
x
p

en
d

it
u

re
 P

la
n

 c
at

eg
o

ry
 r

ef
er

en
ce

d
 i

n
 t

h
e 

2
0
1
7
 

P
ro

p
 A

A
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n
, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g:
 S

tr
ee

t 
R

ep
ai

r 
an

d
 R

ec
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 (
S
tr

ee
t)

, 
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 S

af
et

y 
(P

ed
),

 a
n

d
 T

ra
n

si
t 

R
el

ia
b

il
it

y 
an

d
 M

o
b

il
it

y 
Im

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 (
T

ra
n

si
t)

.

A
cr

o
n

ym
s:

 P
C

JP
B

 (
P

en
in

su
la

 C
o

u
n

ti
es

 J
o

in
t 

P
o

w
er

s 
B

o
ar

d
);

 S
F

C
T

A
 (

S
an

 F
ra

n
ci

sc
o

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

);
 S

F
M

T
A

 (
S
an

 F
ra

n
ci

sc
o

 M
u

n
ic

ip
al

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 A

ge
n

cy
)

"E
x
p

ec
te

d
 L

ev
er

ag
in

g 
B

y 
E

P
 L

in
e"

 i
s 

ca
lc

u
la

te
d
 b

y 
d
iv

id
in

g 
th

e 
to

ta
l 
n

o
n

-P
ro

p
 K

 f
u

n
d
s 

ex
p

ec
te

d
 t

o
 b

e 
av

ai
la

b
le

 f
o

r 
a 

gi
v
en

 P
ro

p
 K

 E
x
p

en
d

it
u

re
 P

la
n

 l
in

e 
it

em
 (

e.
g.

 P
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
 

an
d

 S
af

et
y)

 b
y 

th
e 

to
ta

l 
ex

p
ec

te
d

 f
u

n
d

in
g 

fo
r 

th
at

 P
ro

p
 K

 E
x
p

en
d
it

u
re

 P
la

n
 l
in

e 
it

em
 o

v
er

 t
h

e 
3
0
-y

ea
r 

E
x
p

en
d
it

u
re

 P
la

n
 p

er
io

d
. 
F

o
r 

ex
am

p
le

, 
ex

p
ec

te
d

 l
ev

er
ag

in
g 

o
f 

9
0
%

 i
n

d
ic

at
es

 t
h

at
 o

n
 

av
er

ag
e 

n
o

n
-P

ro
p

 K
 f

u
n

d
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 c
o

v
er

 9
0
%

 o
f 

th
e 

to
ta

l 
co

st
s 

fo
r 

al
l 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

in
 t

h
at

 c
at

eg
o

ry
, 
an

d
 P

ro
p

 K
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
o

v
er

 o
n

ly
 1

0
%

. 

M
:\

1
. 

C
A

C
\M

e
e

ti
n

g
s\

2
. 

M
e

m
o

s\
2

0
1

9
\1

0
 O

ct
 2

3
\P

ro
p

 K
 G

ro
u

p
e

d
 A

ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

s\
P

ro
p

 K
 G

ro
u

p
e

d
 A

TT
 1

-4
 C

A
C

 1
0

.2
3

.1
9

; 
1

-S
u

m
m

a
ry

P
a

g
e

 2
 o

f 
2

76



A
tta

ch
m

en
t 2

:P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
ns

 

E
P

 L
in

e
 N

o
./

C
a
te

g
o

ry

P
ro

je
c
t 

S
p

o
n

so
r

P
ro

je
c
t 

N
a
m

e
 P

ro
p

 K
 F

u
n

d
s 

R
e
q

u
e
st

e
d

P
ro

je
c
t 

D
e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
 

5
S
F

C
T

A
P

en
n

sy
lv

an
ia

 A
v
en

u
e 

E
xt

en
si

o
n

 

P
re

-e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
en

ta
l

$1
,6

0
0
,0

0
0

T
h

e 
D

o
w

n
to

w
n

 R
ai

l 
E

xt
en

si
o

n
 (

D
T

X
) 

w
ill

 e
xt

en
d

 C
al

tr
ai

n
 a

n
d

 f
u
tu

re
 C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 

H
ig

h
-S

p
ee

d
 R

ai
l 
se

rv
ic

e 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

4
th

 a
n

d
 K

in
g 

ra
ily

ar
d

 t
o

 t
h

e 
S
al

es
fo

rc
e 

T
ra

n
si

t 
C

en
te

r.
 T

h
e 

P
en

n
sy

lv
an

ia
 A

v
en

u
e 

E
xt

en
si

o
n

 (
P

A
X

) 
h

as
 b

ee
n

 e
n

d
o

rs
ed

 b
y 

M
ay

o
r 

B
re

ed
 a

n
d
 t

h
e 

S
F

C
T

A
 B

o
ar

d
 a

s 
th

e 
p

re
fe

rr
ed

 r
o

u
te

 f
o

r 
th

e 
D

T
X

 t
o

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e 

so
u

th
 f

ro
m

 4
th

 a
n

d
 K

in
g 

v
ia

 t
u

n
n

el
 a

lo
n

g 
P

en
n

sy
lv

an
n

ia
 A

v
en

u
e 

to
 a

v
o

id
 a

t-
gr

ad
e 

cr
o

ss
in

g 
co

n
fl

ic
ts

 w
it

h
 1

6
th

 S
tr

ee
t,

 a
 m

aj
o

r 
ea

st
-w

es
t 

tr
av

el
 c

o
rr

id
o

r 
se

rv
in

g 
M

is
si

o
n

 

B
ay

, 
an

d
 M

is
si

o
n

 B
ay

 D
ri

v
e.

 P
A

X
 w

ill
 i
m

p
ro

v
e 

v
eh

ic
u

la
r 

an
d

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 s
af

et
y 

b
y 

se
p

ar
at

in
g 

tr
ai

n
 m

o
v
em

en
ts

 f
ro

m
 s

u
rf

ac
e 

tr
af

fi
c 

at
 m

u
lt

ip
le

 c
ro

ss
in

gs
 w

h
er

e 
C

al
tr

ai
n

 

cu
rr

en
tl

y 
ru

n
s 

th
ro

u
gh

 S
an

 F
ra

n
ci

sc
o

 a
t 

gr
ad

e,
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 a
llo

w
 t

h
e 

re
-c

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
 o

f 

v
ar

io
u

s 
ci

ty
 s

tr
ee

ts
 t

h
at

 a
re

 n
o

w
 t

ru
n

ca
te

d
 b

y 
th

e 
ra

il 
al

ig
n

m
en

t.
T

h
is

 r
eq

u
es

t 
w

ill
 f

u
n

d
 

th
e 

in
it

ia
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e 

P
A

X
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
p

ro
ce

ss
 b

y 
p

er
fo

rm
in

g 
p

re
-e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
en

ta
l 

an
al

ys
es

 a
n

d
 s

co
p

in
g 

w
o

rk
, 
al

o
n

g 
w

it
h

 p
u

b
lic

 o
u

tr
ea

ch
.W

e 
ex

p
ec

t 
th

e 
re

su
lt

in
g 

P
ro

je
ct

 I
n

it
ia

ti
o

n
 D

o
cu

m
en

t 
to

 b
e 

co
m

p
le

te
 b

y 
Ju

n
e 

2
0
2
1
.

7
P

C
JP

B
2
2
n

d
 S

tr
ee

t 
A

D
A

 S
tu

d
y

$3
5
0
,0

0
0

R
eq

u
es

te
d
 b

y 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
er

 W
al

to
n

, 
th

is
 r

eq
u

es
t 

w
ill

 f
u
n

d
 a

 f
ea

si
b

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
y 

fo
r 

A
m

er
ic

an
s 

w
it

h
 D

is
ab

ili
ti

es
 A

ct
 (

A
D

A
) 

im
p

ro
v
em

en
ts

 a
t 

th
e 

2
2
n

d
 S

tr
ee

t 
st

at
io

n
 i
n

 

S
an

 F
ra

n
ci

sc
o

 s
o

 t
h

at
 i
t 

is
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

A
D

A
 i
n

 t
er

m
s 

o
f 

st
re

et
 t

o
 p

la
tf

o
rm

 

ac
ce

ss
. 
T

h
e 

st
u

d
y 

w
ill

 e
xp

lo
re

 r
am

p
s,

 e
le

v
at

o
rs

, 
o

r 
a 

co
m

b
in

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

es
e 

al
o

n
g 

w
it

h
 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 i
m

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 s
u

ch
 a

s 
lig

h
ti

n
g 

an
d

 u
ti

lit
ie

s.
 A

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

st
ak

eh
o

ld
er

 

co
m

m
it

te
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

es
ta

b
lis

h
ed

 i
n

 c
o

n
su

lt
at

io
n

 w
ih

t 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
er

 W
al

to
n

's
 o

ff
ic

e 
to

 

en
ab

le
 i
n

p
u

t 
at

 k
ey

 p
o

in
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e 
st

u
d

y.
  

C
al

tr
ai

n
 e

xp
ec

ts
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e 

fi
n

al
 r

ep
o

rt
 

b
y 

O
ct

o
b

er
 2

0
2
0
.

7
P

C
JP

B

M
aj

o
r 

In
it

ia
ti

v
es

 -
 M

aj
o

r 
S
ta

ti
o

n
s 

an
d
 T

er
m

in
al

s 
- 

P
la

n
n

in
g 

an
d
 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

$3
8
0
,0

0
0

T
h

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 f

u
rt

h
er

 d
ef

in
e 

fu
tu

re
 C

al
tr

ai
n

 m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 a

n
d

 s
to

ra
ge

 n
ee

d
s 

at
 

ex
is

ti
n

g 
si

te
s 

(e
.g

. 
4
th

 &
 K

in
g 

in
 S

an
 F

ra
n

ci
sc

o
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
C

en
tr

al
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

an
d

 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

ac
ili

ty
 i
n

 S
an

 J
o

se
) 

as
 w

el
l 
as

 o
p

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

 s
iz

in
g 

an
d

 c
it

in
g 

o
f 

n
ew

 o
r 

su
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

at
 b

o
th

 t
h

e 
n

o
rt

h
 a

n
d

 s
o

u
th

 e
n

d
s 

o
f 

th
e 

sy
st

em
. 
T

h
is

 

w
ill

 i
n

cl
u
d
e 

an
al

ys
es

 o
f 

lo
n

g 
te

rm
 s

to
ra

ge
 a

n
d

 m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 n

ee
d

s 
at

 t
h

e 
n

o
rt

h
 e

n
d

 o
f 

th
e 

sy
st

em
 a

n
d
 t

h
ei

r 
p

o
te

n
ta

l 
sp

at
ia

l 
co

n
fi

gu
ra

ti
o

n
 a

cr
o

ss
 c

o
m

b
in

at
io

n
s 

o
f 

v
ar

io
u

s 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 s

it
es

 a
n

d
 g

eo
gr

ap
h

ie
s,

 e
.g

. 
4
th

 &
 K

in
g,

 S
al

es
fo

rc
e 

T
ra

n
si

t 
C

en
te

r,
 p

o
te

n
ti

al
 

n
ew

 f
ac

ili
ti

es
. 
T

h
e 

fi
n
al

 r
ep

o
rt

 i
s 

ex
p

ec
te

d
 t

o
 b

e 
d

o
n

e 
b

y 
D

ec
em

b
er

 2
0
2
1
. 
 T

h
is

 w
o

rk
 

b
u

ild
s 

o
n

 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e 
C

al
tr

ai
n

 B
u

si
n

es
s 

P
la

n
.

M
:\

1
. 

C
A

C
\M

e
e

ti
n

g
s

\2
. 

M
e

m
o

s
\2

0
1

9
\1

0
 O

c
t 

2
3

\P
ro

p
 K

 G
ro

u
p

e
d

 A
ll

o
c

a
ti

o
n

s
\P

ro
p

 K
 G

ro
u

p
e

d
 A

TT
 1

-4
 C

A
C

 1
0

.2
3

.1
9

; 
2

-D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
P

a
g

e
 1

 o
f 

2

77



P
ro

je
c
t 

D
e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
s 

1

E
P

 L
in

e
 N

o
./

C
a
te

g
o

ry

P
ro

je
c
t 

S
p

o
n

so
r

P
ro

je
c
t 

N
a
m

e
P

ro
p

 K
 F

u
n

d
s 

R
e
q

u
e
st

e
d

P
ro

je
c
t 

D
e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
 

7
P

C
JP

B
M

aj
o

r 
In

it
ia

ti
v
es

 C
o

rr
id

o
r-

w
id

e 

G
ra

d
e 

S
ep

ar
at

io
n

 S
tu

d
y

$6
0
,0

0
0

T
h

is
 e

ff
o

rt
 w

ill
 l
ea

d
 t

o
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
a 

co
rr

id
o

r-
w

id
e 

gr
ad

e 
se

p
ar

at
io

n
 p

o
lic

y,
 

ad
v
an

ci
n

g 
th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s 
o

f 
th

e 
C

al
tr

ai
n

 B
u

si
n

es
s 

P
la

n
. 
 T

h
e 

p
o

lic
y 

w
ill

 

in
cl

u
d
e 

go
al

s,
 o

b
je

ct
iv

es
, 
an

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

za
ti

o
n

 c
ri

te
ri

a 
fo

r 
gr

ad
e 

se
p

ar
at

io
n

s 
an

d
 b

es
t 

p
ra

ct
ic

e 
re

so
u

rc
es

 f
o
r 

gr
ad

e 
se

p
ar

at
io

n
s 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
fr

o
m

 p
la

n
n

in
g 

th
ro

u
gh

 

im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
. 
 T

h
e 

ef
fo

rt
 w

ill
 b

e 
in

fo
rm

ed
 b

y 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

an
d

 f
u
tu

re
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 

an
al

ys
is

 o
f 

ex
is

ti
n

g 
gr

ad
e 

cr
o

ss
in

gs
 a

n
d

 b
y 

ro
b

u
st

 s
ta

k
eh

o
ld

er
 e

n
ga

ge
m

en
t.

 C
al

tr
ai

n
 

an
ti

ci
p

at
es

 c
o

m
p

le
ti

n
g 

th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 b
y 

M
ar

ch
 2

0
2
2
.

3
4

S
F

C
T

A
1
0
1
/
2
8
0
 C

ar
p

o
o

l 
an

d
 E

xp
re

ss
 L

an
e

$4
,1

0
0
,0

0
0

T
h

is
 r

eq
u

es
t 

is
 t

o
 f

u
n

d
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
a 

d
ra

ft
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
en

ta
l 
d

o
cu

m
en

t 
fo

r 
a 

p
ro

p
o

se
d
 p

ro
je

ct
 t

o
 i
m

p
le

m
en

t 
ca

rp
o

o
l 
an

d
 e

xp
re

ss
 l
an

es
 a

lo
n

g 
th

e 
U

S
-1

0
1
/

I-
2
8
0
 

co
rr

id
o

r 
fr

o
m

 S
an

 M
at

eo
 C

o
u

n
ty

 t
o

 5
th

 a
n

d
 K

in
g 

st
re

et
s 

in
 d

o
w

n
to

w
n

 S
an

 

F
ra

n
ci

sc
o

. 
 T

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 i
s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
a 

re
gi

o
n

al
 n

et
w

o
rk

 o
f 

m
an

ag
ed

 l
an

es
 w

h
ic

h
 s

ee
k
s 

to
 

re
d
u

ce
 t

ra
v
el

 t
im

e,
 i
n

cr
ea

se
 p

er
so

n
 t

h
ro

u
gh

p
u

t,
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e 

re
lia

b
ili

ty
. 
 T

h
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d
 p

ro
je

ct
, 
al

o
n

g 
w

it
h

 p
la

n
n

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

in
 S

an
 M

at
eo

 C
o

u
n

ty
, 
w

o
u

ld
 p

ro
v
id

e 
a 

co
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s 

ca
rp

o
o

l 
o

r 
ex

p
re

ss
 l
an

e 
b

et
w

ee
n

 S
an

 F
ra

n
ci

sc
o

 a
n

d
 S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
. 
T

h
is

 

re
q

u
es

t 
w

ill
 a

ls
o

 f
u

n
d
 a

n
 e

q
u

it
y 

st
u

d
y 

to
 u

n
d

er
st

an
d

 t
h

e 
u

se
r 

p
ro

fi
le

 o
f 

th
e 

p
la

n
n

ed
 

tr
af

fi
c 

co
rr

id
o

r 
an

d
 c

at
ch

m
en

t 
ar

ea
. 
T

h
e 

st
u

d
y 

d
at

a 
w

ill
 b

e 
u

se
d

 t
o

 i
n

fo
rm

 p
ro

je
ct

 

d
ec

is
io

n
s 

ab
o

u
t 

eq
u

it
y 

an
d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

ro
je

ct
 a

lt
er

n
at

iv
es

 w
h

ic
h

 a
d

v
an

ce
 s

o
ci

al
 j
u
st

ic
e 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
B

ay
 A

re
a.

 W
e 

ex
p

ec
t 

to
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
is

 s
co

p
e 

o
f 

w
o

rk
 b

y 
Ju

n
e 

2
0
2
1
.

4
4

S
F

M
T

A
H

yd
e 

S
tr

ee
t 

S
af

et
y

$8
0
,0

0
0

P
ro

p
 K

 f
u

n
d
s 

w
ill

 l
ev

er
ag

e 
a 

C
al

tr
an

s 
P

la
n

n
in

g 
G

ra
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e 
H

yd
e 

S
tr

ee
t 

S
af

et
y 

P
ro

je
ct

, 
a 

p
la

n
n

in
g 

an
d
 e

n
ga

ge
m

en
t 

ef
fo

rt
 e

n
co

m
p

as
si

n
g 

se
v
en

 b
lo

ck
s 

o
f 

H
yd

e 
S
tr

ee
t,

 

fr
o

m
 G

ro
v
e 

to
 O

’F
ar

re
ll 

st
re

et
s.

 T
h

e 
p

la
n

n
in

g 
p

ro
ce

ss
 w

ill
 a

llo
w

 u
se

rs
 o

f 
th

e 
co

rr
id

o
r 

to
 r

e-
en

v
is

io
n

 t
h

e 
st

re
et

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

fu
n

ct
io

n
 o

f 
a 

v
eh

ic
le

 t
h

ro
u

gh
-w

ay
 i
n

 a
n

 a
t-

ri
sk

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

to
 a

 s
af

er
 a

n
d

 l
iv

ab
le

 s
p

ac
e.

 S
F

M
T

A
 w

ill
 p

ar
tn

er
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y-
b

as
ed

 o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
s 

to
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 
to

 d
ef

in
e 

an
d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

ze
 t

h
ei

r 
tr

an
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 n

ee
d

s 
fo

r 
H

yd
e 

S
tr

ee
t.

 

S
F

M
T

A
 w

ill
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e 

fi
n

al
 r

ep
o

rt
, 
in

cl
u
d

in
g 

an
 i
m

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
, 
b

y 
M

ar
ch

 

2
0
2
2
.

$
6
,5

7
0
,0

0
0

1
 S

ee
 A

tt
ac

h
m

en
t 

1
 f

o
r 

fo
o

tn
o

te
s.

T
O

T
A

L

M
:\

1
. 

C
A

C
\M

e
e

ti
n

g
s

\2
. 

M
e

m
o

s
\2

0
1

9
\1

0
 O

c
t 

2
3

\P
ro

p
 K

 G
ro

u
p

e
d

 A
ll

o
c

a
ti

o
n

s
\P

ro
p

 K
 G

ro
u

p
e

d
 A

TT
 1

-4
 C

A
C

 1
0

.2
3

.1
9

; 
2

-D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
P

a
g

e
 2

 o
f 

2

A
tta

ch
m

en
t 2

:P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
ns

 
78



A
tt

a
c
h

m
e
n

t 
3
: 

S
ta

ff
 R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s 
1

E
P

 L
in

e
 

N
o

./

C
a
te

g
o

ry

P
ro

je
c
t 

S
p

o
n

so
r

P
ro

je
c
t 

N
a
m

e
P

ro
p

 K
 F

u
n

d
s 

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e
d

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s 

5
S
F

C
T

A
P

en
n

sy
lv

an
ia

 A
v
en

u
e 

E
x
te

n
si

o
n

 

P
re

-e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
en

ta
l

 $
 

 1
,6

0
0
,0

0
0
 

7
P

C
JP

B
2
2
n

d
 S

tr
ee

t 
A

D
A

 S
tu

d
y

 $
 

 3
5
0
,0

0
0
 

7
P

C
JP

B

M
aj

o
r 

In
it

ia
ti

v
es

 -
 M

aj
o

r 
S
ta

ti
o

n
s 

an
d

 T
er

m
in

al
s 

- 
P

la
n

n
in

g 
an

d
 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

 $
 

 3
8
0
,0

0
0
 

7
P

C
JP

B
M

aj
o

r 
In

it
ia

ti
v
es

 C
o

rr
id

o
r-

w
id

e 

G
ra

d
e 

S
ep

ar
at

io
n

 S
tu

d
y

 $
 

 6
0
,0

0
0
 

3
4

S
F

C
T

A
1
0
1
/

2
8
0
 C

ar
p

o
o

l 
an

d
 E

x
p

re
ss

 

L
an

e
 $

 
 4

,1
0
0
,0

0
0
 

P
ro

p
 K

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
 a

n
d

 5
-Y

e
a
r 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
z
a
ti

o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 A

m
e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
: 

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

 i
s 

co
n

ti
n

ge
n

t 
o

n
 c

o
n

cu
rr

en
t 

am
en

d
m

en
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e 
P

ro
p

 K
 

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 P

la
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

S
tr

ee
t 

R
es

u
rf

ac
in

g,
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

ti
o

n
, 
an

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 5
Y

P
P

 

to
 a

d
v
an

ce
 $

4
.1

 m
ill

io
n

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

o
u
ty

ea
rs

 o
f 

th
e 

P
ro

p
 K

 p
ro

gr
am

 t
o

 F
Y

 

2
0
1
9
/

2
0
 f

o
r 

th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

. 
T

h
is

 i
s 

co
n

si
st

en
t 

w
it

h
 a

 P
ro

p
 K

/
L

o
ca

l 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

P
ro

gr
am

 f
u
n

d
 e

x
ch

an
ge

 p
re

v
io

u
sl

y 
ap

p
ro

v
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

B
o

ar
d

 f
o

r 
th

is
 p

u
rp

o
se

. 
 S

ee
 

m
em

o
 a

n
d

 e
n

cl
o

se
d

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
 P

la
n

 a
n

d
 5

Y
P

P
 a

m
en

d
m

en
ts

 f
o

r 
d

et
ai

ls
.

4
4

S
F

M
T

A
H

yd
e 

S
tr

ee
t 

S
af

et
y

 $
 

 8
0
,0

0
0
 

$
6
,5

7
0
,0

0
0

1
 S

ee
 A

tt
ac

h
m

en
t 

1
 f

o
r 

fo
o

tn
o

te
s.

T
O

T
A

L

M
:\

1
. 

C
A

C
\M

e
e

ti
n

g
s

\2
. 

M
e

m
o

s
\2

0
1

9
\1

0
 O

c
t 

2
3

\P
ro

p
 K

 G
ro

u
p

e
d

 A
ll

o
c

a
ti

o
n

s
\P

ro
p

 K
 G

ro
u

p
e

d
 A

TT
 1

-4
 C

A
C

 1
0

.2
3

.1
9

; 
3

-R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

P
a

g
e

 1
 o

f 
1

79



A
tt

a
c
h

m
e
n

t 
4
.

P
ro

p
 K

 a
n

d
 P

ro
p

 A
A

 A
ll

o
c
a
ti

o
n

 S
u

m
m

a
ri

e
s 

- 
F

Y
 2

0
19

/
2
0

P
R

O
P

 K
 S

A
LE

S 
T

A
X

T
o

ta
l

F
Y

 2
0
19

/
2
0

F
Y

 2
0
2
0
/

2
1

F
Y

 2
0
2
1/

2
2

F
Y

 2
0
2
2
/

2
3

F
Y

 2
0
2
3
/

2
4

F
Y

 2
0
2
4
/

2
5

F
Y

 2
0
2
5
/

2
6

P
ri

o
r 

A
ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

s
6
8
,2

1
3
,7

0
9

$ 
  

  
2
8
,8

2
7
,6

4
7

$ 
  

$2
4
,5

6
3
,7

2
2

$6
,0

3
2
,9

7
4

2
,6

9
0
,6

2
2

$ 
  

  
2
,6

9
0
,6

2
2

$ 
  

  
2
,6

9
0
,6

2
2

$ 
  

  
7
1
7
,5

0
0

$ 
  

C
u
rr

en
t 

R
eq

u
es

t(
s)

6
,5

7
0
,0

0
0

$ 
  

2
,5

7
0
,2

6
6

$ 
  

  
3
,9

7
9
,7

3
4

$ 
  

  
2
0
,0

0
0

$ 
  

-
$ 

  
-

$ 
  

-
$ 

  
-

$ 
  

N
ew

 T
o

ta
l 

A
ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

s
7
4
,7

8
3
,7

0
9

$ 
  

  
3
1
,3

9
7
,9

1
3

$ 
  

2
8
,5

4
3
,4

5
6

$ 
  

6
,0

5
2
,9

7
4

$ 
  

  
2
,6

9
0
,6

2
2

$ 
  

  
2
,6

9
0
,6

2
2

$ 
  

  
2
,6

9
0
,6

2
2

$ 
  

  
7
1
7
,5

0
0

$ 
  

T
h

e 
ab

o
v
e 

ta
b

le
 s

h
o

w
s 

m
ax

im
u

m
 a

n
n

u
al

 c
as

h
 f

lo
w

 f
o

r 
al

l 
F

Y
 2

0
1
9
/

2
0
 a

ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

s 
an

d
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

s 
ap

p
ro

v
ed

 t
o

 d
at

e,
 a

lo
n

g 
w

it
h

 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

re
co

m
m

en
d
ed

 a
ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

(s
).

 

P
ar

at
ra

n
si

t,
 

8.
6%

St
re

e
ts

 &
 

Tr
af

fi
c 

Sa
fe

ty
, 

24
.6

%

St
ra

te
gi

c 
In

it
ia

ti
ve

s,
 

1.
3%

Tr
an

si
t,

 
65

.5
%

,In
ve

st
m

e
n

t C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
, 

p
e

r 
P

ro
p

 K
 E

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
 P

la
n

Tr
an

si
t

71
%

P
ar

at
ra

n
si

t
8%

St
re

e
ts

 &
 

Tr
af

fi
c 

Sa
fe

ty
20

%

St
ra

te
gi

c 
In

it
ia

ti
ve

s
1.

0%

P
ro

p
 K

 In
ve

st
m

e
n

ts
 T

o
 D

a
te

M
:\

1
. 

C
A

C
\M

e
e

ti
n

g
s\

2
. 

M
e

m
o

s\
2

0
1

9
\1

0
 O

ct
 2

3
\P

ro
p

 K
 G

ro
u

p
e

d
 A

ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

s\
P

ro
p

 K
 G

ro
u

p
e

d
 A

TT
 1

-4
 C

A
C

 1
0

.2
3

.1
9

80



 

 

Page 1 of 3 

Memorandum 

AGENDA ITEM 9 

DATE:  October 10, 2019 

TO:  Transportation Authority Board 

FROM:  Anna LaForte – Deputy Director for Policy and Programming 

SUBJ E CT:  11/5/2019 Board Meeting: Approval of Reprogramming $13,752,000 in Fiscal Year 2020/21 

Regional Transportation Improvement Program Funds from the San Francisco Municipal 

Transportation Agency's (SFMTA’s) Restoration of Light Rail Lines - Axle Counters Project to 

the SFMTA’s Communications-Based Train Control (CBTC) – Phases 1 and 2 Project 

DISCUSSION  

Background 

RECOMMENDATION  ☐ Information ☒ Action

Approve reprogramming $13,752,000 in Fiscal Year 2020/21 Regional 

Transportation Improvement Program (RTIP) funds from the SFMTA's 

Restoration of Light Rail Lines - Axle Counters project to the CBTC – Phases 

1 and 2 project. 

SUMMARY 

As San Francisco’s Congestion Management Agency (CMA), the 

Transportation Authority is responsible for programming San Francisco’s 

county share RTIP funds. As part of the 2018 RTIP, the Board 

recommended, and the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) 

and the California Transportation Commission (CTC) approved, 

$13,752,000 in Fiscal Year (FY) 2020/21 for the SFMTA’s Restoration of 

Light Rail Lines - Axle Counters project. In September 2019, the SFMTA 

notified Transportation Authority staff that it would like to incorporate 

the scope of this project into its CBTC project, which will provide the same 

functionality as the axle counters in tracking train movements but with 

modern technology.  In addition to using new technology, the CBTC 

project is a larger, multiphase approach that will extend benefits such as 

reliability, capacity, and ease of maintenance, to the entire Muni Metro, 

not just the subway.  Phases 1 and 2 cost $91 million.   

☐ Fund Allocation 

☒ Fund Programming 

☐ Policy/Legislation 

☐ Plan/Study 

☐ Capital Project 
Oversight/Delivery 

☐ Budget/Finance 

☐ Contract/Agreement 

☐ Other: 
___________________ 

81



Agenda Item 9 Page 2 of 3 

The State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) is a five-year investment plan for state 

transportation money that is updated every two years by the CTC. Regional spending plans – developed 

by the MTC for the nine county Bay Area region and by other agencies elsewhere in California – account 

for 75% of the STIP. These are known as Regional Transportation Improvement Programs or RTIPs. The 

RTIPs can fund a broad range of projects from a bike path to highway redesigns or expansions to rail line 

extensions.  

On October 8, 2019, the Board approved on its first read San Francisco’s project priorities for the 

$7,592,000 in new funding available in the 2020 RTIP (see Attachment 1 for details).  As CMA, the 

Transportation Authority must submit its new 2020 RTIP priorities and any amendments to existing 

projects to MTC for approval by mid-November 2019.     

SFMTA’s Train Control. 

Of the entire Muni Metro system, only the Market Street Subway has centralized train control which was 

installed 30 years ago. Most of the 74-mile light rail vehicle (LRV) network is governed by signals that 

work in isolation rather than as a connected system.  SFMTA staff estimates that this outdated train 

control system accounts for around half of the subway’s acute delay incidents due to communication 

failures, failed entry into the subway, computer failures, and equipment failures. 

Restoration of Light Rail Lines - Axle Counters [Current Project]:  Axle counters are currently used to 

identify the locations of trains.  As approved in the 2018 RTIP, this project would upgrade 83 rail-side 

axle counters to more current technology and install 20 additional axle counters to improve the spacing 

of the counters between Forest Hill and Eureka and outbound Embarcadero to Montgomery stations.  

The $13,752,000 programmed in the 2018 RTIP would have leveraged $18,248,000 in federal funds to 

complete the installation of the axle counters, with a contract awarded in late 2020 and project 

completion by early 2024. While this project would have provided operational benefits, it would be a 

solution that upgraded only one component of the system with old technology rather than addressing 

the larger need for a systemwide and modernized upgrade.   

CBTC Phases 1 and 2 [Proposed Project]:  SFMTA has decided to change its approach to train control.  

Rather than implementing incremental improvements, it is planning to replace the existing system with a 

modern Communications-Based Train Control (CBTC) system that would extend to the entire light rail 

system rather than just the Muni Metro Subway.  The CBTC system will provide better technology to 

track train movements using an on-board control computer and global positioning system to 

communicate directly with the Operations Control Center.  It would also allow systemwide management 

of the Muni Metro system including integration with surface traffic signals.  This would allow trains to 

travel closer together and increase allowable train speeds.  SFMTA staff anticipates CBTC will reduce 

subway delays by 20-25%, allow for improved maintainability, reduce the variability of surface trip times, 

better address bottlenecks, and increase overall capacity of the system. The project will increase the 

number of trains through the subway from approximately 35 per hour to roughly 45 per hour in each 

direction. 

SFMTA plans to implement the overall CBTC project in seven phases, as shown in Attachment 2.  We are 

proposing to reprogram the RTIP funds to the first two phases of the project, leveraging $77,283,000 in 

federal, state, and local funds for a project cost of $91,035,000.  Phase 1 extends from 23rd Street along 

the T-Third line to the subway entrance at the Embarcadero.  Phase 2 will implement CBTC on the entire 

82



Agenda Item 9 Page 3 of 3 

Muni Metro Subway from West Portal to the Embarcadero.  Construction on Phase 1 will begin in late 

2020 and conclude at the end of 2021.  Construction on Phase 2 will begin in late 2021 and conclude in 

early 2024.  The project will be delivered using a design-build contracting approach.  SFMTA will 

complete the deployment of CBTC across the entire Muni Metro System by mid-2026 with a total cost 

estimate of $300 million. 

Recommended Reprogramming. 

We have been advised by MTC and CTC staff that we should request reprogramming the $13,752,000 

from the Axle Counter project to phases 1 and 2 of the CBTC project through the 2020 RTIP process.  

Attachment 3 contains a draft of the Project Programming Request form for the CBTC project, with basic 

information about scope, schedule, budget, and funding plan.  Additional details are shown in 

Attachment 4, which SFMTA staff will present at the November 5 Board meeting. 

Next Steps. 

Subject to Board approval at its November 19 meeting, we would submit the request to the MTC as an 

amendment to San Francisco’s 2020 RTIP.  The MTC Commission will vote to approve the Bay Area’s 

2020 RTIP on December 18, 2019 and then will submit it to the CTC. The CTC will consider needs across 

the state and may adjust years of programming to match projected fund availability. The CTC is 

scheduled to adopt the STIP at its March 25, 2020 meeting.  If approved, SFMTA would be able to 

allocate the funds in late 2020. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT  

The recommended action would not have an impact on the adopted FY 2019/20 budget.  

CAC POSITION  

The CAC will consider this item at its October 23, 2019 meeting. 

SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS  

• Attachment 1 – 2020 RTIP Program of Projects, with Proposed Amendment 

• Attachment 2 – Map of CBTC Implementation by Phase 

• Attachment 3 – CBTC – Phases 1 and 2 Project Programming Request Form 

• Attachment 4 – SFMTA presentation on the CBTC project 

83



A
tta

ch
m

en
t 1

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o 
20

20
 R

eg
io

na
l T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 (R
T

IP
) P

ro
gr

am
m

in
g 

Pr
io

rit
ie

s 
- P

ro
po

se
d 

A
m

en
dm

en
t

A
ge

nc
y 

1
Pr

oj
ec

t
T

ot
al

FY
 2

02
0/

21
FY

 2
02

1/
22

FY
 2

02
2/

23
FY

 2
02

3/
24

FY
 2

02
4/

25
Ph

as
e

SF
M

TA

R
es

to
ra

tio
n 

of
 L

ig
ht

 R
ai

l 
Li

ne
s -

 A
xl

e 
C

ou
nt

er
s

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

-B
as

ed
 

Tr
ai

n 
C

on
tr

ol
 - 

Ph
as

es
 1

 
an

d 
2

$1
3,

75
2 

$1
3,

75
2

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n

SF
C

TA
Pl

an
ni

ng
, p

ro
gr

am
m

in
g,

 
an

d 
M

on
ito

rin
g

$7
78

 
$2

60
$2

59
$2

59
n/

a

M
TC

Pl
an

ni
ng

, P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g,
 

an
d 

M
on

ito
rin

g
$2

37
 

$7
6

$7
9

$8
2

n/
a

E
xi

st
in

g 
Fu

nd
s 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
ed

 in
 2

01
8 

R
T

IP
$1

4,
76

7 
$1

4,
08

8
$3

38
$3

41

SF
M

TA
N

ew
 F

ly
er

 M
id

lif
e 

O
ve

rh
au

l -
 P

ha
se

 II
I

$7
,1

74
 

$7
,1

74
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

SF
C

TA
Pl

an
ni

ng
, p

ro
gr

am
m

in
g,

 
an

d 
M

on
ito

rin
g

$2
45

 
$4

6
$1

99
n/

a

M
TC

Pl
an

ni
ng

, P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g,
 

an
d 

M
on

ito
rin

g
$1

73
 

$8
5

$8
8

n/
a

Pr
op

os
ed

 2
02

0 
R

T
IP

 P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
$7

,5
92

 
$1

31
$7

,4
61

$2
2,

35
9 $0
 

Pr
oj

ec
t T

ot
al

s 
by

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r (

$ 
1,

00
0'

s)
C

TC
 h

as
 a

dv
ise

d 
th

at
 n

ew
 p

ro
gr

am
m

in
g 

is 
on

ly
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

in
 F

Y
s 2

02
3/

24
 a

nd
 2

02
4/

25
.

1  A
cr

on
ym

s i
nc

lu
de

 th
e 

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

C
om

m
iss

io
n 

(M
TC

), 
Sa

n 
Fr

an
ci

sc
o 

C
ou

nt
y 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

(S
FC

TA
), 

an
d 

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

A
ge

nc
y 

(S
FM

TA
).

N
ew

 2
02

0 
R

T
IP

 P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g 
Pr

io
rit

ie
s

E
xi

st
in

g 
20

18
 R

T
IP

 P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g 
Pr

io
rit

ie
s

T
ot

al
 R

T
IP

 F
un

ds
 A

va
ila

bl
e

Su
rp

lu
s/

(S
ho

rt
fa

ll)

SF
M

TA
w

ill
re

qu
es

t 1
00

%
 fe

de
ra

l R
TI

P 
fu

nd
s

SF
M

TA
 w

ill
 re

qu
es

t 1
00

%
 fe

de
ra

l R
TI

P 
fu

nd
s.

M
:\

1.
 C

AC
\M

ee
tin

gs
\2

. M
em

os
\2

01
9\

10
 O

ct
 2

3\
20

20
 R

TI
P 

- A
TC

S 
sc

op
e 

am
en

dm
en

t\
At

ta
ch

m
en

t 1
 - 

Re
vi

se
d 

20
20

 S
F 

RT
IP

 P
ri

or
iti

es
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 1

84



P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 P
h

as
in

g
Attachment 2

Map of Communications-Based Train Control System Implementation by Phase

85



DTP-0001 (Revised Mar, 1 2018 v7.08)

Assembly: Senate: Congressional:

ADA Improvements
Inc. Sustainable Communities Strategy Goals

End Closeout Phase (Closeout Report) 01/01/2026 05/15/24

ADA Notice For individuals with sensory disabilities, this document is available in alternate formats.  For information call (916) 
654-6410 or TDD (916) 654-3880 or write Records and Forms Management, 1120 N Street, MS-89, Sacramento, 

End Construction Phase (Construction Contract Acceptance Milestone) 12/01/2023 11/15/23
Begin Closeout Phase 01/01/2024 11/15/23

End Right of Way Phase (Right of Way Certification Milestone) NA
Begin Construction Phase (Contract Award Milestone) 12/01/2020 11/15/20

End Design Phase (Ready to List for Advertisement Milestone) 06/01/2020 03/31/20
Begin Right of Way Phase NA

End Environmental Phase (PA&ED Milestone) 06/30/2019 03/31/20
Begin Design (PS&E) Phase 07/01/2019 03/31/20

Circulate Draft Environmental Document Document Type CE/CE
Draft Project Report

Project Study Report Approved 11/30/19
Begin Environmental (PA&ED) Phase 03/01/2019 NA

N N N
Y Y

Project Milestone Existing Proposed

 Bike/Ped Improvements Reversible Lane analysis

Intercity Rail/Mass Trans Operational improvements Miles 18

Project Benefits
To grow ridership while increasing safety and reliability the SFMTA will install a state-of-the-art Communications Based Train Control 
System (CBTC) along 9 bidirectional miles of light rail lines and six transit lines. CBTC benefits are improved reliability, safety, line 
capacity, and decreased travel times for the most heavily-traveled segments of the light rail system.

Purpose and Need
The SFMTA Muni Metro system uses a centralized train control in the Market Street tunnel (the core segment described in Phase 2 
above). The system was installed more than two decades ago and relies on outdated technology and equipment. The train control system 
provides two critical benefits to our operations (continues on next tab): 

       Category Outputs/Outcomes Unit Total

Construction SFMTA
Legislative Districts

17,19 11 12,14

PA&ED SFMTA
PS&E SFMTA
Right of Way NA

Project Title
Comunications-Based Train Control - Phases I & 2

Location (Project Limits), Description ( Scope of Work)
A new Communications-Based Train Control (CBTC) system possesses the greatest potential of any single investment to bolster SFMTA 
Muni’s light rail system’s efficiency and reliability. The SFTMA will install a new CBTC system, starting with Phase 1 between 23rd Street 
and the subway portal at Market Street. Phase 2 will include the Market Street tunnel between Embarcadero and West Portal Stations 
and along the Central Subway alignment.  CBTC will include the functionality of the Axle Counters project while taking advantage of 
newer technology and equipment. Five subsequent phases of the project will deploy CBTC throughout the entirety of the SFMTA's 75 
miles of light rail service (full text on next tab).

Component Implementing Agency

Project Manager/Contact Phone E-mail Address
Alex Hallowell (415) 646-4112 Alexandra.Hallowell@sfmta.com

Element
MTC MT

SF SFMTA
MPO

County Route/Corridor PM Bk PM Ahd Project Sponsor/Lead Agency

Project ID PPNO MPO ID Alt Proj. ID / prg.
04 2137

Reduces Greenhouse Gas Emissions

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ● DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
PROJECT PROGRAMMING REQUEST

General Instructions

Amendment (Existing Project) Yes Date: 08/16/19
District EA

86



DTP-0001 (Revised Mar, 1 2018 v7.08) Date: 08/16/19

ADA Notice

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ● DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

PROJECT PROGRAMMING REQUEST

Additional Information
LOCATION (PROJECT LIMITS), DESCRIPTION ( SCOPE OF WORK) (Full language):A Communications-
Based Train Control (CBTC) system possesses the greatest potential of any single investment to bolster 
SFMTA Muni’s light rail system’s efficiency and reliability. The SFTMA will install a new CBTC system, with 
phasing as follows: Phase 1 between 23rd Street and the subway portal at Market Street. This segment of 
nine stations serves the new Chase Center (Warriors arena), Oracle Park (Giants stadium) as well as Muni 
Metro East, one of SFMTA's two light rail maintenance facilities. Following this installation, Phase 2 will be 
installed throughout the Market Street tunnel between Embarcadero and West Portal Stations and along the 
Central Subway alignment. Phase 2 serves 9 underground Muni Metro subway stations and represents the 
heart of the light rail system along which all lines converge. It will also include Central Subway’s two surface 
and two subway stations. CBTC is envisioned as a multi-phase project with previously programmed STIP 
funds to be spent on the project's Phases 1 and 2. CBTC will include the functionality of the "Restoration of 
SFMTA Light Rail Lines - Axle Counters" project while taking advantage of newer technology and equipment. 
These two phases are part of a larger seven-phase project to deploy CBTC throughout the entirety of the 
SFMTA's 75 miles of light rail service.

PURPOSE & NEED (Full language): The SFMTA Muni Metro system uses a centralized train control in the 
Market Street tunnel (the core segment described in Phase 2 above). The system was installed more than two 
decades ago and relies on outdated technology and equipment. The train control system provides two critical 
benefits to our operations:

1) essential safety features to ensure light rail vehicles never collide while operating underground. 
2) higher travel speeds under a computerized system. 

This system keeps vehicles safely and evenly spaced, permitting lower headways than could be achieved 
under manual operation. Today’s SFMTA train control system is beyond its useful life and over capacity. The 
majority of the LRV network, including the Phase 1, 9-station segment, is governed by line-of-sight rules and 
signals working in isolation. The full CBTC system installation will expand the centralized vehicle control 
beyond the Market Street tunnel and along all surface lines. This will permit a more coordinated and 
centralized management of the entirety of our light rail system by using integrated signals to better manage 
vehicle flows along the surface. Additionally, CBTC will incorporate decades of technological improvements 
resulting in more flexible operations, lower operating and maintenance costs, and a better and more intuitive 
user interface.

For individuals with sensory disabilities, this document is available in alternate formats.  For information call (916) 654-6410 or 
TDD (916) 654-3880 or write Records and Forms Management, 1120 N Street, MS-89, Sacramento, CA 95814.

87



DTP-0001 (Revised Mar, 1 2018 v7.08) Date: 08/16/19
District EA

04
Project Title:

Component Prior 20-21 21-22 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26+ Total
E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E
R/W SUP (CT)
CON SUP (CT)
R/W
CON 32,000 32,000
TOTAL 32,000 32,000

E&P (PA&ED) 2,435 6,000 500 8,935
PS&E 8,569 4,856 1,475 14,900
R/W SUP (CT)
CON SUP (CT)
R/W
CON 13,752 40,072 12,551 825 67,200
TOTAL 2,435 28,321 45,428 14,026 825 91,035

Fund No. 1:

Component Prior 20-21 21-22 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26+ Total
E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E
R/W SUP (CT)
CON SUP (CT)
R/W
CON 13,752 13,752
TOTAL 13,752 13,752

E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E
R/W SUP (CT)
CON SUP (CT)
R/W
CON 13,752 13,752
TOTAL 13,752 13,752

Fund No. 2:

Component Prior 20-21 21-22 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26+ Total
E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E
R/W SUP (CT)
CON SUP (CT)
R/W
CON 18,248 18,248
TOTAL 18,248 18,248

E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E 2,760 2,760
R/W SUP (CT)
CON SUP (CT)
R/W
CON 816 403 1,219
TOTAL 2,760 816 403 3,979

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ● DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

PROJECT PROGRAMMING REQUEST

County Route Project ID PPNO Alt. ID
SF, , , , 2137

Comunications-Based Train Control - Phases I & 2

Existing Total Project Cost ($1,000s)
Implementing Agency

SFMTA
SFMTA
NA
SFMTA
NA
SFMTA

Proposed Total Project Cost ($1,000s) Notes

STIP Program Code
Existing Funding ($1,000s)

Funding Agency
CTC

Proposed Funding ($1,000s) Notes

FTA §5337 State of Good Repair Program Code
Existing Funding ($1,000s)

Funding Agency
FTA (programmed by MTC)

Proposed Funding ($1,000s) Notes

88



Fund No. 3:

Component Prior 20-21 21-22 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26+ Total
E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E
R/W SUP (CT)
CON SUP (CT)
R/W
CON
TOTAL

E&P (PA&ED) 2,435 4,243 500 7,178
PS&E 690 3,856 1,475 6,021
R/W SUP (CT)
CON SUP (CT)
R/W
CON 1,782 4,328 6,110
TOTAL 2,435 4,933 6,138 5,803 19,309

Fund No. 4:

Component Prior 20-21 21-22 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26+ Total
E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E
R/W SUP (CT)
CON SUP (CT)
R/W
CON
TOTAL

E&P (PA&ED) 1,757 1,757
PS&E
R/W SUP (CT)
CON SUP (CT)
R/W
CON
TOTAL 1,757 1,757

Fund No. 5:

Component Prior 20-21 21-22 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26+ Total
E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E
R/W SUP (CT)
CON SUP (CT)
R/W
CON
TOTAL

E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E 1,000 1,000
R/W SUP (CT)
CON SUP (CT)
R/W
CON
TOTAL 1,000 1,000

Operating/Population Baseline Program Code
Existing Funding ($1,000s)

Funding Agency
SFMTA

Proposed Funding ($1,000s) Notes

Low Carbon Transit Operations Program Program Code
Existing Funding ($1,000s)

Funding Agency
Caltrans 

Proposed Funding ($1,000s) Notes

General Funds Program Code
Existing Funding ($1,000s)

Funding Agency
SFMTA

Proposed Funding ($1,000s) Notes

89



Fund No. 6:

Component Prior 20-21 21-22 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26+ Total
E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E
R/W SUP (CT)
CON SUP (CT)
R/W
CON
TOTAL

E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E 1,993 1,000 2,993
R/W SUP (CT)
CON SUP (CT)
R/W
CON 13,507 4,750 825 19,082
TOTAL 1,993 14,507 4,750 825 22,075

Fund No. 7:

Component Prior 20-21 21-22 22-23 23-24 24-25 25-26+ Total
E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E
R/W SUP (CT)
CON SUP (CT)
R/W
CON
TOTAL

E&P (PA&ED)
PS&E 2,126 2,126
R/W SUP (CT)
CON SUP (CT)
R/W
CON 23,967 3,070 27,037
TOTAL 2,126 23,967 3,070 29,163

SB1 State of Good Repair Program Code
Existing Funding ($1,000s)

Funding Agency
Caltrans 

Proposed Funding ($1,000s) Notes

Other FTA / Match Programming (MTC discretion) Program Code
Existing Funding ($1,000s)

Funding Agency
MTC

Proposed Funding ($1,000s) Notes

90



DTP-0001 (Revised Mar, 1 2018 v7.08)

Complete this page for amendments only Date: 08/16/19
District EA Alt. ID

04

SECTION 2 - For SB1 Projects Only

SECTION 3 - All Projects
Approvals 

Date

2) Project Location Map

Attachments
1) Concurrence from Implementing Agency and/or Regional Transportation Planning Agency

Name (Print or Type) Signature Title

There would be no delay.  The cost increase is due to the expanded scope of work and will be funded with non-STIP funds as 
shown in the "Funding Info" tab (federal, state and local funds).

Other Significant Information

        Project Amendment Request  (Please follow the individual SB1 program guidelines for specific criteria)

I hereby certify that the above information is complete and accurate and all approvals have been obtained for the processing 
of this amendment request.*

As with the original 2018 STIP project, the SFMTA continues to work to grow light rail ridership and expand service frequency. 
Our outdated centralized train control system is under constant pressure and is operating beyond the capacity for which it was 
designed three decades ago. The risk to service disruption is growing with the recent expansion of our light rail fleet by 68 
vehicles (45%) and with the incredible growth in development particularly along the Mission Bay corridor (which corresponds 
to the Phase 1 geography). To increase rail network capacity, the SFMTA proposes implementing a new Communications-
Based Train Control (CBTC) system: a CBTC system possesses the greatest potential of any single investment to improve our 
light rail operations. The CBTC updates the scope of the Restoration of SFMTA Light Rail Lines - Axle Counters project with 
new technology. CBTC is envisioned as a multi-phase project with previously programmed STIP funds to be spent on the 
Programming Change Requested 
The SFMTA will complete its Restoration of SFMTA Light Rail Lines - Axle Counters project, which is currently programmed to 
receive $13.752 M in the STIP, by folding its scope and purpose into its larger CBTC Phases 1 and 2 project. The requested 
scope amendment (and related amendments to project milestones) incorporates the train 'tracking' feature of the Axle Counter 
project as a core function of the new CBTC system. Essentially, the Axle Counter functionality as originally proposed would 
have been to enhance the original and old train control system, and investment in CBTC would instead replace it with a new 
system with a multitude of additional benefits to speed up and improve reliability in an expanded service area.  Note the 
project sponsor has been and remains "SFMTA," not "San Francisco County MTA /  Dept. of  Parking and Traffic", and this is 
now reflected throughout the PPR.
Reason for Proposed Change
The SFMTA has developed a vision for the train control system and has determined that the most beneficial path is to replace 
and expand the existing system due to its limitations and remaining life cycle. This CBTC project replaces the previous plan of 
staged upgrades to the legacy system. This legacy project was of smaller scope, and would deliver limited benefits as 
compared with this new project. Based on project development that has occured since the approval of the 2018 STIP, the 
SFMTA will launch the full CBTC system in phases. The 2018 STIP funds will be devoted to Phase 1 and 2 improvements on 
light rail's surface corridor from 23rd Street and the Portal leading to the Market Street subway and the Market Street subway 
itself along with Central Subway. This includes and expands the geography of the original Axle Counter project, and will 
provide far superior benefits to the public. It also leverages significantly more federal, state, and local funds than the original 
If proposed change will delay one or more components, clearly explain 1) reason the delay, 2) cost increase related 
to the delay, and 3) how cost increase will be funded

SF    2137
SECTION 1 - All Projects
Project Background

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ● DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

PROJECT PROGRAMMING REQUEST

County Route Project ID PPNO

91



M
u

n
i C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
-B

as
ed

 T
ra

in
 

Co
nt

ro
l P

ro
je

ct
ST

IP
 F

u
n

d
in

g 
P

ro
p

o
sa

l

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o 
Co

un
ty

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

Au
th

or
ity

 C
iti

ze
ns

 A
dv

is
or

y 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

3,
 2

01
9

92



2

Th
e 

P
ro

b
le

m

V
e

h
ic

le
 

B
re

ak
d

o
w

n
s

Tr
ac

k 
Fa

ilu
re

s

P
as

se
n

ge
r 

Is
su

e
s

Su
b

w
ay

 
C

o
n

ge
st

io
n

M
u

n
i M

et
ro

 s
er

vi
ce

 r
eg

u
la

rl
y 

ex
p

er
ie

n
ce

s 
d

el
ay

s 
an

d
 c

ro
w

d
in

g,
 r

es
u

lt
in

g 
in

 a
n

 
o

ve
ra

ll 
p

o
o

r 
q

u
al

it
y 

o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

A
cu

te
 D

e
la

ys

C
h

ro
n

ic
 C

o
n

ge
st

io
n

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

 
Fa

ilu
re

s 
(A

TC
S)

Fa
ile

d
 E

n
tr

ie
s

A
TC

S 
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

Fa
ilu

re
s

O
ve

rh
e

ad
 L

in
e

 
Fa

ilu
re

s

A
TC

S 
Eq

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

Fa
ilu

re
s 

O
p

e
ra

to
r 

Is
su

e
s

B
u

n
ch

in
g

/G
ap

s
Sl

o
w

-m
o

vi
n

g 
su

b
w

ay
 t

ra
in

s
St

re
e

t 
co

n
ge

st
io

n

93



3

So
u

rc
e

s 
o

f 
A

cu
te

 D
el

ay
s

Tr
ai

n
 C

o
n

tr
o

l
4

9
%

V
eh

ic
le

 
B

re
ak

d
o

w
n

3
1

%

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

R
e

la
te

d
4

%P
as

se
n

ge
r 

R
e

la
te

d
4

%
O

th
er

 
P

ro
b

le
m

s*
1

2
%

D
el

ay
s 

b
y 

Q
u

an
ti

ty
 

Tr
ai

n
 C

o
n

tr
o

l
1

9
%

V
eh

ic
le

 
B

re
ak

d
o

w
n

5
2

%

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

R
e

la
te

d
4

%

P
as

se
n

ge
r 

R
e

la
te

d
4

%

O
th

er
 

P
ro

b
le

m
s*

2
1

%

D
el

ay
s 

b
y 

Im
p

ac
t 

(m
in

u
te

s)
 

*O
th

er
 p

ro
b

le
m

s 
in

cl
u

d
e 

w
ay

si
d

e 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 fa
ilu

re
s 

in
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 d

el
ay

s 
th

at
 w

er
e 

u
n

ca
te

go
ri

ze
d

 in
 t

h
e 

co
n

tr
ol

 lo
g.

Th
es

e 
fi

gu
re

s 
d

o
 n

o
t 

in
cl

u
d

e 
d

el
ay

 d
u

e 
to

 c
o

n
ge

st
io

n
, o

n
ly

 t
h

e 
ac

u
te

 d
el

ay
 a

ss
o

ci
at

ed
 w

it
h

 e
ac

h
 in

ci
d

en
t.

(J
an

-D
ec

 2
0

1
8

)

So
u

rc
e:

 M
u

n
i C

en
tr

al
 C

o
n

tr
o

l L
o

g

94



4

Ty
p

es
 o

f 
Tr

ai
n

 C
o

n
tr

o
l

Fi
xe

d
 b

lo
ck

M
o

vi
n

g 
b

lo
ck

95



5

A
xl

e 
C

o
u

n
te

r 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

vs
 A

TC
S

•
A

xl
e 

co
u

n
te

rs
 a

re
 n

ee
d

ed
 f

o
r 

th
e 

o
ld

 f
ix

ed
 b

lo
ck

 t
ra

in
 

co
n

tr
o

l s
ys

te
m

•
Th

ey
 a

re
 u

se
d

 t
o

 c
o

u
n

t 
tr

ai
n

 a
xl

es
 t

o
 id

en
ti

fy
 t

h
e 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
s 

o
f 

tr
ai

n
s

•
Th

e
 n

e
w

 C
B

TC
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 b
e

tt
er

 t
ec

h
n

o
lo

gy
 t

o
 

tr
ac

k 
tr

ai
n

 m
o

ve
m

en
ts

 a
n

d
 w

o
u

ld
 d

el
iv

er
 t

h
e 

sa
m

e 
fu

n
ct

io
n

al
it

y 
th

e 
ax

le
 c

o
u

n
te

rs
 h

ad
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 in
 t

h
e 

p
as

t

•
AT

C
S 

al
lo

w
 t

ra
in

s 
to

 s
af

el
y 

tr
av

el
 a

t 
cl

o
se

r 
d

is
ta

n
ce

s
•

4
5

 t
ra

in
s/

h
o

u
r 

is
 d

em
o

n
st

ra
te

d
 m

ax
im

u
m

 to
d

ay

•
2

5
 t

ra
in

s/
h

o
u

r 
w

as
 m

ax
im

u
m

 th
ro

u
gh

p
u

t 
b

ef
o

re
 A

TC
S

96



6

A
TC

S 
Sy

st
em

 O
ve

rv
ie

w

Lo
ca

l C
o

n
tr

o
l C

o
m

p
u

te
r

Lo
o

p
 C

ab
le

A
C

E

EA
K

A
xl

e 
C

o
u

n
te

rSw
it

ch
 M

ac
h

in
e

Si
gn

al

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
C

o
n

tr
o

l C
en

te
r

C
en

tr
al

 C
o

m
p

u
te

rs

V
O

B
C P

ro
p

u
ls

io
n

B
ra

ke
s

D
o

o
rs

A
cc

e
le

ro
m

e
te

r

Ta
ch

o
m

e
te

r

SM
C

TM
C

V
C

C

IN
TE

R
SI

G

(1
 o

f 
7

)

97



St
ru

ct
u

ra
l L

im
it

at
io

n
s Th

re
e 

lin
es

 t
u

rn
in

g 
b

ac
k 

at
 s

am
e 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
, w

h
ile

 t
w

o
 m

o
re

 g
o

 t
h

ro
u

gh

A
ll 

tr
ai

n
s 

re
q

u
ir

e 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

m
ai

n
 li

n
e 

w
h

en
 m

ak
in

g 
m

an
eu

ve
rs

. 

7

A
ll 

lin
es

 c
o

n
ve

rg
e 

in
 t

h
e 

M
ar

ke
t 

St
re

e
t 

su
b

w
ay

, 
m

ea
n

in
g 

th
e 

su
b

w
ay

 o
p

er
at

es
 a

t 
m

u
ch

 h
ig

h
er

 
fr

eq
u

en
cy

 th
an

 m
an

y 
m

aj
o

r 
su

b
w

ay
 s

ys
te

m
s.

  

SF
 M

u
n

i
40

B
A

R
T

2
2

B
o

st
o

n
1

5

M
ax

 t
ra

in
s 

p
er

 h
o

u
r,

 p
ea

k 
h

o
u

r  

98



8

025507510
0

12
5

15
0

17
5

20
0

22
5

25
0

11
12

13
14

15
16

17
18

19
20

21
22

23
24

25
26

27
28

29
30

31
32

33
34

35
36

37
38

39
40

Frequency

M
in

ut
es

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
2

0
1

9
 T

ra
ve

l T
im

e
K

LM
 

KL
M

 -
 A

M
 - 

In
b

ou
nd

KL
M

 -
 P

M
 O

u
tb

o
u

nd

Tr
av

el
 T

im
e 

V
ar

ia
b

ili
ty

 
99



9

Th
e 

P
ro

je
ct

R
e

d
u

ce
d

 D
e

la
ys

Im
p

ro
ve

d
 

M
ai

n
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

Su
b

w
ay

 d
el

ay
s 

re
d

u
ce

d
 b

y 
2

0
-2

5
%

 th
ro

u
gh

 r
ed

u
ce

d
 t

ra
in

 
co

n
tr

o
l f

ai
lu

re
s 

an
d

 r
ed

u
ce

d
 c

o
n

ge
st

io
n

C
o

n
si

st
e

n
t 

tr
ip

 
ti

m
e

s

Sy
st

em
 m

o
n

it
o

rs
 re

d
u

n
d

an
t c

o
m

p
o

n
en

ts
 fo

r f
a

u
lt

s s
o

 
p

re
ve

n
ta

ti
ve

 a
ct

io
n

 c
an

 b
e 

ta
ke

n
 b

ef
o

re
 s

er
vi

ce
 is

 a
ff

ec
te

d

1
0

-y
ea

r 
u

p
gr

ad
e 

an
d

 e
xp

an
si

o
n

 o
f 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s-

b
as

ed
 

tr
ai

n
 c

o
n

tr
o

l (
C

B
TC

) 
to

 im
p

ro
ve

 M
u

n
i 

lig
h

t 
ra

il 
se

rv
ic

e.

E
xp

an
d

in
g 

sy
st

em
 to

 s
u

rf
ac

e 
an

d
 in

te
gr

a
ti

n
g 

w
it

h
 tr

a
ff

ic
 

si
gn

a
ls

 m
ea

n
s 

tr
ip

 t
im

es
 a

re
 le

ss
 v

ar
ia

b
le

G
re

at
e

r 
ca

p
ac

it
y

Sy
st

em
 e

n
ab

le
s 

b
et

te
r s

u
p

er
vi

si
o

n
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

ge
m

en
t o

f t
ra

in
s,

 
ad

d
re

ss
in

g 
b

o
tt

le
n

ec
ks

 a
n

d
 in

cr
ea

si
n

g 
ca

p
a

ci
ty

100



1
0

Th
e 

P
ro

je
ct

U
p

gr
ad

es
 lo

o
p

-c
ab

le
 b

as
ed

 s
ys

te
m

 in
 s

u
b

w
ay

 t
o

 r
ed

u
n

d
an

t,
 r

el
ia

b
le

 
w

ir
el

es
s 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s

R
ep

la
ce

s 
ce

n
tr

al
 c

o
m

p
u

te
rs

, l
o

ca
l c

o
m

p
u

te
rs

, a
n

d
 o

n
b

o
ar

d
 c

o
m

p
u

te
rs

 
w

it
h

 la
te

st
 t

ec
h

n
o

lo
gy

In
st

al
ls

 s
am

e 
w

ir
el

es
s 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

eq
u

ip
m

en
t 

al
o

n
g 

th
e 

su
rf

ac
e 

ri
gh

t 
o

f 
w

ay

Ti
es

 is
o

la
te

d
 s

u
rf

ac
e 

si
gn

al
s 

an
d

 s
w

it
ch

es
 in

to
 t

h
e 

sa
m

e 
si

n
gl

e,
 c

en
tr

al
ly

 
co

n
tr

o
lle

d
 n

et
w

o
rk

 a
s 

th
e 

su
b

w
ay

In
te

rf
ac

es
 w

it
h

 t
ra

ff
ic

 s
ig

n
al

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
tr

ai
n

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 (

tr
ai

n
s 

d
o

n
’t

 g
et

 
st

o
p

p
ed

 a
t 

re
d

 li
gh

ts
) 

P
ro

vi
d

es
 c

en
tr

al
 c

o
n

tr
o

l w
it

h
 t

o
o

ls
 t

o
 a

d
ju

st
 t

ra
in

 d
w

el
l a

n
d

 s
p

ee
d

s 
an

yw
h

er
e 

o
n

 t
h

e 
sy

st
em

 t
o

 m
an

ag
e 

b
u

n
ch

es
 a

n
d

 g
ap

s

101



1
1

P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
ro

je
ct

 P
h

as
in

g
102



1
2

Sc
h

ed
u

le
D

et
ai

l D
es

ig
n

: 
3

/1
/1

9
-1

1
/1

/2
0

; C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

: 9
/1

/2
0

-1
2

/3
1

/2
1

P
h

as
e

 1

P
h

as
e

 2

P
h

as
e

 3

P
h

as
e

 4

P
h

as
e

 5

P
h

as
e

 6

P
h

as
e

 7

D
et

ai
l D

es
ig

n
: 1

1/
20

20
-1

1
/2

0
2

1
; 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

: 1
1

/2
0

2
1-

01
/2

02
4

D
et

ai
l D

es
ig

n
: 

1
1

/2
0

2
1

-9
/2

0
2

2;
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
: 8

/2
0

2
2

-1
2

/2
0

2
3

D
et

ai
l D

es
ig

n
: 

9
/2

0
2

2
-7

/2
02

3
; C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
: 7

/2
0

2
3

-0
1

/2
02

4

D
et

ai
l D

es
ig

n
: 

7
/2

0
2

3
-4

/2
02

4
; C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
: 4

/2
0

2
4

-1
/2

0
25

 

D
et

ai
l D

es
ig

n
: 

4
/2

0
2

4
-1

/2
02

5
; C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
: 1

/2
0

2
5

-8
/2

0
25

 

D
et

ai
l D

es
ig

n
: 

1
/2

0
2

5
-1

0
/2

0
2

5;
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
: 1

0
/2

0
2

5
-5

/2
0

2
6

103



1
3

Sc
h

e
d

u
le

 D
e

ta
il

St
ar

t 
D

at
e

En
d

 D
at

e
Q

2-

FY
20

Q
3

-

F
Y

2
0

Q
4

-

FY
20

Q
1-

FY
21

Q
2-

FY
21

Q
3-

FY
21

Q
4-

FY
21

Q
1-

F
Y

2
2

Q
2

-

FY
22

Q
3-

FY
22

Q
4-

FY
22

Q
1-

FY
23

Q
2-

FY
23

Q
3

-

F
Y

2
3

Q
4-

FY
23

Q
1-

FY
24

Q
2-

FY
24

Q
3-

FY
24

Q
4-

FY
24

Q
1

-

FY
25

Q
2-

FY
25

Q
3-

FY
25

Q
4-

FY
25

Q
1-

FY
26

Q
2

-

F
Y

2
6

Q
3

-

FY
26

Q
4-

FY
26

P
h

a
se

 1
 D

e
ta

il 
D

e
si

gn
3/

1/
20

19
11

/1
/2

0
20

P
h

a
se

 1
 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

9/
1/

20
20

12
/3

1/
2

02
1

P
h

a
se

 2
 D

e
ta

il 
D

e
si

gn
11

/2
02

0
11

/2
02

1

P
h

a
se

 2
 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

11
/2

0
21

11
/2

02
4

P
h

a
se

 3
 D

e
ta

il 
D

e
si

gn
11

/2
0

21
9/

2
02

2

P
h

a
se

 3
 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

8/
20

22
12

/2
02

3

P
h

a
se

 4
 D

e
ta

il 
D

e
si

gn
9/

20
2

2
7/

2
02

3

P
h

a
se

 4
 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

7/
20

2
3

1/
2

02
4

P
h

a
se

 5
 D

e
ta

il 
D

e
si

gn
7/

20
23

4/
20

24

P
h

a
se

 5
 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

4/
20

2
4

1/
2

02
5

P
h

a
se

 6
 D

e
ta

il 
D

e
si

gn
4/

20
2

4
1/

2
02

5

P
h

a
se

 6
 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

1/
20

25
8/

20
25

P
h

a
se

 7
 D

e
ta

il 
D

e
si

gn
1/

20
2

5
10

/2
02

5

P
h

a
se

 7
 

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

10
/2

0
25

5/
2

02
6

104



1
4

B
u

d
ge

t 
&

 F
u

n
d

in
g 

P
la

n
*

D
et

ai
l D

es
ig

n
$

3
,4

5
0

,0
0

0

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

  
$2

3,
25

0,
00

0

To
ta

l 
$2

6,
70

0,
00

0

Fu
n

d
in

g 
P

la
n

Fu
n

d
 S

o
u

rc
e

A
m

o
u

n
t

FT
A

 5
33

7
$

3
,5

7
6

,0
0

0

Tr
an

si
t C

ap
it

al
 P

ri
o

ri
ti

es
 

(M
TC

)
$

4
,3

4
4

,0
0

0

ST
IP

$1
3,

75
2,

00
0

Po
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 B

as
el

in
e 

G
F

$
3

,2
7

1
,0

0
0

SB
1

 S
ta

te
 o

f G
oo

d 
Re

pa
ir

$
1

,7
5

7
,0

0
0

P
h

as
e 

1 
B

u
d

ge
t

P
h

as
e

 2
 B

u
d

ge
t

D
et

ai
l D

es
ig

n
$1

1,
45

0,
00

0

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

$4
3,

95
0,

00
0

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t 
$5

5,
40

0,
00

0

Fu
n

d
 S

o
u

rc
e

A
m

o
u

n
t

FT
A

 5
33

7
$4

03
,0

00

Tr
an

si
t C

ap
it

al
 P

ri
o

ri
ti

es
 

(M
TC

)
$

2
4

,8
2

0
,0

0
0

G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

s
$1

,0
00

,0
00

Po
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 B

as
el

in
e 

G
F

$8
,8

6
0,

00
0

$
2

0
,3

1
7

,0
0

0

*A
n

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

$
8

,9
3

5
,0

0
0

 w
ill

 b
e 

d
ev

o
te

d
 t

o
 P

re
-P

ha
se

s 
1 

an
d 

2 
pr

oj
ec

t 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t.

Fu
n

d
in

g 
P

la
n

SB
1

 S
ta

te
 o

f G
oo

d 
Re

pa
ir

105



1
5

Fu
ll 

P
ro

je
ct

 (
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 P
h

as
es

 1
-7

) 
C

o
n

ce
p

tu
al

 B
u

d
ge

t:
 

$3
00

,0
00

,0
0

0

•
In

cl
u

d
es

 e
sc

al
at

io
n

•
Po

ss
ib

le
 f

u
tu

re
 f

u
n

d
in

g 
so

u
rc

es
 f

o
r 

fu
ll 

p
ro

je
ct

:

•
Fe

d
e

ra
l:

 C
ap

it
al

 I
nv

es
tm

en
t 

G
ra

n
t 

p
ro

gr
am

•
St

at
e

: T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 In

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 a

n
d

 R
ai

l C
ap

it
al

 
P

ro
gr

am
, A

ff
o

rd
ab

le
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
/ 

Su
st

ai
n

ab
le

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s,

 C
al

tr
an

s 
St

at
e 

o
f 

G
o

o
d

 R
ep

ai
r 

fu
n

d
s

•
Lo

ca
l:

 G
O

 B
o

n
d

, P
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 B
as

el
in

e 
fu

n
d

s,
 

D
ev

el
o

p
er

 fe
e

s,
 f

u
tu

re
 r

ev
en

u
es

 (e
x:

 T
N

C
)

106



Q
u

e
s

ti
o

n
s

?

107



[ this page intentionally left blank ]

108



 

 

Page 1 of 3 

Memorandum 

AGENDA ITEM 10 

DATE:  October 16, 2019 

TO:  Transportation Authority Board 

FROM:  Eric Young, Director of Communications 

SUBJECT:  11/05/19 Board Meeting: Increase the Amount of the Professional Services 
Contract with Civic Edge Consulting by $100,000, to a Total Amount Not to 
Exceed $250,000, for Strategic Communications, Media and Community 
Relations Services for the ConnectSF Program 

DISCUSSION  

Background 

The Transportation Authority is collaborating with the San Francisco Municipal Transportation 
Agency (SFMTA) and the San Francisco Planning Department to facilitate the ConnectSF 
program. Phase 1 of ConnectSF has defined a 50-year vision of San Francisco’s future that 
represents San Francisco’s goals and aspirations as a city within the larger Bay Area. The vision 
will be used as a framework for future studies related to transportation and land use planning 

RECOMMENDATION ☐ Information ☒ Action 

• Increase the amount of the professional services contract 
with Civic Edge Consulting by $100,000, to a total amount 
not to exceed $250,000, for strategic communications, 
media and community relations services for the ConnectSF 
Program 

• Authorize the Executive Director to modify contract 
payment terms and non-material terms and conditions 

SUMMARY 

We have an existing contract with Civic Edge Consulting for 
strategic communications, media and community relations 
services for ConnectSF, which is a multi-agency, collaborative, 
long-range planning process to build an effective, equitable, 
and sustainable transportation system for San Francisco’s 
future. We are seeking to increase the amount of the contract 
for additional community engagement and public outreach. At 
the CAC meeting, we will provide a brief updating on 
upcoming ConnectSF outreach starting in November. 

☐ Fund Allocation 

☐ Fund Programming 

☐ Policy/Legislation 

☐ Plan/Study 

☐ Capital Project 
Oversight/Delivery 

☐ Budget/Finance 

☒ Contract/Agreement 

☐ Other: 
___________________ 

109



Agenda Item 10 Page 2 of 3 

in San Francisco and constitutes ConnectSF’s first phase of work. The vision is available on 
connectsf.org/about/components/vision. 

Phase 2 of ConnectSF, now underway, involves several major efforts that support the 
transportation vision. Those efforts and the timeframes in which they are anticipated to take 
place include: The Statement of Needs (2019), Transit Corridors Study (2019-21) and Streets 
and Freeways Study (2019-21). The outcome of Phase 2 will be a prioritized list of project 
concepts and strategies that are needed to move the city towards meeting the goals and 
objectives agreed upon in the Phase 1 Vision. 

Phase 3 of ConnectSF will include an update to the countywide transportation plan or San 
Francisco Transportation Plan (SFTP 2050), and a new Transportation Element of the City’s 
General Plan and.  

The subject contract is intended to provided outreach for Phase 2 of ConnectSF.  Outreach for 
Phase 3 will be a subsequent effort and not part of the subject contract. 

Given the ConnectSF vision’s emphasis on equity and diversity, it is critical that communications 
and outreach for the program reach the broadest audience possible. ConnectSF staff are highly 
interested in engaging people of color, people with low incomes, persons with disabilities, and 
other vulnerable populations, as well as non-governmental organizations that support these 
communities. The above studies listed are complex and different from each other. Yet, they are 
tied together by the ConnectSF vision goals and objectives and time horizon (2050).  

Consultant Support 

We enlisted consultant support to help all participating agencies devise effective ways of 
communicating to the public, community based organizations, elected leaders and others in a 
way that is seamless and that communicates why the studies being developed under the 
ConnectSF umbrella are important and why people should be engaged. Staff is seeking 
additional funding in order to (1) augment consultant staffing at outreach events, and (2) hold 
more events, creating more opportunities for the public to provide feedback. 

In July 2018, through Resolution 19-05, we awarded a three-year professional services contract 
in the amount of $150,000 to Civic Edge Consulting for strategic communications, media and 
community relations services. We are seeking to increase the amount of the contract by 
$100,000 for further consultant support for outreach activities, including additional public 
workshops and engagement events. Additional consultant support for communications was 
planned for under the overall ConnectSF Program and is now being requested to support 
Phase 2. 

The DBE goal for this contract is 14% and Civic Edge Consulting has achieved 5% DBE 
participation to date from two subconsultants: RDJ Enterprises, a San Francisco-based African 
American-owned firm, and TransSight, an Asian Subcontinent-owned firm. Civic Edge 
Consulting is on track to achieve the DBE goal for this contract as the DBE subconsultants have 
yet to perform the majority of their portion of the scope. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT  

The original contract was funded by a Memorandum of Agreement with the Planning 
Department and a federal Surface Transportation Planning grant. This amendment will be 
funded through a Prop K appropriation for the San Francisco Transit Corridor Study, approved 

110

https://connectsf.org/about/components/vision/


Agenda Item 10 Page 3 of 3 

through Resolution 19-14. A portion of the amendment is included in the adopted Fiscal Year 
2019/20 budget, and sufficient funds will be included in future budgets to accommodate the 
remaining amount. 

CAC POSITION  

The CAC will consider this item at its October 23, 2019 meeting. 

SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS 

• Attachment 1 – Contract Scope of Services 

111



Attachment 1 
Scope of Services 

1 
 

ConnectSF seeks assistance with developing a strong, integrated public outreach plan for its 
Transportation Network Development, the Transit Corridors Study and the Streets and Freeways Study 
(also known as ConnectSF Phase 2). The Transit Corridors Study and the Streets and Freeway Study are 
two stand-alone studies that will be prepared in parallel to identify the long-term projects and policies 
needed on the City’s transit system, streets, and freeways to achieve the ConnectSF vision. Given the 
studies’ broad reach and long-range horizon, an effective communications and engagement plan is 
needed to inform stakeholders and the general public about these efforts and solicit feedback on their 
development and content. 

In seeking assistance with the ConnectSF program’s communications, outreach and engagement 
efforts, the Transportation Authority seeks to advance the following goals and objectives: 

• Raise awareness about ConnectSF to the general public. 
• Provide consistent and easy-to-understand public communication regarding ConnectSF and 

Phase 2 efforts. 
• Create messaging, collateral, and branding that is informative, relevant, and engaging to the 

general public. 
• Maintain a common voice and look and feel for ConnectSF materials. 
• Strengthen quality assurance/quality control, while maintaining the flexibility for rapid 

responses. 
• Engage with, and solicit input from, policymakers, the public, and stakeholder groups about 

Phase 2 activities, and in particular develop methods to obtain meaningful input from hard-to-
reach-population segments. 

The following Scope of Services is to be used as a general guide and is not intended to be a complete 
list of all work necessary to build an integrated communications and engagement plan for Phase 2 of 
the ConnectSF program. 

Specific tasks include: 1) Project Kick-Off Meeting, Information Review, and Work Plan, 2) Planning for 
Public Outreach and Engagement, 3) Outreach Support Services, 4) Data Visualization, and 5) 
Administration and Reporting. The tasks are detailed below: 

Task 1. Project Kick-Off Meeting, Information Review, and Work Plan 

Work Plan will include analysis of different groups for outreach and preferred methods to reach each 
one. Key audiences to targeted include, but are not limited to: 

a. Community-based Organizations, including transportation-focused groups and others 
b. General public 
c. Underrepresented groups, including youth, minorities, and low-income residents 
d. Groups representing the elderly or people with disabilities 
e. Employers 
f. Tourism interests 
g. ConnectSF Futures Task Force 
h. Transportation Authority Citizens Advisory Committee 
i. San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency Citizens’ Advisory Council 
j. Boards and Commissions 
k. Other transportation agencies 

Deliverables: 

1. Work plan outlining outreach methods, including specific outreach techniques for the various 
communities and entities identified above 

Task 2. Planning for Public Outreach and Engagement 

a. Develop and implement a robust outreach strategy and communications plan 

112



Attachment 1 
Scope of Services 

2 
 

b. Support the development and/or review of project communications collateral, such as in-
language fact sheets, flyers, handouts, posters, mailers, surveys, social media, content and 
attachments for the website, and frequently asked questions  

Deliverables: 

1. Execute the outreach plan, develop supporting collateral 

Task 3. Outreach Support Services 

a. Secure venues for public meetings 

b. Develop and vet open house and workshop outreach plan 

c. Translation of materials 

d. Public notifications for open house, workshop events, or other public meetings 

e. Provide materials and logistical support for open house, workshop events, or other public 
meetings 

Deliverables: 

1. Public meeting spaces identified and secured 
2. Translation services secured 
3. Meeting notifications 
4. Prepare and staff three public workshops 
5. Prepare and staff one pop-up event in each of the city’s 11 districts 
6. Prepare and conduct a webinar 
7. Create an online survey 

Task 4. Data Visualization 

Provide support to staff to create compelling visualizations, “games,” and/or other materials to engage 
the public. 

Deliverables: 

1. Data visualization platform selected 

Task 5. Administration and Reporting 

Weekly/monthly project phone calls/in-person progress meetings with ConnectSF staff, including 
agendas and meeting minutes. Management of overall project tasks and invoice preparation. 

Deliverables: 

1. Meeting notes, progress updates 
2. Project reporting and monthly invoices by task 

 

113



[ this page intentionally left blank ]

114



 

 

Page 1 of 3 

Memorandum 

AGENDA ITEM 11 

DATE:  October 17, 2019 

TO:  Transportation Authority Board 

FROM:  Maria Lombardo – Chief Deputy Director  

SUBJECT:  10/22/19 Board Meeting: Potential Regional Transportation Measure Update 

RECOMMENDATION ☒ Information ☐ Action 

 

SUMMARY 
As we reported to the Board in September, momentum is 
growing for a potential regional transportation measure that 
would be placed on the November 2020 ballot.  Earlier this 
year, Senator Jim Beall introduced Senate Bill 278, currently a 
spot bill, which is intended to be the vehicle to authorize a 
regional revenue measure for transportation projects.     The 
Bay Area Council, Silicon Valley Leadership Group and SPUR 
are leading a coalition to develop a plan to make the Bay 
Area’s transportation system seamless, faster, reliable and 
predictable. The FASTER coalition is favoring a one cent sales 
tax, which would generate an estimated $100.6 billion over 40 
years.   Voices for Public Transportation is an alliance that 
includes organized labor, community based organizations, 
and advocates including San Francisco Transit Riders, Urban 
Habitat, Public Advocates, and TransForm.  They have been 
working with Bay Area residents to develop a vision for a 
regional funding measure that is values based, focused on 
outcomes like expanding freedom of movement, creating 
good-paying green jobs, and reducing car trips and carbon 
emissions.  Over the past few months, the two groups have 
been working together to see if they can come to consensus 
on a proposed measure for November 2020.  At the October 
22 Board meeting, representatives from both groups will 
present to the Board, providing an opportunity to ask 
questions and for the Board and public to provide input.  

☐ Fund Allocation 

☐ Fund Programming 

☒ Policy/Legislation 

☐ Plan/Study 

☐ Capital Project 
Oversight/Delivery 

☐ Budget/Finance 

☐ Contract/Agreement 

☐ Other: 
___________________ 

115



Agenda Item 11 Page 2 of 3 

DISCUSSION  

BACKGROUND   

No decision has yet been made about a potential regional transportation measure.  However, 
with the prospects of high voter turnout at the November 2020 election and some polling 
research that indicates voter receptivity to a regional transportation measure, FASTER Bay 
Area and Voices for Public Transportation have recently ramped up coordination efforts and 
public engagement activities.  Both coalitions recognize that passing a regional measure, like 
a local measure, requires a significant lift to achieve voter approval.  Success depends, in part, 
on their coming together.    

If the decision is made to amend the Senate Bill 278 for a potential November 2020 revenue 
measure, the bill would need to be acted on in early 2020 (as soon as January) and passed by 
the Legislature as an urgency bill.  The legislation would authorize a regional entity, likely the 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission, to place it on the ballot. 

The FASTER coalition has asked if all nine Bay Area Congestion Management Agencies would 
host or help to convene informational forums on a potential regional transportation measure.  
These events are intended to take place in October and November and are tailored to fit the 
needs of each county.  Transportation Authority staff has been coordinating with 
representatives from FASTER and Voices for Public Transportation to set up a series of public 
input opportunities where both groups will have an opportunity to present their proposals 
and seek input from San Francisco stakeholders.   

In addition to the presentation at the October 22 Board meeting, upcoming public input 
opportunities in San Francisco include: 

• October 23, 9:40 a.m. – Metropolitan Transportation Commission, Board Room – 1st 
Floor, 375 Beale Street 

• October 23, 6 p.m. – Transportation Authority Citizens Advisory Committee, 1455 
Market Street, 22nd Floor 

• October 24, 6-8 pm. – Public Workshop convened by the Transportation Authority, 
1455 Market Street, 22nd Floor 

The attached presentations provide an overview of the latest proposals from FASTER Bay 
Area and Voices for Public Transportation. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT  

None. This is an information item. 

CAC POSITION  

116



Agenda Item 11 Page 3 of 3 

None. This is an information item.  The CAC will be briefed on this item at its October 23 
meeting. 

SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS 

• Attachment 1 – Voices for Public Transportation presentation 
• Attachment 2 – FASTER Bay Area presentation 

 

117



Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Vo
ic

es
 fo

r P
ub

lic
 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n

118



Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

To
ge

th
er

, w
e 

ca
n 

cr
ea

te
:

Va
lu

es
-b

as
ed


G
oo

d 
ou

tc
om

es
 

a 
w

in
na

bl
e 

re
gi

on
al

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
fu

nd
in

g 
m

ea
su

re

119



Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Ea
ch

 o
f t

he
se

 p
eo

pl
e’

s 
liv

es
 w

ill
 b

e 
im

pr
ov

ed
 w

ith
 a

 tr
an

sf
or

m
at

iv
e 

re
gi

on
al

 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

ba
llo

t m
ea

su
re

 in
 2

02
0.

Th
e 

So
lu

tio
n 

M
ak

e 
it 

ea
si

er
 fo

r p
eo

pl
e 

to
 m

ov
e 

ar
ou

nd
 th

e 
B

ay
 

A
re

a

120



Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

W
ith

 in
ve

st
m

en
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

re
gi

on
al

 m
ea

su
re

, M
ar

io
n 

 h
as

 
en

ou
gh

 ti
m

e 
to

 h
av

e 
br

ea
kf

as
t w

ith
 h

er
 d

au
gh

te
r a

nd
 ta

ke
 Ju

dy
 

to
 s

ch
oo

l. 
M

ar
io

n 
th

en
 ta

ke
s 

Bu
s 

Ra
pi

d 
Tr

an
sit

 to
 D

iri
do

n 
St

at
io

n 
to

 c
at

ch
 a

n 
ex

pr
es

s 
tra

in
 to

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
Sa

n 
Fr

an
ci

sc
o.

M
ar

io
n 

liv
es

 in
 E

as
t S

an
 Jo

se
 a

nd
 w

or
ks

 in
 S

an
 F

ra
nc

isc
o 

at
 a

 
ut

ili
ty

 c
om

pa
ny

 w
ith

 g
oo

d 
be

ne
fit

s. 
 In

 o
rd

er
 to

 g
et

 to
 w

or
k 

on
 

tim
e,

 h
er

 d
au

gh
te

r J
ud

y 
ha

s t
o 

w
al

k 
to

 sc
ho

ol
 a

lo
ne

 w
hi

le
 

M
ar

io
n 

ta
ke

s 
tw

o 
bu

se
s 

an
d 

BA
RT

 s
ta

rti
ng

 a
t 7

:0
0 

am
 to

 re
ac

h 
he

r j
ob

 b
y 

9:
00

 a
m

. 

M
ar

io
n

Ea
st

 S
an

 J
os

e

121



Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

W
ith

 in
ve

st
m

en
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

m
ea

su
re

, t
he

 tr
ai

n 
be

co
m

es
 a

 fe
as

ib
le

 
op

tio
n 

at
 a

 c
on

sis
te

nt
 4

5 
m

in
ut

es
 d

oo
r t

o 
do

or
. 

Er
ne

st
o 

w
or

ks
 a

t F
ac

eb
oo

k,
 a

nd
 re

nt
s a

 ti
ny

 a
pa

rtm
en

t i
n 

M
ou

nt
ai

n 
Vi

ew
. J

oh
n,

 th
e 

lo
ve

 o
f h

is 
lif

e,
 is

 in
 L

iv
er

m
or

e 
w

he
re

 
he

’d
 li

ke
 to

 b
uy

 a
 h

ou
se

 b
ut

 th
e 

un
re

lia
bi

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
co

m
m

ut
e—

be
tw

ee
n 

on
e 

an
d 

tw
o 

ho
ur

s e
ac

h 
w

ay
 b

y 
ca

r—
is 

br
ea

ki
ng

 u
p 

hi
s 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
p.

Er
ne

st
o

M
ou

nt
ai

n 
Vi

ew

122



Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Ch
oi

 L
ai

, b
or

n 
in

 C
hi

na
, r

ai
se

d 
he

r k
id

s 
in

 O
ak

la
nd

’s 
Ch

in
at

ow
n.

 
Af

tte
rh

er
 k

id
s 

al
l m

ov
ed

 to
 th

e 
su

bu
rb

ss
he

 s
ta

ye
d 

in
 O

ak
la

nd
. 

Sh
e 

fe
el

s 
sh

e 
is 

m
iss

in
g 

ou
t o

n 
w

at
ch

in
g 

he
r g

ra
nd

ki
ds

gr
ow

 u
p,

bu
t c

an
’t 

ge
t t

o 
Br

en
tw

oo
d 

on
 th

e 
w

ee
ke

nd
s 

w
ith

ou
t t

ak
in

g 
a 

3 
ho

ur
tra

ns
it 

tri
p 

ea
ch

w
ay

.

W
ith

 in
ve

st
m

en
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

m
ea

su
re

, s
he

 h
as

 a
n 

ea
sy

 d
ay

 tr
ip

 to
 

th
e 

gr
an

dk
id

s a
nd

 g
et

s 
ho

m
e 

in
 ti

m
e 

fo
r d

in
ne

r.
C

ho
i L

ai
O

ak
la

nd

123



Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

W
ith

 h
el

p 
fro

m
 n

ew
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

fu
nd

s f
ro

m
 th

e 
re

gi
on

al
 m

ea
su

re
, 

SF
M

TA
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

ab
le

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 fr

eq
ue

nc
ie

s 
to

 e
ve

ry
 6

 m
in

ut
es

 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

da
y 

an
d 

ev
er

y 
10

 m
in

ut
es

 in
 th

e 
ev

en
in

gs
 o

n 
th

e 
29

 li
ne

 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

ex
pa

nd
in

g 
di

sc
ou

nt
ed

 p
as

se
s 

fo
r c

ol
le

ge
 s

tu
de

nt
s.

Jo
e

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o 

Jo
e

is 
ta

ki
ng

 c
la

ss
es

 a
t S

an
 F

ra
nc

isc
o 

Ci
ty

 C
ol

le
ge

. 
H

e 
re

lie
s 

on
 M

un
i’s

 2
9 

bu
s 

to
 g

et
 h

om
e 

la
te

 in
 th

e 
ev

en
in

g 
af

te
r c

la
ss

es
 

an
d 

ha
s t

o 
w

ai
t u

p 
to

 2
0 

m
in

ut
es

—
or

 m
or

e—
fo

r a
 b

us
.H

e 
ca

n’
t a

ffo
rd

 L
yf

t o
r U

be
r a

nd
 c

an
 b

ar
el

y 
af

fo
rd

 h
is 

M
un

i p
as

s. 

124



Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Th
e 

Vi
si

on
Fr

ee
do

m
 o

f m
ov

em
en

t i
s 

a 
hu

m
an

 ri
gh

t. 

Re
sid

en
ts

 o
f a

ll 
ab

ili
tie

s 
an

d 
in

co
m

es
 e

nj
oy

 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
op

tio
ns

 th
at

 
re

lia
bl

y,
 a

ff
or

da
bl

y 
an

d 
co

nv
en

ie
nt

ly
 g

et
 

us
 w

he
re

 w
e 

ne
ed

 to
 g

o 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

re
gi

on
. 

W
e 

ha
ve

 th
e 

po
w

er
 to

 d
o 

th
is 

by
 p

as
sin

g 
a 

ga
m

e-
ch

an
gi

ng
 re

gi
on

al
 fu

nd
in

g 
m

ea
su

re
 

th
at

 w
ill

 e
nh

an
ce

 o
ur

 fr
ee

do
m

 o
f m

ov
em

en
t, 

w
hi

le
 a

t t
he

 s
am

e 
tim

e 
cr

ea
te

 g
oo

d-
pa

yi
ng

 
gr

ee
n 

jo
bs

, a
nd

 c
on

tri
bu

te
 to

 a
 c

le
an

 a
nd

 
he

al
th

y 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t b
y 

re
du

ci
ng

 c
ar

 tr
ip

s 
an

d 
ca

rb
on

 e
m

iss
io

ns
.

125



Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Pr
in

ci
pl

e
Ex

am
pl

e
of

 H
ow

 to
 S

pe
nd

 th
e 

$

Be
tte

r T
ra

ns
it,

G
re

en
Jo

bs
, a

nd
 C

lim
at

e
M

ak
e

pr
og

ra
m

s 
an

d 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 u

ni
on

 a
nd

 g
re

en
 to

 th
e 

ex
te

nt
 

po
ss

ib
le

.R
ed

uc
e 

ca
r u

se
 th

ro
ug

h 
be

tte
r t

ra
ns

it=
> 

de
cr

ea
se

d 
ca

rb
on

 e
m

is
si

on
s.

Be
tte

r t
ra

ns
it=

>l
es

s 
U

be
r/L

yf
t u

se
.

C
re

at
e 

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e,

 W
or

ld
-C

la
ss

, 
C

oo
rd

in
at

ed
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

Su
ffi

ci
en

tly
 (3

0%
+)

 fu
nd

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
. M

ak
e

tra
ns

fe
rri

ng
 b

et
w

ee
n 

sy
st

em
s 

ch
ea

pe
r a

nd
 ti

m
ed

. I
nc

lu
de

 fr
ee

/re
du

ce
d 

fa
re

 w
he

n 
po

ss
ib

le
.

Su
pp

or
t H

ea
lth

y 
an

d 
St

ab
le

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

M
ak

e 
su

re
 p

ro
je

ct
s

do
 n

ot
 d

is
pl

ac
e 

pe
op

le
 o

r s
m

al
l b

us
in

es
se

s.
 

H
av

e 
la

st
 m

ile
 s

ol
ut

io
ns

 in
cl

ud
e 

bi
ke

s 
an

d 
w

al
ki

ng
. 

Pr
om

ot
e 

So
ci

al
 E

qu
ity

Pu
t a

s 
m

uc
h 

em
ph

as
is

 o
n 

bu
se

s 
as

 tr
ai

ns
. M

ak
e 

fa
re

s
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 fo
r a

ll 
on

 tr
ai

ns
 a

nd
 b

us
es

. M
ak

e 
ro

ut
es

 in
 lo

w
-

in
co

m
e 

ar
ea

s 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

do
w

nt
ow

n.

En
su

re
 F

ai
r F

un
di

ng
 S

tre
am

s
Sh

ar
e 

th
e 

bu
rd

en
 o

f t
ax

es
 a

m
on

g 
re

si
de

nt
s

an
d 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 a

nd
 

th
e 

w
ea

lth
y.

 

Pr
io

rit
iz

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 E
ng

ag
em

en
t

H
av

e
m

on
ey

 a
tta

ch
ed

 to
 o

ut
re

ac
h.

 H
av

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
s 

at
 

th
e 

ta
bl

e 
to

 h
el

p 
m

ak
e 

tra
ns

it 
de

ci
si

on
s.

126



Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Q
ue

st
io

n
Vo

ic
es

 fo
r P

ub
lic

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n

W
ho

 m
ak

es
up

 
gr

ou
p?

C
om

m
un

ity
 o

rg
an

iz
at

io
ns

 (e
nv

iro
,b

ik
e,

 tr
an

si
t, 

fa
ith

, d
is

ab
le

d,
 y

ou
th

, 
so

ci
al

 ju
st

ic
e,

 s
en

io
rs

)a
nd

 L
ab

or

W
ha

td
o 

th
ey

 w
an

t 
to

 fu
nd

?
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

pr
oj

ec
ts

 a
nd

 p
ro

gr
am

s
th

at
in

te
gr

at
e 

w
ith

 o
ur

 v
al

ue
s.

 
Su

ffi
ci

en
tly

 fu
nd

in
g 

w
ha

t i
s 

AN
D

 c
re

at
in

g 
ne

w
.

R
ev

en
ue

 S
ou

rc
e

M
ul

tip
le

 re
ve

nu
e 

so
ur

ce
s 

th
at

 s
pr

ea
d 

th
e 

bu
rd

en
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
w

ea
lth

y,
 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
, a

nd
 re

si
de

nt
s

Va
lu

es
-b

as
ed

Pr
in

ci
pl

es
gu

id
in

g 
ou

r r
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 p
la

n 
fo

r g
oo

d 
ou

tc
om

es

W
ho

ar
e 

yo
u 

re
ac

hi
ng

 o
ut

 to
?

R
id

er
s,

 L
ow

-in
co

m
e 

dr
iv

er
s,

 w
or

ki
ng

 fa
m

ilie
s,

 p
eo

pl
e

su
ffe

rin
g 

fro
m

 
co

ng
es

tio
n 

an
d 

po
llu

tio
n

W
in

na
bl

e?
YE

S

127



Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Ti
m

el
in

e—
w

ha
t’s

 
ne

xt
?

Nov 2019 Se
n 

Be
al

l 
be

gi
ns

 to
 fl

es
h 

ou
t S

B 
27

8-
ou

r “
m

us
t 

ha
ve

s”
 to

 S
en

 
Be

al
l

By May 2020 Bi
ll 

pa
ss

es
 o

ut
 

of
 b

ot
h 

ho
us

es
 

by
 2

/3

June 2020 M
TC

 w
or

ks
 o

n 
re

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s

Aug 2020 C
ou

nt
y 

Ba
llo

t 
m

ea
su

re
 

de
ad

lin
es

Aug-Oct 2020 C
am

pa
ig

n 
fo

r 
R

eg
io

na
l 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Fu

nd
in

g 
M

ea
su

re
!

Nov. 3, 2020 N
in

e 
C

ou
nt

ie
s 

Vo
te

!

G
oo

d 
va

lu
es


G
oo

d 
ou

tc
om

es


a 
w

in
na

bl
e 

re
gi

on
al

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
fu

nd
in

g 
m

ea
su

re

128



Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

●
Pu

bl
ic

 A
dv

oc
at

es
●

U
rb

an
 H

ab
ita

t
●

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 C

al
tr

ai
n

●
Sa

n 
Fr

an
ci

sc
o 

Tr
an

si
t R

id
er

s
●

Se
am

le
ss

 B
ay

 A
re

a
●

W
or

ki
ng

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
U

SA
●

G
re

en
be

lt 
Al

lia
nc

e
●

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o 
La

bo
r C

ou
nc

il
●

Tr
an

sp
or

t O
ak

la
nd

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

na
l E

nd
or

se
m

en
ts

•
Sa

n 
Fr

an
ci

sc
o 

B
ic

yc
le

 C
oa

lit
io

n
•

C
ou

nc
il 

of
 C

om
m

un
ity

 H
ou

si
ng

 
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
ns

 (C
C

H
O

)
•

35
0.

or
g 

B
ay

 A
re

a
•

Ea
st

 B
ay

 fo
r E

ve
ry

on
e

•
Pe

ni
ns

ul
a 

fo
r E

ve
ry

on
e

•
Li

va
bl

e 
Su

nn
yv

al
e

•
U

rb
an

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

lis
ts

•
YI

M
B

Y 
M

ob
ili

ty
•

Sa
n 

Fr
an

ci
sc

o 
B

ic
yc

le
 C

oa
lit

io
n

129



Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

●
Th

ea
 S

el
by

, S
F 

Tr
an

si
t R

id
er

s
●

B
ob

 A
lle

n,
 U

rb
an

 H
ab

ita
t

●
Pe

te
r S

tr
au

s,
 S

F 
Tr

an
si

t R
id

er
s

●
C

hr
is

 L
ep

e,
 T

ra
ns

fo
rm

●
Yv

on
ne

 W
ill

ia
m

s,
 A

TU
 L

oc
al

 1
92

 
(O

ak
la

nd
)

●
G

en
a 

Al
ex

an
de

r, 
AT

U
 L

oc
al

 1
55

5
●

Ja
m

ai
ne

G
ib

so
n,

 A
TU

 2
65

●
Ia

n 
G

rif
fit

hs
, S

ea
m

le
ss

 B
ay

 A
re

a
●

R
ic

ha
rd

 M
ar

ca
nt

on
io

, P
ub

lic
 

Ad
vo

ca
te

s

Vi
si

on
 &

 P
rin

ci
pl

es
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 b
y:

•
Sa

le
m

 A
fa

ng
id

eh
, P

ub
lic

 A
dv

oc
at

es
•

Ab
ou

ba
ka

r“
As

n”
 N

di
ay

e,
 W

or
ki

ng
 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

 U
SA

•
D

er
ec

ka
M

eh
re

ns
, W

or
ki

ng
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

U
SA

•
Ad

in
a 

Le
vi

n,
 F

rie
nd

s 
of

 C
al

tr
ai

n
•

M
ar

k 
W

ill
ia

m
s,

 A
C

 T
r a

ns
it 

B
oa

rd
 

•
M

ar
y 

Li
m

 L
am

pe
, G

en
es

is
 (F

ai
th

)
•

D
av

e 
C

am
pb

el
l, 

Ea
st

 B
ay

 B
ik

e
•

Ja
ni

ce
 L

i, 
SF

 B
ic

yc
le

 C
oa

lit
io

n,
 B

AR
T 

B
oa

rd
•

D
av

ee
d

M
an

de
ll,

 E
as

t B
ay

 C
en

te
r f

or
 th

e 
B

lin
d

•
Ed

ua
rd

o 
G

on
za

le
z,

 Y
LI

•
B

ria
n 

Sc
hm

id
t, 

G
re

en
be

lt 
Al

lia
nc

e
•

Le
sl

ie
 G

or
do

n,
 U

rb
an

 H
ab

ita
t

130



Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Vo
ic

es
fo

r P
ub

lic
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

po
w

er
ed

 b
y

Jo
in

 u
s!

131



A 
FA

ST
ER

 B
ay

 A
re

a
A 

se
am

le
ss

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

ne
tw

or
k 

Fr
ee

do
m

Af
fo

rd
ab

ili
ty

Sp
ee

d

Tr
an

sp
ar

en
cy

Eq
ui

ty

Re
lia

bi
lit

y

1

132



Ba
y 

Ar
ea

 tr
af

fic
 d

el
ay

s a
re

 n
ow

 se
co

nd
 w

or
st

 in
 th

e 
na

tio
n,

 cr
ip

pl
in

g 
th

e 
Ba

y 
Ar

ea
 e

co
no

m
y 

an
d 

de
gr

ad
in

g 
ou

r q
ua

lit
y 

of
 li

fe
.

In
 2

01
7,

 th
e 

av
er

ag
e 

co
m

m
ut

er
 w

as
te

d
10

3 
ho

ur
s i

n 
tr

af
fic

 d
el

ay
s -

-t
he

 
eq

ui
va

le
nt

 o
f 2

.5
 w

ee
ks

 o
f w

or
k.

In
 th

at
 sa

m
e 

ye
ar

, t
he

 B
ay

 A
re

a 
ex

pe
rie

nc
ed

 o
ve

r $
4 

bi
lli

on
 in

 lo
st

 p
ro

du
ct

iv
ity

 
an

d 
bu

rn
ed

 a
n 

ex
tr

a 
95

 m
ill

io
n 

ga
llo

ns
 o

f g
as

 d
ue

 to
 tr

af
fic

 d
el

ay
s.

46
%

 o
f r

es
po

nd
en

ts
 to

 a
 re

ce
nt

 B
ay

 A
re

a 
Co

un
ci

l p
ol

l s
ta

te
d 

th
ey

 a
re

 
co

ns
id

er
in

g 
le

av
in

g 
th

e 
re

gi
on

 a
lto

ge
th

er
.

Ba
y 

Ar
ea

 c
on

ge
st

io
n 

is
 w

or
se

 th
an

 e
ve

r a
nd

 w
on

’t 
im

pr
ov

e 
w

ith
ou

t a
 

pl
an

 a
nd

 m
aj

or
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
.

2

133



Di
sp

la
ce

m
en

t i
s p

us
hi

ng
 lo

ng
-t

im
e 

re
si

de
nt

s f
ur

th
er

 fr
om

 tr
an

si
t a

nd
 

jo
bs

.

As
 fa

m
ili

es
 g

et
 p

us
he

d 
ou

t i
n 

se
ar

ch
 o

f l
ow

er
-

pr
ic

ed
 h

ou
sin

g 
pe

op
le

 g
et

 st
uc

k 
w

ith
 lo

ng
 c

ar
 

co
m

m
ut

es
 a

nd
 h

ig
h 

tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
co

st
s.

 
Th

e 
re

su
lt 

is 
st

ra
in

 o
n 

fa
m

ili
es

 a
nd

 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
. 

M
an

y 
lo

w
-in

co
m

e 
fa

m
ili

es
 a

re
 n

ow
 sp

en
di

ng
 

30
%

 o
r m

or
e 

of
 th

ei
r i

nc
om

e 
on

 v
eh

ic
le

s,
 g

as
 

an
d 

ca
r m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
.

3

134



Cl
im

at
e 

ch
an

ge
 p

os
es

 a
n 

ex
ist

en
tia

l t
hr

ea
t t

o 
ou

r 
ec

on
om

y,
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 li

fe
.

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
is 

th
e 

la
rg

es
t 

so
ur

ce
 o

f C
al

ifo
rn

ia
’s

 e
m

iss
io

ns
 

(o
ve

r 4
0%

) a
nd

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
em

iss
io

ns
 a

re
 st

ill
 g

ro
w

in
g.

4

135



Pu
bl

ic
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

co
ul

d 
be

 a
 b

ig
 p

ar
t o

f 
th

e 
so

lu
tio

n 
to

 a
ll 

of
 th

es
e 

pr
ob

le
m

sb
ut

 o
ur

 
sy

st
em

 e
vo

lv
ed

 o
ve

r t
im

e 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

27
 

di
ffe

re
nt

 o
pe

ra
to

rs
. I

t i
s f

ra
gm

en
te

d 
an

d 
co

nf
us

in
g

an
d 

de
te

rs
 m

an
y 

pe
op

le
 fr

om
 

rid
in

g.

Ev
en

 w
or

se
, p

ub
lic

 tr
an

si
t i

s n
ot

 a
lw

ay
s 

fr
eq

ue
nt

 o
r r

el
ia

bl
e 

as
 ra

il 
sy

st
em

s a
ge

 a
nd

 
bu

se
s s

lo
w

 d
ow

n 
in

 g
ro

w
in

g 
tr

af
fic

 
co

ng
es

tio
n.

 

Th
e 

re
su

lt:
 to

o 
m

an
y 

co
m

m
ut

er
s 

ch
oo

se
 to

 
dr

iv
e 

in
st

ea
d 

of
 ta

ki
ng

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sit

, m
ak

in
g 

tr
af

fic
 a

nd
 p

ol
lu

tio
n 

ev
en

 w
or

se
.

136



G
et

tin
g 

tr
an

si
t o

ut
 o

f t
ra

ffi
c 

an
d 

sp
ee

di
ng

 it
 u

p,
 li

ke
 C

al
tr

ai
n 

di
d 

w
ith

 B
ab

y 
Bu

lle
t t

ra
in

s,
 a

tt
ra

ct
s r

id
er

s.
 

BA
RT

, C
al

tr
ai

n 
an

d 
M

un
i a

re
 fu

ll 
at

 p
ea

k 
pe

rio
ds

 a
nd

 c
an

’t 
pr

ov
id

e 
m

or
e 

re
lie

f u
nl

es
s w

e 
in

ve
st

 in
 n

ew
 c

ap
ac

ity
.

6

137



7

In
 2

01
6,

 L
A 

an
d 

Se
at

tle
 v

ot
ed

 fo
r 

m
aj

or
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 to

 tr
an

sf
or

m
 

th
ei

r t
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

sy
st

em
s.

 

138



Th
e 

Fu
tu

re
 is

 F
AS

TE
R

In
 2

02
0,

 th
e 

Ba
y 

Ar
ea

 sh
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

a 
ch

an
ce

 to
 

vo
te

 fo
r t

ra
ns

fo
rm

at
iv

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 o
ur

 
pu

bl
ic

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
sy

st
em

.

W
e 

ne
ed

 tr
an

sit
 th

at
 w

or
ks

 fo
r e

ve
ry

on
e 

–
th

at
 m

ea
ns

 fi
xi

ng
 it

, 
ex

pa
nd

in
g 

it 
an

d 
m

ak
in

g 
it 

fa
st

, f
re

qu
en

t, 
re

lia
bl

e,
 a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 
an

d 
ea

sy
 to

 a
cc

es
s.

8

139



Th
e 

Fu
tu

re
 is

 F
AS

TE
R

FA
ST

ER
 w

ill
 b

e 
th

e 
Ba

y 
Ar

ea
’s

 fi
rs

t R
eg

io
na

l R
ap

id
 T

ra
ns

it 
N

et
w

or
k,

 k
ni

tt
in

g 
to

ge
th

er
 ra

ils
, b

us
es

 
an

d 
fe

rr
ie

s.
 

Th
e 

FA
ST

ER
 R

eg
io

na
l R

ap
id

 T
ra

ns
it 

N
et

w
or

k 
w

ill
 b

e 
a 

co
m

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 u

pg
ra

de
d 

ex
is

tin
g 

tr
an

si
t 

lin
es

 a
nd

 n
ew

 tr
an

si
t l

in
es

.

FA
ST

ER
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
a 

co
m

bi
na

tio
n 

of
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r m

aj
or

 tr
an

si
t i

nv
es

tm
en

t 
an

d 
po

lic
y 

ch
an

ge
s.

FA
ST

ER
 is

 n
ot

 a
 n

ew
 o

pe
ra

to
r, 

bu
t c

re
at

es
, c

on
ne

ct
s 

an
d 

br
an

ds
 a

 B
ay

 A
re

a-
w

id
e 

Ra
pi

d 
Tr

an
si

t 
N

et
w

or
k 

fr
om

 e
xi

st
in

g 
op

er
at

or
s 

th
at

 e
na

bl
es

 a
 c

on
ne

ct
ed

 a
nd

 c
oo

rd
in

at
ed

 jo
ur

ne
y.

To
da

y,
 a

 g
ro

up
 o

f B
ay

 A
re

a 
po

lic
y,

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t, 

bu
sin

es
s,

 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
 le

ad
er

s i
s c

re
at

in
g 

a 
pl

an
 to

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
fu

tu
re

 F
AS

TE
R.

 

9

140



Th
e 

Fu
tu

re
 is

 F
AS

TE
R

W
ith

 F
AS

TE
R:

-I
t w

on
’t 

ta
ke

 y
ou

 so
 lo

ng
 to

 g
et

 w
he

re
 y

ou
 n

ee
d 

to
 g

o 

-Y
ou

’ll
 b

e 
fr

ee
 fr

om
 sc

he
du

le
s a

nd
 w

ai
tin

g,
 fr

om
 u

nc
oo

rd
in

at
ed

 tr
an

sf
er

s a
nd

 c
on

fu
sin

g 
fa

re
s  

-Y
ou

 w
on

’t 
ha

ve
 to

 w
or

ry
 a

bo
ut

 m
iss

in
g 

a 
tr

ai
n 

or
 b

us
, a

s t
he

y 
w

ill
 c

om
e 

fr
eq

ue
nt

ly
 a

nd
 b

e 
co

or
di

na
te

d

-I
f y

ou
 st

ill
 ch

oo
se

 to
 d

riv
e,

 th
er

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
le

ss
 c

on
ge

st
io

n 
be

ca
us

e 
of

 in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 in
 F

AS
TE

R

10141



Th
e 

Fu
tu

re
 is

 F
AS

TE
R

Th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r a

 re
gi

on
al

, s
ea

m
le

ss
 tr

an
sit

 n
et

w
or

k 
is 

gr
ea

te
r t

ha
n 

ev
er

.  
Th

e 
FA

ST
ER

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
th

at
 fo

llo
w

s i
s b

as
ed

 o
n 

ov
er

 2
00

 m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

:

-l
oc

al
 g

ov
er

nm
en

ts
 a

nd
 e

le
ct

ed
 o

ffi
ci

al
s

-t
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

an
d 

tr
an

sit
 a

ge
nc

ie
s

-t
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

en
gi

ne
er

s a
nd

 e
xp

er
ts

-e
qu

ity
, e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l, 

la
bo

r a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s

FA
ST

ER
 B

ay
 A

re
a 

w
an

ts
 y

ou
 to

 w
ei

gh
 in

 o
n 

th
is 

to
o.

11142



F A S T E R

FA
ST

ER

Ra
pi

d

N
et

w
or

ke
d

Co
nn

ec
te

d

Ac
ce

ss
ib

le

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e

Af
fo

rd
ab

le

FA
ST

ER
’s

 Im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

Pr
in

ci
pl

es

12143



Fo
ur

 P
rim

ar
y 

Ca
te

go
rie

s o
f F

un
di

ng
 D

ed
ic

at
ed

 to
Tr

an
si

t a
nd

 P
ol

ic
y 

Ch
an

ge
:

1:
 F

AS
TE

R 
Ra

pi
d 

Tr
an

sit
 N

et
w

or
k 

Bu
ild

 O
ut

 &
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 

2:
 C

on
ne

ct
io

ns
 to

 F
AS

TE
R 

Ra
pi

d 
Tr

an
sit

 N
et

w
or

k

3:
 A

n 
Af

fo
rd

ab
le

 a
nd

 S
ea

m
le

ss
 N

et
w

or
k

4:
 E

m
pl

oy
er

-fu
nd

ed
 C

on
ge

st
io

n 
Re

du
ct

io
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

s

Ho
w

 d
o 

w
e 

ge
t t

he
re

? 

13144



-U
pg

ra
de

 e
xi

st
in

g 
se

rv
ic

e 
to

 F
AS

TE
R 

st
an

da
rd

s (
e.

g.
, B

AR
T,

 C
al

tr
ai

n,
 S

M
AR

T,
 G

ol
de

n 
Ga

te
, 

VT
A,

 fe
rr

ie
s)

, e
xp

an
d 

an
d 

op
er

at
e 

ne
w

 F
AS

TE
R 

lin
es

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
rid

er
sh

ip
 a

nd
 c

os
t-

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s.

-C
re

at
e 

a 
ne

w
 9

-c
ou

nt
y 

Ra
pi

d 
Bu

s N
et

w
or

k 
to

 ru
n 

on
 th

e 
em

er
gi

ng
 e

xp
re

ss
 a

nd
 c

ar
po

ol
 

la
ne

 sy
st

em
. F

un
d 

hu
b 

st
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 c
rit

ic
al

 e
xp

re
ss

 la
ne

 g
ap

s t
o 

en
su

re
 fa

st
, r

el
ia

bl
e 

tr
ip

s f
or

 
co

m
m

ut
er

s 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

re
gi

on
.

-E
ns

ur
e 

FA
ST

ER
 se

rv
es

 th
e 

en
tir

e 
Ba

y 
Ar

ea
, b

y 
di

vi
di

ng
 re

gi
on

 in
to

 si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 co

m
m

ut
e 

sh
ed

s a
nd

 g
ua

ra
nt

ee
in

g 
m

in
im

um
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 in

 th
os

e 
co

rr
id

or
s.

1:
 F

AS
TE

R 
Ra

pi
d 

Tr
an

si
t N

et
w

or
k 

Bu
ild

 O
ut

 &
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

14145



Lo
ca

l T
ra

ns
it:

 S
er

vi
ce

 is
 fu

lly
 o

ut
 o

f t
ra

ffi
c 

in
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 la
ne

s o
r o

th
er

w
ise

 p
rio

rit
ize

d 
to

 
be

 c
om

pe
tit

iv
e 

w
ith

 d
riv

in
g.

 S
ea

m
le

ss
ly

 c
on

ne
ct

ed
 to

 F
AS

TE
R 

hu
b 

st
at

io
ns

. R
et

ur
n 

to
 

So
ur

ce
.

Lo
ca

l &
 R

eg
io

na
l A

ct
iv

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n:

 C
om

pl
et

e,
 c

on
ne

ct
ed

 b
ik

e,
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
ne

tw
or

ks
, p

rio
rit

ize
d 

fo
r c

on
ne

ct
io

ns
 to

 re
gi

on
al

 tr
an

sit
, j

ob
s,

 sc
ho

ol
s a

nd
 p

ar
ks

. 
M

os
tly

 R
et

ur
n 

to
 S

ou
rc

e.

Re
gi

on
al

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

In
no

va
tio

n:
 T

ak
e 

ad
va

nt
ag

e 
of

 n
ew

 a
nd

 e
m

er
gi

ng
 

te
ch

no
lo

gi
es

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 a

cc
es

s t
o 

th
e 

FA
ST

ER
 n

et
w

or
k.

  

2:
 C

on
ne

ct
io

ns
 to

 F
AS

TE
R 

Ra
pi

d 
Tr

an
si

t N
et

w
or

k

15146



-L
ow

-in
co

m
e 

sa
le

s t
ax

 c
re

di
t

-M
ea

ns
-b

as
ed

 &
 st

ud
en

t f
ar

es

-F
un

di
ng

 fo
r i

nt
eg

ra
te

d 
fa

re
s &

 se
am

le
ss

 c
us

to
m

er
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e

-F
un

di
ng

 fo
r c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

an
d 

op
er

at
io

ns
 w

or
kf

or
ce

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t

-A
 P

ro
je

ct
 D

el
iv

er
y 

&
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 E
xc

el
le

nc
e 

Ce
nt

er

-L
on

g-
te

rm
 se

rv
ic

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 c

oo
rd

in
at

io
n 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
FA

ST
ER

 N
et

w
or

k 
op

er
at

es
 a

s a
 si

ng
le

, s
ea

m
le

ss
 sy

st
em

3:
 A

n 
Af

fo
rd

ab
le

 a
nd

 S
ea

m
le

ss
 N

et
w

or
k

16147



La
rg

e 
em

pl
oy

er
s r

ed
uc

e 
co

ng
es

tio
n 

an
d 

gr
ow

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sit

 ri
de

rs
hi

p 
by

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 

th
ei

r w
or

ke
rs

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 lo

w
-a

nd
 m

od
er

at
e-

w
ag

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
s a

nd
 c

on
tr

ac
to

rs
, b

et
te

r 
op

tio
ns

 to
 g

et
 to

 w
or

k 
ot

he
r t

ha
n 

by
 d

riv
in

g 
al

on
e 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
tr

an
sit

 
su

bs
id

ie
s/

re
im

bu
rs

em
en

ts
 o

n 
th

e 
FA

ST
ER

 R
ap

id
 T

ra
ns

it 
N

et
w

or
k.

 

Po
te

nt
ia

l: 
M

an
da

te
d 

Em
pl

oy
er

-fu
nd

ed
 

Co
ng

es
tio

n 
Re

du
ct

io
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

s

17148



-R
ap

id
 =

 fr
eq

ue
nc

ie
s o

f 1
2 

m
in

ut
es

 o
r l

es
s i

n 
m

os
t p

la
ce

s.
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 n

ee
d 

tr
av

el
 ti

m
e 

fa
st

er
 th

an
 s

ol
o 

dr
iv

in
g 

(d
ur

in
g 

pe
ak

s)
.

-N
et

w
or

ke
d 

= 
sy

nc
he

d 
sc

he
du

lin
g 

an
d 

sh
or

t w
ai

t t
im

es
; s

ha
re

d 
hu

b 
st

at
io

ns
; u

ni
fo

rm
 fa

re
 sy

st
em

, 
FA

ST
ER

 b
ra

nd
ed

 w
ay

fin
di

ng
.

-R
el

ia
bl

e 
= 

O
ut

 o
f t

ra
ffi

c 
(o

r p
rio

rit
ize

d 
ov

er
 it

).

-S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 =
 Z

er
o-

em
iss

io
n 

by
 2

02
5,

 re
du

ce
 d

riv
in

g 
(t

ot
al

 v
eh

ic
le

 m
ile

s t
ra

ve
lle

d)
, s

ea
 le

ve
l r

ise
-r

ea
dy

.

-F
ul

ly
 F

un
de

d 
= 

 F
un

di
ng

 fo
r t

ra
ns

it 
op

er
at

io
ns

, f
ro

m
 F

AS
TE

R 
an

d 
ot

he
r k

no
w

n 
fu

nd
s,

 is
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

be
fo

re
 fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n.

-C
on

ne
ct

s 
to

 g
ro

w
in

g 
de

ns
e 

an
d 

tr
an

sit
-o

rie
nt

ed
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
ce

nt
er

s,
 m

aj
or

 tr
an

sit
-o

rie
nt

ed
 jo

b 
ce

nt
er

s,
 a

nd
 m

aj
or

 tr
an

sit
-o

rie
nt

ed
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

or
 h

ea
lth

ca
re

 in
st

itu
tio

ns

-A
do

pt
io

n 
of

 b
es

t-
pr

ac
tic

e 
on

 p
ro

je
ct

 d
el

iv
er

y 
/ o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 e
xc

el
le

nc
e 

Po
te

nt
ia

l M
in

. S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 fo

r F
AS

TE
R 

N
et

w
or

k 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts

18149



-C
os

t e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s;
 ri

de
rs

hi
p

-C
on

ne
ct

s t
o 

th
e 

FA
ST

ER
 n

et
w

or
k,

 ra
th

er
 th

an
 a

s a
n 

iso
la

te
d 

lin
e,

 e
na

bl
in

g 
rid

er
s t

o 
re

ac
h 

m
an

y 
m

or
e 

de
st

in
at

io
ns

-U
se

s S
ha

re
d 

FA
ST

ER
 H

ub
 S

ta
tio

ns
 

-I
m

pr
ov

es
 a

cc
es

s t
o 

di
sa

dv
an

ta
ge

d 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
, a

nd
 h

as
 p

ol
ic

ie
s t

o 
pr

ot
ec

t r
es

id
en

ts
 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 to

 d
isp

la
ce

m
en

t

-C
om

m
un

iti
es

 th
at

 a
re

 p
la

nn
in

g 
fo

r a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 a

nd
 m

id
dl

e-
in

co
m

e 
ho

us
in

g

Po
te

nt
ia

l F
AS

TE
R 

Pr
io

rit
iz

at
io

n 
fo

r F
AS

TE
R 

N
et

w
or

k 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts

19150



In
 a

dd
iti

on
 to

 th
e 

st
an

da
rd

s a
nd

 p
rio

rit
iza

tio
n 

fr
am

ew
or

k 
th

at
 w

ill
 b

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

fo
r c

at
eg

or
y 

#1
, r

eg
io

na
l i

nv
es

tm
en

ts
, t

he
re

 w
ill

 b
e 

ad
di

tio
na

l 
st

an
da

rd
s f

or
 C

on
ne

ct
io

ns
 to

 th
e 

FA
ST

ER
 R

ap
id

 T
ra

ns
it 

N
et

w
or

k 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

Af
fo

rd
ab

le
 a

nd
 S

ea
m

le
ss

 n
et

w
or

k 
ca

te
go

rie
s.

St
an

da
rd

s a
nd

 P
rio

rit
iz

at
io

n 
Fr

am
ew

or
k

20151



Pr
oj

ec
t D

el
iv

er
y 

Su
pe

rc
ha

rg
in

g,
 in

cl
ud

in
g:

-T
ra

ns
it 

&
 e

xp
re

ss
 la

ne
 p

ro
je

ct
s

-P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t r
ef

or
m

 

-R
ef

or
m

 o
f e

nt
itl

em
en

ts
 &

 a
pp

ro
va

l p
ro

ce
ss

es

-P
oo

lin
g 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

ex
pe

rt
ise

, r
es

ou
rc

es
 a

nd
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s

Re
gi

on
al

 C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n,
 in

cl
ud

in
g:

-M
or

e 
co

or
di

na
te

d 
tr

an
sit

 p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
op

er
at

io
ns

-S
ea

m
le

ss
ly

 c
on

ne
ct

ed
 a

nd
 o

pe
ra

te
d 

ex
pr

es
s l

an
es

 a
nd

 F
AS

TE
R 

N
et

w
or

k

Em
pl

oy
er

 C
on

ge
st

io
n 

Re
du

ct
io

n 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts

Lo
w

-In
co

m
e 

Sa
le

s T
ax

 C
re

di
t (

LI
ST

C)

Po
te

nt
ia

l P
ol

ic
y 

Ch
an

ge
s

21152



Pr
op

os
ed

 F
un

di
ng

 M
ec

ha
ni

sm

Ba
se

d 
on

 o
ur

 re
se

ar
ch

, t
he

 O
ne

 C
en

t S
al

es
 T

ax
 g

en
er

at
ed

 su
bs

ta
nt

ia
l f

un
di

ng
, 

ha
s t

he
 fl

ex
ib

ili
ty

 to
 fu

nd
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

, i
s p

ol
iti

ca
lly

 v
ia

bl
e,

 a
nd

 is
 a

 fu
nd

in
g 

so
ur

ce
 th

at
 h

as
 h

ist
or

ic
al

ly
 g

ar
ne

re
d 

br
oa

d 
su

pp
or

t f
or

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

Ba
y 

Ar
ea

. 

It 
is 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
 g

en
er

at
e 

$1
00

.6
 b

ill
io

n 
ov

er
 4

0 
ye

ar
s.

22153



Pr
os

:

-U
se

 o
f p

ro
ce

ed
s a

re
 n

ot
 re

st
ric

te
d 

an
d 

st
ra

ig
ht

fo
rw

ar
d 

ta
x 

th
at

 v
ot

er
s u

nd
er

st
an

d 
-T

he
 re

ve
nu

e 
is 

su
ffi

ci
en

tt
o 

fu
nd

 a
 lo

ng
-t

er
m

 st
ra

te
gi

c 
pl

an
 fo

r c
ap

ita
li

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
bu

dg
et

s
-B

ay
 A

re
a 

em
pl

oy
er

s c
on

tr
ib

ut
e 

sig
ni

fic
an

tly
 in

 sa
le

s t
ax

, w
ith

 m
or

e 
th

an
 3

5 
pe

rc
en

t o
f s

al
es

 ta
x 

pa
id

 
by

 b
us

in
es

se
s (

ro
ug

hl
y 

$5
50

 m
ill

io
n 

an
nu

al
ly

 fr
om

 th
is 

m
ea

su
re

)
-S

al
es

 ta
xe

s a
re

 n
ot

 p
ai

d 
on

 th
re

e 
bi

g 
ex

pe
ns

es
: h

ou
sin

g,
 h

ea
lth

 c
ar

e 
an

d 
gr

oc
er

ie
s

Co
ns

:

-R
eg

re
ss

iv
e

-O
th

er
 sa

le
s t

ax
es

 m
ay

 g
o 

to
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

ba
llo

t, 
th

ou
gh

 it
 is

 n
ot

 c
le

ar
 w

ha
t t

he
 im

pa
ct

 w
ou

ld
 b

e

Pr
op

os
ed

Fu
nd

in
g

M
ec

ha
ni

sm

23154



Sa
le

s T
ax

 M
iti

ga
tio

n 
O

pt
io

ns

To
 a

dd
re

ss
 re

gr
es

siv
e 

na
tu

re
 o

f s
al

es
 ta

x 
re

ve
nu

e 
so

ur
ce

 a
nd

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 b

us
in

es
s p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

in
 th

e 
so

lu
tio

n,
 F

AS
TE

R 
Ba

y 
Ar

ea
 is

 e
xp

lo
rin

g 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

op
tio

ns
: 

Lo
w

 in
co

m
e 

ta
x 

re
ba

te
 p

ro
gr

am

M
ea

ns
 b

as
ed

 tr
an

si
t d

is
co

un
ts

Tr
af

fic
 D

em
an

d 
M

an
ag

em
en

t (
TD

M
): 

Em
pl

oy
er

 fu
nd

ed
 a

nd
 e

xe
cu

te
d 

pr
og

ra
m

s t
o 

re
du

ce
 c

ar
 

co
m

m
ut

es
 a

nd
 in

ce
nt

iv
ize

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sit

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 fo

r l
ow

-a
nd

 m
id

dl
e-

in
co

m
e 

w
or

ke
rs

 a
nd

 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

s.
 

24155



In
de

pe
nd

en
t o

ve
rs

ig
ht

 b
od

y 
cr

ea
te

d 
to

 ri
go

ro
us

ly
 c

he
ck

 o
n 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
pr

oj
ec

t d
el

iv
er

y,
 fi

na
nc

e,
 e

tc
.

An
nu

al
 re

po
rt

s o
n 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

, b
y 

ca
te

go
ry

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 o

n 
ac

tu
al

 ri
de

rs
hi

p 
an

d 
co

st
-

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s o
f p

ro
je

ct
s.

Po
te

nt
ia

l O
ve

rs
ig

ht
 M

ec
ha

ni
sm

s:

25156



Pr
oc

es
s a

nd
 N

ex
t S

te
ps

26157



Fa
ll:

 R
el

ea
se

 D
ra

ft
 F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
w

ith
 P

ro
po

se
d 

Fu
nd

in
g 

Ca
te

go
rie

s 

-
Co

lle
ct

 fe
ed

ba
ck

 fr
om

 a
ll 

Ba
y 

Ar
ea

 c
ou

nt
ie

s w
ith

 p
ub

lic
 fo

ru
m

s a
nd

 a
 p

ub
lic

 su
rv

ey
 

-
Pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
 to

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
ag

en
ci

es
 a

nd
 m

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 e

le
ct

ed
 le

ad
er

s
-

Te
ch

ni
ca

l A
dv

iso
ry

 G
ro

up
 o

f c
ou

nt
y 

an
d 

re
gi

on
al

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
ag

en
ci

es
 a

nd
 p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sit
 

op
er

at
or

s

-
-I

nc
or

po
ra

te
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
fr

om
 M

TC
’s

 P
la

n 
Ba

y 
Ar

ea
 2

05
0 

ev
al

ua
tio

n
-F

in
al

ize
 p

ro
po

se
d 

re
ve

nu
e 

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
-

Pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

 to
 M

TC
 O

ct
 2

3 
an

d 
De

ce
m

be
r (

an
tic

ip
at

ed
)

Ja
n 

20
20

: L
eg

is
la

tu
re

 c
on

si
de

rs
 F

AS
TE

R 
pr

op
os

al
.  

Sp
rin

g/
Su

m
m

er
 2

02
0:

 R
eg

io
na

l E
nt

ity
 n

am
ed

 in
 le

gi
sla

tio
n,

 li
ke

ly
 M

TC
, c

on
sid

er
s 

w
he

th
er

 to
 p

la
ce

 o
n 

th
e 

ba
llo

t

N
ov

em
be

r 2
02

0:
 V

ot
er

s 
in

 th
e 

ni
ne

 B
ay

 A
re

a 
co

un
tie

s 
vo

te
 fo

r t
ra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
na

l c
ha

ng
e 

to
 o

ur
 re

gi
on

al
 tr

an
si

t s
ys

te
m

.

Pr
oc

es
s a

nd
 T

im
el

in
e

27158



Pr
oc

es
s a

nd
 T

im
el

in
e

N
ov

/D
ec

: D
ev

el
op

 F
in

al
 F

AS
TE

R 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

an
d 

Le
gi

sl
at

iv
e 

Pr
op

os
al

-C
on

tin
ue

 p
re

se
nt

in
g 

to
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

ag
en

ci
es

 a
nd

 o
pe

ra
to

rs
, a

nd
 e

ng
ag

in
g 

w
ith

 e
le

ct
ed

 o
ffi

ci
al

s a
nd

 st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

-I
nc

or
po

ra
te

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

fr
om

 M
TC

’s
 P

la
n 

Ba
y 

Ar
ea

 2
05

0 
pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 sc
en

ar
io

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

(t
o 

be
 re

le
as

ed
 in

 
N

ov
em

be
r)

-F
ur

th
er

 re
fin

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 p

ro
gr

am
s a

nd
 re

co
m

m
en

d 
fu

nd
in

g 
le

ve
ls

-R
ef

in
e 

po
lic

ie
s t

o 
en

su
re

 th
e 

sy
st

em
 is

 in
te

gr
at

ed
 a

t a
 re

gi
on

al
 sc

al
e 

an
d 

to
 e

xp
ed

ite
 p

ro
je

ct
 d

el
iv

er
y

-F
in

al
ize

 p
ro

po
se

d 
re

ve
nu

e 
m

ec
ha

ni
sm

-S
ec

on
d 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

to
 M

TC
 (a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
)

Ja
n 

20
20

: L
eg

is
la

tu
re

 c
on

si
de

rs
 F

AS
TE

R 
pr

op
os

al
.  

Le
gi

sla
tio

n 
w

ou
ld

 a
ut

ho
riz

e 
a 

re
gi

on
al

 e
nt

ity
, l

ik
el

y 
M

TC
, t

o 
pl

ac
e 

it 
on

 th
e 

ba
llo

t

Sp
rin

g/
Su

m
m

er
 2

02
0:

 R
eg

io
na

l E
nt

ity
 c

on
sid

er
s 

w
he

th
er

 to
 p

la
ce

 o
n 

th
e 

ba
llo

t

N
ov

em
be

r 2
02

0:
 V

ot
er

s 
in

 th
e 

ni
ne

 B
ay

 A
re

a 
co

un
tie

s 
vo

te
 fo

r t
ra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
na

l c
ha

ng
e 

to
 o

ur
 re

gi
on

al
 tr

an
si

t s
ys

te
m

.

28159



Jo
in

 U
s!

Do
 y

ou
 h

av
e 

id
ea

s o
r w

an
t t

o 
su

pp
or

t t
hi

s e
ffo

rt
? 

Le
ar

n 
m

or
e 

an
d 

ta
ke

 o
ur

 su
rv

ey
 a

t 
w

w
w

.F
AS

TE
RB

ay
Ar

ea
.o

rg

Co
nt

ac
t: 

 In
fo

@
FA

ST
ER

Ba
yA

re
a.

or
g 

29160



Page 1 of 4 

Memorandum 

AGENDA ITEM 12 

DATE:  October 2, 2019 (revised October 18, 2019) 

TO:  Transportation Authority Board 

FROM:  Eric Cordoba – Deputy Director for Capital Projects 

SUBJ E CT:  10/08/19 Board Meeting: Accept the Downtown Rail Extension Peer Review Panel’s Final 

Report on Governance, Oversight, Management and Project Delivery 

DISCUSSION 

On October 23, 2018, the Transportation Authority Board unanimously voted to suspend the funding 

agreement with the Transbay Joint Powers Authority (TJPA) for the DTX. Recognizing the local and 

regional significance of the project, the technical and institutional complexity, the high investment cost, 

and limited funding identified to date, the Transportation Authority Board commissioned this review of 

current and best practices for governance, oversight, management, funding and project delivery of the 

DTX. To that effect, staff convened a multidisciplinary panel of the following experts with local, national, 

and international experience:   

RECOMMENDATION  ☐ Information ☒ Action

Accept the Downtown Rail Extension Peer Review Panel’s Final Report 

on Governance, Oversight, Management and Project Delivery. 

SUMMARY 

At the request of the Board, Transportation Authority staff convened 

a multi-disciplinary expert peer review panel to assess the current 

and alternative governance, management, oversight, finance and 

project delivery of the Downtown Rail Extension (DTX) project. This 

direction stemmed from the Board’s recognition of the significance of 

the project and the desire to ensure its success. Panel members 

provided an update on the panel’s preliminary findings at the June 25 

Board meeting. Members of the expert panel will present the final 

findings at the October 8 Board meeting. The findings are summarized 

in Attachment 2. 

☐ Fund Allocation

☐ Fund Programming

☐ Policy/Legislation

☐ Plan/Study

☒ Capital Project
Oversight/Delivery

☐ Budget/Finance

☐ Contract/Agreement

☐ Other:
___________________

161



Agenda Item 12 Page 2 of 4 

● Geoff Yarema, Nossaman ● Alvaro Relano, SENER

● John Porcari, WSP ● Howard Permut, Permut consulting

● Francisco Fernandez, SENER ● José Luis Moscovich, IDS

● Ignacio Barandiaran, ARUP ● John Fisher, WSP

● Lou Thompson, Thompson Consulting    ●     Karen Frick, UC Berkeley

The study team and peer review panel was additionally supported by WSP and McKinsey & Company. 

Approach. 

The effort consisted of research, expert interviews, and a series of workshops, with participation by key 

stakeholders: Caltrain, California High-Speed Rail Authority (CHSRA), TJPA, Metropolitan Transportation 

Commission (MTC), Alameda/Contra Costa County Transit District (AC Transit), the SF Mayor’s Office, SF 

Planning, San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency (SFMTA), SPUR and San Francisco County 

Transportation Authority (SFCTA or Transportation Authority). 

The following activities informed the panel’s deliberations: 

1) Review of project data, including environmental documentation, cost and funding plans and

studies, project delivery studies, conceptual design, construction methodology, property

acquisition needs, previous studies, and operations analyses, among others.

2) Stakeholder interviews, conducted by WSP/McKinsey to understand their perception of and

interests in the project, level of support, and expectations for the future.

3) Multiple workshops with stakeholders and TJPA staff.

4) Case studies of relevant megaprojects including lessons learned from London Crossrail Program,

Gateway Project in New York/New Jersey, San Francisco Oakland Bay Bridge Program, California 

High Speed Rail Program, and Atocha-Chamartin High Speed Rail tunnel and station in Madrid.

5) Extensive Expert Panel discussions, analysis, and key findings, leading up to recommendations.

The panel held various workshops with stakeholders to review preliminary findings and 

recommendations. Stakeholders provided feedback and input on the initial recommendations and 

proposed strategic 24-month “transition period” work program (Attachment 1) to prepare the project 

for implementation. This was followed by a series of staff meetings with stakeholders, both individually 

and as a group, to further discuss their comments and observations. 

Final Recommendations. 

The final panel recommendations cover the following areas: 

1) Program Re-Positioning

2) Program Governance, Management and Oversight

3) Program Funding and Financing

4) Program Definition and Phasing

162



Agenda Item 12 Page 3 of 4 

5) Program Development and Delivery

Two-Year Work Plan. 

The expert panel believes that certain activities need to take place over the next two years to better 

position the project for success, regardless of the governance and oversight structures chosen. The work 

plan includes progressing DTX engineering work to a level that informs project phasing analysis and 

decision-making. This work would be followed by additional design engineering, in concert with project 

delivery method analysis, to ready the project for procurement.1 Key activities include: 

1. Development of realistic funding assumptions and securing of capital and operating and

maintenance revenues sufficient for the initial phase

2. Resolution of design criteria, capacity requirements, and access and schedule commitments

3. Refining Rail Program scope and any indicated phasing

4. Recommending the preferred structure for optimal governance for and management of the Rail

Program

5. Preparation for carrying out the Program beyond the 2-Year Work Plan or transferring

subsequent responsibilities to a successor entity and management team.

This Work Plan is included as Attachment 1. 

Implementation. 

Over the last few months, we have been discussing with the city and regional stakeholders the means by 

which the panel’s recommendations may be implemented, as well as the barriers that could affect such 

implementation. As a result, we have developed draft principles under which a Memorandum of 

Understanding (MOU) among the participating agencies may be enacted and are working on refining the 

principles with input from the other stakeholders.  

Understanding that it may take some time for the parties to settle on the appropriate language for the 

MOU, we hope that an agreement by the parties to enter into an MOU based on the said set of 

principles will enable the Integrated Project Team and the Executive Steering Committee to be instituted 

so that work can proceed without further delay. To that effect, we are working with relevant 

stakeholders on a suite of related funding actions to support DTX and the broader regional rail program, 

complementing the existing allocation of Prop K funds to the Planning Department for the Caltrain 22nd 

Street Study. These actions, which will enable the program to move forward, include funding for: 

planning, funding support and program management support as well as phasing, review and engineering 

design for DTX; pre-environmental engineering for the Pennsylvania alignment; Caltrain’s systemwide 

storage and needs assessment to inform the needs at the 4th and King railyard; and overall rail program 

coordination and oversight.   

Next Steps. 

1. Presentation to TJPA and TJPA CAC at upcoming meetings.

1 This clarification is in response to questions received during outreach following presentation of the 
Expert Peer Review Panel’s Final Report to the Transportation Authority Board on October 8.   

163



Agenda Item 12 Page 4 of 4 

2. Develop and execute the MOU.

3. Prepare and support preparation of allocations and appropriations to move the program of

projects forward.  These requests would be presented to the Transportation Authority CAC and

Board for approval.

FINANCIAL IMPACT  

There are no impacts associated with acceptance of the final report.  Implementation of 

recommendations related to allocation or appropriation of Transportation Authority funds would be the 

subject of future Board actions. 

CAC POSITION  

The CAC will be briefed on this item at its October 23 meeting. 

SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS  

• Attachment 1 – DTX Two-Year Work Plan

• Attachment 2 – Presentation - Summary of Findings

• Enclosure 1 – Peer Review Panel Final Report (Revised 10/17/19, to correct Acknowledgments page)

164



Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2

(a) Workshop(s) with stakeholders to establish IPT governance and 

staffing, develop transition plans and multi-party MOU, incl. seamless 

shared agreement for the Rail Program

(b) Allocate and define roles and responsibilities for all  Work Plan tasks, 

incl. allocation of tasks to be led by IPT vs. tasks to be coordinated with 

other agencies

(c) Organize seconded and/or recruited staff for the IPT capable of 

carrying out the 2-year work plan, including identification of program 

manager and other support

(d) Secure stakeholder commitments for steering committee and 

conduct stakeholder mapping across level of support and importance to 

success

(e) Develop clear statement of objectives as Project of Regional and 

National Significance with regional priority, and clear objectives and 

tracking system for stakeholder engagement

(a) Execute and implement transition plan and agreements

(b) Ongoing oversight and management in the transition phase

(c) Maintain clear records of stakeholder engagement

(d) Manage key initiatives to address issues

(e) Track accountability of all stakeholder engagement processes

1.1

Identify the full list 

of STC users, direct 

and indirect, and 

relevant plans 

Caltrain and CHSR based on their current/updated Business Plans; 

transit users; and, New Transbay Crossing based on 2018 State Rail 

Plan, regional rail plan, and current BART/CCJPA planning study

(a) Planning, operational, and engineering studies to achieve project re-

definition and initial operating phase, incl. planning and environmental 

permitting requirements

(b) Conduct PAX pre-environmental/environmental and coordinate w/ 

Rail Yards development planning (per MOU) and 22nd Street Station 

study led by SF Planning

(c) Perform demand vs capacity scenario analysis over time and side-by-

side comparison of options in terms of benefits (economic, riders, 

housing, etc), costs, schedules, operations, etc.

(d) Develop detailed cost estimates, schedules, and extensive risk 

register and analysis based on structured workshops, incl. risk 

management program and independent reviews

(e) Develop plans for utility relocations and ROW requirements, 

including risk management and insurance plans, early works packages, 

and third party agreements as needed

(f) Resolve critical operational issues for all users of the initial operating 

phase, conduct operational analysis, and coordinate operators' plans 

and requirements

2-Year Work Plan to get a re-envisioned Rail Program back on schedule, establish the final institutional arrangement with a clear mandate 

and capability to implement it, and select a project delivery method

Task
2019 2020 2021

(1
) 

R
e-

d
ef

in
it

io
n

 o
f 

Fu
n

d
ab

le
 &

 D
el

iv
er

ab
le

 P
ro

gr
am

#

(0
) 

Es
ta

b
lis

h
 IP

T,
 T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
s,

 a
n

d
 S

ta
ke

h
o

ld
er

 E
n

ga
ge

m
en

t

Establish Integrated 

Project Team (IPT), 

develop transition 

plans, and 

stakeholder 

engagement to re-

position the Rail 

Program

0.1

Sub-task Description

Ongoing 

management and 

stakeholder 

engagement

Decision:  adopt plans and agreements for transitional governance, IPT staffing and organization, and 

stakeholder engagement plan

Prepare re-

definition plan to 

establish an initial 

operating phase at 

the earliest possible 

date and address 

other program 

components 

including PAX, Rail 

Yards, 22nd Street 

Station, and the STC 

through-station 

concept to support 

Transbay Rail/BART

1.2

0.2

Decision: path forward informed by expert panel recommendations

Q3 Q4

165



Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2

2-Year Work Plan to get a re-envisioned Rail Program back on schedule, establish the final institutional arrangement with a clear mandate 

and capability to implement it, and select a project delivery method

Task
2019 2020 2021

# Sub-task Description

Decision: path forward informed by expert panel recommendations

Q3 Q4

(a) Develop funding plan for construction and operations, incl. definition 

of affordability limit, inter-agency responsibilities, securing 

commitments, schedule of availability, and tasks to enter FTA funding 

process

(b) Conduct assessment of high/ low confidence sources of funding with 

focus on funding initial operating phase and funding strategy of 

subsequent phases

(c) Develop new/innovative funding and financing sources including 

joint development (eg, Rail Yards) enabled by Project Re-Definition 

strategy

(d) Develop funding plan for operations phase, incl. funding agreements 

and commitments to support initial operating phase operating costs

(a) Prepare Rail Program phasing options in response to rail service 

scenarios, funding sources and availability, and stakeholder 

requirements 

(b) Develop detailed work plan for ongoing tasks (engineering, planning, 

permits, etc) 

(c) Develop detailed risk management and assurance plans including 

ownership, staffing, independent strategic advisor / independent 

engineer, and management processes 

1.5

Ongoing 

development of 

technical and 

funding studies to 

support Tasks 1 and 

3

Funding plan development, engineering analysis and design, cost 

estimates, scheduling, risk analysis and risk management, operational 

analysis, planning of future phases, permitting, early works to support 

initial operating phase, etc.

(1
) 

R
e-

d
ef

in
it

io
n

 o
f 

Fu
n

d
ab

le
 &

 D
el

iv
er

ab
le

 P
ro

gr
am

Develop and 

confirm Funding 

Plan strategy for 

the Rail Program 

based on realistic 

funding 

assumptions and 

securing of capital 

and O&M revenues 

sufficient for the 

initial phase

1.3

Decision: select project definition, phasing plan, and funding plan strategy 

1.4

Prepare a preferred 

Phasing Plan 

conforming with 

evolving policy 

direction on 

realistic 

amounts/timing of 

funding and 

stakeholder 

delivery date 

expectations - with 

an explicit goal to 

deliver rail service 

to the STC at the 

earliest possible 

date

166



Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2

2-Year Work Plan to get a re-envisioned Rail Program back on schedule, establish the final institutional arrangement with a clear mandate 

and capability to implement it, and select a project delivery method

Task
2019 2020 2021

# Sub-task Description

Decision: path forward informed by expert panel recommendations

Q3 Q4

(a) Detailed study to identify the governance structure to enable 

stakeholder alignment, effective mega-project delivery, oversight, 

independent strategic advice, and assurance. Give strong consideration 

to options such as single purpose construction authority (e.g., those 

used by LA Metro), Regional rail development and construction 

management approach  (e.g., discussed in organizational assessment of 

Caltrain’s latest business plan), or others. Stress-test options to 

maximize opportunities for Federal funding as a Project of Regional and 

National Significance.

(b) Develop management structure, briefs with roles and 

responsibilities, staffing qualifications, reporting and communication 

protocols, contracting, and staffing plan

(c) Conduct assessment with Strategic, Economic, Commercial, 

Financial, Management cases and considering responsibilities for O&M 

of new trackage and the rail portion of STC

(d) Develop outcomes-based performance and sourcing management 

system, regime of Key Performance Indicators (KPIs), and stage-gated 

decision making protocols

2.2

Transition to final 

institutional 

arrangement and 

organization

Preparation for carrying out the Program beyond the 2-Year Work Plan 

or transferring subsequent responsibilities to a successor entity and 

management team. Execution and implementation of Task 2.1 

outcomes in coordination with the selected project delivery method 

from Task 3.2.

3.1
Qualitative delivery 

options analysis

Conduct market sounding through an RFI and other tools with 

infrastructure industry and update the qualitative delivery options 

analysis previously completed.

(a) Conduct workshops to allocate risk based on risk analysis from Tasks 

1.2 and 1.5, and develop analysis and plans for insurance

(b) Conduct project delivery options analysis based on a business case 

and risk-adjusted financial analysis, including input from the market 

sounding in Task 3.1

(c ) Analyze legal framework and issues for delivery options, 

procurement, and development of contracts

(d) Develop a strategic implementation roadmap including a 

procurement and contracting plan, risk management plan, and 

organizational requirements 

(e) Scope pre-procurement engineering and early works contracts 

tailored to the delivery options 

(4
) 

P
ro

cu
- 

re
m

en
t

Start procurement 

tasks as applicable 

based on selected 

project delivery 

method and scoping

The following to be led by the final institutional arrangement team 

based on the selected phasing plan and project delivery method for the 

initial operating phase: For-construction plans and engineering, costing, 

scheduling, performance specifications, funding, outreach, 

procurement documents including RFQ/RFP, ongoing planning of later 

phases, etc.

(3
) 

P
ro

je
ct

 D
el

iv
er

y 
O

p
ti

o
n

(2
) 

G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 a
n

d
 O

ve
rs

ig
h

t 
R

ev
ie

w
 a

n
d

 T
ra

n
si

ti
o

n

Decision: select delivery option for the Rail Program's initial operating phase

Decision: confirm and adopt final institutional arrangement for project delivery, organization, agreements, 

and staffing

2.1

Define 

responsibility for 

final institutional 

arrangement and 

preferred structure 

for optimal 

governance for and 

management of the 

Rail Program from 

completion of the 

workplan to at least 

the point of 

revenue service for 

the initial phase.

3.2

Quantitative 

delivery options 

analysis

167



D
o

w
n

to
w

n
 E

xt
e

n
si

o
n

 P
ro

je
ct

 
Ex

p
e

rt
 P

an
e

l

Fi
n

al
 R

e
p

o
rt

Su
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s 

SF
C

TA
 B

o
ar

d
 M

e
et

in
g

O
ct

o
b

e
r 

8
, 2

0
1

9

168



K
ey

 S
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
s 

In
vo

lv
ed

2

SF
M

TA

A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t

SP
U

R

M
TC

/B
AT

A

C
C

SF
 

SF
 M

ay
o

r’
s 

O
ff

ic
e

C
al

tr
ai

n
 J

P
B

SF
C

TA

C
H

SR
A

TJ
PA

169



Ex
p

er
t 

p
an

el
is

ts

3

Ig
n

ac
io

 B
ar

an
d

ia
ra

n
A

ru
p

, P
ri

n
ci

p
al

Fr
an

ci
sc

o
 F

e
rn

an
d

ez
SE

N
ER

, P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
er

Jo
h

n
 P

o
rc

ar
i

W
SP

, P
re

si
d

en
t,

 U
S 

A
d

vi
so

ry
 S

er
vi

ce
s

G
e

o
ff

 Y
ar

e
m

a
N

o
ss

am
an

, P
ar

tn
er

Lo
u

 T
h

o
m

p
so

n
Th

o
m

p
so

n
C

o
n

su
lt

in
g

K
ar

e
n

 T
ra

p
e

n
b

e
rg

Fr
ic

k
A

ss
o

ci
at

e 
P

ro
fe

ss
o

r 
o

f 
C

it
y 

an
d

 
R

eg
io

n
al

 P
la

n
n

in
g,

 U
C

 B
er

ke
le

y

H
o

w
ar

d
 P

e
rm

u
t

Pe
rm

u
t

C
o

n
su

lt
in

g

Jo
se

 L
u

is
 M

o
sc

o
vi

ch
ID

S,
 M

an
ag

in
g 

D
ir

ec
to

r

A
lv

ar
o

 R
e

la
n

o
SE

N
ER

, P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
er

Jo
h

n
 F

is
h

e
r

W
SP

, N
o

rt
h

er
n

 C
A

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
M

an
ag

er

170



M
et

h
o

d
o

lo
gy

 a
n

d
 S

ch
ed

u
le

4

A
p

r 
01

A
p

r 
08

A
p

r 
15

A
p

r 
22

A
p

r
29

M
ay 06

M
ay

 
13

M
ay

 
20

M
ay

 
27

Ju
n

 
03

Ju
n

 
10

Ju
n

 
17

Ju
n

 
25

Ju
n

 
30

W
o

rk
sh

o
p

 1
: D

TX
 R

ev
ie

w
 

K
ic

ko
ff

 (
A

p
ri

l 8
)

St
ak

eh
o

ld
er

 In
te

rv
ie

w
s

In
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 /

 D
o

m
es

ti
c 

R
ai

l P
ro

je
ct

 
B

es
t 

P
ra

ct
ic

es
 a

n
d

 C
as

e 
St

u
d

ie
s 

R
ev

ie
w

SF
C

TA
 B

o
ar

d
 U

p
d

at
e

(J
u

n
e 

25
)

W
o

rk
sh

o
p

 2
: G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 &

 
O

ve
rs

ig
h

t 
(A

p
ri

l 2
6)

W
o

rk
sh

o
p

 3
: G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 &

 O
ve

rs
ig

h
t 

D
is

cu
ss

io
n

 C
o

n
t.

; P
ro

je
ct

 F
in

an
ce

 &
 

D
el

iv
er

y 
(M

ay
 1

7)

W
o

rk
sh

o
p

 4
: T

es
ti

n
g 

th
e 

A
n

sw
e

r 
(J

u
n

e 
5)

P
an

el
-T

JP
A

 Q
&

A
 

(M
ay

 3
)

P
an

el
-T

JP
A

 Q
&

A
(M

ay
 1

0) 2
0

1
9

171



Fi
n

al
 R

ec
o

m
m

e
n

d
at

io
n

s 

5

Th
e 

Ex
p

er
t 

Pa
n

el
’s

 f
in

al
 r

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s 

ar
e 

fo
cu

se
d

 a
ro

u
n

d
 f

iv
e 

ke
y 

ar
ea

s:
 

1
.

P
ro

gr
am

 P
o

si
ti

o
n

in
g

2
.

G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

, 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
an

d
 O

ve
rs

ig
h

t
3

.
Fu

n
d

in
g 

an
d

 F
in

an
ci

n
g

4
.

P
ro

gr
am

 D
ef

in
it

io
n

 a
n

d
 P

h
as

in
g

5
.

P
ro

gr
am

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

an
d

 D
el

iv
er

y

A
ll 

el
em

en
ts

 o
f 

th
e 

Pa
n

el
’s

 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s,
 k

ey
 f

in
d

in
gs

 a
n

d
 m

et
h

o
d

o
lo

gy
 a

re
 

d
es

cr
ib

ed
in

 m
o

re
 d

et
ai

l i
n

 t
h

e 
Fi

n
al

 R
ep

o
rt

.  
In

 a
d

d
it

io
n

, t
h

e 
Pa

n
el

 h
as

 d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 
a 

re
co

m
m

en
d

ed
 2

-y
ea

r 
w

o
rk

p
la

n
 t

o
 a

d
va

n
ce

 t
h

es
e 

re
co

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s.

172



R
ai

l P
ro

gr
am

 R
e

-p
o

si
ti

o
n

in
g 

(1
/2

)
R

ec
o

m
m

e
n

d
at

io
n

s 

6

•
R

e
-p

o
si

ti
o

n
 t

h
e

 R
ai

l P
ro

gr
am

 s
u

ch
 t

h
at

 it
 is

 d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 a
n

d
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 b
y 

a 
h

ig
h

ly
 

co
lla

b
o

ra
ti

ve
 in

te
r-

ag
en

cy
 t

ea
m

 a
n

d
 v

ie
w

ed
 a

s 
a 

“p
ro

je
ct

 o
f 

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

an
d

 
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

si
gn

if
ic

an
ce

”

•
R

e
-d

e
fi

n
e

 P
ro

gr
am

 v
al

u
e

 p
ro

p
o

si
ti

o
n

as
 c

ri
ti

ca
l c

o
n

n
ec

ti
vi

ty
 li

n
k 

fo
r 

cu
rr

en
t 

an
d

 
fu

tu
re

 d
ev

el
o

p
in

g 
m

eg
ar

eg
io

n
al

 a
n

d
 s

ta
te

 r
ai

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
–

C
al

tr
ai

n
, M

u
n

i, 
B

A
R

T,
 

C
A

H
SR

 –
an

d
 s

er
ve

 a
s 

p
la

n
n

in
g 

p
la

tf
o

rm
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 c

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
s 

lik
e 

a 
n

ew
 

Tr
an

sb
ay

 R
ai

l c
ro

ss
in

g,
 D

ir
id

o
n

 in
te

rm
o

d
al

 s
ta

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 n
ew

 D
u

m
b

ar
to

n
 r

ai
l 

se
rv

ic
e

•
R

e
-n

am
e

 t
h

e
 P

ro
gr

am
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

e
ri

e
s 

o
f 

co
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ry
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

th
at

 in
cl

u
d

e 
4

th
/K

in
g,

 P
en

n
sy

lv
an

ia
 A

ve
n

u
e 

an
d

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 n

ew
 C

al
tr

ai
n

 y
ar

d
to

 r
ef

le
ct

 t
h

is
 

re
gi

o
n

al
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 it

s 
n

ew
 p

o
si

ti
o

n
in

g

173



R
ai

l P
ro

gr
am

 R
e

-p
o

si
ti

o
n

in
g 

(2
/2

) 
R

ec
o

m
m

e
n

d
at

io
n

s 

7

•
Se

cu
re

 lo
n

g-
te

rm
, d

u
ra

b
le

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

ke
y 

lo
ca

l, 
re

gi
o

n
al

, 
st

at
e,

 a
n

d
 f

ed
er

al
 

el
ec

te
d

 o
ff

ic
ia

ls
 a

n
d

 s
ta

ke
h

o
ld

er
s

•
En

ga
ge

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 d

ir
e

ct
ly

to
 b

u
ild

 p
ro

gr
am

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 a

d
va

n
ce

 s
o

ci
al

 e
q

u
it

y,
 

en
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l, 

ec
o

n
o

m
ic

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

an
d

 o
th

er
 r

eg
io

n
al

 g
o

al
s

•
Id

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

d
 e

m
p

o
w

e
r 

in
te

rn
al

 a
n

d
 e

xt
er

n
al

 p
ro

gr
am

 c
h

am
p

io
n

s 
to

 d
ri

ve
 

p
ro

gr
es

s

•
A

gr
ee

 o
n

 p
ro

je
ct

 s
co

p
e 

w
it

h
 C

al
tr

ai
n

, C
H

SR
A

 a
n

d
 o

th
er

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 r

ai
l o

p
er

at
o

rs

174



In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

: G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

, M
an

ag
em

e
n

t 
an

d
 

O
ve

rs
ig

h
t 

R
ec

o
m

m
e

n
d

at
io

n
s

8

Th
e 

p
an

el
 fe

el
s 

st
ro

n
gl

y 
th

at
, i

n
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

fu
n

d
in

g 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
t,

 t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 is

 a
t 

h
ig

h
 r

is
k 

o
f 

n
o

t 
m

at
e

ri
al

iz
in

g 
u

n
le

ss
 it

s 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

, m
an

ag
e

m
e

n
t,

 a
n

d
 o

ve
rs

ig
h

t 
is

su
e

s 
(a

s 
w

e
ll 

as
 o

th
e

r 
ar

e
as

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 in

 t
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

) 
ar

e
 a

d
d

re
ss

e
d

 t
o

 e
n

ab
le

 c
h

an
ge

 in
 p

ro
je

ct
 d

ir
ec

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
tr

at
eg

y.
 

Th
es

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
ar

e 
n

ee
d

ed
 t

o
:

•
Fu

rt
h

er
 in

te
gr

at
e 

th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 in
to

 r
eg

io
n

al
 r

ai
l s

ys
te

m
 g

o
al

s
•

In
cr

ea
se

 it
s 

co
st

 e
ff

ec
ti

ve
n

es
s

•
B

et
te

r 
al

ig
n

 it
 w

it
h

 d
em

an
d

 t
re

n
d

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
av

ai
la

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
re

so
u

rc
es

 o
ve

r 
ti

m
e 

•
A

n
d

, i
n

 s
u

m
, t

o
 m

ak
e 

it
 t

ru
ly

 c
o

m
p

e
ti

ti
ve

 fo
r 

re
gi

o
n

al
, s

ta
te

, a
n

d
 f

e
d

e
ra

l f
u

n
d

in
g

G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 c
h

an
ge

s 
re

co
m

m
en

d
ed

 a
re

 in
te

n
d

ed
 t

o
 e

xp
e

d
it

e
 t

h
e

 t
w

o
-y

e
ar

 p
ro

ce
ss

 t
o

 p
u

t 
th

e
 

p
ro

je
ct

 o
n

 a
 v

ia
b

le
 p

at
h

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

ry
, a

n
d

 d
es

cr
ib

e 
a 

tr
an

si
ti

o
n

al
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
t 

to
 e

n
su

re
 p

ro
je

ct
 

re
ad

in
es

s 
(n

o
t 

th
e 

fi
n

al
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
st

ru
ct

u
re

 f
o

r 
p

ro
je

ct
 d

el
iv

er
y)

. 

Th
e

 r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

at
io

n
 fo

r 
a 

fi
n

al
 in

st
it

u
ti

o
n

al
 a

rr
an

ge
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
p

ro
je

ct
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 w
ill

 b
e

 
an

 o
u

tp
u

t
o

f 
th

is
 t

w
o

 y
e

ar
 p

ro
ce

ss
.  

175



G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

, M
an

ag
em

e
n

t 
an

d
 O

ve
rs

ig
h

t 
R

ec
o

m
m

e
n

d
at

io
n

s 
(1

/5
)

9

R
ef

o
cu

s 
th

e 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

 o
f 

th
e 

TJ
PA

’s
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
te

am
, a

s 
cu

rr
en

tl
y 

co
n

st
it

u
te

d
 o

r 
in

 a
 r

ef
in

ed
 f

o
rm

, o
n

: 

•
C

lo
si

n
g 

o
u

t 
th

e
 S

al
e

sf
o

rc
e

 T
ra

n
si

t 
C

e
n

te
r 

d
e

si
gn

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 

co
n

tr
ac

ts
 a

n
d

 a
n

y 
o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g 
cl

ai
m

s

•
R

e
so

lv
in

g 
p

o
te

n
ti

al
 t

h
ir

d
-p

ar
ty

 li
ab

ili
ti

e
s 

as
so

ci
at

e
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 
Sa

le
sf

o
rc

e
 T

ra
n

si
t 

C
e

n
te

r 
an

d
 r

e
la

te
d

 f
ac

ili
ti

e
s

•
O

p
e

ra
ti

n
g 

an
d

 m
an

ag
in

g 
th

e
 S

TC
 a

n
d

 r
el

at
ed

 f
ac

ili
ti

es

176



G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

, M
an

ag
em

e
n

t 
an

d
 O

ve
rs

ig
h

t 
R

ec
o

m
m

e
n

d
at

io
n

s 
(2

/5
)

1
0

Su
b

je
ct

 t
o

 d
ir

ec
ti

o
n

 o
n

 p
o

lic
y 

an
d

 le
ga

l i
ss

u
es

, e
n

te
r 

in
to

 a
 m

em
o

ra
n

d
u

m
 o

f 
u

n
d

er
st

an
d

in
g 

(M
O

U
) 

am
o

n
g 

th
e 

TJ
PA

, C
al

tr
ai

n
, M

TC
, C

H
SR

A
, C

C
SF

 a
n

d
 S

FC
TA

 p
u

rs
u

an
t 

to
 w

h
ic

h
: 

•
D

ay
-t

o
-d

ay
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 s

ta
ff

in
g 

o
f 

D
TX

 p
ro

gr
am

 a
n

d
 p

ro
gr

am
 le

ve
l d

ec
is

io
n-

m
ak

in
g 

au
th

o
ri

ty
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e 
tr

an
sf

er
re

d
 t

o
 a

n
 I

n
te

gr
at

e
d

 P
ro

gr
am

 T
e

am
 (

IP
T)

•
Tr

an
sf

er
 w

o
u

ld
 b

ec
o

m
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
n

o
 la

te
r 

th
an

 e
n

d
 o

f 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 y
e

ar
 2

0
1

9
,w

it
h

 a
n

 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

IP
T 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

st
ru

ct
u

re
 a

n
d

 b
ri

ef
 b

as
ed

 o
n

 r
ai

l m
eg

ap
ro

je
ct

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

an
d

 
d

el
iv

er
y 

b
es

t 
p

ra
ct

ic
es

•
Th

e
 IP

T 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
o

se
d

 o
f 

st
af

f 
se

co
n

d
e

d
 f

ro
m

 o
r 

re
cr

u
it

e
d

 b
y 

M
TC

, S
FC

TA
, T

JP
A

, 
C

H
R

SA
, C

C
SF

 a
n

d
 C

al
tr

ai
n

, w
it

h
 p

ro
ve

n
 le

ad
e

rs
h

ip
, o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

al
 a

cu
m

e
n

, a
n

d
 r

e
le

va
n

t 
ex

p
e

ri
e

n
ce

 in
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
ta

sk
s 

in
 t

h
e 

tr
an

si
ti

o
n

al
 2

-Y
ea

r 
W

o
rk

 P
la

n
, w

it
h

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

s 
n

ee
d

ed

177



G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

, M
an

ag
em

e
n

t 
an

d
 O

ve
rs

ig
h

t 
R

ec
o

m
m

e
n

d
at

io
n

s 
(3

/5
)

1
1

Th
e 

IP
T 

ac
ti

o
n

s 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e 
su

b
je

ct
 t

o
 a

n
 o

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

al
 m

at
ri

x 
sp

e
ci

fy
in

g 
ap

p
ro

va
ls

 
th

e
 IP

T 
w

o
u

ld
 n

ee
d

 f
o

r 
d

ec
is

io
n

s 
an

d
 r

ep
o

rt
in

g 
to

 t
h

e 
TJ

PA
 B

o
ar

d
 t

h
ro

u
gh

:

•
A

n
 E

xe
cu

ti
ve

 S
te

e
ri

n
g 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

ES
C

) 
co

m
p

ri
se

d
 o

f 
th

e 
Ex

ec
u

ti
ve

 D
ir

ec
to

rs
 

o
f 

IP
T 

m
em

b
er

 a
ge

n
ci

es
, 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

ab
ili

ty
 t

o
 a

p
p

o
in

t 
a 

te
ch

n
ic

al
 a

d
vi

so
ry

 
co

m
m

it
te

e
 (

TA
C

) 
o

r 
gr

o
u

p
 o

f 
d

e
p

u
ty

 d
ir

e
ct

o
rs

 r
ep

o
rt

in
g 

to
 t

h
e 

ES
C

 t
o

 a
d

va
n

ce
 

d
ec

is
io

n
s 

/ 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

o
ve

rs
ig

h
t 

o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

 f
u

n
d

in
g 

an
d

 d
el

iv
er

y

•
A

n
 I

P
T 

p
ro

gr
am

 d
ir

e
ct

o
r 

re
p

o
rt

in
g 

to
 t

h
e 

ES
C

 w
it

h
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 

o
f 

al
l a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
co

n
te

m
p

la
te

d
 i

n
 t

h
e 

2
-Y

ea
r 

W
o

rk
 P

la
n

 

178



G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

, M
an

ag
em

e
n

t 
an

d
 O

ve
rs

ig
h

t 
R

ec
o

m
m

e
n

d
at

io
n

s 
(4

/5
)

1
2

•
Ex

p
lic

it
 r

eq
u

ir
em

en
t 

o
f 

co
n

cu
rr

en
ce

 b
y 

M
TC

, S
FC

TA
, C

al
tr

ai
n

, C
C

SF
 a

n
d

 C
H

SR
A

 o
n

 a
t 

le
as

t 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ke
y 

it
em

s,
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

TJ
PA

 c
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
ac

t 
an

d
 f

u
n

d
in

g 
co

nt
ri

b
u

ti
o

n
s 

co
u

ld
 n

o
t 

fl
o

w
 

in
to

 t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
:

•
R

ec
ru

it
m

en
t 

an
d

 s
el

ec
ti

o
n

 o
f 

an
 IP

T
 p

ro
gr

am
 d

ir
ec

to
r 

w
it

h
 d

em
o

n
st

ra
te

d
 e

xp
er

ie
n

ce
 p

la
n

n
in

g 
an

d
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
u

rb
an

 r
ai

l m
eg

ap
ro

je
ct

s

•
Sc

o
p

in
g 

o
f 

th
e 

st
u

d
y 

an
d

 u
n

d
er

ta
ki

n
g 

d
es

ig
n

 e
n

gi
n

ee
ri

n
g 

to
 p

ro
d

u
ce

 t
h

e 
d

ef
in

it
io

n
 o

f 
an

 in
it

ia
l 

p
h

as
e 

an
d

 f
in

al
 p

h
as

e 
o

f 
th

e 
R

ai
l P

ro
gr

am
, i

ts
 o

p
ti

m
al

 d
el

iv
er

y 
m

et
h

o
d

o
lo

gy
, 

an
d

 a
 c

la
ri

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

th
e 

re
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
 t

o
 t

h
e 

la
rg

er
 r

eg
io

n
al

 r
ai

l c
o

n
te

xt

•
A

p
p

ro
va

l o
f 

th
e 

st
u

d
y 

o
n

ce
 f

in
al

iz
ed

•
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e 

fu
n

d
in

g 
an

d
 f

in
an

ci
n

g 
p

la
n

 w
it

h
in

 a
ff

o
rd

ab
ili

ty
 l

im
it

s 
to

 e
n

su
re

 d
el

iv
er

y 
o

f 
th

e 
in

it
ia

l 
ra

il 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o

 t
h

e 
ST

C
 a

t 
th

e 
ea

rl
ie

st
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 t
im

e,
 e

n
su

ri
n

g 
ac

ce
ss

 fo
r 

h
ig

h
-s

p
ee

d
 r

ai
l 

se
rv

ic
e 

w
h

en
 n

ee
d

ed

•
R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 o
f 

d
es

ig
n

 c
ri

te
ri

a 
ac

ro
ss

 o
p

er
at

o
rs

•
D

e
te

rm
in

at
io

n
  o

f 
o

p
er

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

e
s

•
Se

le
ct

io
n

 o
f 

a 
Le

ad
 A

ge
n

cy
 a

n
d

 P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
er

 f
o

r 
th

e 
d

el
iv

er
y 

p
h

as
e 

af
te

r 
th

e 
2

-Y
ea

r 
W

o
rk

 
P

la
n

 is
 c

o
m

p
le

te
, 

w
it

h
 d

em
o

n
st

ra
te

d
 e

xp
er

ie
n

ce
 i

n
 p

la
n

n
in

g 
an

d
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
u

rb
an

 r
ai

l 
m

eg
ap

ro
je

ct
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g 

tu
n

n
el

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

s

179



G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

, M
an

ag
em

e
n

t 
an

d
 O

ve
rs

ig
h

t 
R

ec
o

m
m

e
n

d
at

io
n

s 
(5

/5
)

1
3

Th
e 

IP
T 

w
o

u
ld

:

•
Ex

e
cu

te
 t

h
e

 t
w

o
-y

e
ar

 w
o

rk
p

la
n

, w
h

ic
h

 o
u

tl
in

es
 t

h
e 

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 t
o

 
re

p
o

si
ti

o
n

 t
h

e 
R

ai
l P

ro
gr

am
 a

n
d

 a
d

va
n

ce
 it

 t
o

 e
it

h
er

:

•
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t 

(i
f 

d
el

iv
er

y 
m

o
d

el
 is

 D
B

, D
B

M
 o

r 
D

B
FM

) 

•
P

re
p

ar
e 

fo
r 

fi
n

al
 d

es
ig

n
 (

if
 D

es
ig

n
-B

id
-B

u
ild

)

•
Es

ta
b

lis
h

 t
h

e
 f

in
al

 m
an

ag
e

m
e

n
t 

st
ru

ct
u

re
 f

o
r 

p
ro

je
ct

 d
e

liv
e

ry

Th
e

 IP
T 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

d
 t

o
 o

p
e

ra
te

 w
it

h
tr

an
sp

ar
e

n
cy

, t
o

 e
n

su
re

 b
et

te
r 

d
ec

is
io

n
-m

ak
in

g 
at

 a
ll 

le
ve

ls
 a

n
d

 t
o

 b
u

ild
 p

u
b

lic
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

ce
 in

 t
h

e
 p

ro
gr

am
. 

180



Fu
n

d
in

g 
an

d
 F

in
an

ci
n

g
R

ec
o

m
m

e
n

d
at

io
n

s

1
4

•
St

re
n

gt
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
gr

am
’s

 s
tr

o
n

g 
cl

ai
m

 o
n

 r
ev

en
u

es
 f

ro
m

 e
xi

st
in

g 
an

d
 e

m
er

gi
n

g 
so

u
rc

es
 

•
R

e
-e

va
lu

at
e

 a
n

d
 s

tr
e

n
gt

h
e

n
 e

xi
st

in
g 

fu
n

d
in

g 
p

la
n

 t
o

:

–
Se

p
ar

at
e 

h
ig

h
 c

o
n

fi
d

en
ce

 le
ve

l f
ro

m
 lo

w
 c

o
n

fi
d

en
ce

 le
ve

l r
ev

en
u

e 
so

u
rc

es

–
Es

ta
b

lis
h

 a
n

 a
ff

o
rd

ab
ili

ty
 li

m
it

 f
o

r 
th

e 
in

it
ia

l o
p

er
at

in
g 

p
h

as
e

–
Se

ek
 n

ew
 g

ra
n

t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

•
Es

ta
b

lis
h

 a
 c

re
d

ib
le

 lo
n

g-
te

rm
 f

in
an

ci
al

 p
la

n
, w

it
h

 s
ta

ke
h

o
ld

e
r 

in
p

u
t,

 t
o

 s
ec

u
re

 
th

e 
am

o
u

n
t 

an
d

 t
im

in
g 

o
f 

ca
p

it
al

 a
n

d
 o

p
er

at
in

g 
fu

n
d

in
g 

n
ee

d
ed

 t
o

 d
el

iv
er

 e
ac

h
 

el
em

en
t 

o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

gr
am

, a
cc

o
m

m
o

d
at

in
g 

ca
p

ac
it

y 
an

d
 o

p
er

at
io

n
al

 n
ee

d
s 

o
ve

r 
ti

m
e

•
P

ro
vi

d
e 

cl
e

ar
 d

ir
e

ct
io

n
 t

o
 C

o
n

gr
e

ss
io

n
al

 D
e

le
ga

ti
o

n
o

n
 p

ro
gr

am
 b

en
ef

it
s 

an
d

 
el

ig
ib

le
 s

o
u

rc
es

 o
f 

fe
d

er
al

 f
u

n
d

s/
fi

n
an

ci
n

g 
su

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

ro
gr

am

181



P
ro

gr
am

 D
ef

in
it

io
n

 a
n

d
 P

h
as

in
g

R
ec

o
m

m
e

n
d

at
io

n
s

1
5

•
U

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
 d

e
si

g
n

 e
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
 t

o
 e

st
a

b
li

sh
 a

n
 I

n
it

ia
l 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 P

h
a

se
 t

h
a

t 
w

il
l a

c
h

ie
ve

 C
a

lt
ra

in
 r

a
il

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 S
T

C
 (

a
n

d
 a

c
c

o
m

m
o

d
a

te
 C

H
S

R
) 

b
y 

a
 d

a
te

 
c

e
rt

a
in

 (
2

0
2

8
) 

se
t 

b
y 

st
a

ke
h

o
ld

e
rs

, a
n

d
 w

it
h

in
 a

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

su
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y 
h

ig
h

e
r 

c
o

n
fi

d
e

n
c

e
 le

ve
l r

e
ve

n
u

e
s

•
T

h
is

 in
it

ia
l p

h
a

se
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
n

si
st

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
E

P
A

/C
E

Q
A

a
p

p
ro

v
a

ls
 a

n
d

 
m

a
in

ta
in

 e
li

g
ib

il
it

y 
w

it
h

 F
T

A
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

fe
d

e
ra

l f
u

n
d

in
g

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

a
n

d
 

in
c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 a

 n
e

w
 r

is
k

 a
d

ju
st

e
d

 c
o

st
 e

st
im

a
te

•
C

o
n

d
u

c
t 

a
 n

e
w

 s
y

st
e

m
s 

c
a

p
a

c
it

y
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

a
ly

si
s 

fo
r 

C
a

lt
ra

in
 a

n
d

 
C

A
H

S
R

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 in

fo
rm

 c
a

p
it

a
l/

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l n
e

e
d

s 
a

n
d

 t
im

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

se
 i

n
ve

st
m

e
n

ts
 

w
it

h
 a

 g
o

a
l o

f 
d

e
ve

lo
p

in
g

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l a

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

 b
o

th
 

o
p

e
ra

to
rs

 a
s 

so
o

n
 a

s 
fe

a
si

b
le

•
In

it
ia

te
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 p

ro
c

e
ss

 w
it

h
 o

th
e

r 
re

la
te

d
 a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

p
ro

je
c

ts
, i

n
c

lu
d

in
g

 
p

o
te

n
ti

a
l l

o
n

g
 t

e
rm

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 c

o
n

n
e

c
ti

o
n

s 
w

it
h

 a
 s

e
c

o
n

d
 T

ra
n

sb
a

y 
c

ro
ss

in
g

182



P
ro

gr
am

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

e
n

t 
an

d
 D

e
liv

er
y

R
ec

o
m

m
e

n
d

at
io

n
s 

1
6

•
C

o
n

d
u

ct
 a

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

d
 m

ar
ke

t 
so

u
n

d
in

g 
p

ro
gr

am
 t

o
 g

ai
n

 d
ir

ec
t 

in
p

u
t 

o
n

 
te

ch
n

ic
al

, f
in

an
ci

al
, 

o
p

er
at

io
n

al
 in

te
rf

ac
e 

an
d

 r
is

k 
d

ri
ve

rs
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
p

ri
va

te
 

se
ct

o
r

•
P

e
rf

o
rm

 a
 r

o
b

u
st

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

p
ti

o
n

s 
an

al
ys

is
 c

o
n

si
d

er
in

g 
D

es
ig

n
-B

id
-B

u
ild

 (
D

B
B

),
 

D
es

ig
n

-B
u

ild
 (

D
B

),
 D

es
ig

n
-B

u
ild

-M
ai

n
ta

in
 (

D
B

M
) 

an
d

 D
es

ig
n

-B
u

ild
-F

in
an

ce
-

M
ai

n
ta

in
 (

D
B

FM
) 

to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
w

h
ic

h
 c

o
m

b
in

at
io

n
 o

p
ti

m
iz

es
 “

va
lu

e 
fo

r 
m

o
n

ey
”

•
Sc

o
p

e
 p

re
lim

in
ar

y 
e

n
gi

n
e

e
ri

n
g 

to
 a

lig
n

 w
it

h
 s

el
ec

te
d

 p
ro

je
ct

 d
el

iv
er

y 
m

et
h

o
d

 
an

d
 r

ev
is

ed
 a

va
ila

b
le

 f
u

n
d

in
g 

to
 m

it
ig

at
e 

co
st

/s
ch

ed
u

le
 r

is
k 

an
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

 
in

it
ia

l o
p

er
at

in
g 

p
h

as
e

•
Fi

n
al

iz
e

 a
n

d
 in

co
rp

o
ra

te
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
si

ve
 a

gr
e

e
m

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

 C
al

tr
ai

n
 a

n
d

 C
H

SR
A

, 
o

n
 is

su
es

 s
u

ch
 a

s 
p

ro
je

ct
 s

co
p

e,
 o

p
er

at
io

n
s 

sp
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
s,

 c
ap

ac
it

y 
re

q
u

ir
em

en
ts

, 
an

d
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
an

d
 t

im
in

g 
o

f 
ca

p
it

al
 a

n
d

 O
&

M
 f

u
n

d
in

g

183



Th
an

k 
Yo

u

Q
u

e
st

io
n

s?

1
7

184


	
	Geneva-San Jose - TA Board Info Oct 2019.pdf
	Geneva/San Jose Intersection Study ��
	Background Information
	Adjacent Projects
	M Line – Boarding Facilities 
	San Jose/Niagara Proposal
	San Jose/Niagara Proposal - Benefits
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Questions, Comments & Discussion
	Slide Number 13
	Adjacent Projects
	Upper Yard Opportunities
	Design Constraints
	Existing Accessible Drop-Off
	Muni Transit Services
	Transit Ridership
	M Line – Inbound 
	M Line - Outbound
	Slide Number 22


	SFCTA-CAC_Memo_2020RTIP-ATCSScopeAmendmentDRAFT_2019-10-23.pdf
	Attachment 1 - Revised 2020 SF RTIP Priorities.pdf
	2020 Proposed

	Attachment 3 - CBTC PPR FINAL.pdf
	Project Info
	Project Info Page 2
	Funding Info
	Amendment Info


	SFCTA-CAC_Memo_RegionalTransportationMeasure_2019-10-23.pdf
	SFCTA FASTER Presentation_single slides.pdf
	A FASTER Bay Area
	Slide Number 2
	Displacement is pushing long-time residents further from transit and jobs.
	Climate change poses an existential threat to our economy, health and quality of life.
	Public transportation could be a big part of the solution to all of these problems but our system evolved over time to include 27 different operators. It is fragmented and confusing and deters many people from riding.Even worse, public transit is not always frequent or reliable as rail systems age and buses slow down in growing traffic congestion. ��The result: too many commuters choose to drive instead of taking public transit, making traffic and pollution even worse.
	Getting transit out of traffic and speeding it up, like Caltrain did with Baby Bullet trains, attracts riders. ��BART, Caltrain and Muni are full at peak periods and can’t provide more relief unless we invest in new capacity.
	In 2016, LA and Seattle voted for major investments to transform their transportation systems. 
	The Future is FASTER
	The Future is FASTER
	The Future is FASTER
	The Future is FASTER
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Proposed Funding Mechanism
	Slide Number 23
	Sales Tax Mitigation Options
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29

	VPT Presentation for SFCTA Board 10_16.pdf
	Voices for Public Transportation��
	Together, we can create:��Values-based �	Good outcomes �	 			 a winnable �	�	regional transportation funding measure
	The Solution Make it easier for people to move around the Bay Area
	MarionEast San Jose
	ErnestoMountain View
	Choi LaiOakland
	JoeSan Francisco 
	The Vision
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Timeline—what’s next?
	Organizational Endorsements�
	Vision & Principles developed by:�
	Join us!

	VPT Presentation for SFCTA Board 10_16.pdf
	Voices for Public Transportation��
	Together, we can create:��Values-based �	Good outcomes �	 			 a winnable �	�	regional transportation funding measure
	The Solution Make it easier for people to move around the Bay Area
	MarionEast San Jose
	ErnestoMountain View
	Choi LaiOakland
	JoeSan Francisco 
	The Vision
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Timeline—what’s next?
	Organizational Endorsements�
	Vision & Principles developed by:�
	Join us!


	SFCTA-CAC_Memo_DTXPeerReviewPanelReport_CPD_2019-10-23.pdf
	Executive Director

	10 Oct 23 CACpg.pdf
	Citizens Advisory Committee
	Meeting Notice





